HAMBLEN COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY

Regularly Scheduled Monthly Meeting
Thursday, May 19, 2022
5:00 p.m.

Open Meeting - Sheriff Esco Jarnagin

Call to Order - Chairman Howard Shipley

Prayer — Commissioner Joe Huntsman, Sr.

Pledge of Allegiance - Commissioner Taylor Ward

Roll Call - County Clerk Penny Petty

Prepared under the direction of:
Chairman Howard Shipley

Return to Regular Calendar



REGULAR CALENDAR May 19, 2022 Hamblen County Legislative Body

Order #

Vote

Item

1

Recognition/Presentations/Proclamations (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)
a. None

Nominations/Appointments (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)

a. None

Vote
Vote

Calendar and Rules Committee Report (Chairman Jim Stepp )
a. Approval of Consent Calendar Items
b. Approval of Regular Calendar Items

Vote

Approval of Consent Calendar (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)

a. Consent Calendar

Public Comment Regarding Business of the Agenda Only (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)

RECESS AS HAMBLEN COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY-CONVENE AS HAMBLEN COUNTY BEER BOARD (Commission

Chairman)
a. Beer Permit for Hiral Patel/Rami29, Inc/Rami Market 1951 Hindley Road, Morristown, TN 37813

RECONVENE AS HAMBLEN COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)

Vote

BEER PERMIT VOTE

a. Beer Permit for Hiral Patel/Rami29, Inc/Rami Market 1951 Hindley Road, Morristown, TN 37813

RECESS AS HAMBLEN COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY-OPEN PUBLIC HEARING (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)

a. Resolution 22-10 to Amend Zoning Map of Hamblen County, Tennessee by Rezoning District 05 Tax Map 049,
Parcel 006.01, and District 05, Tax Map 041, Parcel 010.00 -S. Sugar Hollow Road, Morristown, TN 37813
fromA-1to -1

CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING, RECONVENE AS HAMBLEN COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY (Commission Chairman Howard

Shipley)

Vote

REZONING RESOLUTION VOTE (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)

a. Resolution 22-10 to Amend Zoning Map of Hamblen County, Tennessee by Rezoning District 05 Tax Map
049, Parcel 006.01, and District 05, Tax Map 041, Parcel 010.00 -S. Sugar Hollow Road, Morristown,
TN 37813 from A-1to I-1

10

Vote
Vote
Vote
Vote
Vote

Vote
Vote
Vote
Vote
Vote
Vote
Vote
Vote
Vote
Vote
Vote

Finance Committee (Chairman Randy DeBord])
a. Monthly Checks April 2022
Resolution 22-11-Interest Earnings from Bond Issue
Tennessee ARPA Spend Plan
Air MedCare Network Membership
Banking Bid
Budget Amendments
i. Hamblen County Board of Education Budget Amendment #6-Increase $1,488,540.75
ii. Fund #101- Archives & Preservation of Records $8,680
iii. Fund #101- Circuit Court $1,500
iv. Fund #101- Coroner $7,800
v.  Fund #101- County Clerk’s Office $10,000
vi. Fund #101- Courtroom Security $100
vii  Fund #101- Jail $24,000
viii. Fund #101- Jail $1,000
ix. Fund #101- Juvenile Court $250
x.  Fund #101- Litter Grant $4,537

mpaoo

xi. Fund #101- Other Facilities/Maintenance $5,600

Return to Regular Calendar



Vote xii. Fund # 101-Parks and Fair Boards $4,850
Vote xiii. Fund #101- Property Assessor $800
Vote xiv. Fund #101- Rabies and Animal Control 2,675
Vote xv. Fund #101- Civil Defense 5687
Vote xvi. Fund #101-Sheriff’'s Department $22,486.40
Vote xvii. Fund #116- Garbage/Sanitation Department $81,000
Vote xviii. Fund #116- Sanitation Management $7,000
Vote xix. Fund #122- Drug Enforcement $900
Vote xx. Fund #128- Drug Use Abatement Fund $5,000
Vote xxi. Fund #131- Highway Department $3,000
Vote xxii. Fund #131- Highway Department $28,760
Vote xxiii. Fund #151- Debt Service $114,251
Vote xxiili.Fund #101-Sheriff’s Department $3,900
11 Personnel Committee (Chairman Chris Cutshaw)
Vote a. Educational Reimbursement Program
Vote b. Educational Support Policy
12 Public Services Committee (Chairman Tim Goins)
Vote a. Recommendation by the MHGIS, Hamblen County Planning Commission and County Highway Department
for New Street Naming- Adley Street
13 Public Comments—General /Non —Agenda Items (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)
14 Announcements /Informational Items /Upcoming Meeting Dates (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)
a. June Committee Meeting: Monday, June 13, 2022 @ 5:30 p.m. at the Courthouse Large Courtroom
b. June Commission Meeting: Thursday, June 23, 2022 @ 5:00 p.m. at the Courthouse Large Courtroom
C. May 2022 Budget Meetings-May 17, May 24, May 26, May 31, 2022
d. June 2022 Budget Meetings-lune 2, June 7, June 9, 2022
15 Adjournment {Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)

Thursday, May 19, 2022

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Government
Calendar & Rules Committee
Monday, May 9, 2022
Large Courtroom-Hamblen County Courthouse

MINUTES

Members Present:
Jim Stepp, Tim Horner, Howard Shipley, Eileen Arnwine, Joe Huntsman, Sr. Wayne NeSmith

Member Absent:
Thomas Doty

Call to Order
Chairman Jim Stepp called the meeting to order at 6:45 p.m.

Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee
None

Old Business
None

New Business

a. Motion (Tim Horner/Eileen Arnwine, all in favor) to approve the Regular Calendar Items with
the addition to Finance Committee- Item 10 f. Budget Amendments — xxiiii. - Sheriff’s
Department $3,900 and the deletion of Item 12.b. of the Public Services Committee-
Amendment to Dangerous Dog Section of Animal Ownership/Control Policy.

b. Motion (Tim Horner/Howard Shipley, all in favor) to approve the Consent Calendar Items as
presented.

Adjournment
There being no further business Chairman Stepp adjourned the meeting at 6:46 p.m.

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Government

Vistors Wishing to Address the Committee on the Red Barn Issue

Monday, May 9, 2022
Large Courtroom-Hamblen County Courthouse

MINUTES

Visitors Addressing the Committee on the noise ilssue from The Red Barn/Great Smoky Farm on
West Andrew Johnson Highway, Morristown, Tennessee.

Dan Pellegrin

Amanda Johnson

Chris Black

Commissioner Tim Horner will refer to the Planning Commission to work on a Sound Ordinance

for the County.

Chairman Howard Shipley Adjourned the Committee meeting at 6:57 p.m.

Return to Regular Calendar



}31@

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

ssssssss COMMUNITY+-INDUSTRY

CALENDAR & RULES
COMMITTEE

James Stepp
Chairman

Tim Horner
Vice-Chairman

Howard Shipley
Ex-Officio

Eileen Arnwine
Member

Thomas Doty
Member

Joe Huntsman, Sr.
Member

Wayne NeSmith
Member

Hamblen County Government
CALENDAR & RULES COMMITTEE

Monday, May 9, 2022
Immediately Following Adjournment of the Public Services Committee
Large Courtroom of the Hamblen County Courthouse

AGENDA

Call to Order — Chairman James Stepp

. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee about Agenda Items Only -

Chairman James Stepp  (Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak)

Old Business - Chairman James Stepp
a. None

New Business - Chairman James Stepp
a. Review of Regular Calendar Items
b. Review of Consent Calendar Items

Items of Interest - Chairman James Stepp
a. None

. Adjournment — Chairman James Stepp

Return to Regular Calendar



CONSENT CALENDAR May 19, 2022 Hamblen County Legislative Body

Order# |ltem Placed From
1 Approval of the Previous Month’s Minutes —April 21, 2022 Commission Chairman
2 Approval of Notaries County Clerk Penny Petty
3 Expenditure Reports — April 2022 Finance Committee
4 Planning Commission Building Permit Log —April 2022 Finance Committee
5 County Attorney Invoices —April 2022 Finance Committee
6 Coroner’s Monthly Report — April 2022 Finance Committee
7 Budget Amendments Finance Committee
i. Fund # 101-Chancery Court $2,000
ii. Fund # 101-County Trustee’s Office $700
jii. Fund #101- Jail $5,000
iv. Fund #101- Planning $400
v. Fund #101-Planning $100
vi. Fund #101-Rabies and Animal Control $250
vii. Fund #101-Register of Deeds $160
viii. Fund #101-Property Assessor’s Office $365
ix. Fund #122-Drug Enforcement $1,500
8 Jail/lustice Center Project Expenditures as of April 30, 2022 Finance Committee
9 Approval of Longevity Pay Submissions Personnel Committee

Thursday, May 19, 2022

Return to Regular Calendar



\

i lﬁbﬁ!%‘

CERTIFICATE OF ELE(

'ON OF NOTARIES PUBLIC
“3 A CLERK OF THE COUNTY OF HAMBLEN, TENNESSEE I HEREBY CERTIFY TO

| THE SECRETARY OF STATE THAT THE FOLLOWING WERE ELECTED TO THE OFFICE OF

1 - MAY 1U 2002 N HRY PUBLIC DURING THE MAY 10, 2022 MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BODY:
3 ae’
NAME OFf,IF;}E. «O. ‘_ !.-'!}MM'BHLQ%QADDRESS HOME PHONE BUSINESS ADDRESS BUSINESS PHONE _ SURETY
1. FEDRICO AGUILAR JR &%gs:g‘#g&a 2y 423.231-8752 xxg;:lgfgw" AT 4234929000 i BONDRGCOMPANY.C
O N o :?fszs\:s?.llj.emg 1[‘)N 378608628 ~LEAAleRll %’Z@%&ﬁ?ﬁ'ﬁ%‘ﬁm CEEER)ELOM
3. CHRISTIAN A. BROTHERTON sngégggewma';; 1304 423-231-8841 ;93;58.'!'3"‘55(%2':’:?4105 . 423-587-2199
4. GLENDA JILL BRUCE ;ﬁgsséﬁaﬁfsﬁ: ’;?sso 423-200-6411 ;ﬂsgssE"S_"’"f_Eﬁ.’; I;?aso 2006411 STATE FARM
S JAMESIDANIEL- CAMEEENL- fnzéﬁu‘fu'??gm 2: 378145921 423:748:0960 fnﬂﬁ.‘a"{ﬁgﬁ: 25 378145921 -
6. MARK CARROLL MORRISTOWN TN 37814 aatesi N TN Tte 4235872661
s R o <R TE TSRS ) ::35%?&3: TN 378144730 423.586-7613
8. VIOLA M GOSNELL R e LAINS TN 378713531 423-736-7466 ety By 423-587-3280 $10000.00 #66230868N
S HIRAWBERNARDHALL :II()(;RI‘ER(I:S(?I":)\\IIE: . Ll R;an???o‘m L — 423-586-8009
10. LINDA MICHELLE HOLT O MASREY FWY 131 g65.712.4494 :nz(;::’afgoﬂ'?ﬁ ;‘;EQUE 423-586-5771 sg;éng;:ﬁlﬁlg

11. DIANA H HORNER 1062 ST IVES COURT

MORRISTOWN TN 37814
12. JENNY REBECCA 1225 PROVOST DR
KETTERMAN JEFFERSON CITY TN 37760
13. TAMERA DAWN 180 CROSBY DR
KIMBROUGH BEAN STATION TN 377085620
5132 CRYSTAL BROOK DR
14. JUDITH ROBERTS LYKENS MORRISTOWN TN 378141597

1031 HICKORY VIEW DR
MORRISTOWN TN 378141581
411 CROSBY DR

BEAN STATION TN 377085609
2085 WARRENSBURG RD
RUSSELLVILLE TN 37860

15. JAMIE E MATSON

16. ELIZABETH KAREN SMITH

17. REBECCA ANN
STANSBERRY

423-581-8766

865-475-2853

423-248-4327

423-312-2218

423-608-5255

423-231-5592

423-312-5911

5583 CARLYLE AVE
18. WENDY J TRENCA i e 315-532-3421
1615 LOWLANDPK
19. ANNA E WARREN o g gl 423-231-2477

20. KIMBERLY MICHELLE 354 JERSEY DR ‘
WILSON SEVIERVILLE TN 378625701 . |11 1/, 805°699-2748
Y & | *"\'"”‘:?‘ ("f/
\I Sl bk s R o
S 28D 4%
(EL\ ¥ =G o o' R
= ~ !AGRICULZURE © =
- :_:g . . -
- Hh .7 I
12 —A2 2l
730, et SIS
=

431 RYDER LANE

MORRISTOWN TN 37814

433 W 1ST NORTH ST
MORRISTOWN TN 378144640
5327 WINNERS CIRCLE RD
MORRISTOWN TN 378132770
1730 W ANDREW JOHNSON HWY
MORRISTOWN TN 378143737

534 W 5TH NORTH ST
MORRISTOWN TN 378143926

135 W 1ST NORTH ST
MORRISTOWN TN 378144634
2418 N MORELCOK RD
MORRISTOWN TN 37814

3625 HIGHWAY 25 E

BEAN STATION TN 377084061
511 W.2ND NORTH ST
MORRISTOWN TN 37814

1235 DOLLY PARTON PKWY STE 4
SEVIERVILLE TN 378623726

CLERK OF THE CO

S-/0 -

423-587-5711

423-317-6214

423-581-0981

423-581-2880

865-407-0400

423-586-6653

4233182196

865-993-7201

423-586-1852

865-429-9600

GEORGE B MCGUFFIN JOHN F
MCGUFFIN

10000.00 7 INSURANCE

TRAVELERS

RLI

OF HAMBLEN, TENN

DATE

urn 0 Regular Calendar



BEER BOARD
MAY 2022

Return to Regular Calendar




Apr18 2022 9:26am Hamblen County Sheriff's 4235871658 p.2

HAMEBLER bauww L, e e,
Government ! : :; : fiox " :
Penny Petty | 4 ; y :"11 Rl
County Clerk : J Ly it KL Rl
511 W. 2nd North Street o *ormuy '
S I : . s S *' N’_ 5 Pl Tt

Moms’cOWn TN37814 =g B S { TR T 2

“The: F'ooplts Houss”

- Date M'f}'ag

To:  Sheriff Esco J4 amagin
From: PennyPetty
Subject: Beer License Application

Attached is a copy of an apphcahon for a beer permit in Hambien County. The beer
bozrd has requested that you please verify question #14 relating to conviction of any
crime (other than trafﬁc violations) within the last 10 years, |Once verified, please sign
below and retumn to my: ioffice before the next County Commiisgion meeting. You may
fax response to 585-2015. .

Thank you.

Findings are as follows

H( hes DC]MnPkJ f‘b & Moluadon-

_Xw -r:::bl. D

Signature (Sheriff) 3 _ 0y
q- 1§22

Datc

Return to Regular Calendar



Apr 18 2022 9:26am Hamblen County Sheriff's 4235871658 p.3

04/11/2022 PENNY PETTY

- HAMBLEN COUNTY CLERK RECEIPT
;_ 511 W. ZND NORTH ST 0052967

MORRISTQWN, TN 37814

RECEIPT BOOK: GENERAL RECEIPTS - FEE |SINOT REFUNDABLE

Received Qf Phone: ITEM QaTy EACH EXTENSION

RAM!I MARKET/ HIRAL PATEL  (B65)278-1825 Beer Application 1 250.00 250.00
For Tata) 250.00
BEER APPLICATION
Mail To
Cash 250.00
Check oo i BY,
Credlt Cord 00 WK04 1 FH
Change 00
OETACH ALONG THIB LINE
04/11/2022 | PENNY PETTY i
HAMBLEN COUNTY CLERK RECEIPT
511 W. 2ND NORTH ST 0052967

MORRISTOWN, TN 37814

RECEIPT BOdK: GENERAL RECEIPTS - FEE IS NOT REFUNDABLE

Received Cf Phone: ITEM QrY EACH | EXTENSION
RAMI MARKET/ HIRAL PATEL  (865)278-1825 Beer Application 1 250.00 250.00
For

BEER AFPPLICATION Total 250.00
Mall Ta

Cash 250.00

Check .ot BY

Credit Card .00 WKD4 ] PH
Change 0o

Return to Regular Calendar



Apr 18 2022 9:26am

=P

L1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Hamblen County Sheriff's 4235871658 .4
Applicant’s home telephone: Kbe 939 184S
Applicant’s business telephone:
Under what namc will the business opcrate: RAM T moaRYEe T
Give busipess address and geographical location:
Tokngon  HwM | [lgkhitebdyy TN 333%)

Y & Andeed

Describe the nature of the business you will operate: Can

slnee  spve [eas Sedion

Name and address of the person to receive annual

tax notices and any other communication: Hiead PaTel
195t }-ﬁna“url Roorek, Mgty Stodn | T 23213
Name and address: of property owner:
(if other than business owner) Blex et W LL L
A% 5 Duuy  (roclertt m0EZ Sl A TN 3813
Will this permit be: used to operate two or more restaurants pr other businesses within the

samne building? (yes or no) N O . If yes, specify num

MY

, and list the names of
tions (use seperate sheet if

all restaurants or :other busincsses and describe all |
necessary).

Give the name, date of birth, and address of any manager

Tedesb oWl | PATeL. ] o3hafisas /

pther than the applicant.

T 33813

_lﬂ.SZL_!:nhalva Rocee  Mos | Stown

Has any person whfo owns five percent (5%) or more of the Business, any manager listed in

response to Question 15 above, or any other employee o]

f the business, been convicted of

any violation of the beer or alcobolic beverage laws or any ¢rime (other than minor traffic

violations) within the past ten (10) years?
each charge, the court, and the date convicted.
Sold. iuner

[f yes, give the particulars of

Joly 03 Jel§

Have you, your business, or any person who owns five per

tert (5%) or more of the business,

cver had. a beet pergmit revoked, suspended or denied in the $tate of Tennessee
\/ 2304
Yes No
If yes, specify where, when and why
. = .y 5/’
741+
| L O

Return to Regular Calendar



Apr1 8.2022 9:26am Hamblen County Sheriff's 4235871658 p.5

\ : | CC E)* 50"

APPLICATION FOR A BEER PERMIT

STATE OF TENNESSEE §
: §

counTyY OFYX\awhle n/  §

BOARD MEETING DATE: MAP NO.

TYPE OF PERMIT: PARCEL NO.
On-Premises :
Off-Premiscs : v
On- And Off- Premises
Manufacturcr's Or Distributor's
Temporary (Special Event)

DISTRIBUTE BEER OR OTHER BEVERAGES AUTHORIZED TO OLD, STORED,
MANUFACTURED OR DISTRIBUTED UNDER THE PROVISIONS QF [[ENNESSEE CODE
ON TUE ANSWERS TO THE

| HEREBY MAKE APPLICATION FOR A PERMIT TO SELL, ST' Dﬂi. {:ANUFACTURE, OR
E

ANNOTATED § 57-5-101 ET SEQ., AND BASE MY APPLICATION U
FOLLOWING QUESTIONS:

1.  Full name of applicant: {owner of business) H1Iratl | Patec
2. Type of applicant: (check one)

Person ' Firm Copporation v
Syndicate : Association Joiht-3tock Company
3. Give the name and address of all persons, firms, corporafions, joint-stock companies,
syndjcates or associations who own 594 or more of the byisihess (attach additional sheet, if
nceded) :
() HiRAL _PATer [ 1951 Hindles Ropd Mowristoun T 39812
V12 L Dafel [ 1951 Hindiey Mogxistown TN 31813

(@

If the owner is aniindividual, answer Questions 4-8. Otifer vise, proceed to Question 9.

4. What is your present home address? 19 51 Hindley | Road onownstown Ted 378! £
5.  Previous address{es) within the last ten years 2030 | Jonediew DY (ke T
(use additional sheet if necessary) J6& NMaia  Stgcer dowmplridge T rJ
pac! (o€ Uiesn) Reegh nlnmab,idje. v

1f the owner is an individual, answer Questions 4-8, Otherpvise, proceed to Question 9.

6. Daeofbith . 92)13 J199g

Return to Regular Calendar



Apr 182022 9:26am

Hamblen County Sheriff's

Give the name, relationship to the applicant (if applicable) an
permittee at this location.

18.

County has adopted
storage or manufacture of beer within 2,000 feet [or some
school, or other place of public gathering

19,

Give the name and address of the church or other place of wor:

4235871658

d address of the former beer

Lrule forbidding the sale,
ser distance] of a church,

hip nearest to your business.

p.6

| o P:c.;PH‘)f*’ TP arei ol bienden 190 £ Andxews Tabnton HAT

—

20. Give the name and address of the school nearest to your bus

uh;‘*ﬂbho\fc\t‘ élpxnem{ﬂg'i Sedool 3999

County has adopted a rule forbidding the s

of beer or like beverages within 300 feet of a residential d
ta the issuance of a/beer permit.

Give the name of
business

21.

the owner and the address of the neargst

Ile, stotage or manufacture
elling, if the owner objects

residential dwelling to your

[ CERTIFY THAT THIS APPLICATION CONTAINS TRUE INFO
KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF. { CERTIFY THAT I HAVE BEEN A CITIZE
UNITED STATES FOR AT, LEAST ONE (1) YEAR IMMEDIATEL
APPLICATION IS MADE TOQ THE COUNTY. 1 AM AWARE OF
AMEND OR. SUPPLEMENT: THIS APPLICATION PROMFTLY IF
AFFECTS THE RESPONSES PROVIDED IN THIS APPLICATION, El
HAS BEEN ISSUED. I CERTIFY THAT ! AM KNOWLEDGEABLE OF
OF BEER TO MINORS. I AM AWARE THAT [ WILL NOT BE JSSUED
WILL BE REVOKED If MY BUSINESS LOCATION CAUSES TRAFFIC
WITH SCHOOLS, CHURCHES, OR OTHER PLACES OF PUBLIC
[NTERFERES WITH PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY AND MORALS. 1 W)
BOARD ANY PERMIT ISSUED UNDER THIS APPLICATION WIT
TERMINATION OF THE BUSINESS, CHANGE IN OWNERSHIP, REL{
CHANGE OF THE BUSINESS'S NAME.

Qb 70

Signature of Applicant/Owner (or authorized officer)

S

A[[TION TQ THE BEST OF MY
QR LAWFUL RESIDENT OF THE
¢ PRECEDING THE DATE THIS

ONTINUING OBLIGATION TO
HANGE TN CIRCUMSTANCES
BEFORE OR AFTER A PERMIT

: LAWS PROMIBITING THE SALE

ONGESTION OR INTERFERES
ATHERING, OR OTHERWISE
L SURRENDER TO THE BEER

FIFTEEN (15) DAYS OF
TION OF THE BUSINESS, OR

,”;6', b‘ ('- "
lf//.
D

SR

Whitgbuwg TV 3729/ -
SS.

AN Anod€eey  Tolunton
WhitashVt¢ TR 3398 %)

AwY

Return to Regular Calendar



Apr 18 2022 9:26am Hamblen County Sheriff's 4235871658 p.7

My Commission Expires: % .?)D D02~
NOTICE: A non:refundable $250.00 fec must accompany this application. If the
application is approved, you are required to provide documentatidn ¢f sales tax registration to the

county within ten (10) days of approval.

An aonuzl privilege tax of $100.00 is imposed on the Husiness of sclling, distributing,
storing or manufacturing beer in this state. The tax is due cach [Japuary 1 and is payable to the
County Clerk. This tax is prorated for new perpits issued afier Janvary 1, and

must be paid when the permit is issued.

ANY APPLICANT MAKING A FALSE STATEMEN] IN THIS APPLICATION
SHALL FORFEIT H]§ OR HER PERMIT AND SHALL NOT BE ELIGIBLE TO RECEIVE
ANY PERMIT FOR TENE(I 0) YEARS.

Return to Regular Calendar



Apr 182022 9:26am

IRS

Hamblen County Sheriff's

DEFARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

INTESNAL REVENUE SERVICE
CINCINNATI OH 45599-0023
' t
g8-
RAMI29 INC _
RBMT MARKET |

1951 BINDLEY RD Ox]

4235871658 p.8

of this notice: 03-268-2022

oyer Jdentification Number:
1454419

SR=4

r of this netice: CP 575 A

asaiatance you may call us at:

MORRISTCWN, TN | 37813 ~B00-829-4933
F WRITE, ATTACH THE
TUE AT THE END QF THIS NOTICE.

WE ASSI’GNED YOU AN EMPLOYER TDENTIEICATIC
4

Thank you for applying for an Emplover Identificat;
EIN B6~1454418. This EIN will identify you, your busi
documents, even if you bave no employees. Please keep t
records.

&

i =

Taxpayers request an EIN for theix business. Some
another person has stolen their identity and are openin
If you did not apply for this BIN, please contact us at
on the top of this natice,

]}

When fJ.l-ng tax documents. making payments, or reply:
it is very ;.mpo:tmt that you use your EIN and c:cnplete
sbove. Any variation may cause a delay in processing, =

your acecunt, or even: cause you to bo assigned more tha
18,

ﬁ:‘lm-ﬂm

i
n gne EIN,

Numbezr (EIN). We amsigned you
accounts, tax returns, and
notice in your permanent

ipayexs receive CPS7S notices when
businese using their information.
e phone mumber or address listed

ng to any related correspandance,
and address exactly as shown
in incorrect infoxmation in
If the information is
ng the attached tear—off stub

not correct ag shown above, please make the correction
and return it to us.

Based on the information received from you or your
the follawing forms by the dates shown.
ot:t
If you have queat:ions about the forms oz the due
the phone numbar or write to us at the address shown at

need help in determining your annual accounting period
Accounting Periods and Methods.

'razm 1120 1

t)
(t

b
It
S
t

We assigned you a tax classification (corporation,
information obtained from you or your representative.
of your tax classification, and is not binding on the
determination of youri tax clamsification, you may re
from the IRS under the guidelines in Revenue Procadure
superseding Revenue Procedure for the year at issue).
elections can be reguested by flling Form 8832, Entity
See Form 8832 and its instructions for addirional info

o]

IMPORTANT INECRMATICN FOR 5 CORPORATION ELECTION:

OEC-L 2020-~1 I.R.B. 1

representative, you must file

y/2023

tes shown, you cap call vs at

he top of this notice. 1If£ you
bx year), see Publication 538,

hrtnership, etc.] based on

is not a2 legal determination
If you want 2 legal

a private letter ruling

(ox

Certain tax classification

ssification Election.

tion.

If you intend to elect to file your return zs & small

an election to file a Form 1120-5, U.S5. Income Tax Return

nese carpcratian,
for an 5 Corporation,

must be made within certain timeframes and the corporatiio
Al of this information is included in the instructiong

2 Small Businesa Corporation.

h moet meek certain tests.
bxr Form 2553, Electionr by

Return to Regular Calendar



Apr1820229:27am  Hamblen County Sheriff's 4235871658 p.9
: CHARTER
| FOR-PROFIT CORPORATION $5-4417
Divigion of Business Services For Office Usa Only
Department of State _ .
State of Temessee FILED .
312 Rosa L. Parks AVE, 6th FL Control # 001299289

Tre Hargett
Secretary of State

WNashville, TN 37243-1102

(615) 741-2286
Filing Fee: $100.00

- Tha name of the corporation is: P:amizs. Inc.

1951 HINDLEY RD
MORRISTOWN, TN 37813-3481:

10. The completa matling addrass of the entity (if different from the principal pffice) is:

11. List the name and completa ad;dmss of aach incorporator:

Title d Name Business Address Clty, State, Zip
Incorporator Jayeshbhal Fatel 1851 HINDLEY RD ‘MORRISTOWN, TN 37813-3481
Ingorporator Hiral Patel ! 1951 HINDLEY RD MQRRISTOWN, TN 37513-3481

[J | cariify that this is a Professjonal Corporatlon.
Licensed Profeggion:

12. Professgional Corporation: (recjuiled if the additional designation of "Professidnal Corporation” is entarad in sectian 3.)

13. Other Pravisions:

{Note: Pursuant to T.G.A. §10-7-5 03 all information on this form is public fecord.)

Electronic Incorporstdr

Slanature Thle/Signar's Capacily
|ayeshbhai Patel Mar 28, 2022 3:13PM
Printed Nams Dale

554417 (Rev. 113)

RDA 1878

Return to Regular Calendar

3139brey ox] 231®31S JO AI1E321085 39SS3UULY AQ PIATI03Y W £T:€ 720Z/82/£0 CLyL-8811H



Apr1820229:27am  Hamblen County Sheriff's 4235871658 p.10

}31@»

TENNESSEE

Hamblen Count:

GERVICE‘COMMUNITY-INDUB[TRIY

e

BEER PERMIT CHECKLIS]

Applicant: AA‘ Coa X \%—\.P L

Circla One:

./ No Application ;Received - Date Received: H B n e

"Yes) No Application Fee Paid ﬁ fi?)cb Date Paid: ~ - -2

?\Om‘mgc PpERe

Yes No Advertised m Local Newspaper — Date:

Yes No Notiﬂcationil.etter mailed to Commissioners - Date

Yes No | Criminal Background Check Completed (attached)
Yes No Is property @roperly zoned? (verify w/Planning & Zaning) — Zone:

Yes No Sales Tax Re:gistration Received — Date Recaived:
{new permit holder/due 10 days after permit issyed)

511 West Second?North Street « Morristown, TN 37814 « Affiep. 423.586.1931 » faxe 423.585.4609
www.HamblenCounryT.gov

Return to Regular Calendar



MINUTES FOR HAMBLEN COUNTY
LEGISLATIVE BODY COMMISSION MEETING

APRIL 21, 2022

Return to Regular Calendar



BE IT REMEMBERED that the Legislative Body for Hamblen County, Tennessee

met at its regular monthly meeting on April 21, 2022 5:00 p.m. in the

Hamblen County Courtroom with the Honorahle Howard Shipley presiding.

The Legislative Body was opened by Deputy Jennifer Dolan.

Invocation was given by Commissioner Jim Stepp.

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Commissioner Tim Goins.

Upon roll call, the following members were present:

ROLL CALL RESULTS - [14] Present ' [0 ] Absent
ROLL CALL

Joe Huntsman, St went Randy DeBord present
Toyor Ward s Chris utshaw
iI_Ij_c.)_tjﬁas Doty Ptf Jeff Akard C preaem
Wayne NeSmlth Pt; 'Jlm Stepp 'ffseﬁt
I\/Ilke Reed IPt Bobby Haun  Jpresent
ﬁoward Shlpley Pnt EElleen Arnwme %presem
s ?23?5;25;;“.21fﬁ"&;“r',isz“i“zozz April 21 2022 05:06:43 PM ‘penMeehmg

April 21, 2022

Return to Regular Calendar



APPOINTMENT OF CIVIL SERVICE BOARD

Motion by Mike Reed, seconded by Thomas Doty to the appoint Ron Spiller to replace

Neal Johnson and David Beckner to replace John Fassler on the Civil Service Board.

Voting For: “All in Favor Say I”

Jeff Akard Joe Huntsman
Chris Cutshaw  Eileen Arnwine
Randy DeBord Mike Reed
Thomas Doty Wayne NeSmith
Tim Goins Howard Shipley
Bobby Haun Jim Stepp

Tim Horner Taylor Ward

Voting Against:
NONE

Motion Passed Unanimously

2.a.

April 21, 2022
Return to Regular Calendar



-

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE«COMMUNITY*INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

April 21 2022

To: Hamblen County Commission

From: Bill Brittain, County Mayor?gg

Re: Appointment to the Civil Service Board

Civil Service Board member John Fassler has resigned his position on the board effective May
10, 2022.

Retired Morristown Police Department Captain David Beckner is being recommended to fill the
position for a 3 year term.

Mr. Beckner spent 38 years as a sworn law enforcement officer with the Morristown Police
Department. He also served 4 four years in the U.S. Marine Corp. He has agreed to serve on
the Civil Service Board if appointed.

Captain Chad Mullins interviewed Mr. Beckner, and | have known him for many years. We
recommend that you confirm his appointment.

Bill Brittain, County Mayor
511 West Second North Street « Mortistown, TN 37814 « gffice. 423.586.1931 « fax. 423.585.4699
www.HamblenCountyAiN. 26202274/, bbrittain@co.hamblen. tn.us

Return to Regular Calendar



}31@

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE*COMMUNITY-INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

April 6, 2022

To: Hamblen County Commission

From: Bill Brittain, County May&%
Re: Appointment to the Civil Service Board

Civil Service Board member Neal Johnson has resigned his position on the board.

Sheriff Jarnigan and | are recommending that Ron Spiller of Russellville be appointed to fill the
position.

Mr. Spiller spent 31 years as a sworn law enforcement officer in Florida and retired at the rank
of major (district commander) with the Hillsborough County Sheriff's Department. He also
worked a few years as director of the codes enforcement office for Hillsborough County. Mr.
Spiller holds a BS degree in Criminology from St. Leo University in St. Leo, Florida.

Captain Chad Mullins and | interviewed Mr. Spiller and recommend that you confirm his
appointment.

Bill Brittain, County Mayor
511 West Second North Street » Morristown, TN 37814 « gffice. 423.586.1931 « fax. 423.585.4699
www.HamblenCountydgNi gowe2a74il. bbrittain@co.hamblen.tn.us

Return to Regular Calendar



APPOINTMENT TO BOARD OF EQUALIZATION

Motion by Mike Reed, seconded by Tim Goins to approve the appointment of the County Board
of Equalization Members for a two-year term.

Danny Young
Bill Hicks

Earl Cameron
Ralph Wilkerson

Voting For: “All in Favor Say |”

Jeff Akard Joe Huntsman
Chris Cutshaw  Eileen Arnwine
Randy DeBord  Mike Reed
Thomas Doty Wayne NeSmith
Tim Goins Howard Shipley
Bobby Haun Jim Stepp

Tim Horner Taylor Ward

Voting Against:
NONE

Motion Passed Unanimously

2.b.

April 21, 2022

Return to Regular Calendar



J. KE1TH ELY

ASSESSOR OF PROPERTY
511 West Second North Street
Morristown, Tennessee 37814
Phone (423) 586-1852
Fax (423) 585-4600
Date: 4-4-22

Subject: County Board of Equalization Members Appointments
Honorable County Commission Members:

The Hamblen County Assessor’s office is requested the appointment of County Board of Equalization
Members for a two-year term. The following Hamblen County citizens have agreed to serve on the
board.

Proposed Members: Danny Young
Bill Hicks
Earl Cameron
Ralph Wilkerson

I would appreciate your confidence in electing these individuals to the board.

Best Regards,

KD
Keith Ely

Assessor of Property
Hamblen County

April 21, 2022

Return to Regular Calendar



APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS

Motion by Jim Stepp, seconded by Tim Horner to approve the

consent calendar items.

VOTING RESULTS

3.a. Approval of the Consent Calendar Items

Joe Huntsman, Si BN
TavlorWard &
Thomas Doty
Wayne NeSmith  BEH
Mike Reed
Tim Goins

Howard Shipley

J,L Hamblen County Commission

.........

@08 no [0 Jasstain | [ o ]aBsENT

OPassed By Majonty Vote

Randy DeBord

Chris Cutshaw

o e et et

3 Jeff Akard

Jim Stepp

2 [Bobby Haun

¥ [Eileen Arnwine

*| County Commission April 21,2022 - April 21 2022 05:13:13 PM

Tim Horner “Jﬂm

April 21, 2022

Return to Regular Calendar



aiva, ,,,,w‘.v. ANNOY A fmm -// - -

- G ce- i€
=% s :uEE..." o=
PRGOS I a
20 anad ,,14
Loy mgo \ ¥18.¢ NL NMOLSIIHOW

0 wﬂﬂﬂuﬁuwmuu Sl R iy il “zeor-ressey Q¥ 300 TIAManiozs  JAIHSJOUHS S VANIS 02
VLt 185-62Y T Py Livtrege-czy B eT v3S N AONVN ‘61
D eeaSOOSAR e JESNOLNESROL s vemr
- rereviaLe ﬁnzvnwﬂrm_m_%%.ﬁ ZLMrEse-ETy A N i 00 ¥3IEVY VIORILVd ‘Lb
e SO
Wyv4 3LVLS £98£0ELE2Y s o £98E-9€L-E2Y e oI ae J0N L TIVANVA 'S}
D SRR ey ONISEN  om e
_ ¥182¢ NL NMOLSRIMOW SengencaTeTE 10971825 N1 NMOLSIINOW ur
Q¥ 13dVHO SAIT 28E QN 13dVHO SO3TN2RLE  NIOVIW IGATO 1u3F0N ‘€
™ L IO eween PRSI e veooy
0089-81€-EZ¥ Gmu.mmvﬂn._ﬂ»mﬂ,_wﬁh_wwmu 1881-Z1E-€TY - sz  NOSMVI3NAvd <mm%w_ g
NVNNSNI S3LVLS e QOELAS8SSEy nvﬂngﬂhm,__uﬁ_ﬁh_wmsoh CRESCIESEr ot onmEsvs ASnsyg <ozm¢.w o
o SNt wsseddi
SEe-185-E20 4S00KE0LE Epuﬁn_ﬁm_ww_mq“ £cv8-coc-598 e e ¥3YOOH NOGNVYE '8
nvayNg WavA 8¥90-6£8-€27 e_,ﬁn._-_‘wu._h.. u..“om_w_w_w_w%m_u 2£S6-21E-€2F eruh.mmzhumOzﬁ%h%_wwmu Sa13l4 30INVF 2
0Zc+-985-€20 E_ﬁmﬂnwuﬁ%ﬁwumﬁ 19v2-69.2-598 e do e NOSNONI V ATNISADI 9
B R S
OvL-985-E2Y EGRESESCR ﬂ_m_-wﬁwmm_wwwm__" Ov¥1-985-E2¥ g b o A A NOLTYQ AMO3E ¥
Wyv4 3LVLS £19v585E2Y e ﬂ@wmwm_.ﬁ_%o__" 5095-Z1E-EZY it e 3100 ¥ FVLVN '€
1781-185-€2F E:wnuoﬂmnﬂmazﬁuﬁwﬁﬁdmh C6vZ-L8¥1EL B NOLVd 1 vD2383Y '
LS¥5-985-EZY ZCLEVISLENT u%m?ﬁ%& 0£20-ZHE-E2Y Ly L N $37vd NIHJILS '}
J%_N%G%F%m&m SSaNisng SS3uaav ssaNIsng SNOHd IWOH §S3¥aav IWOH SWVN

Return to Regular Calendar

AR
AE

NINNTEAOD HHI 40 ONILEEW ZZ0Z ‘2T TI¥AY HHI ONI¥YAd DITHNd AYVLON

0 FHI Ol QALDTTA TIEM SNIMOTIOZ THI LVHLI JLVLS J0 AYVLIYOIS HHL

I¥ED XETYEH I FASSEANNIIL ‘NI VWH JO0 XILNAOD FHL J0 MYHTO ¥ SY
OITHNd SETVVYION 0 NOLLIDFTE J0 HLVYDTATLIHD



’.fff_—_-:_...\_\\. m N 4Q¢q \ m
Ny MNOy 4, 2
fl%vvf.....:..r xu‘..\vVN\\ %
o S NS 5
/ ?ﬁaﬁ .82 3
. Y ke e [h'4
LM =u_muqu\d - L2
L T pdm c
: WSS £
R et (ORS ¢
% LHNOD NN
LTINS
N
P
N
b
s
<
#1825 NL NMOLSRINON £182€ NL NMOLSINNON 30IM
Wivd 31V1S vegvsastzy 1S HLMON 1S} 1S3M 00b s90e-ger-cey JAINQ JINIDS 8Y6 ANTTHHVHO NOSATIV $2
e ¥182€ NL NMOLSIMNOW ) 182€ N1 NMOLSRINOW .
elel-18g-ezy 133MLS HLYON GNZ LSTMILS bieriez-ezy avoy TINNNIN ZEZH YDIVLIHM A VNIL °€2
NIHQHD i €L¥L80LLE NL NOILVLS NV - $19.2€ NL NMOLSINHOW i
04 IWOH AOOMSONIN FElEEeEges QY TILHOVM 09} EaYpacLEEy ¥Q 3ISHOONE 908+ NITIVM NMVQ ALSIN 22
o €182 NL NMOLSINNOW e LSEC7182E NL NMOLSINHOW i
11VH VOINON3A 13831 1nvd 6ZVI-L0E-CTY B i TS B1E8-852-62 e ¥IONS TIM 12
AL3UnS 3NOHd SSanisng S539aqav SSINISNE 3NOHd JWOH SS3uAAY IWOH JWYN

12009 SNINYIAOD FHI J0 ONILIIIW Z20¢ ‘2T 'TI¥dY THL ONI¥Nd JITHAd XUVLON
J0 HOTAIO HHI O5L QIALOATE TEEIM ONIMOTTOL HHIL LVHL ILVLS J0 AIVLIEOIS HHL

OL XJIINED XdEJdH I FASSHNNIL ‘NI’
0IT9Nd SHEIYYION JO0 NOILDITE JO0 FLVOIITLIHD

7H 40 XINNOOD HHI 0 MYITO ¥ S¥Y



EXPENDITURE REPORTS
MARCH 2022

April 21, 2022

Return to Regular Calendar




L :abed

WV 8G:21:0) 220¢/S/y ‘PSiulid

%L9°'b  8S°05£'8.E 61295y £9°282°52S 80°62.°2S 00°900°806 00°0 00900806 funosg wooLLNOD 0Z6ES
%S9'LY PE'8LY'ISI 80285y 85'v£9°20Z G£'€68'SY 00°969'£9¢ 00°029°8¢ 00°920°S2¢ UnoY 3udANr Q0SES
%Z5°0¢  8Z°069'vZl 86'066°C ¥2°606'082 51°666°8Z 00°1.65°80¥ 00'SLY'e 00'9.21°50Y unod Aiadueyd 00vES
%562y 66'7Z8'VE 00°08% 10°08L'GY ve'6£6'y 00°£80°18 00°005‘€ 00°£85°2L unog Bnuq 0cees
%LS'0V  0L°ZVEDYET 79°'120°) 89'8£8°05¢€ $8°00¢'9p 00°€21°209 00°529'6E} 00°'86¥°29¥ HNO0D Su0ISSAg [el8uUsD Q0EELS
%96'ZE 8Y'€85°LZE ¥£'809°0Z £h'zr9'6€9 $5'896°89 ST'VE8'C66 SLY0L LY 00°6€5°L10°L HNOO YNIAID 00LES
%18'2Z LZ'¥0V'c6 zzole's 15°201'262 St'cLE6Z 00°828'SEE 000 00°8Z8°GEE @3ueuld JAYIO 00625
%980  0F'L68'LY 10°1£0°22 £5'622°08 s9°'zLt'0L 00°'¥0Z‘SS1L 000 00'¥02'SS1 Buissasoid eleq 00925
%b8'CC 8S'L¥L'8ET 96'220°¢ ot L9v'T9V LL'T59°)LS 00°289°¢0Z 00°000°0L 00°289°¢69 89130 sHelD Aunod 00SzS
%69'¢C £9°665°LEL bEPES 90°'610°85Z 8bsve'Le 00°5.5°06€ 000 00°'525'06€ 8210 s,99)sn11 Aunod 0012ZS
%v0'8S ¥.2°TL9'c0) 96'818'9 0£°280°89 op'€59', 00°615'8.L 00'5€9 00'v88°LL1 weiboid |esiesddeay 0LEZS
%819 6£°TLZO0L SY'8¢L 91°265'652 61706522 00'8.¥'29¢ 000 00°'8.¥'29¢ 2210 s10ssassy Auadold 00£ZS
%VE0e  00°2LLESL 0¢° €1 0L'819°16€ 8¢°6H9°6¢ 00°CE6'V0S 00°0 00°££6'v0S Bugabpng puy Bupunoddy 00129
%ER'EE  9F'89Z'L L1958 r08¢cl 66'VEL'T 00°98%°12 000 00°98%°1Z Sp1029Y JO UONEAISSAId e_.m_mr
%L6'6Z 1L'00¥'89Z 1S'¥62°52 2L°562'€09 29°259°16 00°26v°268 00'552'C 00°2bZ'568 senij1oe] 19430 Sn_m
%b1L'8S 16°C86'€S 00'0 £0'298°8¢ TVeee's 00'SY8°26 00°0 00°5v8'26 swasAg uoneunojul [ediydesboan 092 rm.
%Z6'8T SY'TILLL 00°0 SS'CLL'TY 96°0ZL'S 00°9££°6S 00°0 00°9£€°65 saueldwo) S9pOD 0S.LS
%6£ZC  0Z'+06'€8 89°8€€°L z1'208°€LL 68'962°81 00°050°65Z 00°29¢°L 00'889°L5Z Bujuueld 0z218
%¥9'0¢ 0L'C9EVLL 9.°159'S ¥1'992°€ST 0598182 00°182°¢.¢ 00°0 0o0't8z'cle spaa( J0 1918169y 00915
%SS° Ly €1°ZLs'62) S0'0vE'D 28'958°2L1 v6'1€2'0¢ 00°602'LLE 000 00°602°L1E uolssiwwo) uolds|3y 0051LS
%v6'88 ST'CYH'8L 000 SL'6¥8'ZL 91°522') 00°c62°LE 000 00°€6Z°LE Kousony AQunod 00vLS
%Ll¥'2T 80°282°'S9 Z1'668°y S1°162'891 6212502 SE'LIV'6ET S€'081 00°'162°6€2 aapnoaxguofel Ajunoy 00ELS
%00°00L 0070SS‘S 00°0 000 000 00°0SS'S 000 00°0S5'S uojezjjenb3 jo pieog 01LZLS
%80°82 £5'ZS0°LS 00°005'52 L'6Z2'501 05°00Z°LL 00282181 0000} 00°289°L81 uoissIWWoY AQuUNod 00LLS
ureway aouejeg sasueIquInoug sasuadxg sasuadxg yebpng sjuswpuswy junowy dnoug Junoday
16pg % pasaqunousun  Buipuelsing aLA alw papuswy 196png 196png
™ pund jesauas) Lol

:pajoajag (s)punyg

$139ang 8 SLNNOJJV ALNNOD NIT18INVH
140d3d AMVININNS F<*3dXS

220e-120e Ydlelw

Return to Regular Calendar



Z :abed

WV 85:C1:01 ¢¢0¢/S/y -pPalulld

%lL'PE S9°G58°601 0£'796'V S0°202°202 6901181 00°220°2Z¢ 00°0 00°220°2Z¢ spieog Jieq puy syJed 00295
%00°SZ 0S°28Y'G. 00°0 0S'29%'972 00°0 00°056°10¢ 00°0 00°056°10¢ salelql 0059S
%000 000 000 00°005‘9 00°0 00°005‘9 00°0 00°005‘9 9IUE)SISSY SUaziID JOIUdS 00£9S
%00°0§ 00°008'S 000 00°008'S 000 00°009°} L 00°0 00°009°}1 SaNIAOY UNPY 00195
%26'VS 8L'€TT'TS 000 z8'9.2TY 00'0 00°000°S6 000 00°000°S6 2.1ejlapM PUY YleaH 2liqnd 430 006SS
%98°9. VY'ELLLL 000 95'9vE‘s ¥6°208 00'09v'vL 0070 00"09%'v1 juswabeueyy uonejues 0}.2SS
%b2¥S 00°SL6'VI 000 00'585'2) 00'0 00700S'22 000 00700522 S9JIAI9G AIEJ|9M |BO0T JOUYIO 065SS
%00°00L 00°E€Z'SL 00'0 00'0 00°0 00'€€Z'sLL 000 00'€€Z'SL1 a1e)s o) uoneudoiddy 06£55
%00°05 00°0S.°C 00°0 00'052°2 00°0 00°00S'S 00°0 00°00S'S sweiBoig Bniq puy |oyoodly 0215
%000 0070 000 00'000°S 000 00°000'S 000 00°000°S awoH BuisinN 0v1LSS
%91°GZ 28°080'€6 S6'¢L9’L £2°061'S.2 S1°126'8¢2 00'588'69¢ 000 00°588'69¢ 1043U09 |eWIUY puy SAIqEY 0Z1SS
%8E'€y 2§'200°GLE 2869 v0'z8v'z8Y 90°LSE‘ES 00°29V'¥98 00°0 00°291'v98 Jajuag yieaH [e207 0LLSS
%0685 L£'6L1'SC £€71€9°L ov'8Leol 00°001°} 01°699°cY 01'691°€Z 0000502 fyayes a1and 19O 0061§
%28’ LE +T'8Z£'09 9g'eLL'LL 0’88521 60'cel ‘el 00'009'68} 00'0 00°009°681 Jaujwexy [eajpajy/asuoio) fjunoy Ewm
%69y 09°992°2 000 01°595'€ 66'22¢ 00°2€€'9 00'557°'L 00°2.8'F uonejnbay puy uonoadsul Emm_w
%00°SZ  S2°000°8Y 00°0 §2'000'v¥L 00°0 00°L00°C61 00°0 00°L00°261 yswabeuey Asusbrawg Jayyo omva
%188C 6S°9Y.LZE 16'v8L°E 09°222'LL 90'¥8'8 91'659'€L 1 91'68.°7 00'v280L1 asuajaq IO 0LYYS
%00°0§ 00°000°0LL 00°0 00°000°0L} 00°0 00°000°022 00°0 00°000°0ZZ |0uo) puy uonuaAald alld 0LEYS
%15°9C ZV°'166'S8 62'¢0L's 62'659'vee 10°€T1 90k 00'¥5¢'v2e 000 00'v5e'vee welibold aseajay YIOM 05Z¥S
%86°LE IYEEELE 000 65°0£9'99 99'v91°8 00°%96°L6 00'0 009626 9SNOY}IoOM 022vS
%08°0€ 12°09L'80V°L  ¥8LEZ°0SE §6°18Z'v18'CT  9.'6L0VEE 00'v29'25'Y 000 00'v29'22S'Y ler oLzvs
%EV'LL 16°98T'Y 000 €0'vIL) S1y0zZ 000009 000 000009 19pusyo |enxag ayL JO uonessiunpy 091S
%L1£°6Z 82'258°966 £9'61£'60L 88'006'282'c  Tl'tV9'8YT 62°220'v6€'C  62°€LS'SL 00'655°8.¢€'¢ jusunedaq sHUBYS 0LLYS
%208y 21°092'S. 00°0 83708118 22°269'01 00'LY2'951 000 00'L¥2'9S1 welboigd adueysissy WHIIA 0£6ES
uleway asuejeg sasuelquinouzy sasuadx3y sasuadxgy jebpng sjuawpudwy unowy dnoug junoaay
1Bpg % pazaqunduaun  Buipueising ala ailw papuaury 10bpng 10bpng
Lol pund jelau9s Lol

:pa3o9es (s)pung

$139aN8 ® SINNODOV ALNNOD NITENVH
140d3d AYVINIANS 3¢ 3dX3

¢c0c-1202 Yyoa41eiN

Return to Regular Calendar



€ -abedq

WYV 8G-21:0l ¢¢0e/S/y ‘peiulld

%€0'ee 60°795'€€9’L  V0°226°666 ZSVZ0'9LY'YL  LT'V98°280°C GO'€9S°60L'EC §9°1SL'GTT 00'218'€88°22 (101)# pun jesauag
%1568 61°808'L¥E 00°0 18°550°0F L8"sso‘ov 00°798°18¢ 000 00998°18¢ InQ sivjsuel] 00166
%0000} 00°.¥v'2 000 00°0 000 00°L¥¥'T 000 00°¥¥'T aloid JUSWUIGA0D [BISUSD JBIO 06LL6

000 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 sjoafoid uonealday puy [ean3n) ‘|e1d0s 05116

000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 sjoafoig d.eyap puUY yiesH algnd 0viL6
%\¥°092- 00°260'9ve- 00°Z65°0¥E 000 000 00°005'¥6 00°0 00°005'v6 sjaaloud Aajeg algnd 0€L1L6

000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 sjoafoid sansnr JO uonensiuIpY 0ZLL6
%2508 28'0Z8'v8T 00°0 81'vZ6'89 lgc08'c 00'St2°eSE 00°S5Z°C- 00°000°9S€E sjoalold uoneNSIUILIPY |BISUID 0L LIR
%Z29°91  00°000°L 000 00°000°S 00°0 000009 000 00°000°9 sadlalag Ajunwiwo) oonmw
%6861 80°CY.'8S 000 26°099'9€Z 00°0 00'v0V'S62 00°0 00'¥0V'S62 snoauejadsipy oomm.
%99'6} L1°9180vL 00°0 68'86€'G.9 8.°50¢ 00512912 00"00€°C- 0051581 sjyauag aakojdwz oowwm
%8E'EE 956LZLL 000 vvs6€°Te vT'ees'T 00°519°cE 000 00°519'cE S9JIAI3S ,SUBIIJIA 00€8S
%el'8  LI'L06'SS 000 68'860°585 68'965'VES 00°000°1v9 000 00°000°1¥9 juswdojaaaq [euisnpu] 0Z18S
%eZvy 00°061¥C 00°00L'Y 00°018'6Z 00052°ZL 007002'¥S 000 00°00.2pS wsunoj 0L18s
%be9r 16°0Ev°‘9L 06°225°C £1°105'9L 66'V. 00°09%'SE 000 00°091'S€E juawebeuey 191eM ULOLS 00825
%0€°2Z EE'ELE VL 00°0 19°99Z'8¢ 8v'66L°p 00°0v9°ZS 000 00°0¥9°2S UoleAIasUO) [10S 00S.S
%00'0  00°0 000 00°000°L 000 00°000°t 000 00°000°L ADIAIDG )SAI04 00ELS
%E€S0S  60°958'98 00°058 16°69L°p8 Ly 00'9.8°LLL 00°062°S 0098599} adIA1ag UoISUa)X] [eamnauby 00125
%.8'vv 00°005'LS} 00°0 00"00S'€61 000 00'000'LS€ 000 00°000°LS€ [EUONEAIIBY PUY [BJNND [RII0S JBYI0 00695
ureway aauejeg S92uUBIqUINOUT sasuadxgy sasuadxg 1abpng sjuawpuswy Junowy dnouo unosay
16pg % pasequnousun  Buipueysing aiA alw papuawy yaBpng joBpng

Lol pun4 jeiauas) LOL

:payosas (s)pund

$139aNng ® SINNODIV ALNNOD NITaNVH
140d3d AJVINIANS 3¢ 3dX3

¢c0z-1c0g Ydien

Return to Regular Calendar



L :abed

WY ¥2-¥1:01 2202/S/v pSjuld

o~

o
[=]
N
N
5
<

%LLZE 28TV LVO'L  8579E0°L.€ SSLYe'SEe’L  LTWT'LLL 05°0¥8‘chZ’c  0S°209°€S) 00°€£Z°060°C (9L1)# pund uonejiueg/ajsepy plos

%LL'TE  LE729P'IV0°L  8S°9E0°L.E SSLYe'STe'L  LTIveilllL 0s'0ve'svZ’'e  05°209°€Sl 00°€£2'060'¢ juswabeueyy uonepues 01255

urewady aJuejeg sasueIquINOUT sasuadxy sasuadx3 j86png sjuswpuswy junowy dnouig junoasy

16pg % pasaqunauaun  Bulpumising alA ain papuswy 106png 196png

uoljejiue
oLl nejlueg 9L

payasfag (s)pung

$139an4g 8 SLNNOJOV ALNNOO NITEWVH 2202-120Z Yo1el
LJ0d3d AYVINIANS F€*TdX3

Return to Regular Calendar



l :abed

WV #1510l 220¢/S/y -pejulld

April 21, 2022

%98'SE SE€'86Z'VEE’L  66°065'€9T 99'ZPS'TZL'T  92°815°661 00'zev'0zL'e  00°000°8L 00°ZEY'TYI'E (1€1#) puny s)Jop anqnd/Aemybiy
%810 0L°€86'80Y 00'508'Z41 0£°LLZ 96V 000 00°0008L0°L 000 00°000°8L0'} Kepno (eyded 00089
%E9°0v 0S°9v0°0L 000 05°829'v1 000 00'SZ2vT 000 00'sZ2'vT sjijeuag aafojdw3 00099
%b20€ 62°90€'6Z) 19°02¥'2S #0°206'¢€T 86°26€°1€ 00'89°0ZY 00°00¢- 00"¥86°0Z¥ juawdinb3 jO 9dueusjulely puy uonesado 00L€9
%Z22°9¢ 0€'SLE‘P99 117902'S8 66'5v8'950°L  S8°589°6El 00'898°008°L  00°00S°2Z 00'89¢'62Z'L asueuajuiep abpug puy AemybiH 00029
%20°L 95°9v9°'LeZL 19'809°2 £8'668°0Z¢ £6'v61'82 00°S5L°05¥ 00°008 00'SSE 6V uonessiIWPY 00019
ureway asuejeg s3osuelquinoauzy sasuadxy sasuadx3y jabpng Ssjuswpuawy junowy dnouig junoaay
16pg % peasequnouaun  Buipuelsino alA alw papuawy jobpng 1abpng
el AemybiH g1

:pa129J3g (s)pund

$139dN4d B SINNODJJV ALNNOD NITEINVH

¢c0e-120e Yyalelw

1340d3d AYVININNS F<NIdX3T

Return to Regular Calendar



[4333]
sooLo
S0°0L0
00°L¥0
00'520
€0'9.0
00°1€0
00°1ED
00'800
00'6€0
00'6€0
00'6E0
G1'.E0
ShE0
Si'/€eo
b1'LE0
¥1°4€0
PL°LE0
€h'Le0
EFLED
€1°2€0
CL'I€0
cy'ie0
2Lie0
00°600
01950
00°2E0
00'9L0
B0'9LL
€0°800
00020
00020
00°600
509k
2020
00'600
00’600
00'8.0
00'sio
10°201
1020k
00'250
00'EL0
oo'ezt
00'eso
00900
91'900
91°900
91°900
00G10
00’510
S0°800
00°800
1090
10'sl0
00'504
0050}
00'v0l
00'v0L

|s2;ed dnois) dey xel

CLLCDMOO

[A%y)
910
910
aov0
€50
9l0
1S€0
15e0
0Lv0
leeo
|6€0
I6E0
cvo
[440)
[44Y]
[444]
0
A4
[440]
0
20
f440]
[440]
oo
0800
920

(ALY

OE20
[£>0)
850
€E0

0eg0
avo

rovo
8L0
810
ovo

4vs0
950
evo

a.20
[4%]
clo
clo

dS€e0

dseo
8zo
vayo

440

4290
L0
810
elLo
810

00'€01$
00°0€$
00'18v'28
00'e51$
00'501$
00°005%
00°02%
00°52E°1$
00'622$
00'0E+$
00°0v$
06°995)1$
00°063
00°0Z$
0y°'208$
00°06%
00'02%
09'LLL$
00°08%
00'02$
09°2LL$
00°06$
00'0Z$
09'2L1%
00't1$
oo'ovzs
00'sz$
00'501$
00'r9s
00'5ZE$
00°'09%
ST'Z0L'LS
00°05€$
00°05$
00°001$
00'6829%
00°08€$
00°22%
0L'222%
00°91$
opocas
000823
00ZYL$
000513
00°0v$
0005$
00°001$
00°02$
00°091°}$
00'S}S
00'012$
00'2518
00'ZL$
00'0Z$
oa‘'ovaes
00'sLLS
SE'00LLS
00'9L$
S£'001'1S
{ejoL seg

00°0e$

00°0E$

00'02%

00°0F$

000z$

00°02$

00°02¢

00'02$

00°0ES

00'51$

00028

0061

00023

00's1$

‘ysow Buqunid

00°0ELS

00'06%

00'06%

00°60L$

00'sT$

00'02$

00°004$

00°001$

00°'00L$

000018

00004$

00°001.$

00001

00°00L$

Q0'00L$

00°00}$

000013

000048
00°001$
00°00+$

00001$
Ms

00'E0t$

00°18EZ$
00°ESLS
00°'S0L$
00°005%

00's.2'1$
00522

06'99%'L$

0'80.$

09'2/9%

09'7/9%

092298
00°2vV$
0o0ves
00°528

00'v9%
00°00€$

52'200'L$
00°'05€$
00°05%
000048
00'829%
00°05€$
00'228
0L.228

OV'0ELS
00°06Z$
o00zvis
000ELS
oo'ov$
00°05%

00°080'}$

00oLz$
00°261%
002.$

08'0vL$
00'6ES
SE'000'1$

SE000'L$
Huued

00'000's$

00'000'09.2$
00'000'G2$
00°000'GH$
00'095'€L$

00'000'00€$
00'000'v28

00°000'S.V$

00°000°052$

00°000'0v2$

00°000°061$

00'000'061$
00'000'0v$
00°000'8$
00°00p$

00°005'}$
00'000°08$

00'000'09€$
00°000'681$
00'006'22$
00'005's$
00'000'62$
00°006'691$
00°005'}$
00°000'99%

00°000'061$
00'000'55$

00°00S'21$
00°000°2$
00°005'88

00°000'0S1$

00°000'06%
00°000'2$
00'728's$

00'000'061$

00°0$
00°000'6b2$

00°000'6b2$
uoponysuc)H

pY lIBPYooId SREQ
PY BIUOPBORIA 95/}
Py ejUOpedEl 95/ 1
8010 HeuH 0EO L
pY Lel OoEl
py sbundg Jnods 2254
suetsedunf Zgzey
eue Jedunf ZzZzk
sjoNd siiihud 226
8ALQ 6MOT 92/2
BALQ BMOT 92LZ
8ALQ BMOT 92LT
pY AssyoleH Usid €167
pY AusydleH Usid £4€Z
Py AusudleH ysid €162
Py AleyoleH usid LSEE
Py AleyojeH usl4 LGEE
py A1sydieH usly 1GE2
Py A1eyoleH usld €62
Py AleyojeH usid €262
Py AUsunieH ustd €62
pY AusuydieH usid 1BEE
Py A1euysiBY usid 18ET
py AleusieH ysid |8ET
BALIQ MOLY JO0E
pY Jeizeld Jyap
18 Ileng 9,65
Py SUININl Y251
aue png 1641
PY 24019 UOIUN 6035
BUBRT 8A04 X0 L6
BUE"] BAC|4 X0 L6
Ued 1oAY 0ZG L
PY YonuDd |esus) bOSE
pY [edey9 |iend S0es
Py opUdON 598
uied JoAY SES |
Yied uelpul 0Zek
pAMg ulwelueg 0oL
PY paigher 2gol
pY pliaker zog}

Py eBp1y llempiy L60¢
ajoa9 ajedjjou) 1099
¥ [0040g Uos|SN 8EQE
Py AleyoieH Usid Ziee
8uE a1ss8f pZLY
pY pueg uosiepuy |52
PY pueg UoSIepuY LG1E
P pueg uosJepuy 1S1Z
P Jessniy yEOE
pY JessNiNl EOE
Py yBIq Uooeed 0579
eAud ABp 18810 L0V )
BUET JioaL X0 Z08
suE 0L X0d 208
Py Aomusy] plO 89S
Py Aomusy pIO §9sy
Py Aomusy] pIO SvSh
pY Ajomuey) PIO 9¥SY
ssesppy

18A0Dp0BQA
|eojuBYOBIN
48 0Z8Y 9SNOH
Jeaagpoeg
1enoDpoeq
sfizien)
|eoiueyoeiy
5 0852 @snoj
ebeien
Buiquinid
|eolueyosy
48 0£6Z 9SNOY
Buiquinid
|ediuBysey
38 @82} osnoy
Buiquiniq
|BOIUBLYOOIN
48 2621 98NOH
Buiquinid
[eolueyos N
¥52£21 98nol
Buiquinid
|eolueyoaly
4 221 IsNOH
Janodpoea
uoljiAed ysinyd
sde)g
Burquinig
»eq
[:531:15)
|EQIUBYOSA
39 8802 asNOH
HWMa
|o0d punosg) U)
HNMS
|epowey
HAMQ
0eq
uoljeAousy
|Bdiueyasiy
IS g2€| esnoy
uonppy
jood punosb eaogepioeq
Spoley
Bpig sbeioig
|100d pPUNDIS) IAOGY
Buiquinid
[edlueyosiy
45 0802 I8NOH
[eoluByoe
uonippy
3oeQg/ero)
Bpig ebes01g
[eojueyoepy
48 ZLE eSnoH
[eolUBYOBR
48 5807 @snoH
|eoiusyasyy
18 5502 8SNOH
edA)

4ieg ugsnp
uswieg o7 g oug
ueuwjeg 4oq g au3
lleqdwegop uyor
lsyiecy plemp3
uojseld ey
Ae|unH ueeq
Ae|unH ueeq
Aeswey 3 sewep
aloopy [[eLeq
NL jo sBuipjoH 9'8d
NL Jo sBuipioH D'8d
alo0| ||8)ed
uononsuUoy slAled
uojjorujsuo?) ejApeD
8I00p jjeueg
uonoruisuo) ejfped
uoljonnsuo) ajAeD
ala0| Jleneg
uononsuo) ejhlen
uononisuo) sjAle)
aJoo| [leued
uolpnusuo) alfieD
uononnsuoy sjAlied
sniezesg spouely
NYY Uoissiil 8LWOH uyled
msejeg BUABAA
Ppuejeounsepp Allig
uodsuioy] |9BYSIN
smeyNep AoJL
JojAe] pineq
Joife] piaeq
SawoH uoie[)
§]00d suosess ||y
sulog) Auoj
(buig) uosyuUUBH BAS}S
suioq ydesor
feissald eiuuoy
Aol esslioy
uisny nesg
uisny nesg
S|[ep [eof
umolig peyd
uaAnBN dijiyd
Aayog uoser
ddeug oug
Jeuwsepp ydesor
Jawepn ydesor
Jawepn ydesop
zeuenng) ablof
zeuspne) ebiof
Jsjdwepp dooig
usjjy wes)
Heleg Wayim
Neuseg welim
piAg uuiq
piAg uuhy
pJAg uuiq
piAg uuhq
jeonddy

ccslie
[24:171
ceislic
aeBlie
zaisHe
zeslie
ccioLe
ceiove
[</E1%
[a4 100
cole
ceieLe
ceiolie
cealie
igie
ecIgiie
141753
zeoLie
cioLie
ociolie
eglie
eiolie
zeieLe
ze//le
esle
ceisHe
ceisHe
[24i 4753
aivhe
cele
ceiove
oiolie
ke
geleie
(245153
celeie
czieie
zelele
celeie
ceisie
caleie
gzisie
ceiue
[44p1S
ceile
celle
ceiLe
celue
aaile
aaivie
cevie
azvie
ceivie
ceivie
caivie
2z/eie
ceiele
zeieie
celere
2jed

azioee
Wizoee
9210-ce
gzioee
yzZioce
ecioee
WZelgie
1g1g-ze
ozioee
d6110-22
WelLlo-ee
Lioree
d9ligee
Ws1l0-22
vLio-ze
deLioee
WZHoce
LHioce
doiio-ge
We0L0-c2
80l0cc
dlolgee
Wg0i0-ze
5010-22
¥010-22
£010-22
201022
d10i0-cz
00i0-ce
660022
W8e00-2¢
160022
960022
ge00ree
p600-C
€600-2C
760022
160022
06002C
W6800-22
8800-¢¢
180022
9800-22
§800-C¢
¥800-22
€800-2C
d2800-¢c
Wie0o-ze
0800-2¢
W6.00-22
8.00¢C
12002¢
9.00-¢¢
WSL00¢C
¥100-22
WeL00-ce
clo0-ce
WlL./00ce
020022
Nuwied

R

April 21, 2022

Return to Regular Calendar



007598 —————— = PoIo9lI00 oL BUuLNY | = = R P, el
SyI006'bPLS  fimoL | 00°pSOS Po3ag)iod 1RjOL
Bujuuny | o000 0008 spunjoy
Zz0Z-1202| 00°001$ 00'001S Me|ARY UO B5[)
i 00°0% 0008 juawdojarag/aouequnisig pue atow 10 530| €
00'vEES 00vEES [eaosddy jeld
rejoL 00'0$ 00'0$ 1sanbay agueuep
96'280'c2$ pus | coost$ 0005L$ 3sanbay Gunioz-ay
[0 | o '|s3WOH 00'028 00'0/8 SNosLe|S5IA PUB OHD e@j ou pdwaxg By ..
aLA [Alyivon] YaHL3 EoL junowy CON oL _
GroyZEPLS)| 092975 |00'bZLS|00's0p'as [00'00Lss | Sertaraets |priipalattesl| s e ] e e e [T L B LT T ]
96'8Zv'22s | 000cS | 00°90cS | 00'596S | 00°00¥'ES | S6'8EL'6LS | 0L'E90'212'SS | ‘[ejoL LI
10'880 0z0 00°05€3 00'05€$ azolr'aLLs AmH uosuyol meipuy 3 6v.8 Hwwa IEH uerels TTUIEIE 9rI0-ZT
10940 4140 00'5$ 00'G.% BUET JN0JL X0 Z0R Buiquinid WNHaoY UBYIEN TZIOEIE  dSPI0-CT
000 @ 00¥0 00°se$ 00°68% 8o poomauld Lbg Buiqunid sielueq [SeUIN Z2I6Ze dvvioge
00200 Y ateo 00°0v$ 00ovs 00°000'6$ py abpiy 80 Z50€ Bpig eBesols xelong udesor zeeTIE  EYL0TT
80°ElD £S0 00°08% 00°08$ 00°000'9}$ pY Jeuquesss L. U pauesIognioaa 26jusRID UIeH bd oA A e A A
00800 ¥ NLHO 00'0L$ 00L$ 00°000'9$ 10015 109N $SE Bpig obeiois uosdwoy) EneLUSH  ZZiezie  bblo-Ze
004k Y 2810  00'S6LS 00'G61LS £8°0SY'ElS 8UET }EQ BLIOSBUOT 6Lb L abelen sujloJ pied zeiezie  ovlo-ee
0L'100 £60 0008 00°0% 00°009'c$ pY 1essNiN G082 Bpig obei0lg ezogied pJempl ZeisTie  6EL0-ZT
00Z00 VY ODES0  0005%$ 00'0SES 00°000'052$ Uied jeay 8054 HWMA "au) SaWoH HWD Teiveie BELO-ZZ
z0'cll Ze0 00°051$ 00'051$ 00'000'2$ 8ueT 3eQ PO 96/ yoea/iood sujo) sepeud Teivele 181022
¥0'200 820 00°05% 00°05$ 00°000'v$ pY Wb ucoeed gagg Bpig ebelois 131YS PIEUDIY ceveie  9EN0-Te
20'800 £20 00°0t$ 00'0eS eue (IH ASI §10€ Buiquinid preqnH Auel TZIELIE dSELO-ZT
SO'SEL 150 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0s8'e$ PY Ined 1S 2926 Bpig ebelois doysid Ened TelEeiE YELOTT
00710 611 007028 00'0Z$ aAQ 82e|d MHed 52GT |EOlUBYIBIY Aln ueg 2ZRTUE NEEWO-TT
0010 61 00°001L$ 000018 00°000'82$ 8AL1Q 82BId WBd §262 |spotey Ay usg Zerzeie  ZEW0TT
00vL0 6L 00°52Z$ 00'sZ$ eALQ 828|d HEd §ZST Buiqunid sleq Auer ZZRIUE dIELGTT
00500 8 azLo 00'52Z$ 00'622$ 00°00£'/28 PY SUlINN Z18} ebeieg adoys Aweler Zee oelo-ez

00°220 3] Y¥s0 00°0v3$ 00'0p$ 20°068'5$ SALQ PlEUOY OE6 bpig abeJois UelIpaIpA eluuog lieie  6c10Ce

Return to Regular Calendar

April 21, 2022



LAWY OFFICES
CAPPS & BYRD LLP
L00.L WEST FIRST NORTH STREET
MORRISTOWN, TENNESSLE 3781 |

PAUL R. CAPPS (1922-2003)
FRANK P. CANTWELL JR (Ret.)

TELEPHONE: (423) 586-3083
FACSIMILE: (423)586-0513

CHRISTOPHER P. CAPPS WEBSITE: cappsbyrdlaw.com
DAVID S. BYRD E-MAIL: infoficccbliw.com

April 8, 2022

ECEIVE

r—

Mr. Bill Brittain, County Mayor \ APR 08 2022
Hamblen County Courthouse
511 West Second North Street OF&!JCUENQF$ aﬁﬁglﬁEN

Morristown, TN 37814

RE: INVOICES FOR LEGAL SERVICES RENDERED ON BEHALF
OF HAMBLEN COUNTY, TENNESSEE - MARCH, 2022
Dear Bill:

Please find enclosed three (3) invoices representing legal services rendered on behalf of Hamblen
County, Tennessee during the month of March, 2022.

As usual, one invoice covers our General/Miscellaneous File, and two (2) invoices cover separate
county departments.

Please review these invoices, and if you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
With best regards, [ remain,

Very truly yours,

CPClalg

Enclosures

hupszeceblaw sharepoun convsiiewlam lilewSharal DacunientHiublon County/Letters 2022 Brutam Biti{ Invoree)-tH-418-22 ey

April 21, 2022

Return to Regular Calendar



Capps & Byrd, LLP INVOICE

1004 W. 1st North Street Invoice # 798
Morristown, TN 37814 Date: 04/07/2022
Due On: 05/07/2022

Hamblen County Government
Hamblen County Courthouse
511 West Second North Street
Moarristown, TN 37814

00027-Hamblen County Government

General Account

Type Date Description Quantity Rate Total
Service 03/01/2022 Expunction research; letter to Teresa West 0.90 $150.00 $135.00
Service  03/07/2022 Phone conference with Trish Bowman re: records 0.20 $150.00 $30.00

request; phone conference with Bill Brittain

Service  03/08/2022 E-mails from and to Arthur Knight re: pending litigation; 0.20 $150.00 $30.00
phone conference with Bill Brittain

Service  03/09/2022 E-mail from Trish Bowman re: open records; review 1.40 $150.00 $210.00
lease and amend; phone conferences with Bill Brittain;
phone conference with Trish

Service  03/10/2022 E-mails from and to Jeff Metzger re: campaigning; e- 1.30 §$150.00 $195.00
mails from and to Art Knight re: pending litigation; e-
mail from Trish Bowman re: 3/14 committee meeting;
calls to Foutch and CTAS; e-mail to Foutch and Cowan
re: boat dock; phone conference with Bill Brittain;
phone conference with Jeff Metzger

Service  03/11/2022 E-mail from Amber Lamance re: pending litigation 0.05 $150.00 $7.50

Service  (03/15/2022 E-mail from Trish Bowman re: records request 0.10 $150.00 $15.00

Service 03/16/2022 Review and revise boat dock lease; phone conference 0.95 $150.00 $142.50
with Bill Brittain

Service  03/17/2022 E-mails with Bill Brittain re: boat dock lease 0.15 $150.00 $22.50

Service  03/21/2022 E-mail from Trish Bowman re: records request; e-mail 1.25 $150.00 $187.50
Bill Brittain re: amended lease; review contract

Service  03/21/2022 Phone conference with Jeff Gardner 0.20 $150.00 $30.00

Service  03/22/2022 Phone conference with Bill Brittain re: asphalt; revise 0.70 $150.00 $105.00
language

Service  03/23/2022 Phone conference with Trish Bowman 0.50 $150.00 $75.00

AR 12923

Return to Regular Calendar



Service

Service

Service

Service

03/24/2022

03/25/2022

03/29/2022

03/30/2022

Detailed Statement of Account

Current Invoice

Invoice Number

798

Invoice # 798 - 04/07/2022

E-mails from and to Bill Brittain re: bid proposal 0.20 $150.00  $30.00
changes
E-mail to Bill Brittain re: lease 0.05 $150.00 $7.50
E-mails with Mary Ellen Knack re: Chioe Lane; review 065 $150.00 $97.50
Notice; phone conference with Bill Brittain; phone
conference with Jeff Gardner
Conference with Bill Brittain and Frank Parker re; boat 1.15 §$150.00 $172.50
dock; phone conference with Jeff Gardner
Total $1,492.50
Due On Amount Due Payments Received Balance Due
05/07/2022 $1,492.50 $0.00 $1.492.50
Outstanding Balance $1,492.50
Amount in Trust $0.00
Total Amount Outstanding $1,492.50

Please make all amounts payable to: Capps & Byrd, LLP

Please pay within 30 days.

Apdh2la 922

Return to Regular Calendar



Capps & Byrd, LLP INVOICE

1004 W. 1st North Street Invoice # 800
Morristown, TN 37814 Date: 04/07/2022
Due On: 05/07/2022

Hamblen County Government
Hamblen County Courthouse
511 West Second North Street
Morristown, TN 37814

00068-Hamblen County Planning Department

Planning
Type Date Description Quantity Rate Total
Service  03/01/2022 E-mail from Tommy McKinney 0.10 $150.00  $15.00
Service  03/10/2022 Phone conference with Matt Evans re: Johnson setting; 0.20 $150.00 $30.00
call to Clerk & Master
Service  03/23/2022 E-mails from and to Bill Brittain and Tommy McKinney 0.15 $150.00 $22.50
Total $67.50
Detailed Statement of Account
Current Invoice
Invoice Number Due On Amount Due Payments Received Balance Due
800 05/07/2022 $67.50 $0.00 $67.50
QOutstanding Balance $67.50
Amount in Trust $0.00
Total Amount Outstanding $67.50

Please make all amounts payable to: Capps & Byrd, LLP

Please pay within 30 days.

April 21 20?
a
B ge'1 ° % Return to Regular Calendar



~, Capps & Byrd, LLP

1004 W, 1st North Street
Morristown, TN 37814

Hamblen County Sheriff's Department
511 West Second North Street
Morristown, TN 37814

00043-Hamblen County Sheriff's Department

Sheriff's Department

INVOICE

Invoice # 799
Date: 04/07/2022
Due On: 05/07/2022

Type Date Description Quantity Rate Total
Service  03/17/2022 Phaone conferences with Chad Mullins; review mental 0.95 $150.00 $142.50
health forms; research
Service  03/25/2022 Phone conference with Joe Perales and Kinsey re: 0.70 $150.00 $105.00
indemnity bond; research
Service  03/28/2022 Research indemnity bond; phone conference with Joe 0.75 $150.00 $112.50
Perales; fax to Sheriff's Depariment
Total $360.00
Detailed Statement of Account
Current Invoice
Invoice Number Due On Amount Due Payments Received Balance Due
799 05/07/2022 $360.00 $0.00 $360.00
Outstanding Balance $360.00
Amount in Trust $0.00
Total Amount Outstanding $360.00

Please make all amounts payable to: Capps & Byrd, LLP

Please pay within 30 days.

ApLigé' 292

Return to Regular Calendar



G4L0£L0D 1 £OL P

APru4 2uzz2 105U Eddie K vavis
MONTHLY REPORT

Hamblen County Coroner
P.O. Box 1479
Morristown, Tennessee 37816-1479
Phones (423)Home 581-6229 Fax 289-1262 Cell 312-6322

oril 4, 2022

Hamblen County Commission

C/0 Mr. Bill Brittian, County Mayor
Hamblen County Court House
Morristown, Tennessee 37814

Dear Commissioners:

The following Coroner calls were investigated by me during the month of March
along with being on call 24/7/365, recording/maintaining statistics, prepare
reports, training, assisting, directing and reviewing each call, and the work
of all Deputy Coroners and, serving as liaison between Medical Examiner and
Pathologist; Collecting, preparing and shipping toxicology specimens and
reviewing/approving all cremation requests.

# CASE# DaATE NAME, AGE, HOME ADDRESS *1]1
1. 22165 03-05-22 Mrs. Louise Baker, 100, 2131 Walters Drive
2. 22169 03-06~22 Mr. Donald Ridenour, 57, LaFallotte, TN
3. 22174 03-10-22 Mr. Eugene Johnson, 70, 515 Calloway
4. 22177 03-15-22 Mr. Thomas Tyson, 71, White Pine, TN
5. 22178 03-16-22 Mrs. Jenny Barker, 72, Regency Retirement
6. 22181 03-19-22 Mr. Jason Whetsel, 50, 6205 Old Russellville Pike
7. 22182 (03-19-22 Mr. Timothy Greene, 61, 4532 Birchwood Circle
8. 22184 03-21-22 Mrs. Judy Gass, 71, 2517 Shields Ferry Roadt
9. 22187 03-23-22 Ms. Marianna Roberts, 74, Virginia Beach, Vva
10. 22191 03-28-22 Mrs. Thelma Collins, 73, 932 Colonial Drive
"7, 22192 03-29-22 Mr. Dan Coleman, 74, 526 Valley View Drive
22183 03-29-22 Mr. Jose Pacheco, 66, 7389 East Second North Street
i3. 22195 03-30-22 Mrs. Cathy McCall, 95, Delray Beach, FL
14. 22197 03-31-22 Ms. Sharon Munroe, 78, 1348 Lynn Road

If I may ever provide any additional information or assistance, please feel free to contact me
at any time on my 11 phone 423-312-6322,

Hamblen County Coroner

CC: Hamblen County Madical Examiner
* Indicates Autopsy Performed
** Omitted from previous Month’s Report
*¥1 All home addresses are Hamblen County unless otherwise stated. C, Toxicology Samples
Collacted by Coroner’'s Office and sent to: AXIS Forensic Toxicology (Formerly AIT

Laboratories), Indianapolis, IN
CALLS ARE NOT ALWAYS IN DATE AND TIME ORDER!

ECEIVE

APR 0 4 2022

FICE OF HAMBLEN
OFEOUNTY MAYOR

April 21, 2022
Return to Regular Calendar



Apr U4 2022 10:50 Eddie R Davis 4234891 £0L p.£

MONTHLY REPORT
Hamblen County Deputy Coroner
Post Office Box 577
Russellville, Tennessee 37860-0577
Y Phone: 423-585-7117
-2ril 4, 2022

Hamblen County Commission

C/0 Mr. Bill Brittain, County Mayor
Hamblen County Court House
Morristown, Tennessee 37814

Dear Commissioners:

The following Coroner calls were answered by me during the month of March.

CALL-# CASE# DATE NAME, AGE, HOME ADDRESS *1
1. *22162 03-05-22 Mrs,. Diane Vance, 52, 2017 Pcllard Road
2. *22163 03-05-22 Miss. Connie Hurst, 54, 2209 Holt Lane
3. 22164 03-05-22 Mrx. Michael Daniels, 56, 4405 Chucky River Road
4. 22167 03-06-22 Mr. Larry Hobby, 49, 2525 Reeds Chapel Road
5. 22168 03-06-22 Ms. Lisa Rines, 42, 5815 Bernie Circle
6. 22170 03-06-22 Mr. Robert Bailey, 72, 1109 Sulphur Springs Road
7. *22180 03-17-22 Mrs. Megan Lichlyter, 29, 505 North Bellwood Road
8. 22183 03-20-22 Mr. Paul Majors, 87, 722 North High Street
9. 22185 03-22-22 Mr. Merle Barton, 84, Dandridge, TN
10. 22194 03-30~22 Mr. Nathaniel Cameron, 22, ADDRESS NOT REPORTED

I cexrtify that I attended to the cases listed above. I request the allocated
" es of $40.00 per cal

Sincerely,
10 Calls X $40. = $400.00

SIGNATURE ON FILE
J.R. Thompson, Jr.
Deputy Coroner

erd/jrt

CC: Hamblen County Medical Examiner
* Indicates Autopsy Preformed
*1 All home addresses are Hamblen County unless otherwise stated.
& Toxicology Samples Gathered and Sent to AXIS Forensic Toxicology
(Formerly AIT Laboratories), Indianapolis, IN -

April 21, 2022
Return to Regular Calendar



Apru4 20z2 10.0U Eddie R bavis ALIL0IT | £L0VL .

MONTHLY REPORT
Hamblen County Deputy Coroner
7763 Melanie Circle
Talbott, Tennessee 37877
Phone: 423-586-6310

April 4, 2022

Hamblen County Commission

C/0 Mr. Bill Brittain, County Mayor
Hamblen County Court House
Morristown, TenOlnessee 37814

Dear Commissioners:
The following Coroner calls were answered by me during the month of March.

CALL# CASE# DATE NAME, AGE, HOME ADDRESS *1

1. &22155 03-01-22 Mr. Jonathan Kinder, 45, 553 Fox Drive

2. 22156 03-01-22 Mr. Donald James, 68, 1107 South Jackson Street
3. 22157 03-01-22 Mr. LeRoy Ellison, 80, Newport, TN

4. 22161 03-05-22 Mr. Emanuel De-Leon~Roblero, 21, Guatamala

5. 221e6 03-06-22 Mrs. Carcl Lemon, 73, 800 Pinewood Circle

6. *22176 03-14-22 Mrs. Kathy Huff, 58, Newport, TN

7. 22186 03-23-22 Mr. John Wocod, 53, Bean Station, TN

8. 22189 03-26-22 Mr. Horace Sentell, II, 72, 3304 Richie Street
9. 22196 03~-30-22 Ms. Katherine Creeck, 67, 3115 Eloise Drive

I cextify that I attended the case listed above. I request the allocated fees
of $40.00 per call:

9 Calls X $40. = $360.00

Sincerely,

SIGNATURE ON FILE
Jimmy Peoples
Deputy Coroner

erd/Jjp

CC: Hamblen County Medical Examiner
* Indicates Autopsy Preformed
*1 All home addresses are Hamblen County unless otherwise stated.
** Omitted from last month’'s Report.
& Toxicology Samples Sent to AXIS Forensic Toxicology (Formerly AIT

Laboratories), Indianapolis, IN

April 21, 2022

Return to Regular Calendar



Apr 04 2022 T10:00 Eddie R Uavis LV LUVUT 1 &V | kRS

MONTHLY REPORT
Hamblen County Deputy Coronerx
1825 Deer Ridge Drive
Morristown, Tennessee 37813
Phone: 423-586-2524

i
npril 4, 2022

Hamblen County Commission

C/0 Mr. Bill Brittain, County Mayor
Hamblen County Court House
Morristown, Tennessee 37814

Dear Commissioners:
The following Coroner calls were answered by me during the month of March.

CALL# CASE# DATE NAME, AGE, HOME ADDRESS ¥*1

22159 03-04-22 Mrs. Amoline Emert, 81, 549 Spruce Street

22160 03-04-22 Mr Ronald Weems, 63, Greenewville, TN

22172 03-08-22 Mr. Michael Tolbert, 59, 1433 Silver City Road
22173 03-08-22 Mr. Paul Hopkins, 87, 1610 Fernwood Church Road
22175 03-13-22 Mrs. Tessa Barnes, 60, 1653 Jefferson Street
22179 03-16-22 Mr James Miller, 73, 1050 Panther Creek Road
22188 03-24-22 Mr. William Dillion, 83, 1650 Beacon Road

22190 03-26-22 Mrs. Kathryn Brimhall, 73, 2956 Amesbury Drive

o~NNondWNH

I certify that I attended to the cases listed above. I request the allocated
fees of $40.00 per call
8 Calls X $40. = $320.00

“ncerely,

SIGNATURE ON FILE

Todd Giles
Deputy Coroner

erd/tg

CC: Hamblen County Medical Examiner
* Indicates Autopsy Preformed
** Omitted from previous Month’s Report
*#1 All home addresses are Hamblen County unless otherwise stated.
# Toxicology Samples Sent to AXIS Forensic Toxicology {Formerly AIT
Laboratories), Indianapolis, IN
CALLS ARE NOT ALWAYS IN DATE AND TIME ORDER!

April 21, 2022

Return to Regular Calendar



APru4 £UZZ 100U eadie K vavis GLOL0T 1 LUL [VRY

MONTHLY REPORT
Hamblen County Deputy Coroner
437 Britton Drive
Talbott, Tennessee 37877
Phone: 423-312-7510

. »ril 4, 2022

Hamblen County Commission

C/0O Mr. Bill Brittain, County Mayor

Hamblen County Court House

Morristown, Tennessee 37814

Dear Commissioners:

The following Coroner calls were answered by me during the month of March.

CALL# CASE# DATE NAME , AGE, HOME ADDRESS *1

1. 22170 03-01-22 Mr. Manuel Estrada, 66, 654 North James Street
2. *22171 03-07-22 Mr. Roy Kirby, 54, 120 Hale Avenue

I certify that I attended to the cases listed above. I request the allocated
fees of $§40.00 per call:

2 Calls X $40. = $80.00
Sincerely,
SIGNATURE ON FILE
éfery Holt
Deputy Coroner
erd/jh
CC: Hamblen County Medical Examiner
* Indicates Autopsy Preformed

** Omitted from previous Month’s Report
*1 All home addresses are Hamblen County unless otherwise stated.

& Toxicology Samples Sent to AXIS Forensic Toxicology (Formerly AIT
Laboratories), Indianapolis, IN

CALLS ARE NOT ALWAYS IN DATE AND TIME ORDER!

April 21, 2022
Return to Regular Calendar



BUDGET AMENDMENTS

April 21, 2022
Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Commission
Finance Committee
information Purposes Only

}aie»

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

BN

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Budget Amendment approved by County Mayor for review by the County Commission.
(TCA 5-9407)

Fund 101 DEPT: Geographical Information Systems
Account Number _ _D_efgﬁ'ption Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
51760.399 Other Contracted Services $  474.00 — |
DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS: —_
51760.348 Postal Charges - i §  237.00
51760.709 Datd Processing Eqmpment - § 237.00
Brief Descriptions of issue:
To increase a—bb:ropgjg-@gqifd cover congg]j;j.p_g_ax}d- fréi:li,r_:_lg_ (Ets for—G—Ig Interface e
Requesting Department
.
Signature: Q q_....q /
Title : M’} T.ﬂ. C/\/]
Date: 3 ’ Z"l |7,7,
Approval by County Mayor
Signature: M Reviewed by:
Title : KEA / W /% A Budget Amendment
Date: = } 7,9/ 22

April 21, 2022
Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Commission
B k) Finance Committee
Information Purposes Only

&
L
TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

ALHVICE *EUMMUNII S INDUBIRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Budget Amendment approved by County Mayor for review by the County Commission.
(TCA 5-9-407)

Fund 131 DEPT: Highway Fund
Account Number Description Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
131.62000.467 Fencing $ 3.300.00
DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
131.62000.408 Concrete $ 1,000.00
131.62000.443 Road Signs $ 1,300.00
131.62000.444 Salt $ 1,000.00
Brie, riptions of issue:
To increase appropriations to cover the additional expenses of fencing for FY 21-22

Requesting Department

Signature: ";"::) Citee ,"z’ ‘/ ?I’"C—,
Title : /./f}.(#l' Z(/c by (f (7(_) <7 / '-S-L)‘P%r

Date: £ -09-202 01—

Approval by County Mayor

Signature: W M Reviewed by:
Title : ( ; 4 M\Xa) %W Budget Amendment
/! Ly —

Date: 3 9 —ZJ2x_

April 21, 2022

Return to Regular Calendar



BUDGET AMENDMENTS OMITTED FROM MIARCH 24, 2U2Z2 CONOSENT CALENUAR

INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY

Budget Amendments- Finance Director-Anne Bryant-Hurst
i. Fund #101- Employee Benefits $250
ii. Fund #101- Sheriff’s Department $1,000

iii. Fund #116- Sanitation Fund $1,000
iv. Fund #131-Highway Fund $6,000

April 21, 2022

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Commission A
Finance Committee ‘ﬁ._

Information Purposes Only

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

CCHUVICE-COMMUNITY  IROUBPRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Budget Amendment approved by County Mayor for review by the County Commission.

(TCA 5-9-407)

Fund 101 DEPT: Employee Benefits
Account Number I-Jeacr_i_ption Tncrease | Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
58600.202 Handling Charges & Administrative Costs $  250.00 B
DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
58600.506 Liability Insurance $ 250.00
Brief Deseriptions of issue:
To increase appropriations to cover the cost of a compliance fee assessment
from our flex medical provider due to governmental regulatory changes
Requesting Department
Signature: U-“""'(S( U"M‘%
Title : M Mﬂ"'-
Date: 2-/0-20324
Approval by County Mayor
Signature: Reviewed by:
Title : w M@, y e Budget Amendment
] v —

_ate:

2t~

April 21, 2022

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Commission roy
Finance Committee ‘m;__
Information Pu Onl RENNEESEE

BT urpodes Uy Hamblen County

i SEAVIEECOMMUNITY-INOUATEY

|
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Budget Amendment approved by County Mayor for review by the County Commission.
(TCA 5-9-407)

Fund ; 101 DEPT: Sheriff's Department
Account Number Description Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
54110.312 __Contracts with Private Agencies ¢ 1,000.00
L DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
54110.716 Law Enforcement Equipment $ 1,000.00
Bri riptions

To increase appropriations to cover court reporter costs for Civil Service Board

Requesting Department

Signature: w
Title : gﬁkﬂﬁnknl glnh:ni@m

Date: QL- ‘

Approval by County Mayor
M (o * For Finance Department Only:
Signature: /;/% Reviewed by:
Title : Opcerdy Magsr . Budget Amendment
7

Date: 2 ~— / ’ ’\_7_0 2t

April 21, 2022

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Commission P
Finance Committee JLL.
" Information Purposes Only

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SEENICE s COMBURIT = INBURTNY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Budget Amendment approved by County Mayor for review by the County Commission.

(T'CA 5-9-407)
Fund 116 DEPT: Sanitation Fund
Account Number Description Tncrease Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
116.55710.733 Solid Waste Equipment $ 1,000.00
DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
116.56710.312 Contracts with Private Agencies $ 1.000.00
Brief Descriptions of issue:
To increase appropriations to cover the purchase of additional garbage can parts
Requesting Depar}ment ;
Y Ul 740
Signature: /‘/7’!3'4. Loy, 1, / M —
T =) - )
Title : //. mMc 21 (E'l/h—/c,, /f £ & (/ 5 P
/ /77
Date: L2-0K~2020 —
Approval by County Mayor / ;
< / ! Fov Finance Department Only:
Signature: /’M /[~ AT~ Reviewed by:
1
Title : Cﬂ,{ M\)(q / m A~ Budget Amendment
4 ——
Nate: g = 9 - %Z'Z

7
v

April 21, 2022

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Commission
Finance Committee

» Information Purposes Only

A
PR

TENNESSEE
Hamblen County

VLEBYICEICOUMUNIIVINGUBRIAY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Budget Amendment approved by County Mayor for review by the County Commission.
(TCA 5-9-407)

Fund

131 DEPT: Highway Fund

Account Number f!escription

Increase Decrease

INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

131.61000.442 Propane Gas

$ 6,006.00

DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

131.61000.415 Electricity

$ 2.500.00

131.61000.506 Liability Insurance

$ 3,500.00

Brief Descriptions of issue:

To increase appropriations to cover the additional expenses of propane gas for FY 21-22

Requesting Department

Signature:
Title:

Date:

V22 ey -’Z/’l 7121‘é;;_

A /é/éi’ij— o et i /?L’/‘ﬁg/ < b?).}é

P2~ JO - 202

Approval by County Mayor M
; AN

Signature;
Title :

Date:

Lwendy MAqpr

7
Z2-]1-2022

r Fi

Reviewed by:
Budget Amendment

April 21, 2022

Return to Regular Calendar



rNatiivici | LUl Ly WUiiuividouse

S CO tt L@n 511 W. Second North Street
e Morristown, TN 37814

AMBLEN COUNTY TRUSTEE Phone (423) 586-6290

April 4, 2022

Kathy Jones-Terry

Hamblen County Clerk & Master
511 West Second North Street
Morristown, TN 37814

Dear Kathy,

Please find an attached list of the 2020 real and personal property taxes that the Trustee’s Office is
sending to Chancery Court for collection.

The amount transferred to your office is $405,288.91 less $1,526.86 (for which we have filed bankruptcy
claims) less $6,221.60 (for which is for five parcels on hold for rollback taxes/other) for a total of
$413,037.37. The uncollected amount is 1.343% of the total tax aggregate $30,847,418.63.

Respectfully Submitted,

Scatty'Long
umblen County Trustee

CC: All County Commissioners
Bill Brittain, County Mayor
Chris Capps, County Attorney

April 21, 2022

Return to Regular Calendar



Report Date / Time Hamblen County Trustee Page 61 of 61

n4/04/2022 11:46 AM Clerk & Master Report for 2020
Total Bills 1067
Land Value S....n 18,015,300.00
Improvement $..... 46,182,100.00
Personal Property S 8,848,727.00
Total Value $..--. 73,046,127.00
Assessed Value $eeans 22,292,938.00
Taxes Due Seeancn-n 411,772.00
Paid Amount L 6,483.089
Total Due SEYEF «F - 405,288.91
Rollback Taxes [ J S — 0.00
Balance S 405,288.91

I certify that this report has been examined by me and is to the best of my knowledge and

belief a true
and complete report of delinquent Real Estate Taxes made in good faith for the 2020 tax

year.

A

rustée

Sc&ity Loﬁg, Haﬁblen hounﬁﬁ/T
April /4th 2022 11:46 am

April 21, 2022

Return to Regular Calendar



4/4122, 11:41 AM

Incl i
ncDude Year B;ll Acct# Owner/DBA
O 2020 223 (CM) ADAN ORTIZ
/—\ ALL OUT
BONDING
O 2020 461 (CM) 4 uomey
KINSLER

Items 1-25 out of 1067 displayed.

Property Addr.

709 W LOUISE AVE

425 ALLISON ST

aGov - Hamblen County Trustee

Property Zip Map & Parcel Acreage Ovzviner Base Tax o, a:::
00 410 141D 8.00 P 001 0.0 37813 22.00 22.00
00 33L D 33L 31.00 P 000 0.0 37814 11.00 11,00

15,118,00 15,118.00

Interest WQ
Balance Fee
4.29 0.00

2.21 0.00

2,948.92 0.00

Search Results Totals

Totals Bills 1067
Amount Billed 411,772.00

Tax Relief Amount 0.00

Tax Balance 405,288.91
Interest Balance  78,717.35
Fee Balance 0.00

Total Balance Due 484,006,26

April 21, 2022

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Government
Jail / Justice Center Project Expenditures

As of March 31, 2022
Category of TotalPer
Costs Deseription Amount Categary
Moseley Architects Phase | $ 117,800.00
Phase I S 67,500.00
Design & Construction Planning Phase $ 758,400.00
Paid in FY2021 Design & Construction Planning Phase $ 699,828.51
Paid in FY2022 Design & Construction Planning Phase $  89,260.00
Design & Construction Planning Phase $ 2,766,808.00
Design & Construction Planning Phase $ 40,279.00
Design & Construction Planning Phase S 80,558.01
S 4,620,433.52
BurWil Construction
Paid in FY2021 Project Management $ 283,597.96
Paid in FY2022 Project Management $  32,500.00
Project Management $  32,500.00
Project Management $  32,500.00
Project Management $  52,006.00
S 433,103.96
Blaine Construction
Paid in FY2022 Construction $ 1,185,497.00
Construction $ 2,106,226.00
$  3,291,723.00
Entegrity Consulting
Paid in FY2021 Commissioning Services $ 3,294.00
Paid in FY2022 Commissioning Services S 1,098.00
Commissioning Services S 3,294.00
$ 7,686.00
Property Acquisition  Norton Property $  55,092.06
Johnson Property $ 151,116.65
Graves Property S  27,167.96
Moody Property $  36,709.87
Hodge Property $ 145,575.48
Stambaugh Property $ 220,566.35
Gibbons Property $ 155,601.70
425 Allison Street $  63,408.00
Hale House $ 385,513.00
Wilder Property $ 5,000.00
Whitehead Property $ 5,000.00
Paid in FY2021
Hale House (remaining City Taxes due) $ 0.94
Whitehead Property $ 262,188.19
Wilder Property $  347,794.44
Rescue Squad (relocating expenses) $  75,000.00
Hyde Property - Title Search S 250.00
Hyde Property $ 210,425.60 S 2,146,410.24
Other Costs Site Preparation, Clearing, and
Soil Testing and All Other Costs S 109,649.17
Paid in FY2021 Site Preparation, Clearing, and
Soil Testing and All Other Costs S  169,962.00
Paid in FY2022 Water Meter-MU $ 2,500.00
Storm Water Annual Fee-TDEC S 500.00
Construction Services-GEO Services S 12,695.00
Construction Services-GEQO Services S 23,535,00

$ 318,841.17

Total Expenditures on Jail / Justice Center Project

* These expenditures have been paid since the summary was previously presented.

April 21, 2022

$ 10,818,197.89

Return to Regular Calendar



APPROVAL OF REGULAR CALENDAR ITEMS

Motion by Jim Stepp, seconded by Jeff Akard to approve the regular calendar items.

VOTING RESULTS

3.b. Aproval of Regular Calendar Items

Joe Huntsman, S1_ B&H
Tavlor Ward _ WEH

b et e e

Thomas Dotv .

Wavne NeSmlth
Mike Reed

Tim Goins
Howard Shiplev

Hamblen County Commission

--------

(0 no | 0 |ABSTAIN || 0 |ABSENT

(14 ves |

0 Passed By Majorlty Vote

Randy DeBord

Chris Cutshaw

 Jeff Akard

2 Jim Stepp

A4 (Bobby

Haun

=0 Tim Horner

S [Eileen Arnwine

'} County Commission April 21,2022 - April 21 2022 05:13:43 PM

?pen Meeting

April 21, 2022

Return to Regular Calendar



REGULAR CALENDAR April 21, 2022 Hamblen County Legislative Body

Order # | Vote |ltem
1 Recognition/Presentations/Proclamations (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)
a. None
2 Nominations/Appointments (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)
Vote a. Appointment of Civil Service Board (Off the Board)
Vote b. Appointments to Board of Equalization (Off the Board)
3 Calendar and Rules Committee Report (Chairman Jim Stepp )
Vote a. Approval of Consent Calendar Items
Vote b. Approval of Regular Calendar Items
4 Approval of Consent Calendar (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)
Vote a. Consent Calendar
5 Public Comment Regarding Business of the Agenda Only (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)
6 Finance Committee (Chairman Randy DeBord)
Vote a. Monthly Checks March 2022
Vote b. Justice Center Change Order #2
Vote c. Amendment for Additional Design Services
Vote d. Real Estate Consulting Agreement
Vote e. Demolition and Clearing of Hamblen County Property
Vote f. Boat Dock Lease Agreement
Vote i. Second Amendment Lease Agreement Between Hamblen County, Tennessee and Hamblen Dock, Inc.
Vote ii. Assignment of Lease
Vote g. Resolution 22-09- A Resolution of the County Commission of Hamblen County, Tennessee Authorizing
the 2022 AAA Tennessee Community Grant Application
Vote h. FY22 Homeland Security Grant
i.  Budget Amendments
Vote i. Fund #101-Register of Deeds $5,800
Vote ii Fund #151- Debt Service $520,000
Vote iii. Fund #101- Sheriff’s Department $34,325
Vote iv. Fund #101-Sheriff's Department $1,852.98
Vote v. Fund #131 -Highway Department $45,000
Vote vi. Fund #131- Highway Department $6,000
7 Public Services Committee (Chairman Tim Goins)
Vote a. Interlocal Cooperation Agreement for Pine Brooke Radio Signal Site
Vote b. Surplus Items-Hamblen County Sheriff's Department
8 Public Comments—General /Non —Agenda Items (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)
9 Announcements /Informational Items /Upcoming Meeting Dates (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)
a. May Committee Meeting: Monday, May 9, 2022 @ 5:30 p.m. at the Courthouse Large Courtroom
b. May Commission Meeting: Thursday, May 19, 2022 @ 5:00 p.m. at the Courthouse Large Courtroom
c. May Budget Committee Meetings- (All at 5:00 p.m.)
Tuesday, May 17, 2022
Tuesday, May 24, 2022
Thursday, May 26, 2022,
Tuesday, May 31, 2022
10 Adjournment (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)

Thursday, April 21, 2022

April 21, 2022
Return to Regular Calendar



CONSENT CALENDAR

Motion by Thomas Doty, seconded by Jeff Akard to approve the consent calendar.

@@ ~o [0 )asstain %@ABSENT

VOTING RESULTS

4.a. Consent Calendar Ty
o Passed By Majo nty Vote i

1 [Randy DeBord
(=38 |Chris Cutshaw
' Jeff Akard

T()"é“FI"u ntsman, Si

Thomas Dotv
‘Wavne NeSmlth

8 Jim Step
Mike Reed s ’Bobbv_tj‘aunm
Tim Goins Tim Horner

Howard SthIeV

f Hamblen County Commission
reie | County Commission April 21,2022 - April 21 2022 05:14:20 PM

S 1 bt e ) e

~ B2 Eileen Arnwine

April 21, 2022

Return to Regular Calendar



CONSENT CALENDAR April 21, 2022 Hamblen County Legislative Body

Order # |ltem Placed From
1 Approval of the Previous Month’s Minutes —March 24, 2022 Commission Chairman
Approval of Special Called Finance Committee Meeting Minutes- April 5, 2022
2 Approval of Notaries County Clerk Penny Petty
3 Expenditure Reports — March 2022 Finance Committee
4 Planning Commission Building Permit Log —March 2022 Finance Committee
5 County Attorney Invoices —March 2022 Finance Committee
6 Coroner’s Monthly Report — March 2022 Finance Committee
7 Budget Amendments Finance Committee
i. Fund # 101- Geographical Information Systems $474
ii. Fund # 131- Highway Fund $3,300
Budget Amendments from March 24, 2022 (Not on Consent Calendar for March 24, 2022)
i. Fund #101 Employee Benefits $250
ii. Fund #101 Sheriff's Department $1,000
iii. Fund #116-Sanitation Fund $1,000
iv. Fund #131-Highway Fund $6,000
8 2020 Real and Personal Property Taxes Trustee’s Office Sending to Chancery Court Finance Committee
for Collection
9 Jail/lustice Center Project Expenditures as of March 31, 2022 Finance Committee

April 21, 2022

Thursday, April 21, 2022

Return to Regular Calendar



MONTHLY CHECKS

Motion by Randy DeBord, seconded by Tim Horner to approve the March 2022

Monthly Checks submitted by the County Mayor’s Office.

VOTING RESULTS

6.a. Monthly Checks

March 2022

Joe Huntsman, S BEH
TavIor Ward |

Thomas Doty &

Wavne NeSmith

Mike Reed

Tim Goms___
Howard Shlolev

.........

@i No [ o |ABSTAIN | [ 0 |ABSENT

0 Passed By Majorlty Vote ]

(13 ]vES |

Randy DeBord

|Chris Cutshaw

3 [Jeff Akard

“E Jim Stepp

Bobby Haun

% Tim Horner s B

¥ Eileen Arnwme

April 21, 2022

Return to Regular Calendar



MONTHLY CHECKS
MARCH 2022

April 21, 2022

Return to Regular Calendar




or'9 S90IA19S ssauisngpju Ainuad 8/62/20101 220Z/0L/E0 uonesIuNWWoy) L0€  00SLS
0S°2LL°) rejoL 1 Junog Y29y Ksuwioyny funon oovLs
052l d717 piAg ' sdded 0zZ1€220101 220Z/L1/€0 sooinueg [eBe]  LEE  00PLS
86'9Z1LY ‘relol SL  unog yI8yo aanosaxguohely fjunon 00ELS
06°6€9 yueg isni|swoH 80zZELZOLOL ZT0Z/LEIE0 sebleyd 1syl0 665 00ELS
£6°1€0'L dnoio BunaxJely yinos 1L8OELZOLO0L 220Z/0L/€0 sebieyp Jayi0 665 0O0ELS
002 Jajepp Buuds uelunopy ysybus Q00E220L0L Z20Z/0L/E0 sobieyo 1syl0 665 00ELS
66'€T jueg Jsni|SWoOH 6262220101 2202/£0/€0 sebleyp syl0 665 O0OELS
8L°.¢ Jjueg jsnilawoH 80ZE.20101 220Z/LEE0 so|ddng 2010 GE¥  OOELS
002 09 Alddng @210 suea3 661€220101 ZT0T/LE/E0 saddng 9010 GEF  00ELS
G622 09 Alddng 2040 sueA3 L262/20104 Z20Z/£0/E0 soyddng 82140 GE¥  0OELS
$9'LEE yueg isni|swoH 80ZELZ01L01L 2202/LE/50 [onel] GGE  00ELS
88T uewend 600€220L0L 220Z/0L/£0 [oAel] GSE  OOELS
96°'L. urenug H Weln 1262220101 Z202/0L/50 lorelL  GG€  00ERS
0008 jueg IsnisWoH 6262220101 2202/£0/£0 [ore1|  GGE oomm
Z9°'191 U] ‘BSUBWY SUONN|OS Uoue) G/62.20L01 Z202/01/g0 siguey 156 00ERs
Zr'c96 somog Asulld 8€62.20101 2202/£0/€0 sEWaY LGS 008G
18°6lY somog Asulld 612£220101 Z20Z/LE/E0 sobieyo e1sod 8pE  DOELS
ey SSa[OUIM UOZIIOA GEZEL2O0LO0L ZZ02/LE/50 uonesIuNWWO) J0E  O00ELS
00°06 181V ZLl€220L01 2202/L1/E0 uonesIuNWWoD  J0E  00ELS
8€°92 saaeg ssauisngpiu Ainus) 8762220101 2202/0L/€0 uonesuNWwwon /0€  0OELS
eLpL SSaJ\ UOZUBA ZSBZ.Z0L01 2202/£0/€0 uoljeSlUNWWO) L0E€  DOELS
Y9'vL0°)L :rejol r4 JUnoY }d9Yyo uoissiwwo) Ajunos 00L1S
yopeT jueg jsnijswoH 802E/Z0L0L Z202/1E/€0 [onell GGE  00LLS
00082 fenuopy sehe GE1L£220101 Z202/LL/E0 sjeung Jadned LyE  00LLS

(LOL)# pund |esoues :pung
pred junowy uonduasag JQN %29YD ajeq sweN g0 199V
WV Z1:21:01 2202Z/Si aw o3eq

. :abe.s

ONLLSIT TYAO¥ 4V NOISSININOD

Return to Regular Calendar



€LLLS 09 Alddng sy sueAl 661€220L01 2202/1€/€0 salddng 20 Ge¥  02LLS
00882 au| ‘Auedwog Bunuld swoy 981€220101 2202/1E/€0 so|ddng @00 Ge¥ 0ZLLS
16°€0L uew|an4 600€.220L0L T20z/0L/E0 suljosen Gz¥ 02LLS
TLes ou| ‘eously SUOKNjOS Uoued G/62.20L0L 2202/0L/€0 slejuay LGE  02LLS
00°GL UsSeM JeD ssaidx3 SINUIN € BUIYS Sjewnin L€2ELZ0L0L 2202/1€/€0 SB[OIYSA - SPIINIDS Jleday puy ddueudUIBlN 8EE  OZLIS
89'v8 aunquj uszywo 1862.20L0L 220z/0L/E0 s}s0D HnoQ puy Buipiooay ‘sediloN |efe]  zee  02/1S
00'vL 3910 Ajuno) usjqueH gzLe/zoL0l T202/LLIE0 sdiys;oquiay puy seng  02€  0221§
6€'99- SSB[BUIM UOZIBA GEZELZOLOL 220e/1E/e0 uojesuNWWo)  L0E  02L1S
8v'¥ sa0IM9g ssauisngpjur] Ainjua) 8762220101 220e/0L/0 uogesuNWwWod L0  02L1S
v6'65) SS8|BIW\ UOZUBA 2662220101 2202/£0/€0 uojesunNWWo)  Z0E€  02L1S
€9'899°L ‘lejor §  IUnoD3I9Yo spaaq JO Jaysibay 00915
96'G5¢ 09 Alddng 80O sueas 1262220101 2202/£0/€0 juswdinb3 Buissedoid Bleq 60. 009LS
G6'9PE'L swajsAg uojewloju| ssauisng 8162.20101 T20Z/E0/€0 juswdinb3 Buissaooid eleq 60L 0091S
00'vL 31910 Auno) usjquieH 9Z0€.20L0L 220z/0L/0 sa|iddng @20 GE¥  009LS
00'0$ dnoig soueinsu| el Zv6Z.L20L0L 2202/0/€0 soyddng 200  gev 009K
zLL S80IMI9G ssaulsngpjul] Ainuay /62220101 220z/0L/€0 uopesuNWWo)  L0¢ oooﬂm
10°€0g‘e ‘lejoL 0L  uUnod))23yo uolss|wwo) uoydd|z oomw
58'GE 09 Alddng 820 sueAs 661€220104 220e/1E/E0 sa|ddng 220 GEy  00S1S
R AR sinei) J usydals +81€.20101 220e/ve/e0 sallddng 8ol0 GEY  00SLS
00'82 Jeyepn Bundg urelunopy ysiibus  000€220104 T20z/0L/E0 salddng @2JO0 GE¥  00SLS
G0'697 09 Alddng soyQ suen3 126222010} 220z/€0/€0 so|iddng @00 GE¥  00SLS
68°29 Ju| 'eduswly SUOlN|oS uoued G/62.20L0) 2202/04/€0 slejusy 1G€  00SLS
00°091 ou| ‘sublg UMOSILION BELELZOLOL T20T/LLIED swio4 puy Aisuonels ‘Bugulld  6v€  00SLS
96'655'L AloneH Aoe1L 0€LE/20L0L T20T/LLIED sobiey |elsod 8¥E  00SLS
80'L¥S aunqu] uazn) gzleL2oiLol 2202/LLIED §}s0) HNoY puy Buipioday ‘sadljoN [efa]  ze€  00SLS
Lo'Le 1’21V LL1€220L0) 2202/LLIE0 uojesunwwoy  L0€  00SLS

(LO})# pung [eJeua :pung
pred junowy uonduosaq IGN 399YD ajeq sweN g0 L1OoV
WV Z1:L1:0) 2202/S/Y rawi] jareq

Zz :ebey

ONILSIT TYAOY 4V NOISSININOD

Return to Regular Calendar



00°G. ysepn JeD sseidx3 SinuI € sulys slewnn L €2e220L01 2202/1€/€0 S8[2IYa/ - SODIAIDS Jleday puy soueudlitel 8EE  0L8LS
0v'629 210} 81l SJauod 0ZZ£.20L0L 2202/1/€0 S3IIYa/ - SEOINIDS JIBday puy soueusjuiely 8EE  0L8LS
£6'81 UMOISILIOI 10 SHEd OINY YdVYN 8S0£2Z0101 2202/01/€0 uawdinb3 - seojueg Jledoy puy soueusjulely  9¢€  0L8LS
0g'2€ dnoig Ajddng sjessjoypm 8£2£220L01 2202/1€/€0 sBuip|ing - eo1neg Jleday puy @oueuBlUiBIN  GEE  0L8LS
Yovel somo7 112e/20L0L T202/1/€0 sBuiping - so1nag Jieday puy @oueuslulRlN  GEE  0L8LS
00'G. aION @ SIBUND £0ZELZ0L0L Z20Z/LE/E0 sBuiping - @21n9g Jieday puy @oueusiulelN GEE  0L8LS
50'2LE Swel||Ip uMIsuS  /¢1e2Z0101 220Z/21/E0 sBuip|ing - 901/9G Jleday puy soueusjulely  GEE  0L8LS
00'820'G s|\yje|y uoser 9v¥0£/Z01L01 2202/01/€0 sBuipiing - aoinags sredey puy soueusjulely Ge€ 0L8LS
00°008 071 Auedwo) sse|9 puepaquind 066Z.20L01 2202/01/€0 sbuiping - soinag sleday puy soueusjulely  GEE  018LS
00'66¢ Alddng ouyoe)3 AND 2862220101 2202/0L/€0 sBuipiing - ao1nag Jledey puy soueuSlURlN  GEE€  0L8LS
00'GLE Jobulieg uuAq ssydoisuyo 0962220101 220z2/0L/€0 sbuip|ing - 019G Jleday puy ooueusjulely GEE  0L8LS
0g'.€ dnoig) Ajddng sjessjoupy $562.201L01 2202/£0/0 sbuip|ing - 013G Jleday puy SdueusiuRl)N GEE  0L8LS
00°09 Juawdojaaag 9000 '8 J0geT JO 19 NL 2GLE220L01 2202/21/€0 sjuswaaify soueusjulely vEE  OL8ILS
00'8. au| 09 wieyy Jejfing LN €£62.20101 2202/£0/€0 sjuswesiby soueUSIURI EE  OLBLS
26°18¢ SSSJaJIN, UOZIBA GEZELZ010L 2202/1€/€0 uonesINWWo)  /0€  0L8IS
(=]
LE P8y 191V Z1L1€/20L01 2202/21I€0 uoieoILNWWOYD  L0E o::.,w
(3]
1G'€G89 181V 8662220L0) 2202/0L/E0 uonedIuNWIWOD  L0E o::m
26782 SS9|UIN UOZIDA 2662220101 Z202/£0/€0 uogeounwwod s0¢  018r%
99'2.L lejoL z JuUnog yo8yo swa)sAg uoneulioju] [eaiydesfoan 09215
05’2V 1oyon | Weqoy 622£220L0L 2202/1E/€0 S9OINI9S PAIORIUOD 18YIO 66E  09/15
91°00¢ jueg IsnJ1BWOH GZ6Z/20L01 Z202/£0/E0 [onBIL GSE 091G
- N A ‘[ejoL r4 SULTIOR ELT] aouedwo) s3po) 05115
21°98¢ suoissaidx3 Buisiuanpy 6062220101 2202/£0/£0 suLojun LG 0GZLS
99'22. d711 piAg g sdded 0z)€£220101 2202/L1Ig0 soolneg |ebs  1eg 061G
Vel ‘[ejol (1] A U1 e To DL E1TES) Buluue|d 02115
(LoL)# pun4 jeiausg :puny
pled junowy uonduosag JON %09Yd ajeq sweN €0 129V
NV ZL:ZL:0L 2202/SiY :awi1/9eq

€ :obe,’

ONILSIT TVAOY "4V NOISSININOD

Return to Regular Calendar



¥5'€0V 09 Alddng eayo suens 262220101 2202/€0/€0 sa|ddng 800  se¥  00LZS
000} 9eH epuewy ¢z0€.20l0l} 220z/01/€0 [oABIL  GGE  001ZS
0009 "ou| ‘o9ssauud] jsed Jo Aep\-y-paIys 81LELZOLO0L 220e/LLIE0 swiog puy Aisuonels ‘Bujud  6¥€ 00125
00°0vL VOV €L1€.20L0L T20e/LLIE0 sdiysiequiajy puy seng  02€  0012S
00'09 jueq jsni|8WOH G262.20L0L 2202/€0/€0 sdiysiaquisy puy sang 02 00L2S
008l ou| 'sublg UMOISIIION  081€22010} 2202/ve/e0 Buisiianpy  Z0E 00125
€¥'29 aunquj uszyd 1862.201L01 2202/01/€0 BuisiueApy  20€ 00125
0Z'€9%°'L ‘lejoL 9  UNoD /YD SpJ093Yy JO UOBAIaSald 0L6LS
TANAS] jueg jsnijawoH 80zeL20L0l z20ze/1e/e0 so|iddng 2240 GE¥  OL6LS
66'96 ases esWwe) 611220101 2202/LLIE0 solddng 00 Ge¥ OL6LS
00'086 sanyoly ' Aeiqr SJelS N1 G60€2201L01 2202/01/€0 saliddng @O GEY  OL6LS
18901 yueg Jsni]dwoH §Z62.20L01L 2202/€0/€0 soliddng @O GEF  OLBLS
LE'BEL 09 Alddng 2040 sueAs 262220101 2202/€0/€0 sa|ddng 900 Ge¥ OL6LS
LL'LS Ju| ‘EdlIBWY SUOHN|OS UOUBD G/62.20101 2202/01/€0 sjejusy  |GE  OL6LS
N

12°1££'S9 ‘lejoL 8C  UNOQY23YD sani|Ioed Yo osm.
6v'€9 09 Alddng ooua4 $00€220L01 2202/0L/€0 juswdinb3 soueusjuley /L. Sw@
62¥PE Isijun  Lp62220L01 220z/e0/e0 SWwioyun 1Sy 08I
69'805'€ ABisu3z sowly 811€220L01 2202/L1/E0 seo [eImeN ey  018LS
zL'G9e uewpeny 600€.20L0L 2202/01/€0 auosen Gz¥  0L8LS
00°228'€2 sanI|iiN UMOISILION ¥12€.20L01 220e/LE/E0 fpoups)3 Gy 0L8LS
00'66 saniiN UMOISLION  0FLEL20L0L 2202/L1/€0 Apups3  GLy  0181S
00'€20't2 SaliiN UMOISLIOW L E62.20L0) 2202/€0/€0 APz gLy 0L8LS
0S'vLS ouy ues|ay 602€220L01) 220z/LE/E0 sayddng [elpojsnd  OLy  0L8ILS
68'022 lsiun  L¥62.20L0L 2202Z/€0/€0 salddng [elpoisnd  OLy  0L8ILS
6€029'2 ou| ues|sy 6262.20101 220z/£0/€0 sa|/ddng |elpojsny 0Ly 0L8LS
0069 Ja1ep Buuds urelunoly ysiibug  000€220101 2202/01/€0 S9OINISS PBJOBIJUOD 1BYIO 66E  OL8LS
(LOL)# pund |eseues :pung

pred junowy uonduasaq JqN 994D ajeq sweN €90 129V

NV 2L-L1:0) Zeoc/siy

v ebeys

;2w /oreq

ONILSIT TYAOY 1V NOISSININOD

Return to Regular Calendar



SH'e9 Ju| ‘B9UBWIY SUOHN|OS UOUBD G/6Z.20L01 2202/0L/£0 sjejusy LSE  00SZS
96601 SSO[QIIM UOZIIBA GE2E/20101 TT0Z/LEIE0 uonesuNWWo) J0€  00SZS
202y 1891V ZL1€22010) ZZ0Z/LLIE0 uojesUNWWOD  JOE 00§25
8G°pL $90IAIS ssauisngpu Ainjus)d  §8/62/20101 2202/01L/€0 uonesiuNWWo)  JOE  00S2S
96'60L SSaJAIM UOZUBA 2562220101 Z20Z/S0/E0 uonesunNwWwo) J0g 00§25
Z9°'S10°L ‘lejol ¥ Juno9 }o3yy 22140 s,98)snu) fjuno) ooves
0605 lajepp Buuds urelunopy ysybus 000£220L0L 220Z/01/£0 so|ddng 82140 GEY  00VES
60°'G99 jueg Jsni|9WoH 6z6Z.Z010L ZT0Z/E0/E0 sa|ddng 92410 GE¥  00VES
(WAYXe JU| ‘eouUBWY SUOHNIOS UouB) G/6Z220101 Z20Z/0L/€0 sjelusy LGE  00¥ZS
ze'eve aunqul uaziy 1862220101 Z20Z/0L/£0 s}soQ WnoY puy Buipiooay 'saoloN |BFe]  Zee  00bes
05°8S ‘jelol 1 Junog Yoy welboid |esieiddeay 0LE2S
0585 Ju| ‘BouSWIY SUOHNIOS UOUBD G/62.20L01 Z20Z/0L/E0 sjeuay  LSE  0LEZS
LZ'66¥ l[ejoL 9 :Juno) }o8yo 821y40 s.Jossassy Auadoid 007y
oN
00'L6 Jajepp Buudg urejunopy ysibus  000€220L0L 2202/01/£0 so)ddng 82W0 GEY 00€3g
11292 uewlend 600£22010L ZZ02/01/20 sujosen gzy  00€%g
<
00'0€ ysepn JeD ssaidx3 SjnUIA € duIyS djewnn LE2EL20101 220Z/1E/50 SS[OIYaA - S90IAISG Jleday puy aouUBUSIUEIY 8EE  00EZS
G6'Sl 210]G 3J1] SJeU0d (022£220L0L 2202/1E/€0 SOOIYIA - SO0INSS Jleday puy 9ouBUSIURI 8EE  00ECS
1688 210G a1 SJauod Z90€220L0L Z202/0L/€0 SOOIYSA - SO0IMSG Jledoy puy SouBUSIUEBIN  8E€  00£2S
rANC) S901MAG ssauisngpu Aimus) 8762220101 Z20Z/0L/€0 uojeduNWWoY) L0€  00EZS
6Z2LL°L ‘lejoL 6 ‘Junod yosys Bunebpng puy Bujunosoy 0012S
00'SL 20J8WWOY 4O Jequiey) Baly UMOJSILIOW /E1E2Z0101 Z202/21Ig0 Juswdojpasq YelS/eoIeS Ul $2S 00128
00's2L juegq jsnijawoH Gz262220101 Zz0Z/c0/E0 Juswdojanaq JIBIS/PINBS Ul Y25 00LZS
G£'82 09 Alddng so0 sueaz 661£220101 2202/1€/€0 so|ddng 8oIy0 GE€F 00LTS
L6'V6 jueg JSNI1dWOH G§Z62220101 Z202/€0/€0 so|ddng e2Il0 GE¥  0DLZS
(LOL)# puny jessueg :puny
pred junowy uopduoasag JIqN X29Yo ajeg sweN g0 1992V
NV ZL:21:01 2202/Si :awi /ayeq

S :abe,

ONILLSIT TVAOY "1V NOISSININOD

Return to Regular Calendar



96°GY U] ‘eolBWY suopnjog uoue)y 5762220101 ¢202/01/20 s|ejusy 15 00625
00'se ajsep Allend  6€62220L0L 220¢/e0/e0 Slejuay LG 006¢S
00'.¢ Bulues| mopuipa Usld  900€22Z0L0L 2¢0¢c/0L/€0 sbuipjing - @2In9S Jleday puy SoueUSIUBI GEE  0062S
0000L°C JaAmes Y|y €z2€/20L0L 220e/1e/€0 sjuswhed asea bujessdo  0€E 00625
EEVEE'T laAmes ylely z81€.2010L 220¢/¥2/e0 sjuswhed asea buileslado  0€€ 00625
[4: 33" jauseqgld SNIN 2¥LeLZ0LOL 2¢0¢c/L1/e0 saolnag Buissasold eleq  LLE  0062S
88'8. 181V 211€220101 ¢20c/L1/en uofledunwwoy /0€ 0062S
yo'e sa0IAI9g ssaulsngpui Ainjua) 8262220101 ¢20¢2/01/€0 uonjeslunwiwioy  /0€  006¢S
€5°086°Y ‘lejol 6 JuUno }d34YJ Buissasoud ejeq 009¢S
G6'88 jueg isni|swoH 802€/z0L0l ¢€c0e/1E/€0 Juawdinb3g Buissasoid el 60.  0092S
£6'60¢ "JU| ‘UoIPBUUODA0D) L ZLELZOLOL ¢c0e/ve/e0 juswdinbg Buisseooid eleq 60L 0092S
9l'e8y Juj jusWUIsA0D) MAD 8GLEZZOLOL ¢c02ive/e0 Juswdinb3 Buissasoid eleq 60. 0092S
00'LgC "JU] 'UOIIBUUODACD £262/20101 220¢/e0/€0 Juswdinb3 buissedold Bled 60. 00925
00€LL'Z ou| ‘asemyos abes 2,0€.20101 ¢c0e/oL/e0 sjuawoalby soueusiulelN Y€€ 009ZS
00's jueg jsnijswoH 80c¢e/c0L0l €c0e/1E/E0 S90IM9g Buissadold eleq  /LE ooo@
66'6.2 BoNn] Heqoy 68L€L20L0L €20e/ve/e0 saolnag Buissadold eleq  LLE oomm.“m
Sy'v.L9 Buleqid SNIN 2¥leL20L0L ¢20e/LLIE0 saolneg Buissaooid eleq  LLE oowﬂ
0S¢yl "ou| ‘WodIeN siiylcod 021€220L01L ¢202/ve/e0 sajouaby ajeAlld YW sioenuod  ZLe oomNAm
o6'Lze jsuleqi4 SNIN 2vLEeLC0L0L ¢¢02/L1/e0 S910USBY JleAlld YIM SIDBIU0D  ZLE 00925
§9'G¢ SS9AIIM UOZUBA  +0LELZOLOL €20¢/01/€0 uojediunuiwe)  0g 00925
88'2/8'l ‘jejol 0}  3unojd )d9yn 20140 SH3ID Aunod 00S2S
81'c/8 09 Aiddng 040 sueA3 661€.2010} ¢c0c/1Le/e0 salddng 22O  GE¥  00SCS
002 18yep Buuds urejunoly ysiibug  000ELZ0L0L ¢¢0e/oL/e0 sa|lddng @00 Ge¥ 0052
0c'6ec 071 sailddng pue swio JUSWUIBA0) $Z62.20101 2c0¢/e0/e0 sa|iddng 8O0 GE¥ 00525
174 14 09 Aiddng 20y40 suea3 |262.201L0} €¢02/e0/E0 sallddng 92l0 GEY 00525
00°'00€ S}I9]0 Aluno Jo uoijerdossy ajeIS NI #60€.20101 ¢c0z/0L/e0 [9ABI]L  GGE  00SZS

(LOL)# pund Jessue :puny
Pled junowy uonduosag JAGN 3994yD ojeq sweN g0 100V

WV Z1:21:01 2202/SiY

9 :abes

:ow | jareq

ONLLSIT TYAOY-V NOISSININOD

Return to Regular Calendar



0002 qQoD auel ealpuy £862220101 2202/01/€0 asuadx3 ssaulip puy ANt $61  00LES
0002 aouByD PIBMOH UYor 6262220101 2202/01/€0 asuadx3 ssaupm puv At 461 00LES
0002 Jape) 9joyoiN Awwe] /62,2010 T202/01/€0 asuadx3 sseulp\ puy AN y6L  DOLES
0002 llemjueg se|bnoq unay 9.62.z0L01 220z/0L/e0 asuadx3 ssaupp puy At ¥6L  00LES
0002 agjleD yew Auueq /62220101 2202/01/€0 asuadx3 sSauIM Puy ANt 61 00LES
0002 sibe) |seyoIN £262220101 220z/01/€0 asuadx3 ssaulp puy A $61L  00LES
0002 syo0.g sewoy| ed z.62.20L0L 2202/01/£0 osuadx3 sseUIM puy Ainp - $6L  00LES
0002 [lemedelg uesq uojulj) 026222010} Z20Z/0L/€0 asuadx3 ssaupp puy Ainr - 461 00LES
0002 uojuelq e||3 wes 896Z.20L0L 2202/01/€0 asuadx3 ssaulip puy AN ¥61  00LES
0002 nauuag yyey 1eboy 2962.20101 220z/0L/€0 asuadx3 ssauUIM Puy ANt ¥61  00LES
0002 log weyel) uosmeq 9962.20L01 2202/01/€0 ssuadx3 ssauip puy Anf - 46l 00LES
0002 pleag piemp3 sawer 696220101 2202/0L/€0 asuadx3 sSaUNM puy ANt 6L 00LES
0002 Aspxeg sawer uojlq 962220101 2202/0L/€0 asuadxd ssaulipy puy Ainr - y61 00LES
00'02 sseg aIE[ BN £962.20101 220z/01/€0 asusdx3 ssauip puy AN 461 00LES
0002 molleg ulsny yuey Z96z.20104 2202/01/€0 osuadxg ssoupm puy Anr - veL 001y
0002 aleq Aey epled 1962220101 220z2/0L/€0 asuadx3 ssauypp puy Aine - y61 SEM
0002 ¥IMvE ¥V ATTVS 6562220101 220z/0L/E0 osuadx3 sseUlM Puy ANt ¥61L  00LEG
0002 uosIapuy uajly ejoNed 2G62.2Z0L0L 220e/0L/€0 asuadx3 ssauiM puy Anf - 461 001€5
00°02 pooB|y ybie Jaquiy 562220101 220z/01/€0 asuadx3] SSOUIA puy AN ¥B8L  00LES
L0°€58°9 ‘lejor #L  1unod ¥o8yd asueuld Jaylo 00625
LEL2L jueg jsni|SwWoH 802€.20L0L 2202/1E/E0 sa|ddng @2}0 GEY 00625
00'%.LL 09 Ajddng @00 suen3 661€.20L014 2202/1€/€0 sollddng @240 GE¥ 00625
001 Jarep Buudg urejunopy ysiibug  000€2201L01 2202Z/01/€0 sayddng 920 GEY 00625
L0'L8 jueg Jsn1|BWOH G262.20L0L 220z/e0/e0 so|lddng ®oW0 SE¥ 00625
90°225 09 Addng soy0 suenl 1262220101 220z/€0/€0 so|ddng @240 GE¥ 00625
00°€SL'L SANIINN UMOISLION  OFLELZO0LO0L 2202/L1/€0 Apupel3 gLy 0062

(LoL)i pung jeleues :pung
pled junowy uonduasaq JqN 39949 ajeq sweN g0 1290V

WV ZL:L1:01 2202/SIV
l ebeys

\
N

rown 1 jo3eq

ONILSIT TYAOY 1V NOISSININOD

Return to Regular Calendar



0002 uosIapusH uuy [8ydey  0E0€LZ0L0} 220z/01/€0 asuadx3 sseUNM Puv Ainf - 8L 00LES
0002 UojesH slie| BRIPUY 620€.Z0L0L 220z/0L/g0 asuadxg sSaUIM Puv Ainr - ¥6L  00LES
0002 allieH SIOYOIN IPUBIE  8Z0€LZ0L0L 220z/04/E0 osuadx3 sSSUNM Puv Ainf - ¥ 0DLES
0002 lI2iteH |leH Soluer /Z0€.Z0L0L 2e0z/0L/E0 asuadx3 sseupm puv Ainf - 6L 00LES
0002 S[eH sue|y euuoq ¥Z0€L20L0} 2z0z/01/€0 osuadx3j SSBUIM PuY Ainf - ¥6L  00LES
0002 lleH ssoy [enwes  ZZ0eL20L0L 2z0z/0L/E0 asuadx3 sseuIM puv Ainr - ¥61L  00LES
0002 zouelno opleuAsy | Z0€L20L01 2z0z/01/€0 asuadx3 sseupM Puv Ainf - 461 00LES
0002 PlemauoI9 uuy yesoge( 0Z0€LZ0L0} 2z0z/0L/€0 osuadx3 sssuiM puv Anr - y6L 00LES
0002 uyHo ohed el 610€.20L0L 2202/01/€0 asuadx3j SSeUNM Puv ANl ¥61  00LES
00'0Z B6a19 ybia7 [eayory 810€LZ0L0L 220z/0L/€0 osuadx3 ssoulM Puy At ¥61  00LES
0002 auda1g uuk Anoos £1.0€220L04 2zoz/0L/ED osuadx3 sseUNM PUV AinP - ¥6L  00LES
0002 auaaIg udaley| BYSElET 910€.2010) ze0z/0L/E0 asuadx3j sseUNM Puv AInf - $61L  00LES
0002 weyeJ 887 9|IBYdIN  GLOELZOLO} 2202/01/€0 asuadx3g ssaupw puy Ainr ¥6L 00LES
0002 welo Yeoq Ausr 10€.2010L 2zoe/0L/E0 asuadx3 ssaupM puv Ainr -y 00LES
0002 uenleo uossaw3 Z10€L2040) z0z/04/ED osusdx3 sseuiM puy At 461 0018§
0002 zjjn4 ang Awwe] 010€.Z010} 2z0z/0L/E0 asuedx3 ssoulM Puy AT ¥6L  00LES
00°02 uosnBia4 UOSaN PlowY GO0ELZOLO} 220z/0L/g0 asuadx3 sseupm puy AN 61 ooaw
0002 Aisw3 jo1eD esi 8662220101 220z/0L/E0 ssuadx3 SsaUNM PuY AT ¥6l  00LES
0002 uosjoQ susbn3 youepsly G662.20L0) 220z/0L/E0 asuadx3] ssauIM puv Ainp - ¥61  00LES
0002 uojuaQ Auoyjuy Bnysor ¥662.Z0L0L 2z0z/0L/E0 asuadx3 ssaupM puv Anr - y6L  00LES
0002 SineQ epspeq yleqezli3 €662.2010L 2202/04/E0 asuadx3 sseuIM puy Ainf - 461 0OLES
0002 lIBysIng SJ0dIN Auensg | 662220101 220z/0L/E0 asuadx3 sseUIM PUv Ainf - ¥6L  00LES
0002 x0D ueer eUAN 6862220101 2202/0L/E0 asuadx3 SSSUNM Puv ANt ¥6L 00LES
0002 0D 9|\ BIpUB) 8862.2040) 2z0e/0L/€0 asuadx3 sssUIM Puy Anr - ¥61L  004€S
0002 1eneyuadog Aeyse eysiey 2862.20L0} 2e0z/0L/ED asuadx3 sseuNM Puv AN ¥  00LES
0002 SUlljoD SuBYS PIOJUBIN  G862.2010L zz0z/0L/E0 asuadx3 sseupM Puv ANt ¥6L  00LES
0002 UsyoQ umeq BIpUOSSe) 86222010} 2z0z/0L/€0 asuadx3 ssaulM puy Anr - p6L  00LES

(LOL)# pung eseusn :pung
pled junowy uonduosag JIqN 329YyH ajeq sweN g0 122V

WV Z1:L1:0l ¢20Z/Siy

g :obe,

rewny/sreq

ONILSIT TYAOY 1V NOISSININOD

Return to Regular Calendar



0002 Japry 9oBIO SIUBRN 890€.20101 220z/0L/€0 asuadx3 ssauiM Puv it 6L 00LES
0002 paay Aey elyuAd 990€.220L01L 2202/0L/€0 asuadx3 ssaulp\ puy ANt $61L  O0LES
0002 Asswey ydasor G90€220101 T20z/0L/E0 osuedx3 ssauiM pPuv ANt ¥61  00LES
00'62 Aong aukepp pineg €£90€220101 220z/0L/€0 asuadx3 ssaulpy puy At ¥61  00LES
0002 Auad 19|A| uoiked (90€.20L01L 2202/01/€0 asuadxg SSBUIAA Puy Ainp - ¥61  00LES
0002 Aydinjy suteig paser LG0€.20104 2202/01/€0 asuadx3 ssauiM puy AInr - ¥6L  00LES
0002 uosiIo(N AoeT Weliiz  $S0ELZ0L01 220e/0L/E0 asuadx3 ssauip puy Ainf - ¥61 00LES
0002 8100\ 9|02IN ejebuy £50€.20101 220z/01/€0 asuadx3 ssaulM Puy AInf - 461 00LES
0002 uoljIlN yieg eJes ZG0£220101 220e/0L/e0 asuadx3 ssauip puy Ainr - ¥61 00LES
0002 J9JIIN J8I0IA BuueAsyD  1LG0ELZOLOL Z20Z/0L/E0 asuadx3 ssauiM puy Ainr - 461 00LES
0002 ledoIN slidiueq Jequy  0S0€.20L0L 220z/0L/€0 asuadx3 sseulip puy Ainr - ¥61  00LES
0002 [eluegon young Apne 8¥0€220L0L 2202/0L/€0 asuadx3 ssaulM pPuy AInr - ¥61  00LES
0002 AoDop asnio eune 850€220L0L 220z/0L/g0 asuadx3 SSUIM Puy AInP - $61  00LES
0002 shyjeiy swelm Asjysy  L¥0€220L0L 2202/0L/€0 asuadx3 ssauypm puy Ainr - ¥61  O0LES
0002 auole|y uos Asr G¥0€.2010) T20z/0L/E0 asuadx3 sseulm puv ANt ¥6L  00L&§
0002 lleno v Apnr #0€220101 220z/0L/0 asuadx3 ssaulp puy Ainp - 61 ooaw
0002 oo elyeq ulwefusg  €40€220L01 220z/01L/€0 asusdx3 ssauiM puy Ainp - 161 08&..
0002 Asuen |eag eqay Z¥0€.20L0) 2202/0L/E0 asuadxg sssUM puy AINF - v6L  00LES
0002 supje] suueaq uebs|y 1 0€L20L0L 220z/0L/€0 osuadx3 ssoUIM Puy Ainf - 61 00LES
0002 Jafsury sueys Asjeg 0v0£.2010) 2202/0L/€0 asuadx3 ssaupp\ puy Ainr - 461 00LES
0002 sauor uukT slwer 6€0€2201L01 2202/01/€0 asuadx3 ssaujip puy Ainr - ¥6L  00LES
0002 sauof siUND uelg 8e0eLg0L0l) 220Z/0L/€0 asuadx3] ssaUNM puy ANt p6L  00LES
0002 uojsuyor peqIoH sawer /£0€.z0L0} 220z/0L/e0 asuadx3 ssaulM puy A $61  D0LES
0002 siner uukl sejleq  9e0€.20101L 220e/0L/€0 asuadx3 SSAUIM puy Ainf - ¥6L  00LES
00'02 UOHBMOH SJ0JIN d8WIlY $€0E220L01 2202/0L/E0 asuadx3 sseuUIM puy AInf - ¥61  00LES
0002 uoysnoH WeljipA uaydals €€0€220101 220z/0L/€0 asuadx3 ssaulip puy Ainr - $61 00LES
0002 3PjoIH uosullloD epuen  LEOELZOLOL 2202/01/€0 asuadx3 ssaupm puy At v61  001€S

(LOL)# pund [esaua :pung
pled junowy uonduosaqg 4qN 3934Yo ajeq sweN €0 L1OOV

WV ZL:.11:01 220T/S/Y

6 ”omm\\\l
{

ONILSIT TVAO¥ 1V NOISSININOD

Return to Regular Calendar



0002 uos|i ubia Jajiuuar 0L LEL20L0L 2202/0L/€0 asuadxg sseuiM puv Ainr - 6L 00LES
00°02 Sswel|i\, 887 1S3 B0LELZOLOL 2202/0L/€0 asuadx3 sseuyp puy At y6L  00LES
0002 Asieym ylegeziig Awy 801L€.20101 2eoz/0L/e0 asuadx3 sseulpy puy Ainr - 46| OOLES
0002 pJepn BJ0YoIN Asunupn L0LELZ0LOL Z202/0L/E0 asuadx3 sseulp puv ANt $6L  00LES
0002 Joem auep eRbuy  90L€22010L 2202/0L/€0 asuadx3 ssaulp puy Anp - ¥61L  00LES
0002 lloPPEAA HOOS uopuelg GOLELZOLOL 2202/01/€0 asuadx3 ssauli puy Ainf - $61L  00LES
0002 sapleA Jeysis] eley €01€220L01L 2202/01/€0 asuadx3 ssaulp puv Ainp - ¥61  00LES
00'02 Juai| 8||ayaiy Aaspull 660€2Z01L01L 2202/01/€0 asuadx3 ssaulip\ puy Ainr - y6L 00LES
0002 Juaiy @37 eIsuD 860€.20L01 z20e/0L/E0 asuadx3 ssaulpy puy ANt ¥61  00LES
0002 80931 9J0dIN uebIo|N 260€220L0L 220z2/0L/€0 asuadx3 ssauiM puv Ainr - 461 00LES
0002 sauo| uelnr 960€.220L01 220z/0L/€0 asuadx3 ssSUIM Puy Ainf - 461 00LES
0002 uosdwoy ] aueys |SeydIN 060€.220L01L T20z/0L/E0 asuadxd ssaujip puy A $61L  00LES
00'02 JojAe uaio youled 880€.Z0L0L T20z/0L/E0 asuadx3 ssaul\ puy Ainf - 461 00LES
0002 uosuimg auAep\ UsAslS 980€2Z0L0L 2202/0L/€0 asuadx3 ssaulip puy Ainr - $61  00LES
00°02 uosiewiwng aAeyse eysel S80€.20L0L 220z/0L/E0 osuadx3] sSaUNM Puy Ainr - ¥61  001&§
0002 playeIqqnis uuA esi #80€220L01 Z202/01/€0 osuadxg ssauym puy AINF - p6L 00LEY
0002 uoaBinds swoisr 1Ay  €80€.20L0L 220e/01/€0 asuadx3 sSOUIM puy ANt p61 oSW..
0002 UHwS d ejpwed 080€22010L 2202/0L/€0 osusdxg sSaUNM Puy AINF ¥61  001ES
0002 [ebaig siouel4 SIN0T 620220104 2e0z/0L/g0 asuadx3 ssauip puy Aint - $61  00LES
0002 [legyuag Aeq eimi 8/0€.20L0L 2202/01/€0 asuadx3 sSOUIM PUY AN $6L  00LES
0002 9|eag pieydly Weln 220€220104 220z/0L/E0 osuadx3 sSaUlM PUY Ainr - 6L 00LES
0002 [eas Aoel] 9/0€.2010} 220z/0L/€0 asuadx3 ssaulip puy Ainr $61  00LES
0002 [eas ume(q ejebuy G/0€220101 2202/0L/€0 asuadx3 sseUIM Puv Anr - ¥61  00LES
00°02 lojkes sepy ApuelN #20€.2010L 2e0e/0L/e0 asuadx3 sseupp puy Ainr - 461 00LES
0002 siopuneg AueH pleuoy €/0€.220101 220z/0L/E0 asuadx3 ssauiM puy ANt p61L 00LES
0002 abpapny §aleng sawer 1/0€220L01 Z20z/0L/E0 asuadx3 ssaUlp\ puy Ainr - ¥6)  OOLES
0002 yoeoy YouIeQq UsASIS 020£220L01 2202/0L/€0 asuadx3 SSSUIM Puy ANt 461 00LES

(LOL)# pung Jessuag :puny
pled junowy uonduosaqg JGN X234 ajeq aweN g0 10OV

WV 21:.1:01 cZ0e/sSiv

oL “mmﬁx -

:awi] jojeq

ONILSIT TVAO¥ 1V NOISSININOD

Return to Regular Calendar



(WAVX:} ou| ‘BoUBWY SUOHN|OS UOUED /62220101 220z/0L/€0 slejuay  |GE  0€LES
v6'12 jueg jsni|8wWoH 80Z€.LZ0L0L 220z/1e/g0 Buysa] puy uonenjens zze 0EEES
86'€L SSOJRUIM UOZIIBA  GEZELZOLOL 2e0e/1E/e0 uoyedIuNWWo)  LOE  OEEES
v9'951 191V LL1€L20L0L 2202/L1I€0 uojedUNWWOY  L0E  OEEES
020 saoInBg ssauisngpiul] Ainjue) /62220101 220z/01/€0 uoledIUNWWOYD  L0E€  OEEES
86'€L SS9IBUIM UOZUBA 2662220101 2z0z/e0/e0 uopedIUNWWo)  Z0E  OEEES
00°0S "ou| alemyos dejs 2UQ  9€62.20101 2202/€0/€0 uopedlUNWWOD  0€  0EEES
zroze'l ‘lejo L 9  JuUNoH I3y HN0Y SUOISSIS [BIaUID 00£€S
05681 00 » Japuag MauNeN/SIXaNSIXa 8/1€2Z0L0L 220eIveie0 saliddng 90O  GE¥  00EES
00'€6 Jajep Bunds urelunopy ysiibu3  000€220L01L 2202/0L/€0 so||ddng @20  GE¥  0O0CES
69'GZL sullloD se|bnog ‘M 9862220101 220z/01/E0 [9ABIL  GGE  00EES
20'8g ou| ‘edualuy SUORNIOS Uoued /62220101 220zZ/01/€0 siejusy  LGE  00€ES
00'052 80uUaI94UOY sBpN[ SUOISSAS [BISUSD NL €60€220L0L 2202/01/€0 sdiysioquio\ puy seng  0Z€  0OEES
T saoIneg ssauIsngpu] Aimus)  8/62220101 220z/0L/E0 uopedsuUNWWo)  L0E  00EES
™~
LZ°e62'y ‘lejoL LIl 3unog 3oay) HNoJ HN2ID Svm.
YA A 09 Alddng 82O suea3 661£220L0L 2202/1€/€0 so|ddng 90O SE 8@
0’592 09 Alddng 200 suer3 126220101 220z/e0/e0 salddng 8oWO  Sev  00LES
62'20v Ou| ‘BONBWY SUONN|OS UoUeD G/62.20L01 220e/0L/€0 slejusy  LS€  00LES
zL9ze samog Aaulld 8€62.20101 2202/€0/€0 slejuay  LGE  00LES
98'9¢. 0771 ‘seoIuag p1ooay Auno) G9Le/z0L0) 220z/ve/e0 swio4 puy Aisuojels ‘Bunuud  6¥€  00LES
00°502 UOIJBID0SSY SHI9|) WNOD NI Ise3 /662220101 T20z/0L/g0 sdiysiaqwial\ puy sena 02 00L€S
86'€.L SSBJ2UIN UOZUBA GETELZOLOL 2e0z/1e/E0 uoyesIUNWWOD  J0E  00LES
648 1®1V Z11€220L0L 220z/L1/E0 uojedIUNWWOYD  L0€  0O0LES
0L2) seoineg sseuisngpul] Ainus) 8/62220101 T20z/0L/E0 uojesuNWWod L0  00LES
86'¢cL SSOJaJIM\ UOZIBA 2662220101 TT0z/E0/E0 uojesuNWWO) L0  00LES
00°02 sa8js3 3 yleuusy 951€.20101 2202/81/€0 asuadx3 ssaulip puy Anr - $6|  00LES
(L0L)it pung [esausg :pund
pled junowy uonduasag IqN 99y ajeq sweN @0 10OV
WV Z1:21:0) 2202/51Y ouny/ereq

1| :abe,

ONILSIT TVAOY "1V NOISSININOD

Return to Regular Calendar



00'096'} 0T 's1auped siqi0  /€62220L0) 2202/€0/€0 soyddng sol0 SE¥  00SES
ST'69 uewjany 600€.20L0L 2202/01/€0 suoses Gzy  00SES
0042 salep Buuds ureyunop ysibus  000€220104 2z0z/01/€0 so|ddng poo4  zzy  00SES
98'28 OU| 'BOUBSWY SUOHN|OS UOUBD G/62.2010) 2202/01/€0 s|ejusy  LGE  00SES
00'L¥2 ou| ‘Auedwo? Bunuud swoy 981.€/20101 220Z/1€/€0 Buyse] puy uonenien gze¢  00SES
00'S9 ouj ‘Auedwog Bupuid sway | L1€220L0) 2202/LLIg0 Buyse) puy uoneniers zze  00SES
00°066'81 S SJIuSAN Ueaq T pleydly  L90€220L01L 2202/01/€0 S910U3BY JUSWUISA0D UM SIOBAUOD  60E  00SES
00'S}- SS9JOJIV\ UOZUSA GEZELZOLOL 2202/1€/£0 uopeouNWWo)  /0E  00SES
9z9LL SSOIQIIM UOZLBA +01€22010) 220Z/01/£0 uojeojunwiwo) /0  00SES
81’0 sadlAIeg ssauisngpju] Ainus) 876220104 220z/0L/E0 uojeoluNWWoy  JOE  00SES
S9'9€E SS3JRUIM UOZUSA 2662220101 2202/€0/€0 uojeslunwwo) /0€  DOSES
Zr'090°C ‘lejoL Lb unog3o3yp unoy Aisoueyd 00¥ES
00'0¥Z uoneroossy sieloo Anod ¥zi€220104 2202/L11£0 Juswdojane( JelS/eOINAS Ul ¥2G  00VES
2L19 jueg jsnijsuwoH 802€220L0L 220Z/1€/€0 so|ddng so0 Se¥  0OPES
09'6€l 09 Aiddng a0y40 suen3 661€220101 2202/LE/E0 souddns o0 gev  00VEY
0002} uoljelodioD JuBWUIBA0Y [8207 6.1L€2Z0L0L 2202/%2IE0 sa|ddng so0  GEY 8¢mm
00'2€ iorep Bunds urelunoly ysiibuz  000€220101 2202/01/€0 solddng 90O SEY  00VEG
6L'EL uewjeny 600€.Z0L0) 2202/01/€0 PrEIL GGE 00V
68'29 Ou| 'BOUSWY SUOHNIOS UOUBD G/62.2010) 2202/0L/€0 sfejusy  LSE  00VES
00°050'L Se0ISS qIM SIBINS 611220101 2202/LLI€0 SjuswsalBy soueUSlUBN  bEE  O0PES
00'G0€E UoeIn0ssY S}I9JQ oD N1 1se3 2662220101 2202/0L/€0 sdiysisqualy puy seng  0Z€  00PES
lo'Le 191V LL1€2Z010L 2202/LLIE0 uojeoluNWWo)  L0E  OOVES
Wy $a0Ieg ssaulsngpju] Ainjue) 862220101 2202/01/€0 uojeolunwwod  Z0€  0OVES
81°€6S ‘1ejo) 6  unog}o3yo unog bnug 0€€EsS
66'CE A0 pood 200€220L04 220Z/0L/€0 sjelaje|y puy selddng Jayl0 667  OEEES
vL'Sel e221d INO/NI 9262.20101) 2202/£0/€0 sfelalely puy sslddng Jayl0 667  OEEES

(LOV)# pung |eisueg :pung
pied junowy uoyduosag 4N ¥994o sjeq sweN €0 1J9V
WV ZL:L1:0) 2202/S1Y w1 /ereq

Zl ebey

ONLLSIT TYAOY -4V NOISSININOD

Return to Regular Calendar



0059 ou| ‘sesudislul 'O'T'L L80€L20L0} 2202/0L/€0 sleluay  LGE  OLLbS
050. ou| 'E0USWY SUONN|OS UOUBD G/6222010) 2202/0L/E0 slejusy 1€ 0LL¥S
WR:TA> samog Asulld 8£62.20L01 Z2202/S0/E0 slelusy  1SE  OLLbS
00'0}1 ou] ‘00 PlSWBYD ¥ ¥90£2Z0L0L 2202/0L/£0 swio4 puy Aiouones ‘Bujud  6¥€  OLLPS
05°€L ssaidx3 [esopas 691€220L0L 2202/72/50 sebieyo [BISod  8¥E  0LLbS
126G ssaidx3 [elepad 9Z1€220L0L 2202/LLIE0 sofieyo [eisod  8¥E  OLLYS
0zl ssaidx3 [el9pad £00€L20L0) 2202/0L/€0 sobleyg [e1sod  8¥E  OLLbS
¥e'L9 ssaidx3 [es9pad 2Z6Z.20L0) 2202/€0/E0 safleyo (B1sod  8¥E  OLLbS
00°0vS ysep JeD ssaidx3 SINUIN € SUIYS Slewnin  LEZELZOLOL 2202/1€/50 $9JOIyaA - SSOIMISS Jledey puy oueusjule  BEE  OLLbS
95'62¥ ou| sesudiaug SAROWOINY MY ZZZEL2010) 2202/1€/€0 SBJ2Iya/\ - SAOINISS sleday puy SouBLSIUlBIN  8EE  OLLYS
GE'08 usep oiny ABiouks 051€22010L 2202/LLIE0 SOPIYEA - SEOILISS Jeday puy SouBUSIUlRIN  BEE  OLLYS
0005 071 'sSe|9 oiny uondy Z1L1€220L0L 2202/LLIE0 S9JIIYa/ - SIOIAISG Jleday puy souBuSiUlBIN  BEE  OLLYS
69VLT ou| sesudielug SAROWOINY MrY  690€L20L0) 2202/01/0 SO[OIya/ - SEOINISS JIeday puy SOUBUSIUIBIN  BEE  OLLYS
1886 "3U| IO UMOISHION SGOELZ0LOL 2202/0L/£0 S9JOIYaA - SIOIIAG Jleday puy SouBuSiUBIN  8EE Ol LYS
£8'925'c abpoq Ja|shiy0 wey dosr siies Z00€L20L0L 2202/0L/E0 SOPILSA - SI0IAISS Jleday puy S0UBUSIUIBIN  BEE O LG
18'66€ "ou| ‘auljoNeA  1LG62.2010) 2202/£0/€0 SB|OIYBA - S3DIAISS NIEdSY PUY SOUBUSIUIEN  8EE o:m.
8gELY'L uouunq Auusy 0Z62.20L0L 2202/£0/€0 SOIYBA - SE0INISG Jiedoy puY SOUBUSIUIBN  SEE  OL LS
89v18'l SS8|QJIM UOZUBA ¥GLE2Z0L0L 2202/LLIE0 uoREOIUNWWOD 0§ OL L&
¥0'2€2 181V 2L1€22010} 2202/L1IE0 uoiEOIUNWWOD  Z0€  OLLYS
86'G16' SS[aJI\\ UOZUAA ¥OLELZOLOL 2202/0L/E0 uoNESUNWWOD  L0E  OLLPS
Sb'SS $90IMI9g ssauisngpur] Amue) 8262220104 2202/0L/£0 uoneSUNWWOD  Z0E  OLLYS
82058 ‘[ejol Z  9unogoeyo funsag woouno) 0Z6€S
06'612 Jueg 1SNILOWOH GZ6Z2Z0L0) 2202/€0/E0 juswdinb3 jusweoiojug MeT gLL  0Z6ES
00022 ou| sjle9 Z0ZELZOLOL 2202/LE/£0 suuopun LGy  0Z6ES
88'0L¥ Jueg JSn1 SWOH  §Z6Z.2010) 2202/€0/<0 loABJL GGE  0Z6ES
02'L86°1Z ‘ejo Ll 3unooo8yo Hno apueAnr 00SES

(LOL)# punj [esoues :pung
Pred junowy uonduosag JGN %99yD ajeq sweN 80 120V
WV ZL:ZL:0) 2202/Sly  ‘ewiljeleq

€l "ommw\l

ONILSIT TYAO¥ YV NOISSININOD

Return to Regular Calendar



SL'v02Z ‘lejoL 2  unod o8y JapuayQ [enxas syl JO uojessiuiwpy 091¥S
86'991 jueq Jsni1awoH 6262220101 2202/€0/€0 salddng @20 Ge¥  09LPS 5
LL°GE 09 Aiddng soyQ suea3 262220101 220e/e0/e0 saliddng 92O  GEV oo%mm
O
29'6¥5'VE ‘lejoL, 6€  UNO0D)I3YD Juswpedaq syuays oLLYS W
86'615 yueg }sni|8WoH 80ZEL2Z0L0L 2202/LE/E0 juswdinb3 juswaoiojug Mme71 gLL 0L :me
v6'LLL Alddng wieai4 slely 991€/20101 2202/%2/€0 Juswdinb3 Juswaoiou3 meT 9LL  OLLPS €
80251 ou| sjle9 |10€.20L0L 2202/01/€0 wswdinbg juswsoio)uI Me] 9LL  OLLYG S
00°2¥) W-PaS ¥2TeL20L0) 220z/LE/E0 sableyd YO 665 OLLYS
0L+82 D771 1n2Rosuu0g jo 210l Beld 1L0zeLz0L0lL 220e/1E/e0 sebleyp YO 665 OLLYS
00'G29'c desr abpo( Ja|sAiyd elqunio) €Z1€.20L0L T202/LLIE0 sebleyd OYO 665 OLLYS
00'6% Jajepn Bunds urelunop ysiibus  000€220101 220z/01/€0 sebieyp 18yl0 665 OLLYS
9.9yl 0¥a Ayunwwo) Hewlep €562.20L01 220e/e0/e0 s|eusje|\ puy saiddns 18Ul0  B66%  OLLPS
00'G8 an| yodiy #11€220L0L 2202/L1/E0 saqn) puy salll 0S¥  OLI¥S
0Z'€6€ jueg }sni19WoH 80zZeLZ0L0L 2202/LE/E0 so|ddng @00 GE¥  OLLk§
86'9.¢ 09 Alddng solo suens 661€220L01 2e0z/1E/€0 soyddng 800 SE¥  OLLYE
€8'88¢ juegq JSnJ|dWOH §262.20101 220z/€0/e0 saddng 920 Sev Ol :w,w
GL'62 09 Alddng eoy0 suea3 1262220101 2202/€0/€0 saqddng 2040 GE¥  OLLIS
85 vEP "ou] ‘SUIIONBA 1662220101 2202/€0/€0 sjueouqny  €ev  0LLYS
96'LS1 SMO7T 112€22010} Z202/L€/€0 sa|/ddng juawadioux MeT  LEY  OLLPS
G6'0SP'L jueg Isni|dWoH 80ZELZO0LO) 2202/1€/0 sa|ddng juswadioug M7 LEY  OLLPS
¥8°¢28 Aiddng 291104 [eanoe] njgnil  LOLELZOLOL 220z/01/€0 sa|iddng juswsoioug Me7  LEY  OLLPS
o' L0b jueq }sni|dWOH §Z62.20L0L T202/E0/E0 sa)/ddng juswadiojug Me  LEY  OLLYS
LG'6.¥'2) uewand 800€.zZ0LOL 2202/01/€0 aulosen Gz¥ OLLbS
0062 ou| 0] ey Jejbing |SUNN  L¥1LEL20L0L Te0e/LLIg0 S9DIAIDG POJORNUOD YO  B6E  OLLPS
00'G. aAleuld)ly @ Ysiy uojunsuel] 9%6z2.20L0L T20z/e0/€0 SQOIAISG POJOBNUOD IBYIO BB OLLPS
05'90¢ UIPMOUS 897 JOABL] §ZZELZO0LO0L T202/1E/E0 [oABIL  GGE  OLLYS
(LOL)# pung jesauss :puny
pred junouy uonduasaq QN M99YD ajeq sweN €0 120V
WV 21101 2202/SIY :swiy/e)eq

L :ebe,
\

~

ONILLSIT TYAOY 1V NOISSININOD



00'LEY O71dd ABojoyyed sessauus | 1se3 g61€.2010lL T20e/1e/g0 S92IASG [elus( puy [EAIPSIN  OFE  0LTHS
00%2 "ou| ‘dnolg) HeaH aj(IAxouy 9.L€220101 220e/veie0 S9OIAI9S |ejuaQ PUY [BIIPBIN  OVE  OLZHS
80'18L'L sisijeioadg olpsedoynQ @ sulds N1 1se3 891€.20101 2202IvTIe0 S9DIAIDG [BJUS(Q PUY [BIIPSIN  OFE  0LTHS
86'G.8 SN us|quweH UMOISLIOIN 8ELELZOLOL T20T/LLIg0 SAOIAIG [BJuS( PUY [BIIPAN  OVE  OLZHS
00'S¥l'e 077 uomisinboy sebew a)iqoy 9€1€220101 2202/L1/€0 SOOIAIDG [BJUS(Q PUY [EIIPBIN  OFE  OLTHS
G962 80us||20x3 olpaedoypQ 10} JBJUBD NLISe3 G2L€LZ0L0L 220z/L1Ig0 S90IAISG [BJUSQ PUY [EIIPBIN  OFE  0LZHS
00'LL sali0jeioqeT] Ol8jos] uedlldWY §11€220L01 220T/LLIE0 S8DIAIG |ejus( puy [BOIPBIN  OVE  OLEYS
0G°G¥l ABojoipey Aysianiun zoLeLzoLOoL 220z/0L/E0 S8OINIAG [BJUS( PUY [BIIPAIN  OVE  OLEYS
06'9LL'€S sIsuped Y)eaH wayinos ¢g0e/z0L0l zzoz/0L/En S80INSG [BJUS(Q PUY [EIPBIN  OFPE  0LZYS
0g'281 90Us||30X3 dlpaedoyp(Q 10} J2JUaD N1 I1se3 9662220101 220z/0L/E0 SOOINIBG |BjUS(Q PUY [BOIPBIN  O¥E  0LZPS
S1°€/8 ABojoipey Aysienun 6¥622Z0101 2202/£0/€0 SODINISG jejUa(Q PUY [BOIPSIN  OVE  0LZYS
00°008 SVSHINAL €¥62.20L0L 2202/€0/£0 S9DIAJS [BJUSQ PUY [EDIPSIN  OFPE  0LZHS
1521 [eydsoH US|gWEH-UMOISIION  ZE62220101 220z/£0/e0 S9OIAJSS [BJUSQ PuY [EAIPSIN  OFPE  OLZHS
0sele ou| juswidinb abre 221€.20101L 2202Ive/en Juswdinb3 - saoinIeg sleday puy aoueuajulely  9E€  0LZPS
00'szL IISPPEAA Il 9€2€220101 2202/LE/0 sBuipiing - 301G Jleday puy SoUBUSIUBIY  GEE  OLZHE
69'7.8 S9MOT 112€/2010) 2202/LE/e0 sbuip|ing - @01nIaG Jleday puy 9oUBUBIUIBIN  GEE  0LZHG
00°002'9 9|0sIaA] uojuBlS WA 00ZELZ0L0) Te0e/LE/E0 sBuip|ing - 9219S Jleday puy 9oueUdJUBN  GEE Smww
66°LY Aiddng oup3|3 AU G61€220101 2202/LE/€0 sBuip|ing - 8oIaG Jleday puy SOUBUBIUBIN GEE  0LTHE
00°002'} D71 'sesudisiuzg Aemusann z21€220101 Te0e/veien sBulping - 9919 Jleday puy SoueudUB|  GEE  0LTHS
00'6%€ ule - SWL 260€420L0L 2z0z/01/€0 sBulpjing - 92IA19G Jleday puy SoUBUBJUIBIN  GEE  0LZYS
0009 ou| ‘sublS UMO}SLIION  950€2201L01 220z/01/€0 sBuipiing - 90109G JlBdSY puy SoUBUSIUEIN GEE  0LZHS
00'0Z1 1an|0L Y SBWer GE0ELZ0L0L 220z/01/€0 sBulpling - 90I03G Jleday puy SoueuSUBIN  GEE  0LZPS
99'999 Alddng ouo9j3 AN 2862420101 220z/01/€0 sBulp|ing - @o1M8g Jleday puy SdUBUSIUIBIN  GEE  0LZPS
€€°120'l uopuale( UBdIBWY 9G6Z.Z0L0L 220z/01/€0 sbulpiing - 99109G Jledoy puy SouBUSUIBIN  GEE  OLTHS
29¢ dnoig Ajddng sjess|oyp +562/20101 220e/€0/€0 sbuipjing - 921085 Jleday puy SouBUSIUBIY  GEE  0LTHS
v9v0L 0dg Ajunwwo) Hewlep €562/20101 220z/€0/E0 sbuip|ing - 921n19G Uleday puy oueUUBN GEE  0LEZYS
00°008 "2u| 92II9G g Jleday J3daS JaIlRY  0v62.20101L 2e0T/e0/g0 sBuipiing - 921018G Jleday puy SouBURUIEIN  GEE  0LZYS

(101)# pung jerauag :puny
pred junowy uonduasag JqN }93yd ajeq sweN €0 LOOV

WV ZL:LL:01 ¢eoe/siv

G|, :obe,

:awi]/areq

ONILSIT TVAOY "1V NOISSININOD

Return to Regular Calendar



00'2GL'L jueg }sni|8WoH 80ZELZ0LO0L 220Z/1€/€0 juswdolansq Yelg/eoINRS Ul 2§ 0LEhS
05902 VeH ra 90220101 220z/LE/E0 uswdojanaq YeIg/eOINeS Ul ¥25  0LEhS
05902 YouqueH N Aue9  G0ZEL20L0L Z20e/1E/E0 Juswdojana( YelS/IMBS Ul ¥2S  0LevS
98'9¥ "OU| ‘SUOKN|OS WUIojUN HWWINS  922€.20101 220T/1E/E0 suuojun LGP 0Levs
00°001 MeH ra v.1€.2010) 220e/ve/e0 swiopun LGy 0Leks
00'50¢C ou| sjle9 LL0ELZOL0L 220e/0L/E0 swiopun LGy 0LZvS
95'8.1 au| ‘Auedwo) Iaxieg qog 6962220101 2202/0L/€0 BuiyioD sisuosiid Ly OLEPS
96°¢¥e au| ‘Auedwo) Jaxjieg gog 9162220101 2202/€0/0 Buiyojp sieuosid  Lyy  0L2ZHS
8€'085 09 Alddng @2y suea3 1262220101 T202/€0/€0 saddng a2lO GE¥  0L2PS
85'€Sl OYg Ajunwwo) Hewlepm L€2€22010L 2202/1E/€0 sajddng poo4 zz¥  OLZvS
16°150'22 "ou| ‘dnoig) saoines AjuuL 00LELZ0LOL Z20e/0L/e0 sayddng pood zz¢ OLZYS
L6'LET'E ou| ues|@y 602€L20L0L 2202/1E/E0 seyddng [elpoisnd  OLy  0L2YS
19'20L'C D71 swaysAg ues| WAy $61€22010) 220T/LE/E0 solddng [elpo}snd 0Ly 0LZHS
9,972 077 swalshg ues|) Wayy 0862220101 220e/0L/€0 sallddng [elpojsnd  OLy  OLZPS
00'6€2 sisep Allend  6€£6z22201L01 T20T/€0/E0 soddng |elpojsn)  Ol¥ Ol2gE
A AR A% Ju| ues|e) 6262.20101 2202/€0/€0 seyddng |epoisnd  OLy  0LZHG
TR jueg Jsni18woH 802€L20L0L 220e/LE/E0 [oAell  GGE Smm,...w
05'€0l uosme o uojke|n $E£1LEL20L01 220e/LL/E0 loABIL  GSE 012
0S°€01 youqueH N Aus  6Z1€220101 T20T/LLIED [oABIL  GGE  0LZPS
00°0L1 ou| ‘'sasudiguy ‘931 L80ELZ0LO0L 220z/01/€0 slejusy  |G€  0L2hS
GL'¥SE ABojoipey Ausianun €€2€220L0L 2202/LE/E0 S80IMSS [BJUS(Q PUY [EOIPBIN  OPE  OLEhS
00008 SVYSHWAL 222€.2010) 2202/1€/€0 S8DIAIBG [BJUSQ PUY [BOIIPBIN  OFE  OLZYS
8.L'¥8.'8¢2 [endsoH us|qWeH-UMOISLLIOW §1Z€220101 2202/1€/E0 S9OIAIBG [BJUS(Q PUY [EJIPSIN  OPE  OLEHS
000952 071 uoisinboy sebew ajiqoy €1.2€220101 220e/1€/€0 S9OIAISG [eJUaQ PUVY [EJIPAIN  OVE  OLZYS
00'S0} au| ‘sueroisAud JeysyiesH 202€.20L0L Z20z/1L€/g0 S9OIAI9G [BJUS(Q PUY [EJIPSIN OVE  OLEYS
¥1°05. sisijeloads aipaedoyp '@ suids N1 1sed 861€.20L0L 2202/1E/E0 S80IAISG [BJUS(Q PUY [BJIPAN  OPE  0LTHS
05'262') 90u3|[90x3 21paedoyHQ 404 J8Jua NI Ise3 L6L€L20L0L 2202/1€/0 SODIAIRG [BJUSQ PUY [BJIPBN  OPE  OLehS

(LOL)# pund [eseua :pung
pled junowy uonduosaq JGN %234D ajeq sweN €0 L1OOV

NV Z1:21:0l 2eoc/siv

9l "ommw.\r

4

\

o] /e3eq

ONLLSIT TYAOY -V NOISSININOD

Return to Regular Calendar



L1°69€'L ‘lejo 6  unod)X93yo asuajaq JIAID R
86'G¢C yueg isni1swoH 80zeLZ0L0l T20e/LEelE0 sobileyo 1oYl0 665  OLPPS
00v€ SS8aIIM\ UOZUBA ¥01E220101L 220z/01/E0 sefieyD Jay0 665  OL¥YS
1611 Ao poo4  200€2201L01 220z/01/€0 sebieyD JaYlo 665  OL¥YS
16°L¥9 09 Alddng =040 sueng 262220101 2202/€0/€0 sa|ddng @20 gy  OLvPS
§5°LL2 uewyend4 60022040} T202/0L/€0 auljose  Gzy  OLbbS
26'2ST 810} 8| sJoHOd 022€.20L01 2202/1€/20 SB[OIYBA - S9OIABS Jleday puy adueusjulely 8EE  OLiPS
zL9 UMO}SIIO O SHed oIy YdvN 8S0£220L01 2Toz/01/€0 SB[OIYSA - SOOISS Jleday puy Soueudulely 8EE  OLiPS
00'95 ll°g 3 suyD 1BLELZOLOL 220z/1E/e0 uojesIuNWWod  LOE  OL¥¥S
00'95 lieg 3 sWYD ¥1L62L20L01 2202/€0/€0 uonedIUNWWOD  0€  OLPPS
60v9E'L6 ‘lejoy L unoddayo weifoid asea|ay ¥I0M 052ZYS
L6'V2 2odg Ajunwwo) Lewiep ££2€/2010L 2202/1€/€0 sleuale|\ puy salddng 19UI0 667  0SZYS
Tyl uew|an4 600220101 Zz0z/01/€0 auloseD  GZ¥  0GZvS
00°000'06 12jua) GQENOIN SSOY USI9H GL1€.201L0L 220eIveie0 SOOINIOG POIOBIUOD JBYID  66E  0SZIR
z6'8L) ueq Jsni|dWoH 80ZE€LZ0L0L 2202/1€/€0 S3OIYBA - SIS JIEdRY pUY BOUBUSIUIRY  8EE ommmm
6.°126 yueg Jsni1dWoH §262.20L0L 2202/20/€0 SOOIYaA - SEOINSS JIedeYy puy SOUBUSBIUIBIN  BEE  0GCTHG
G9'L8 SS9JRUIM UOZIIBA $01€2Z0L01L 220z/01/€0 uopedIUNWIWo) L0 05256
¥G'6 s80IuRS ssauisng/uil Aimua) 862220101 2202/01/€0 UOJBDIUNWWOYD  L0E  0SZYS
1S LY L) ‘lejo LS  UNoD 393y ler oLeys
z8°07 0¥8 Anunwwo) Hewepy L£2€220101 2202/1E/€0 juswdinb3 so1A18g poo4 0L 0L2PS
el 09 juswdinb3g a01M9sp0o04 1saI) 291L€420L01L 2T0T/ve/e0 juswdinbg adjueg pood  OLL  0LEPS
LL'2G U] 'eouaWY SUORN|OS UOUBD G/62.20L0L z20z/0L/g0 sebieyg 1oyl0 665  0LZYS
v.'92¢ ou| ‘Auedwo) Jaxieg qog 916220101 220e/€0/e0 sobieyd 1BYQO 665  0LCHS
06'90¢ 99sIe|\ USAS)S enysor z1Z€220L0) Te0z/1E/g0 Juswdojanaq yejs/eoInas Ul v2s  0Lehs
05'902 sme esal9] 012€.20L0L 220z/1E/e0 juswdojansq Jels/OIMAS Ul $2S  0LTHS

(LoL)# pund [eisusg :pund
pied junowy uonduosaqg QN 329y ajeq sweN 80 L1DOV
WV ZL:L:01 220Z/SIY :awi] jajeq

Ll :obe.

ONILSIT TVAOY "1V NOISSININOD

Return to Regular Calendar



16'96 sIoNeNSIWS €81€220L01 2202/%2/E0 sa1oUsBY JUSWUIAA0D UIAN SIOBHUOD  60E  0L1SS
56°00} ‘ou ‘lo@ PNApPaY 9¥LELZOLOL 2202/LLIE0 $919U8BY JUBWILIAACD UM SIOBIJUOD  B60E  OL1GG
002l j8uIaqI4 SN ZPLEL2OLOL 2202/LV/E0 $919USBY JUSWIUIAA0D UIAA SIOBIUOD  60E 0L 1SS
€861 ABiou3 sowly 8116220101 2202/21/£0 $910uabY JUSWUISACD UM SIOBIUOD  BOE 0L LSS
¥G'1G 181V Z11€22010} 2202/LLIE0 $910USBY JUBLILISACD UM SIOBIU0D  60E  0L1SS
00'881 99409 ureunoly ysiibul 6662220101 2202/01/€0 $a10UabY JUSWUISA0D YA SIOBIUOD  60E 0L LGS
1818 sooIAleg ssauisng/uI] Aimus) 8262220101 2202/0L/€0 $010USBY JUSWILISACD UM SIOBIUOD  60E  OL4SS
Syl ou| ‘ealBuY SUORN|OS UOUED §/6222Z0L0 2202/04/€0 sajousBy JUBWILISA0D UM SIOBIUOD  60E  0L1SS
v9'L€E Oy Alunwwo) Hewlep €£662.20101 2202/E0/€0 $910UaBY JUSWUIBACD UM SIOBIIUOD  BOE 0L 15G
00°008'} O 'se0INBS YN $¥62.20101 2202/E0/E0 sa10uaby JUSWUISACD UM SIOBJUOD  BOE 0L LGS
00'Z6%'L SOIIIN UMOISIION  LEBZ.Z0L0) Z202/€0/E0 $910U9BY JUSLILISAOD UNA SIOBNUOD  B0E  OLLSS
§5'91 soydeio Hg 6162220101 2202/€0/€0 s210uaBy JUSWUISA0D Y SIRJU0D  60E 0L 1SS
00°001°L ‘lejoL I :unogyosyd Rayes 21qnd 19410 0065
00°004'} 077 49Ang auld  L90E220L01 Z202/0L/E0 wawdinb3 JSYIO 06/ 006YS
o
60°€81°8) ‘rejoL LL :unogoeyd JauWex3 [eslpapy/IauoIo) Aunod osm
9L'1¥2 09 Alddng 80O sueA3 661€220L04 2202/LE/E0 so)ddng 200  GEb SQW
€€'802'2 QW uosdwoy] D wol L60ELZ0LOL ZZ0Z/0L/E0 S30IAISG PSIOBNUOD IS0 66 OLOVE
00022 r uosdwioy] spne|y 680€220L0L Z202/0L/E0 SOOJAISS PAJOBNUOD JOYO 66€  0LOKG
00°095 sajdoad M AWwir 650€220101 Z220Z/0L/E0 SS0IAI9G PAOBNUOD JBYIO  66E  OLOVS
00°0¥9 WoH "3 Aeuer Z€0€22010L 2202/01/€0 SSOIAISS PAJOBIUOD JBYIO 66E  0LIYS
00°009 sallo 3 PPOL €10€220101 ZzZ0z/0L/E0 S90IAIAS POJORIUOD IO 66 OLOVG
00'0S. SiABQ 21PP3 266222010} Z202/0L/€0 S9OIAISS PAJORNUOD JBUI0  66E  0LOVS
00'ZLL'L 'Ju| 'SSOIAISS [BOIPSN [BUOHEN E¥LEZZOLOL 2202/LLIE0 s910uaby SJeAld UM SIBIJUOD  ZLE  OLOVS
00'G2E'L uewWadal)y| 'y BSAIS]  E€ELE220L0) Z202/LLIE0 $910uBbY SJBAlId YIM SIBIUOD  ZLE  0LOYS
00'052'6 Jauiwexd [edlpajy AJunoD xouy ZELELZOLOL Z202/2L/E0 salouaby SjBALd YIM SIOBIU0D  ZLE  0L9¥S
00°0L1 SS9[aUW UOZUSA $OLELZOLOL 2202/01/€0 uojEJIINWWOYD  JOE  OL9YS
(LOL)#% pung jeseuss :punyg
pled Junowy uonduosag JGN ¥23y9 ajeq sweN €0 199V
WV 21311501 2202/SIY roun)jajeq

8l “ommm\

\

ONILSIT TVAO¥ 1V NOISSININOD

Return to Regular Calendar



6€992 ou| swalsAg je9|4 1obeAop GGLELZ0LOL T2T0Z/LLIED sulloseD GZy 00,95
00°509'G SalIN UMOJSILION 0¥ LELZ0L0L 2202/LLIE0 Apoups3 Gl 0029
¥0'€2 dp-09 oupd9|3 uelyoejeddy 9L 1L€22010) 2202/LLIg0 fpmpsl3 Gy 0029
1661 ou| swajsAg e8| 1obeAop GG1€220101 220e/LLIE0 [on4 [ese1q  ZLy 0029
00°GET ajsep Allend  6€62220L0L 2202/£0/€0 solddng |elpojsnd 0Ly 00299
15'262 S,9M07 112€.20L0L T20Z/1€/€0  juawdinb3 - sa0IMSS Jleday puy SOUBLSJUIBN  9EE 00295
86'6% SSSJSI UOZIBA GETELZOLOL 220z/1e/g0 uogeslunwwo)  /0€ 00295
TTYEL Buraqld SNIN- 2PLELZ0LOL 2202/LVIE0 uogesuNWWo)  20€ 00495
86°6% SSO[2UIM UOZISA 2662220101 2202/£0/€0 uojesuNWwo) L0 00295
¥6°208 ‘lejor T unod y29yo Juswabeuep uonejiues 0L1SS
¥6°2.9 Inyneag usjquied umol N daay LELELZOLOL 2202/L1/€0 sajouaby JUBWILIBAOD YA SIOBIJUOD  60€  012SS
00'GEL Inyneag usjqueH umol, iy dos)y 8262220101 2202/€0/€0 sapuaby JuswuIsn0 Y sioeluo)  60€  0LLSS
99'LLLIE l[ejo) 9  unod )29y [ojuo) [ewluy puy salqey 0Z1SS
9.8, jueg jsni)awoH 80zE€L20L0} 220T/1€/€0 sfeusjey puy salddns Joyi0  66v  0ZL4Y
oo'vie ou| ‘Auedwo) Bunuud swoy /51€220L0L 220e/ve/e0 s|euajely puy saliddng Jaulo 66 oﬁm“m
GG'¥€9 uewfeny 600€.20L0L T202/01/€0 sujosen Gz 0Z1F
00'0€ ysep JeD ssaudx3 SINUI € duIyS Sjewnin LEZELZOL0) 2202/1€/€0 S9|IUB/ - SBOIMSS Jleday puy SoueusjUlBlN  8EE owEAm
0000002 20§ SuBWNH US|qWEH-UMOISIIO 912€220101 2202/L€/€0 saousby ajeAld UM sioenuo)  ZLe  0ZLSS
GE'YSI SSB[BUIM UOZIBA +0LELZOLOL 220z/0L/E0 uogeduNWWo)  L0€  0ZLSS
0.°008°S ‘lejoL L unoQyd9yo J9jua) yjjesH [ev0] 0L15S
LEOF UHWS Wiyl L¥62220101 2202/€0/€0 [oABIL  GGE  OLLSS
25'99 J9IN O BIAN  0£62220L01 2202/€0/€0 [oABIL  GGE  OLLSS
TSy 2¥9 Aunwwo) pewepy L€2€220L01 220T/1E/E0 sa1ouaby JUsWUIBA0D YIM SIoBIJUOD  60E 0L LSS
00v6€'L SaljN UMOISIION  #1.2€220101 2202/1€/€0 $9i0UabY JUSWUIBA0D) YIM SIOBJUOD  B0E  OLLSS
6L VEL Ju| ues|9y 602ELZ0LOL 2202/ LE/ED sapuaby JUSWUIBA0D YIM SIoejueD  60€  OLLSS

(LOL)# pung jesousg :pung
pred junowy uonduasaq IqN M99Yy9d ajeq sweN g0 122V
WV Z1:2L:0) 2202Z/Si :awil/aeq

6l :9be~

ONILSIT TVYAOY 1V NOISSININOD

Return to Regular Calendar



0S'LEL :1ejoL I unogy98yd sjyeusg sakojdwz 00985
05'2€1 uoeanp3 4O 1daQ 00 Us|qWeH €/1€Z0L0) 2202/eIe0 syouag abuld JBYI0 662 00985
v0'¢ ‘1ejol I unod>oeyo S90JAISG ,SUBIA}IN 00£85
$0'€ seoIAeg ssausngMuI AImuad 8262220101 Z202/0L/E0 UONEJIUNWIWOD  /OE  00E8S
69'865VES ‘lejo L 3unogyosyo juswdojansq [elysnpu 0Z18S
0,°085'Z€ pieog ASQ SNPU] UMOISWION JO AID ¥91€2Z0101 2202/v2/E0 $1S00 Juswidojonaq 104 SIOBIUOD  ¥9E  0Z18G
05'20€'08 pieog A8 SNPU| UMOSIIOW JO AHD  €91€220101 Z2202/v2Ic0 s)s00 juswdojena( 104 SIOBNUOD  $IE  0Z18S
81'GPE'051 pieog ASQ SNPU| UMOISLUIO 4O AlID  Z91L€220L0L 2202/v2/E0 510D juswidojonaq 104 S]PBNUCD  YOE  0ZLES
0Z'€00'201 pieog AS( SNPU| UMOJSILIOW JO AID  191L€220101 2202/ve/E0 s)s07 Juawidojonaq 104 SPOBIJUCD  YOE 02186
£0°009'6€ pieog AsQ SNpu UMOISHION 4O AND  091€220101 2202+2IE0 §1500 JuswidojonsQ 104 SIOBUOD  YOE  0Z18G
¥6'992'68 preog AS(] SNPU| UMOISLION JO AD  651€2Z0101 Z202veIc0 §)s00 JuswdojensQ 104 SJoRIUCD  YOE  0ZL8G
00°00S'0¥ "WWOY B JILIOUOOT USIQUIBH UMOISLIO[ JUIO /262220101 Z202/S0/€0 suopnquuoD 9LE  0Z18S
N
o
[=]
00°052°Z) ‘rejoL I uno yo8yo wsuNoy 01185
o™~
00°052'Z} ou| smoyg 0JAd 122220101 220Z/LE/E0 SSOINISS POIOBIUOD JOYI0 66 OLLES
L4
66'7.L 1ejoL Z  uno)yoayo juswabeuep JojeM WIo}S 008.S
00'52 ou| ‘'suBlS UMOISLION  08LE2Z0L0L 2202/v2IE0 sieuaje|y puy saiddng Jeuoonisu] 62y 008.S
6667 Je)oN] Waqoy G8LELZO0LOL 2202/ve/e0 SOOIAISS PAOENUOD JIBYIO 66E  008.S
487 [ejo I :3unogoeyo 991A13G UOISUAJXT [eJMNouBY 001LS
A% sooiIeg ssauIsng/uI AinusD 8262220101 Z20z/0L/€0 UONEJIUNWWOD  L0E  00L.S
60°06b'8 ‘jejol 6  unc)y9ayo spJeog Jieq puy syied 00295
00'2€ 1ayepn Bunds uielunopy ysibu3  000E2Z0L0L "Z202/0L/E0 sebleyD 1940 665 009G
00'28L'} SONNIN UMOISIION O¥LELZOLOL 2202/L1IE0 19M3G PUY J91BM  ¥SP 009G
(LOL)# pung |elousn :pung
pred junowy uonduasag JIqN ¥23yD sjeq sweN €0 19OV
WV ZL:21:01 Z20Z/SIY rsunj/syeq

0z “ommm\.\

ONILSIT TVAOY 1V NOISSININOD

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar

N
S
&
&
&
<
65'816'600'L ‘je30L (L0L)g pund jeisusg
18°'¢08°c ilejoL L ‘uno 399yn sjoslold uoenNSIUIWPY [eJdUlD oLLLE
18°€08'E joulaqi4 SN 2¥LELZOLOL cc0e/LLIen uawdinb3 uoiesiunwwod 80L 0LLL6
(LOL)# pund Jessus :pung
pled junowy uonduosaq JGN Y23y ajeq aweN €0 1OV
NV ZL-LL:0} CZ0Z/Siv euwlj/e3eq

1z :abe,

ONILSIT TVYAOY YV NOISSININOD



eturn to Regular Calendar

SeL18'28 }[e301 (91 })# pung uonejiueg/ajsep pljos
Ge°118°'28 ‘lejor Ll 7unod)o’yo juswabeuep uonejues 01155 2
0SZly 0771 ‘solnespAH 1@ Bumnd uolsioald  0L9¥Z009L | 2e0e/veie0 juswdinb3 S)seM PIIOS €€/ 0LLSS
00°001 Aesan aueyg ydasor 219200941 220z/1e/g0 s|ieuajely puy sa|ddng 18yl0 667  0L.2SS
00°001 sjooq #ol|3 8092009l | ze0e/veie0 s|eusjey puy salddng 18Ul0 66  0L.SS
GE'vY6 [ewonuer |\ Big  209¥20091L L 2202/ve/e0 sjeusle|y puy saiddng Joyl0  B66%  0L.SS
L9'LEL 00 2IEMp.IEH SOE||BAA 909520091 | T202/LLI€0 sleusle puy sayddng 18yl0  66%  0LLSS
00°00} sj00g HOlA 092009l | 2202/L1IE0 s|eusjey puy sa|ddng 1BUl0 66  0L.SS
66'66 £0z "207 “"dioD seIy €09¥20094 L T202/LLIE0 sjeuaje\ puy salddng JaYio 66 01L88
G6'66 uasuysuyo  saleyd Z09vZ009L L 220T/LLIE0 s|eusiejy puy seiddng Jaylo 66  01.66
15'985 £0z 007 “di0D sejulD  £09%20091 | Te0e/LLiE0 suuojun 1Sk oﬁm...w
66'8% 09 Alddng 2040 sueAs 91920091 L 2202/LE/€0 soddng 2040 Sev  0LLEE
R ANt 09 Alddng 2010 sueA3 | 65¥20091 | 2202/€0/€0 sa|ddng @O Se€¥  0LLSS
90'L9% uewsng G6S¥Z009L | 2202/01/€0 aulosen  Gzy  01L2GS
15'290'v} uewrand 6520091 L 220z/0L/€0 [en4@sa1Iq  2ly  0LLSS
89'80Z'%9 3JSE/ PIIOS UMO}SIION-AUnoD usjqueH 26520091 L T202/01/€0 se9 |esodsid 6GE  01.SS
6€'98L'C onjonsasjunjo/dinb3 SpIMPLIOA  009¥20081 L Z20z/0L/0  Juswdinb3 - seoIAeS Jleday puy oueURUIBIY  9EE  0L2SS
8ewLL'L UMOJSILIO JO SHed oIy YdVYN 666¥20091 L 2202/0L/€0  juswdinb3 - saoineg Jiedsy puy oueusjuiely  9EE  0LLSS
91°801 "ouU| 00 JoYSED B JAqqnY I|IIAXOUY 86520091 | 220zZ/0L/€0  Wawdinb3 - se0InISg Jleday puy SoueuSUBlY  9EE  0LLSS
81'962'C 0771 ‘euozuy jo 1auipyblaly ¥65¥20094 | ZzZoz/0L/€0  1uswdinby - saoiag Jleday puy SoueusjulBly  9EE€  OL.SS
05'2€ uoyeanp3 O idaQ 0O us|qweH 60920091 L 2202/v2/E0 slysuag abuug 19Y0 662  012SS
(91 1L)# pung uonejiues/ajsep plios :pund
pled junowy uonduosad JqN 399y ajeq sweN €0 120V

NV S1:81:01 2202/S/v
| :abe

:awi] /a3eq

ONILSIT TVAOY 4V NOISSININOD



L9'¥6S £0Z 007 "“dioD sejul] 8SBEVOELEL 2202/LLIE0 swiojun  LG¥ 00029
00°G6¥'L subig uedjnA v/g/Q du| UEdINA 896EPOELEL 2202/ve/e0 sublg peoy €vv 00029
0v'L85 ou| ‘Aiddng png pay LSBEPOELEL 2202/01/€0 S|eajey UOHONISUOD |esdusD 92y 00029
6.°0¢ jueg Jsnid8WoH 0E6EVOELEL 2z0zZ/€0/€0 sjensjepy uoionysuo) [eJsuan) 9z 00029
¥SLLL'E Auedwo) sjenalely UBDINA  996EVOELEL 2202/L1IE0 8uojg paysniy  BOF 00029
20°GES'EL ou| SUOS B YO0[elg LSE6EVOELEL 2202/LLIE0 XIN JoH - Jleydsy 0¥ 00029
€962 ‘[eyoL 81  unod 3oy uonessiuIwpy 00019
¥6°122 SOM0T G/6EVOELEL 220e/1E/0 sefieyg sy 665 00019
00°004 Bujuea|) mopuipy usi4 L96EY0ELEL 2202/2/0 seBieyp Joyl0 66 00019
00°00L dQ-09 s1swie ulelunol Ajows £SEEFOELEL 220z/01/€0 safieyD J8yl0 66 000L9
00°0G1 sjoog HoHI3 EFBEVOELEL 220z/0L/g0 safleyo Jayl0 665 00019
06'LL2 Apasuuay) "y sewoy] ZEBEVOELEL 2202/€0/€0 sefleyd oyl0 665 00019
€2°201 jueg Isni|SWoH OE6EVOELEL 2202/€0/€0 sabieyg Joylo 665 00019
00'00} sjoog Holl[3 LZ6EVOELEL T202/£0/€0 sobieyd J8Ylo 665 0009
00'LLL Sal|N UMOISILIO  9/BEVOELEL 220T/1E/0 JeMag pUE JSJBM. ¥SY 00059
8c'6eh 47 suedoud seblswy 6EBEFOELEL T20z/0L/E0 seg auedoid gty ooo@
FAZA)! 09 Alddng @0y suens p/6EVOELEL 2eoz/Le/e0 soyddng 20W0 GE¥ 000K
9c 9ty 09 Alddng soiO suens 8ZeEPOELEL 2202/€0/€0 solddng )0 GE¥ 00019
00°L€0'2 SaIHINN UMOISLLIO 9/6EVOELEL 220z/1e/€0 A3 GLy 00019
TR anjesadoo oujI9|g UoISIOH  6SBEPOELEL TT0T/LLIED Apupos|3 6Ly 00019
00°220'C SaIJINN UMOISLLION EEBEVOELEL 2202/€0/€0 Apups3 gLy 00019
g6'9. 9|qe) JSedwo) €L6EV0ELEL 2202/1E/E0 uojesjuNwwod  L0€ 00019
7198 181V 9S6EVOELEL 220e/LLIE0 uogeslunwwiod L0€ 00019
019zl SSS|2IM UOZMBA GSBEVOELEL T202/0L/€0 uogesunwwo) /0€ 00019
G6'9L 8|qeQ Jsedwod 9zZ6EVOELEL 2202/€0/€0 uopesuNWWo) /0€ 00019
08'80€ aunqu] uszWY L¥BEYOELEL 220z/0L/e0 Buisiuanpy  ZOE 00019

(LE1#) pund syaoM dtjqnd/Aemybiy :pund
pled Junowy uonduosa@ JqN 393Yyd ajeq sweN g0 120V

NV 81:61:0L ¢20C/Siv
| ebes

:own joyeq

ONILSIT TVAOY 4V NOISSININOD

Return to Regular Calendar



wm.ﬁm.ﬁ :1e30L (LE1#) pungd syI0M 21jqnd/Aemybiy
85°€99'SC ‘lejoL 81  uUNo9 23y juawdinb3 JO adueudjuiely puy uoiesado 00L£9
¥8'09¢ "ou| ‘Jemodpin|4 uIBYINOS  HGBEYOELEL 220z/0L/e0 s|eusje|y puy saiddng 1BUI0  66%  00LEY
11°€9T uswdinb3 1emod sajes aue gyEEVOELEL 2202/01/€0 sleusje|y puy seiddng Jsylo  66%  00LE9
00'8 yueg Jsni1dWoH 0E6EVOELEL 220e/€0/e0 s|eusle|\ puy sa|ddng 1sUl0 667  00LE9
Z8'156'Y ou| ‘OINy % BllJ YHOJ0D 6ZBEVOELEL 2202/€0/£0 sagn] puy saiil 0S¥ 00LE9
10295'C "0U] 'sjuesnqn [Bjo L |BSISAIUN  GOBEVOELEL ze0z/LLIE0 sjueouqn €€y 00LES
G06LL'T ueweny v¥6EYOELEL 2202/04L/€0 suijosen GzZy 00L€9
60°GY d9 0v6eEvOELEL 2202/01/€0 aulloses GZy 00LEY
LLELL) ou| ‘swajsAg usap-Alvjes ZSEEYOELEL 220z/0L/g0 se|ddng abelen pzy  00LEQ
06°G8 saseq UOJS|OH  9¥BEVOELEL 220z/0L/€0 saijddng abele  zp  00LEY
1£°106'1 uoliesodiod Aisuiyoe s19mols  €96EV0ELEL 2202/21/€0 AnesH - sued juswdinb3 9Ly 001V
Y LAAL ou| Jieday Jajiel | pue Jojoel] S 2100 L9BEPOELEL 220zZ/LLIE0 AneaH - sped juswdinby gL ¥ oorﬂ@
00'06 801G JONDDIM S,2UOlel 096EVOELEL 2202/L1/€0 fnesH - sped juswdinby 9Ly 00LEY
vY'G¥6'Z UMOISLIO 4O SHed ONY VdVN 6V6EYOELEL 220z/0L/€0 Aneay - sued uswdinb3 gLy 00LEY
G8'€lE wajsAg Aueyeq ajelsiol| J¥BEP0ELEL T20z/0L/E0 AnesH - sued juswdinbg gLy 00L€9
00'599'L D71 dnoig juswidinb3 squod ZyBEYOELEL zzoz/0L/g0 AnesH - sped juswdinbg gLy 00LE9
S LLL ou| ‘sis|ies| woisn) AS|leA NL 9EBEVOELEL 2202/€0/€0 AnesH - sped juawdinby gLy 001€9
Z9'v0p lojoel] dlejsP| LEBEYOELEL 7202/€0/€0 AnedH - sped juswdinbg gLy 00LE9
67'921'1 wnajoned J98uold 0S6EVOELEL 2e0z/01/g0 [on4 [9sal@ 2Ly  00L€9
8L'9EY'Yy uew|any pyEEVOELEL z2oz/0L/E0 [end (ese1q  ZLy  00LE9
TTYeT'Le ‘lejo) l 3uno x23yo aoueuajulely abpug puy AemybiH 00029
GLEV8LL 071 suonnjos Aempeoy 8/6€70ELEL Z20Z/1€/€0 Bupusy /97 000Z9
(LE1#) pung syUoM dlgnd/Aemybiy :pung
pied junowy uonduoasag JgN %99y ajeq sweN g0 12OV

WV 81:61:01 ¢202/S/Y

Z obe,s

:awi| oyeq

ONILSIT TVAOY '4V NOISSININOD

Return to Regular Calendar



JUSTICE CENTER CHANGE ORDER #2

Motion by Randy DeBord, seconded by Tim Goins to approve the

Justice Center Change Order #2

VOTING RESULTS (1) ves | (8

6.b. Justice Center Change Order #2

SN RS

Joe Huntsman, Si
Tavlor Ward.

%l Randy DeBord
i \Chris Cutshaw

Thomas Doty Jeff Akard

e =

Wavne NeSmith m Jim Stepp

Mike Reed Bobby Haun
Tim Horner

*Tlm Goins S'm Tim F
Howard Shiplev Eileen Arnwme N

A | Hamblen County Commission
| County Commission April 21,2022 - April 21 2022 05:24:42 PM

e i o . M 2 e e

April 21, 2022
Return to Regular Calendar



DocuSign Envelope ID: 40E74EC2-6A27-4017-BF2B-COEA3FAD2280

MOSELEYARCHITECTS Change Order

Hamblen County Justice Center Change Order Number: 02
Project# 590418

To Contractor: Change Order Date: 03/29/2022

Biaine Construction Corporation Contract Date: 10/182021

6510 Deane Hill Drive
Knoxville, TN 37919

The Contract is hereby revised by the following items:

pPCco Description Days Amount
002 Remedial Existing PVC Domestic Water Line to be 0 $11,366.00
performed Time and Material

011 RFH013 Power and Communciation rough-ins 0 $35,506.00

Total for this Change Order: 0 Days $46,872.00
The original Contract Sumwas........cccc.cccvscsees $682,208,500.48
Sum of changes by prior Change Orders.. $70,817.00
The Contract Sum prior to this Change Order was $02,279,317.48
The Contract Sum will be changed by this Change Order in the amount of.............cceeeeeeeens $46,872.00
The new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be. $92,326,189.48
The Contract duration will be changed bY.........c.ccver it 0 Days
The revised Substantial Completion date as of this Change Orderis...........ccoevevenenianns 2/712024
ARCHITECT CONTRACTOR OWNER
Moseley Architects ‘Blaine Construction Corporation Hiamblen County
6210 Ardrey Ketl Rd, Suite 425 6510 Deane Hill Drive
Charlofte, NC 28277 Knoxville, TN 37919
SIGHAT BRganed o sic E SIGNATURE

linda Erigs Ly 121 5!l
DATE 3/29/2022 DATE 3-30-22— DATE
Page 1 of 1

Printed on: 3/29/2022

April 21, 2022
Return to Regular Calendar



1809 V1ol

(09211 |

9,680 @ SPUOH 20UELWIONad 3 JUBWABY

2 0 © 90ueInsu] Jsiy SIeping

"%G @ Sang 1§0id ¥ HO

S|ejol DOH %S| © Woid 3 HO

S|Ej0] 10G8 %ev © ueping JOgeT

abieyouns juewdinb3 3 Xe | |eyejep

——

008550 | 00'822'0L | 00082 | WHOM TV m._,ﬂh.o._..mam_
VIN 'z
VIN "L
‘S3ION |
N
=l
00082 - - - 00082 00'GE SUHNW | 0'8 SONVAD SIHL LM O31vIo0SSY goavianviE 8 |k
00'87Z'0) 008220} - - - - WNST [0 SLINOIL c
YIQHO YHOM VL1XT GINOIS ANV JDIOANI WRIFLYW|
'S1S0D 40 AUYWWNS GIHOVLLY T3S - (DNIdYISANY]
aNY J¥NL NL 1S¥3) S1S00 HOLOVHLINOOENS
IVLOL IVIOL WLOL dn IOL d’n LINN ALD zO_._.n_;_.,mUmwn_ w3kl
‘YINOOENS [ IVIN3LVWANIWJINDI HOav1
*SLNIWND0A NOILONYLSNOD FHL 40 ANV NO
Q3LVYOIONI LON SI/SVM INIT ¥3LVM SIHL “¥3LINID 99VNON SSOY NI13H LNIOVrav JHL OL 3NIT ¥3LVM J1LSIWO0A THL 40 a333-FU/ONILNOY
-39 ANV HIVdIY ‘ANIA0DSIA FHL HLIM A3LVIDOSSY SLSOD 11V ¥0d SINNODIV LSIANDIY HAAHO IONVHI SIHL ‘200-03d AITISOW ¥3ad
MHOM 40 AUVINIANS
3N INIVE A8 paiond 200 -02d
0 INOISIAZY
zzozioLie 'J1va
81065 "oN gor fajesop NL ‘NMOLSINYOW
#9158 "ON qof 00d HIINTD FOLLSNI ALNNOD NITGWVH
1S3ND3IY FONVHO aav wJog umopyeaig (09d) 189p10 abuey) Buipuad

NOILYVHOd¥0I NOILONYLSNOD 3NIVIH

gToLE

Return to Regular Calendar



90s'se

1800 TViOoL

7,680 © Spuog 9JUEWIOLAd g JUSWAEB

%2 0 © eoueinsu] %Sty SIapling
0L'L¥9'L %S © §anS 1J0id 8 HO
i | 0288 | S[E10L 008 %5} @ 10id '8 HO
% S|BJ0[ JOQET %0p @ Usping Joqe]
= sBie(joing juswdinbs % Xe L |elaiep |
o0zZvzec | 00228'ZE | 00'0zy | MHOM TV SIV10L-8nS
5 - > [
YIN T
WUV LVHL NI V INIT HIMIS WNOLS HLIM S1OMENOD v ONILSIXT JHL OLNI G334 ANCHOUIANN DNILSIXT FHL SY ‘TIBISSOd SV NOOS SY VAQYdJY IAINCYd ISVITd °L
:S310N
00'0Z% - - - 00'02Y 00°SE SUHNW | 021 "HOAN3A ONILLAD LIHINOD
ONILYOddNS ‘Sa334 LINANOD ONILSIX3 LvD010L| O
ONITOHLOd - (NOISINYIJNS-NON) HO8Y1 1HOddNS 3NIVIE
00°009 00°009 - - - - wns1 | oL W g &
ONILSIX3 O.LNI SINITIWWOD HO4 IHOD 0L SLSOD INIVIE N
00°009 00°009 E - - - wns1 [0t Qvd YIWHOJSNVHLONILSIX3 IHL| o i
HONOYHL STT10H HONI ¥ (£) IFHHL FHOD OL S1S0D INIVIE
00'229°'1€ 00°229°)€ - - = - wns1 [ o WOIMLOT T3 INO IOIAMIS WO SLIFHS WWL3d|
ONY ONIOIHd G3HOV.LLY 33S - SISO HOLOVHLINODENS
IviOoL Y10l wioL | dn Wi0L dn 1INN ALD NOILJIYOS30 NI LI
HINOD8NS [ WiHILVWLNSAdIND3 HOaYT
‘Sdn 9N1S LINANDD Y05 avd dINNOASNYH L ONLLSIXE IHL ONINOD S3ANTIONI ID1Nd "WOO0H VIV DNLLSIXT IHL OLNI ANY IV DONILSIX3
JHL 40 TIYM HOINILXT FHL HONOXMHL (8) ANY (YAMOd) avd YIWHOASNVHL STHYP ONILSIXS IHL {v) OiNI dN A389NLS ANY NOYOYIANN
NAOG 370d ALIMLLM M3N ¥ WO SNIFHONOY LINANOD SNOILYOIINNAWOD ANV H3MOd Q30QV O0d SIHL- €10-19d - -0Jd AFTISON A3d
MEOM 40 AUVAINNS
NI INIVS Ag pejonD ALMIDVL IV DNILSIX3 OL SN -09d
“HONOY SNOLLYDINMNINOD ONV ¥3MOd - £40-14H
lo INOISIAZY
12202/8/E :31vad
81P06S "ON qor Aejasop N1 ‘NMOLSIHHOW
#9168 "ON qor 908 HIINTD JJULSNT ALNNOD NITEWVH
1S3NO3 FONVHO aav wlio4 umopyeaig (09d) 19pJ0 ebuey) Buipuad
NOILYHEOdYOD NOILONALSNOD aANIVE

Return to Regular Calendar



AMENDMENT FOR ADDITIONAL DESIGN SERVICES

Motion by Randy DeBord, seconded by Tim Goins to approve the Amendment for Additional

Design Services.

NO %@Assn\m o (0 ] ABSENT

6.c. Amendment for Additional Design Services OP dB -M TR V b SRR
asse y ajorlty ote. ]

VOTING RESULTS

r——————

Joe Huntsman, Si __ Randy DeBord  'm SRS
Tavlor Ward M Chris Cutshaw &S
Thomas Doty M |Jeff Akard

Wayne NeSmith _ BH Jim Stepp
Ke R | Bobby Haun_
Tim Goins. |
Howard Shipley \Eileen Arnwine
4 | Hamblen County Commission Upenl\/lee’ﬂng

Mike Reed
S 58 Tim Horner_
et | County Commission April 21,2022 - April 21 2022 05:25:45 PM

April 21, 2022

Return to Regular Calendar



DocuSign Envelope ID: 0BB73559-ECCF-4002-8119-90C73D8EF348

ﬂAIA Document G802 - 2017

Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement

PROJECT: (name and address) AGREEMENT INFORMATION: AMENDMENT INFORMATION:
Jail and Justice Center Date: March 18, 2019 Amendment Number: 001
Hamblen County, Tennessee

Phase Three Services Date: March 3, 2022
OWNER: (name and address) ARCHITECT: (name and address)

Hamblen County Moseley Architects P.C.

511 West Second North Street 6210 Ardrey Kell Road

Morristown, Tennessee 37814 The Hub at Waverly, Suite 425

Telephone Number: (423) 586-1931 Charlotte, North Carolina 28277

The Owner and Architect amend the Agreement as follows:
Architect shall provide Additional Services as follows:

1. Helen Ross McNabb Water line - services to revise plan for the water line due to discovery of existing PYC domestic water
line feeding Helen Ross McNabb.

2. Reroute electrical feed from 911 Center to existing lighting.

3. Revision to Existing Jail Entrance - Owner requested services to revise plan for the layout, ADA ramp(s), minor grading to
better serve the existing facility

4. Helen Ross McNabb Sewer line (field adjustments) - $ services to revise plan and profile to relocate existing sanitary sewer
line due to conflict with storm lines and detention pond.

5. Temporary Parking Lot (northwest) - Owner requested services to revise plan for the layout, grading and storm drainage for
the added parking area located on the northwest comer for future use.

The Architect’s compensation and schedule shall be adjusted as follows:

Compensation Adjustment:

Compensation shall be the lump sum of Sixteen Thousand, Nine Hundred Twenty and 00/100 Dollars ($16,920.00), as
follows:

Helen Ross McNabb Water line: $ 960.00

Reroute electrical feed from 911 Center:  $§  960.00

Revision to Existing Jail Entrance: $ 4,800.00

Helen Ross McNabb Sewer line: $ 5,400.00

Temporary Parking Lot: $ 4,800.00

Total: $16,920.00

Schedule Adjustment:

No time is added to the Project schedule.

AlA Document G802™ — 2017. Copyright © 2000, 2007 and 2017 by The American Instituta of Architects. All rights reserved. The "American Institute of
Architects,” "AIA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Dacuments” are registered trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was 1
produced by AIA software at 12:26:39 ET on 03/03/2022 under Order No.2114276300 which expires on 01/1 0/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-lime use
only, and may only be used in accordance with the AlA Contract Documents® Terms of Service. To report copyright viclations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notes: April 21, 2022 (3B9ADA40)
s

Return to Regular Calendar



DocuSign Envelope ID: 0BB73559-ECCF-4002-8119-90C73D8EF348

SIGNATURES:
Moseley Architects P.C. Hamblen County
ARCHITECT (Firm name) OWNER (Firm name)
DocuSigned by:
Dasniel € Mage
ASIGNATURE SIGNATURE
Daniel R. Mace, AIA Bill Brittain
Vice President County Mayor
PRINTED NAME AND TITLE PRINTED NAME AND TITLE
3/25/2022
DATE DATE

AlA Document G802™ — 2017. Copyright © 2000, 2007 and 2017 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The "American Institute of

Architects,” “AlA,” the AlA Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents" are registered trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was

praduced by AlA software at 12:26:39 ET on 03/03/2022 under Order No.2114276300 which expires on 01/10/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use

only, and may only be used in accordance with the AlA Contract Documents® Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.

User Notes: . (3B9ADA40)
April 21, 2022

Return to Regular Calendar

2



REAL ESTATE CONSULTING AGREEMENT

Motion by Randy DeBord, seconded by Tim Goins to approve the Real Estate Consulting

Agreement.

“10]ves | [@no [0 ) Fars
VOTING RESULTS .10 |YES | g 4 NO 0 JABSTAIN || 0 ABSENT

6.d. Real Estate Consulting Agreement

!Q.Pas_sed By Majority Vote I ]

' |Randyv DeBord
| [Chris Cutshaw
| Jeff Akard
Jim Stepp
Bobby Haun
Tim Horner
Eileen Arnwine

Joe Huntsman, S

Tavlor Ward
Thomas Doty

Mike Reed
Tim Goins. . YES |
Howard Shiplevy &8

April 21, 2022

Return to Regular Calendar



CONSULTING AGREEMENT

Real Estate Consulting Agreement

THIS REAL ESTATE CONSULTING AGREEMENT (hereinafter “Agreement”) is made
this 21% day of April, 2022, by and between Hamblen County, Tennessee (the “County”) and
LeBel Commercial Realty (the “Consultant”).

BACKGROUND:

a. The County desires to retain the Consultant to provide certain real estate
consulting services, and is of the opinion that Consultant has the necessary
qualifications, experience, and abilities to provide such services to the County.

b. The Consultant desires to provide certain real estate consulting services to the County
in accordance with the terms and conditions contained in this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual benefits and obligations set forth in this
Agreement, the receipt and sufficiency of which consideration is hereby acknowledged, County

and Consultant agrees as follows:

Services Provided

1. The County hereby agrees to retain the Consultant to provide the County with real
estate consulting services (hereinafter “Services™) related to a) the search for property
for needs that may arise; b) the negotiation for the purchase and/or lease of identified
property; and c) assistance with the process of closing the purchase and/or lease of
identified property. The Consultant shall provide such real estate consulting services
as reasonably requested by the County during the term of this Agreement, provided
that nothing here within shall require the Consultant to devote a minimum number
of hours per week to the performance of services herein.

2. Services will also include any other tasks that the County and the Consultant both
mutual agree on.

Terms of Agreement

3. The term of this agreement will begin on the date of this Agreement and will remain
in full force and effect until April 30, 2024.

4. Services shall be performed at the request of the County Mayor and/or the Chairman
of the County Commission. A scope of work agreement must be signed by the
County Mayor and the Consultant before billable hours can begin.

5. The Consultant shall provide a certificate of insurance which shall insure County
against any errors or omissions of Consultant which might result in a claim or claims

April 21, 2022
Return to Regular Calendar



against County due to any act or failure to act of Consultant in connection with
services provided hereunder. Consultant’s production of a certificate of such
insurance in an amount not less than one million dollars ($1,000,000) shall be a
precondition of Consultant’s providing services hereunder.

6. Notwithstanding the above; the County acknowledges and takes full responsibility
and maintains control of all conclusions and decisions made as a result of the services
provided by the Consultant. The County acknowledges that the Consultant cannot
control future events, and therefore, cannot be responsible for long-term outcomes of

budget or financial strategies.

7. This Agreement shall be for a time period specified by and agreed to by both parties
Cancellation of the Agreement requires written notification by the requesting party
not less than 30 days in advance of cancellation unless it is determined by the County
or the Consultant that a direct or indirect conflict of interest exists. If so, this
Agreement will be terminated immediately without prejudice.

8. Under certain circumstances, brokers can have a conflict in the representation of two
parties. If a professional conflict of interest arises involving lead broker Paul LeBel,
LeBel Commercial Realty will assign broker Will Sliger to represent the County.

9. County acknowledges that the Consultant is an independent contractor and is NOT
considered an employee of the County. Consultant acknowledges that is it an
independent contractor and has no expectations to be treated as an employee.

Performance

10. Both parties agree to do everything necessary to ensure that the terms of this
Agreement take effect.

Compensation

11. For the services rendered by the Consultant, the Consultant will be compensated
on a case by case basis depending on the scope of work. The Consultant may be paid
a commission fee by the Seller/Landlord if a property transaction takes place. If the
County is responsible for paying the fee, it may be a percent of the transaction
amount or an hourly rate depending on the scope of work agreed upon by the
Consultant and the County Mayor before work begins. The percentage fee, to be
divided among the relators involved, will be 7% for transactions below $300,000 and
5% for transactions at or above $300,000. The hourly fee is $130 per hour. The
hourly rate will be used for consulting duties that do not involve property
transactions, such as negotiating lease agreements. For work compensated by the
hourly rate, the Consultant shall submit an invoice for payment on a monthly basis
that will be paid by the fifteenth of the subsequent month.

April 21, 2022

Return to Regular Calendar



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have duly affixed their signatures on the 21st day of

April, 2022.
HAMBLEN COUNTY LEBEL COMMERCIAL REALTY
Bill Brittain Authorized Representative
] 7
Title Title
o 222022 ti-zv-22
Date Date

April 21, 2022
Return to Regular Calendar



DEMOLITION AND CLEARING OF HAMBLEN COUNTY PROPERTY

Motion by Randy DeBord, seconded by Tim Goins Demolition and Clearing of Hamblen

County Property. To award the demolition of the maintenance house at 514 W. Second Street to All Star

Construction Company for $29,967.

VOTING RESULTS

6.e. Demolition & Clearing of Hamblen County Prope &~ 1

.....,--.-.......__..,_.._......‘... i s

fTavlor Ward

Thomas Doty
‘Wavne NeSmith__
Mike Reed
Tim Goins

Howard Shiplev

l Hamblen County Commission

.........

&l (Chris Cutshaw _
J eﬁ: Akard

3 Jim Stepp

=1 \Bobby Haun
. Tim Horner _

*'| County Commission April 21,2022 -

@ Passed By Majonty Vote

Randy DeBord _m %S

AT

April 21, 2022

Return to Regular Calendar



uonIOWd(J 183§ [[V ‘P4DMY LOf UODPUIUUI0IY

April 21, 2022

) ) NI ‘umojgsruiopy
ON VN 00°L96°6% $ OVELY  ||uorgoniisuo) 1e3s [V
Ry posodoa . .
suondeoxy aogoenguoaqng || P20t 1|y ssuoory ao3oeyu0))
*H 980)) 1810, _ _
Surpprg siopusp
SUESSNId T20Z/1T/1| -MITASY UOISSTUIUIO)) "0))
T ‘siopusp paroiddy g pajrewy : o e
asqe )
P — zu_.nmaﬂ :JUSWASTHOAPY urdo0:z @ ¢z0T/9/%| PeusdQ spig areq
sunuQ todedsmsN sunqui], uszm) ptd ooueur,j| :yusunreds
9onON (80-2202) Ausdoiq 0 usjquiey| . NI

a11qng - JodedsmapN sunqLL], Uaznr)

UONB[NQR], I 99SSIEI

Jo Bunes|) % uonrowsq zz0z

Uno)) Ud[queyy

Return to Regular Calendar



BOAT DOCK LEASE AGREEMENT

Motion by Randy DeBord, seconded by Tim Goins to approve Lease 1-Second Amendment

Agreement between Hamblen County, Tennessee and Hamblen Boat Dock, Inc.

VOTING RESULTS (12 ]ves | 1 2 |no | | | ABSTAIN | | ABSENT

6.f.1. Boat Dock Agreement S L D S R
Second Amendment Lease Agreement Hamblen County, TN & Hamblen Dock, Inc. 10 PaSSEd By Majqﬂjty VOte s J

. |IRandy DeBord
B Chris Cutshaw___
|Jeff Akard
i Jim Stepp
3 |[Bobbv Haun
[Tim Horner

D

Joe Huntsman, S
Tavlor Ward
Thomas Dotv

April 21, 2022
Return to Regular Calendar



SECOND AMENDED LEASE AGREEMENT BETWEEN HAMBLEN COUNTY,
TENNESSEE AND HAMBLEN DOCK, INC.

- THIS SECOND AMENDED LEASE AGREEMENT made and entered into
this 22 day of April, 2022, by and between HAMBLEN COUNTY, TENNESSEE,
hereinafter called “Lessor” and HAMBLEN DOCK, INC., a Tennessee corporation, hereinafter
called “Lessee.”

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Lessor and Lessee entered into a Lease Agreement dated December
19, 2003 wherein Lessor did lease to Lessee certain property therein-described and known as
Hamblen Boat Dock and an Amended Lease Agreement on May 25, 2010; and

WHEREAS, said Amended Lease provided for a term of twenty-six (26) years
commencing on January 1, 2004 and ending on December 31, 2030; and

WHEREAS, to enable it to assign this Lease to new operators, Lessee has
requested that Lessor extend the term of the Lease an additional period of time so that the term
shall end on December 31, 2042; and

WHEREAS, the current Lessee desires to assign their leasehold to these third
parties and Lessor has agreed to this assignment subject to conditions contained herein; and

WHEREAS, the parties hereto desire to reduce this agreement to writing;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above-stated premises and other
good and valuable consideration, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. Paragraphs 3 and 5 of the Amended Lease Agreement entered into
between the parties in May 2010 are hereby deleted in their entirety and in lieu and substitution
thereof insert the following amended paragraphs 3 and 5:

«“ 3. The term of this Lease shall be for a period of thirty-eight (38)
years beginning January 1, 2004, and ending at midnight December 31, 2042,
unless sooner terminated as herein provided.

5. There will be an adjustment of rents every five (5) years at the end
of 2027, 2032, and 2037. On December 3 1% of each of these years the then current
rent will be increased (but not decreased) by an amount equal to the five (5) year
change in the Consumer Price Index for all items, as determined by the U.S.
Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics, plus two percent(2%). Such
Increase shall be effective immediately on January 1% of 2028, 2033, and 2038,

Prepared By:
Capps & Byrd LLP

Morristown, Tennessee Return to Regular Calendar



and Lessor shall advise Lessee of the new rate during the month of January.
Failure to so advise, however, shall not constitute a waiver of the right to so
increase. The current monthly rent is $1,100.00 for the months of May through
October, and $700.00 per month for the months of November through April, and
shall continue at these rates through December 31st,2027. The seasonal rates will
be adjusted as set out above.

2. The original Lease entered into on December 19, 2003 permitted Lessee to
place and maintain a single mobile home on the property. The mobile home they placed is
dilapidated, and Lessee shall remove this structure within ninety (90) days of the execution of
this amendment. It may be replaced with a similar structure approved by Lessor.

3. A portion of B Dock which has detached from the main B Dock shall be
demolished and removed from the premises by Lessors or their Assignees within one hundred
twenty (120) days of execution of this amendment. The remaining portion of B Dock which is
currently in use, but in poor condition, shall be renovated within eighteen (18) months of
execution of this amended lease. In the event that this renovation has not been completed in this
time frame the parties will review the status of the renovation and a determination will be made
by Lessor whether B Dock can continue in use.

4. Lessee acknowledges that its obligations hereunder continue after
assignment to the Assignees mentioned above and that failure of the Assignees/new operators to
perform all obligations of this lease and its amendments will result in enforcement of this
agreement against Lessee.

5. Except as amended herein, all the terms and conditions of the original
Lease Agreement between Hamblen County and Hamblen Dock, Inc. dated December 19, 2003
shall remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, the parties have executed this instrument on the day,
month and year first written above.
LESSOR:
HAMBLEN COUNTY, TENNESSEE

o, Tt/ ot

Bill Brittain, County Mayor

LESSEE:

HAMBLEN COUNTY DOCK, INC.

3/./4\_.

a e
ﬁm

s

/ Z Autho

Return to Regular Calendar



STATE OF TENNESSEE

COUNTY OF HAMBLEN

Before me, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for the State and
County aforesaid, personally appeared BILL BRITTAIN, Mayor of Hamblen County,
Tennessee, with whom I am personally acquainted, and who acknowledged he executed the
within instrument for the purposes contained therein, and who further acknowledged that he is
the County Mayor of Hamblen County, Tennessece and is authorized by Hamblen County,
Tennessee to execute this instrument on behalf of Hamblen County, Tennessee.

WITNESS my hand, at office, this R _day of April ,2022.

L)

My commission expires:

DY -3) —L4Da=x

JPWJPW by~ I~

Not&é‘y Puthhc 7

STATE OF TENNESSEE

COUNTY OF HAMBLEN

Before me, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for the State and
County aforesaid, personally appeared Lex _@o\tte\r’?’\e\cl , with whom I
am personally acquainted (or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence), and who
acknowledged himself, upon oath to be an authorized officer of HAMBLEN DOCK, INC., a
corporation, and that he as such President, being authorized so to do, executed the foregoing
instrument for the purposes contained therein and expressed, by signing the name of said
corporation as such authorized officer.

WITNESS my hand and official seal at office in said County this afﬂ day of
/

&prj\! ,2022. S COURY 2,
2 (e Yty by
. L. S
X e 55 Ly Tty y 1S,

0T -3)1 - 30 7, Mari &S (J Notary®Bublic/

My commission expires:

Shared BocurhenieHamblen County2022/SecondAmended Agmi- BosiDockLease nlf

Mleps-ticoeklaw

Return to Regular Calendar



BOAT DOCK LEASE AGREEMENT

Motion by Randy DeBord, seconded by Tim Goins to approve Lease 2 — Assignment of Lease

between Hamblen Dock, Inc. to Cherokee Boat Dock LLC,

58 no | [ 0 |ABSTAIN 1L 0 | ABSENT

TR | (T
112 |YES | 20
12 | e

VOTING RESULTS

6.f.2. Boat Dock Lease Agreement

Assignment of Lease

(@ passed By Majority Vote

il [Randy DeBord M =
3 Chris Cutshaw

Jeff Akard
i Bobby Haun

Til s W8 Tim Horner
‘Howard Shipley 8% [Eileen Arnwine

| Hamblen County Commission
it | County Commission April 21,2022 - April 21 2022 05:29:54 PM

Joe Huntsman, S|
Tavlor Ward_ |
Thomas Doty
Wavne NeSmith
Mike Reed

Tim Goins

=

——

im—r

'-'penM_e.@ﬂng

IIIIIIIIII

April 21, 2022
Return to Regular Calendar



ASSIGNMENT OF LEASE

This Assignment is made between HAMBLEN DOCK, INC. (hereinafter
“Assignor”), CHEROKEE BOAT DOCK LLC (hereinafter “Assignee”), and HAMBLEN
COUNTY (hereinafter “Lessor”), on this //# day of May, 2022.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Hamblen Dock, Inc. is the Lessee of the The Hamblen County Boat
Dock pursuant to a lease dated December 19, 2003, and as amended on May 25, 2010, and April

12 ,2022; and

WHEREAS, Hamblen Dock, Inc. desires to assign this Lease and amendments to
another operator, Assignee Cherokee Boat Dock LLC, pursuant to a sale of the dock facility; and

WHEREAS, to allow and enable this Assignment, Lessor has amended the lease
set out above and has consented to the Assignment of same,

NOW, THEREFORE, for one dollar ($1.00) and other consideration, receipt of
which is acknowledged, Hamblen Dock, Inc. does assign, transfer and convey to Cherokee Boat
Dock LLC, all of its right, title and interest in and to that lease dated December 19, 2003,
between Hamblen County, Lessor and Hamblen Dock, Inc., Lessee, together with the two (2)
amendments set out above, together with all of the rights granted to Hamblen County and
Hamblen County Dock, Inc. granted by Tennessee Valley Authority for the operation of the dock
for and during the term of the lease and as amended.

It is expressly understood and agreed by the parties hereto that this Assignment
does not and shall not operate as a release of the liability of Hamblen Dock, Inc. as Lessee,
which shall continue during the full term of the lease unless agreed otherwise in a separate
writing, signed by the parties hereto.

Assignee Cherokee Boat Dock LLC does hereby accept the foregoing assignment
and does hereby assume, and agrees to be bound by all of the covenants, conditions, obligations
and liabilities of Assignor under the lease dated December 19, 2003 and its amendments.

Hamblen County attaches its signature hereto as approval of the assignment by
Hamblen Dock, Inc. and acknowledging its acceptance of the new operators and Assignee
Cherokee Boat Dock LLC.

Assigned, approved and acknowledged on this // i day of May, 2022.

Capps & Byrd LLP

Morristown, Tennessee Return to Regular Calendar



ASSIGNOR:

HAMBLEN COUNTY DOCK, INC.

By:

‘Authori Officer

By: Mike Boyd/Ritchie Bare  Its Co-Managing members

/s;%
e Boyd, Individually

Ritchie Bare, Individually

LESSOR:

HAMBLEN COUNTY, TENNESSEE

o Toudl ot

Bill Brittain, County Mayor

Return to Regular Calendar



STATE OF TENNESSEE
COUNTY OF HAMBLEN

Before me, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for the State and
County aforesaid, personally appeared REX SATTERFIELD, with whom I am personally
acquainted (or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence), and who acknowledged himself,
upon oath to be an authorized officer of HAMBLEN DOCK, INC., a corporation, and that he as
such President, being authorized so to do, executed the foregoing instrument for the purposes
contained therein and expressed, by signing the name of said corporation as such authorized
officer.

WITNESS my hand and official seal at office in said County th1s 4 ) day of
May, 2022. ALY
N

My commission expires:

‘? %99'

STATE OF TENNESSEE
COUNTY OF HAMBLEN

Personally appeared before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the state
and county aforesaid, the within named RITCHIE BARE and MIKE BOYD, with whom I am
personally acquainted (or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) and who
acknowledged themselves upon oath to be the Co-Managing Members of CHEROKEE BOAT
DOCK LLC and that they as such Co-Managing Members, and individually, being authorized so
to do , executed the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained and expressed by
signing the name of the LLC as such authorized officer and individually.

WITNESS my hand and official seal at office in said County this { | day of
May, 2022.

My commission expires:

6,3/,1 /aMt{

Return to Regular Calendar



STATE OF TENNESSEE

COUNTY OF HAMBLEN

Before me, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for the State and
County aforesaid, personally appeared BILL BRITTAIN, Mayor of Hamblen County, Tennessee,
with whom I am personally acquainted, and who acknowledged he executed the within instrument
for the purposes contained therein, and who further acknowledged that he is the County Mayor of
Hamblen County, Tennessee and is authorized by Hamblen County, Tennessee to execute this
instrument on behalf of Hamblen County, Tennessee.

WITNESS my hand, at office, this z [ day of May, 2022

Wity
My commission expires: /Q W al Lyé’ ‘///, ﬁ
/_, , 3 S -

i /! /30() (‘/ Not@y'ﬁgt}lic O”*?g'-,'g ]
T Ty e
2%} NopSse im=
z @"{?Ugwf}’ s -I?é-"
hups:/cceblaw. sharepoint fsi il D ‘Harblen County/2022/Assignment Lease.04-22.docx jf':,<{s>-‘ - ..-: et .;‘ \\\
/,// v COUN L\
"y

Return to Regular Calendar



RESOLUTION 22-09

Motion by Randy DeBord, seconded by Thomas Doty to approve the Resolution 22-09

A Resolution of the County Commission of Hamblen County, Tennessee Authorizing the 2022 AAA

Tennessee Community Grant Application .

VOTING RESULTS

6.g. Resoultion 22-09

A Resolution of the County Commission of Hamblen County, TN Authorizing the 2022 AAA TN Commumtylo PaSSEd BY Ma.] Orlty VOte :

' Randy DeBord

Grant Application

Joe Huntsman, St
Tavlor Ward
Thomas Doty |
‘Wavne NeSmith
Mike Reed
Tim Goms

Hamblen County Commission

il | County Commission April 21,2022 - April 21 2022 05:30:24 PM

T | s
13 ves | (i) no [0 JaBsTan | [ o ]aBsENT

Chris Cutshaw

ot P

|Jeff Akard

Jim Stepp

A ————— b

T|m Horner

Eileen Arnwine

April 21, 2022

Return to Regular Calendar



Resolution 22- 09

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY COMMISSON OF HAMBLEN COUNTY, TENNESSEE
AUTHORIZING THE 2022 AAA TENNESSEE COMMUNITY GRANT APPLICATION

Resolution authorizing submission of an application for AAA Tennessee Community Grant for FY 2022
from AAA in Tennessee and authorizing the acceptance of said grant.

Whereas, the Hamblen County Commission intends to apply for the aforementioned grant from AAA in
Tennessee, and

Whereas, the contract for the grant for FY 2022 will impose certain legal obligations upon Hamblen
County.

Now, therefore, be it resolved:

1. That Bill Brittain, County Mayor of Hamblen County, is hereby authorized to apply on behalf

of Hamblen County for the AAA Tennessee Community Grant for FY 2022 from AAA in
Tennessee.

That should said application be approved by AAA in Tennessee, then Bill Brittain of
Hamblen County is authorized to execute contracts or other necessary documents, which may

be required to signify acceptance of the AAA Tennessee Community Grant by Hamblen
County.

Approved at the regular meeting held on the 21* day of April, 2022.

County Mayor

Notary: 0“‘“5“&&} \‘-\c.Q_g

Date: L\"Z\\ZZ

April 21, 2022

Return to Regular Calendar



-,
TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

GERVICC-COMMUNITY«INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

To:  Hamblen County Commissioners
From: Bill Brittain, County Mayee 51>
Date: April 7, 2022

Re: AAA Tennessee Community Grant

Hamblen County would like to apply for a $3,500 AAA Tennessee Community Grant. If
awarded, the money will be used to purchase items such as grills or picnic tables for Cherokee
Park. This is a non-matching grant. I am asking for approval to apply for this grant.

April 21, 2022

Return to Regular Calendar



FY22 HOMELAND SECURITY GRANT

Motion by Randy DeBord, seconded by Tim Goins to approve FY22 Homeland Security Grant.

VOTING RESULTS (14 ] ) YES |nN0 [ IABSTA!N ‘ IABSENT
6.h. FY22 Homeland Security Grant TR

l. Passed By Majonty Vote

' |Randy DeBord ™
& |Chris Cutshaw____|
| Jeff Akard
Jim Stepp

Joe Huntsman, Si
Tavlor Ward
Thomas Doty
Wavne NeSmith
Mike Reed 3% [Bobby Haun

Tim Goins s W& Tim Horner

Howard Shiplev 8 Eileen Arnwine

Hambien County Commission
et | County Commission April 21,2022 - April 21 2022 05:30:49 PM

s

April 21, 2022

Return to Regular Calendar



Morristown-Hamblen Emergency Management Agency
Hamblen County Courthouse

511 West Second North Street

Morristown, Tennessee 37814

(423) 581-6225

chell@co.hamblen.tn.us

MEMORANDUM

TO: Anne Bryant-Hurst, Finance Director

FROM: Chris Bell

DATE: 07 April 2022

RE: FY22 Homeland Security Grant

CC: All Commissioners; Trish Bowman, County Mayors Office

The EMA office has received the request for application for the contract for the FY22
Homeland Security Grant through the District II Office of Homeland Security. This grant,
like those in the past, is a federally funded, 100% grant with no match required. My office is
applying for this grant in the amount of $22,000.

In accordance with the grant contract, my office intends to comply with the terms and
limitations of the Initial Strategy Implementation Plan (ISIP) and the National Priorities.

The scope of this grant will provide necessary equipment / upgrades for the various
Emergency Departments which is state mandated.

All agencies / departments that will be receiving equipment purchased from this grant have
submitted documentation stating their compliance with the National Incident Management
System (NIMS), which is a requirement for receipt of homeland security grant funding.

I respectfully request that approval be given to fill out the application for the FY22 Grant.

I will contact Administrative Assistant Trish Bowman to have this item placed on the April
Commission agenda.

As always, I will be available to answer any questions that you or the other Commissioners
may have.

Thank you.

April 21, 2022
Return to Regular Calendar



BUDGET AMENDMENT- REGISTER OF DEEDS

Motion by Randy DeBord, seconded by Chris Cutshaw to approve the budget amendment

for Fund #101 Register of Deeds for $5,800.

VOTING RESULTS [ (1a) | YES | n NO @ABSTAIN | C__] ABSENT
6.i.1. Budget Amendment - Register of Deeds
Fund #101 Register of Deeds $5,800 [. PaSSEd By Majorlty Vote

' IRandy DeBord
8 (Chris Chris Cutshaw _
=0 Jeff Akard
A& Jim Stepp
&0 [Bobby Haun
ITim Horner
| [Eileen Arnwme

Joe Huntsman, S
Tavlor Ward
Thomas Doty
Wavne NeSmith
Mike Reed

Tim Goins
Howard Shiplev

Hamblen County Commission
2| County Commission April 21,2022 - April 21 2022 05:31:15 PM

April 21, 2022

Return to Regular Calendar



BUDGET AMENDMENTS

April 21, 2022
Return to Regular Calendar
&



FON
o

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE*COMMUNITYINDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

For the April 2022 Commission Meeting_

|Fund #101 | DEPT: Register of Deeds
Account Number Description Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
51600.435 Office Supplies $ 5,800.00
DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
51600.169 Part-Time Personnel $§ 5.800.00
5,800 5,300

Brief Descriptions of issue:

i
To increase appropriations for the purchase of 2 additional Easil'ile cabinets for the Register of Deeds office

Signature: Q. %——‘-’

no:  C At a2 { Joress

Date: Y Bl g —2022Z

April 21, 2022

Reviewed by:
Budget Amendment:

Date:

Return to Regular Calendar




BUDGET AMENDMENT- DEBT SERVICES

Motion by Randy DeBord, seconded by Tim Goins to approve the budget amendment

for Fund #151 Debt Services for $20,000.

VOTING RESULTS

@58 no ImABSTAiN DABSENT

}
6.i.2. Budget Amendment - Debt Services R A E;
Fund #151 Debt Service $20,000.00 s . @ PaSSEd By Majonty VOteJ &l

Joe Huntsman, St B8 [Randy DeBord_M{
Tavlor Ward ¥ (Chris Cutshaw ___ BER
Thomas Doty  |Jeff Akard

Wavne NeSmith
Mike Reed
Tim Goins
Howard Shiplev

Hamblen County Commission
et | County Commission April 21,2022 - April 21 2022 05:31:43 PM

B&E Jim Stepp _____ BEA
131 [Bobby Haun |

s W& Tim Horner
| [Eileen Arnwine

April 21, 2022

Return to Regular Calendar



A
TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE*COMMUNITY «INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

For the April 2022 Commission Meeting

[Fund #151 | DEPT: Debt Service
Account Number Description Increase Increase
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
82310.510 Trustee's Commission $ 20,000.00
INCREASE REVENUES
40110.000 Current Property Tax $ 20,000.00
20,000 20,000

|Brief Descriptions of issue:

To increase appropriations and revenue relating to Trustee's Commission. The additional pennies added

to Debt Service increased both property tax collections and the related Trustee's Commission from original

budged amounts.

Signature:

» tle :

Date:

For Finance Department Only:

Reviewed by:
Budget Amendment:

Date:

April 21, 2022

Return to Regular Calendar




BUDGET AMENDMENT- SHERIFF’S DEPT.

Motion by Randy DeBord, seconded by Bobby Haun to approve the budget amendment

for Fund #101 Sheriff's Dept. for $34,325.

VOTING RESULTS

ia)ves [@@no (o Jaestain | [0 |aBsent
6.i.3.Budget Amendment - Sheriff's Dept

Fund #101 Sheriff's Dept. $34,325 [@Passed By MajorityVOte .- 5 '. iJ

¢ Randy DeBord M AR
A& [Chris Cutshaw YES |
AN Jeff Akard.

=8 |Jim Stepp
81 Bobby Haun
28 [Tim Horner
Eileen Arnwine

Joe Huntsman, Si
Tavlor Ward
Thomas Doty __
Wavne NeSmith
Mike Reec
Tim Goins
Howard ShiDlev

—

rp—

e
——

April 21, 2022
Return to Regular Calendar



o
TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE*COMMUNITY INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

For the April 2022 Commission Meeting

[Fund #F01__ | DEPT: Sheriff's Department
Account Number Description Increase Increase
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
91130,718 Public Safety Projects - Motor Vehicles $ 34,325.00
INCREASE REVENUES
49700.000 Insurance Proceeds $ 34,325.00
24,325 34,326

Brief Descriptions of issue:
ITo increase appropriations and revenue relating to insurance proceeds received for damages
sustained to HCSD 2019 Dodge Charger as a result of an accident. VIN# 2321

Signature: | For Finance Department Only:
. byt
Title : Budget Amendment:
~/ Date: Date:

April 21, 2022
Return to Regular Calendar



BUDGET AMENDMENT- SHERIFF’S DEPT.

Motion by Randy DeBord, seconded by Tim Goins to approve the budget amendment

for Fund #101 Sheriff’s Dept. for $1,852.98

Jno | [0 aBstaN | [0 |aBsENT

VOTING RESULTS (14])ves | ({0

6.i.4. Budget Amendment Sheriff's Dept. T
Fund #101 Sheriff's Dept. $1,852.98 l. Passed By Majority Vote J

[Randy DeBord
Chris Cutshaw
25 |Jeff Akard
EN Jim Stepp

Joe Huntsman, Si
Tavlor Ward
Thomas Doty
Wayne NeSmith
Mike Reed Bobby Haun
Tim Goins s izl Tim Horner
Howard Shipley %0 Eileen Arnwme

Hamblen County Commission
sttt | County Commission April 21,2022 - April 21 2022 05:32:45 PM

h

April 21, 2022

Return to Regular Calendar



I

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE*COMMUNITY«INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen Courity Commission

For the April 2022 Commission Meet:ing

[Fund #101 | DEPT: Sheriff's Department
Account Number Descririion Increase Increase
L INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
54110.338 Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles $ 1,852.98 o
INCREASE REVENUES
49700.000 Insurance Proceeds $ 1,852.98
1,853 1,853
| Brief Desecriptio issue:
increase appropriations and revenue relating to insurance proceeds received for damages
sustained to a 2012 Chevy Tahoe as a result of an accident. VIN# 6381
Si ture: Y on
1gnature M@MMML_? Reviswed By
Title : w Budget Amendment:
Date: D~ a\Q\ ~ 202\ Date:

April 21, 2022

Return to Regular Calendar




BUDGET AMENDMENT- HIGHWAY DEPT.

Motion by Randy DeBord, seconded by Bobby Haun to approve the budget amendment

for Fund #131 Highway Dept. for $45,000.

VOTING RESULTS

6.i.5. Budget Amendment Highway Dept.

Fund #131 Highway Dept. $45000

Joe Huntsman, S
Tavlor Ward
Thomas Dotv

Mike Reed
Tim Goins
Howard Shipley

Hamblien County Commission

=} County Commission April 21,2022 - April 21 2022 05:37:36 PM

| ‘_:_: Ch ris Cu _g.h_a\_rv_m,
W& Jeff Akard

Tim Horne

13 | ves §nNo %@ABSTA!N }W | ABSENT

Jim Stepp
' Bobbyv Haun

April 21, 2022

Return to Regular Calendar



}31@»

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE-COMMUNITY - INDUSTRY
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

For the April 2022 Commission Meeting

|Fund #131 | DEPT: Highway Department
Account Number Description Increase Decrease
e ———————
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
63100.416 Equipment Patts - Heavy $ 45,000.00
DECREASE FUND BALANCE:
34550.000 Restricted for Highway/Public Works $ 45,000.00
45,000 45,0

Brief Descriptions of issue:
‘o appropriate additional funds for heavy equipment parts to cover costs in excess of budgeted amount

‘.‘I .‘I.‘ .If ) -
Sgasags: ‘_7%"5"-’"*-01 -/% / VéTéi

Title : /—A‘/w/_(/Ja /j;/z? 7L/\/ /Z)Cfﬁ(/gl//of

Date: Of/ -0/ - 022

April 21, 2022

Reviewed by:
Budget Amendment:

Date:

Return to Regular Calendar



BUDGET AMENDMENT- HIGHWAY DEPT.

Motion by Randy DeBord, seconded by Tim Goins to approve the budget amendment

for Fund #131 Highway Dept. for $6,000.

VOTING RESULTS

(14 | vEs 'nno (o Jasstan | ([0 ] aBsenT
6.i.6. Budget Amendment Highway Dept.

Fund #131 Highway Dept. $6,000 O Passed By Ma Jornty Vote 0%

Joe Huntsman, Si__ &8 Randy DeBord
Tavlor Ward 3 [Chris Cuts
Thomas Doty R |Jeff Akard

Wayne NeSmith _ B%&# Jim Stepp
Mike Reed BTN Bobby Haun
Tim Goins s B8 [Tim Horner
Howard Shiplev 843 [Eileen Arnwine

Hamblen County Commission
et | County Commission April 21,2022 - April 21 2022 05:38:35 PM

April 21, 2022

Return to Regular Calendar



-

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE-COMMUNITY«INDUSTRY
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

For the April 2022 Commission Meeting

ﬁund #131 | DEPT: Highway Department
Account Number __ Description Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
62000.467 Fencing $ 6.000.00
DECREASE FUND BALANCE:
34550.000 Restricted for Highway/Public Works $ 6,000.00
5.000 6,000
Bri riptio igsue:

‘0 appropriate addition “ands for fencing costs in excess of budgeted amount

Signature: 7% AX ot 2 /04 2 7 6)}2;—

Title : ,44;“, é/dl dfa;/?ﬁv /’?094/ SC/M?(

Date: 0 # ) 7" 265 ZZ

April 21, 2022

Reviewed by:
Budget Amendment:

Date:

Return to Regular Calendar




INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT FOR PINE BROOKE RADIO SIGNAL SITE

Motion by Tim Goins, seconded by Thomas Doty to approve the Interlocal Cooperation

Agreement with the City of Morristown and Walters State Community College for development of the

Pine Brqoke Radio Signal Site .

(14)ves |

[0 no | [ o JassTan [@ABSENT

7.a. Interlocal Cooperation Agreement s N e R TR
@passed By Majority vote. |

for Pine Brooke Radio Signal Site

VOTING RESULTS

» [Randy DeBord
23 |Chris Cutshaw
3 |Jim Stepp
23 [Bobbv Haun
S8 [Tim Horner
i [Eileen A.rnwine

oe Huntsman, Si
Tavlor Ward
Thomas Doty
Wavne NeSmith
Mike Reed

Tim Goins

| C

Howard Shinlev

April 21, 2022
Return to Regular Calendar



INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT
FOR PINE BROOKE RADIO SIGNAL SITE

This Interlocal Cooperation Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into this 22
day of Apr| 2022, by and between THE CITY OF MORRISTOWN,
TENNESSEE (“City”); HAMBLEN COUNTY, TENNESSEE (“County”), and
WALTERS STATE COMMUNITY COLLEGE (“WSCC”).

WITNESSETH

Whereas, Tennessee Code Annotated §12-9-104 authorizes public agencies to exercise '
and enjoy jointly with other public agencies of the State, any power or powers, privileges
or authority exercised or capable of exercise by a public agency of the State; and

Whereas, the City and County have entered into an agreement with the Tennessee
Advanced Communications Network (“TACN”) and will be participating in this network
in order to provide better emergency communications throughout the City and County;
and

Whereas, the City and County are required to construct radio signal enhancements in
order to participate in this network; and

Whereas, the City and County have selected a site for these improvements, said site is
owned by the City and will be designated the “Pine Brooke Radio Signal Site”; and

Whereas, the City and County agree to share in the costs of the improvements to the site,
specifically with the City bearing sixty percent (60%) of the costs and the County bearing
forty percent (40%) of the costs, which is based upon a calls for service formula; and
Whereas, the parties agree to include and involve WSCC in the operations at the site; and
Whereas, to achieve this plan and complete the buildout, the City, County and WSCC
hereby enter into this Interlocal Cooperation Agreement for the purpose of sharing in the
costs of the buildout of necessary improvements at the Pine Brooke Radio Signal Site and
in order to gain access to and participate in the operations at the site.

NOW THEREFORE IT IS AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

s As part of its’ participation in the TACN, the City and County shall be responsible
for the buildout of certain required improvements. The costs of these

April 21, 2022

Return to Regular Calendar



improvements shall be allocated based upon a calls for service formula, which
results in the City being responsible for sixty percent (60%) of the costs and the
County being responsible for forty percent (40%) of the costs.

2. The City does own the property on which the improvements are to be built,
hereinafter referred to as the Pine Brooke Radio Signal Site, and shall continue to

own the property.

3. Upon completion of the improvements, all three parties to this Agreement shall
have access to the site in order to conduct daily public safety radio communication

operations.

4. All three parties shall designate a specific contact person for issues related to this
Agreement and shall provide that person’s name and telephone number to the
other parties upon approval of this Agreement. If there is a change in contact
person, that change shall be immediately reported to the other parties.

5. The term of this Agreement shall commence upon the adoption and approval by

the governing bodies for each party and shall continue until the completion of the
buildout. After the buildout is complete, the parties shall continue to enjoy access

to the site.

6. This Agreement shall be binding upon the undersigned, their successors and
assigns unless modified by an agreement in writing executed by the parties hereto.

Witness the day and year first above written.

City of Morristown, Tennessee =~ Hamblen County, Tennessee

] TS 7
By: f By: ﬁbg/ 4/%&_

Adopted: -9 -2022_ Adopted: 4 -21-20383

Walters State Community College

i

Adopted: 7/ 7.2

April 21, 2022

Return to Regular Calendar



SURPLUS ITEMS- HAMBLEN COUNTY SHERIFF’S DEPT.

Motion by Tim Goins, seconded by Thomas Doty to approve the surplus item for the Hamblen
County Sheriff's Department.

VOTING RESULTS

14 | YEs ‘nno t@ABSTAiN ‘@ABSENT

7.b. Surplus Items - Hamblen County Sheriff's Dept. = Taes
,‘ Passed By Majonty\lote;.;-.-__ ,ﬁ‘]

__________ . :&!D_@iXLDeBord

21 (Chris Cutshaw

 |Jeff Akard

Jim Stepr

| IBobby Haun

&N [Tim Horner
21 [Eileen Arnwine

Joe Huntsman, Si
‘Taylor Ward
Thomas Doty s
Wavne NeSmith
Mike Reed
Tim Goins
Howard Shipley

Hamblen County Commission
vt | County Commission April 21,2022 - April 21 2022 05:39:33 PM

BpenMeeling

April 21, 2022
Return to Regular Calendar



Wayne Miz«
Chief Deput}

Esco R. Jarnagin
Sheriff
}

Sheriff of Hamblen Conuty

510 Allison Street
Morristown, Tennessee 37814

March 15, 2022

The Sheriff's Department is requesting to surplus a 2015 Dodge Ram Truck VIN# 1C6RR7XT6FS705394.
The engine has been examined by 2 mechanics and will have to be replaced. The vehicle has almost
118,000 miles and the decision was made not to install a new engine.

Hamblen County Sheriff's Department

PHONE:  (423) 586-3781 - Administrative
(48301585 26220 - Jail

FAX: (423) 587-1658 - Administrative Return to Regular Calendar
(423) 587-1329 - Jail



THEREUPON MEETING ADJOURED 6:02P.M.

April 21, 2022

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Government
Finance Committee
Monday, May 9, 2022
Hamblen County Courthouse — Large Courtroom

MINUTES

Members Present:
Randy DeBord, Chris Cutshaw, Howard Shipley, Eileen Arnwine, Tim Goins, Joe Huntsman, Sr., Mike Reed, James
Stepp

Members Absent:
Thomas Doty

Call to Order
Chairman Randy DeBord called the meeting to order at 5:30p.m.

Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee
None

Recurring Business

a. Expenditure Reports —April 2022 (Information Only — No Action Necessary)

b. Review/Approval of Monthly Checks Submitted by the County Mayor’s Office for the Month of April 2022.
Motion (Tim Goins/Jim Stepp, all in favor) to approve the April 2022 Monthly Checks submitted by the
County Mayor’s Office.

Old Business
a. None

New Business

a. Justice Center Project- Tony Pettit, BurWil Construction Company updated the Commission members on the
status of the Justice Center Project.

No Action Taken-Informational Purposes Only

b. Resolution 22- __ Interest Earnings from Bond Issue
Motion (Tim Goins/Eileen Arnwine, all in favor) to approve the Resolution 22-___ A Resolution Designating
the Disposition of Interest Earned on the Proceeds of General Obligation Bonds Issued for the Justice Center
and Lincoln Elementary School Projects.

c. Tennessee ARPA Spend Plan Review-Mayor Brittain presented to the Committee the American Rescue Plan
Act Spending Review Funding Projects for the Total Direct Appropriation of $12,612,668.

Motion (Tim Goins/Joe Huntsman, Sr., all in favor) to approve the funding plan for the ARPA funds as
presented for the Total Direct Appropriation of $12,612,668 from the State of Tennessee.

d. Air MedCare Network Membership-Mayor Brittain presented to the Committee the Air MedCare Network
Membership for Payroll Deduct Only for Hamblen County Government employees.

Motion (Chris Cutshaw/Tim Goins, all in favor) to approve the Air MedCare Network Membership Proposal
as presented by Mayor Brittain.

e. Banking Bid- Scotty Long, Hamblen County Trustee presented the RFP Bank Comparisons to the Committee.
Recommendation by the Trustee is to remain with Home Trust Bank with a four year contract which has a 30
day cancellation for both County and bank if needed. Long said he would present the contract document in
June.

Motion (Tim Goins/Chris Cutshaw, all in favor) to approve the selection of Home Trust Bank to provide
banking services for the County.

Return to Regular Calendar



Budget Amendments

Vi.

Vii.

viii.

Xi.

xii.

xiii.

Xiv.

XV.

Hamblen County Board Of Education Budget Amendment # 6 — Increase of $1,488,540.75

Motion (Tim Goins/Chris Cutshaw, all in favor) to approve the Hamblen County Board of Education
Budget Amendment #6 —Increase of $1,488,540.75.

Fund #101- Archives and Preservation of Records $8,680

Motion (Mike Reed/Eileen Arnwine, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #101-

Archives and Preservation of Records for 58,680.

Fund # 101-Circuit Court $1,500

Motion (Jim Stepp/Tim Goins, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Funds #101-Circuit
Court for $1,500.

Fund # 101-Coroner $7,800

Motion (Tim Goins/Chris Cutshaw, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #101-
Coroner for 57,800.

Fund #101-County Clerk’s Office $15,000

Motion (Howard Shipley/Eileen Arnwine, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund
#101-County Clerk’s Office for $15,000.

Fund #101-Courtroom Security $100

Motion (Mike Reed/Tim Goins, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #101-

Courtroom Security for $100.

Fund #101-Jail $24,000

Motion (Tim Goins/Eileen Arnwine, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #101-

Jail for $24,000.

Fund #101-Jail $1,000

Motion (Chris Cutshaw/Tim Goins, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #101-

Jail for $1,000.

Fund #101-Juvenile Court $250

Motion (Tim Goins/Joe Huntsman, Sr., all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #101-

Juvenile Court for $250.

Fund #101-Litter Grant $4,537

Motion (Tim Goins/Jim Stepp, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #101-

Litter Grant for 54,537.

Fund #101-Other Facilities/Maintenance $5,600

Motion (Chris Cutshaw/Eileen Arnwine, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #101-
Other Facilities/Maintenance $5,600.

Fund #101-Parks and Fair Boards $54,850

Motion (Mike Reed/Jim Stepp, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #101-
Parks and Fair Boards $4,850.

Fund #101-Property Assessor $800
Motion (Jim Stepp/Tim Goins, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #101-
Property Assessor for $800.

Fund #101-Rabies and Animal Control $2,675

Motion (Tim Goins/Joe Huntsman, Sr., all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #101-
Rabies and Animal Control for 52,675.

Fund #101-Civil Defense $687

Motion (Tim Goins/Chris Cutshaw, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #101-
Civil Defense for 5687.

Return to Regular Calendar



xvi. Fund #101-Sheriff’s Department $22,846.40
Motion (Joe Huntsman, Sr./Mike Reed, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #101-
Sheriff’s Department for 522,846.40.

xvii. Fund #116-Garbage/Sanitation Department $81,000
Motion (Tim Goins/Mike Reed, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #116--
Garbage/Sanitation Department for $81,000.

xviii. Fund #116- Sanitation Management $7,000
Motion (Tim Goins/Jim Stepp, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #116-
Sanitation Management for $7,000.

xix.  Fund #122-Drug Enforcement $900
Motion (Mike Reed/Tim Goins, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #122-
Drug Enforcement for $900.

xx. Fund #128-Drug Use Abatement Fund $5,000
Motion (Tim Goins/Jim Stepp, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #128-
Drug Use Abatement Fund for $5,000.

xxi. Fund #131- Highway Department $3,000
Motion (Tim Goins/Chris Cutshaw, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #131-
Highway Department for $3,000.

xxii. Fund #131-Highway Department $28,760
Motion (Mike Reed/Tim Goins, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #131
Highway Department for $28,760.

xxiii. Fund #151-Debt Service $114,251
Motion (Chris Cutshaw/Tim Goins, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #151-
Debt Service for $114,251.

xxiv. Fund #101-Sheriff’s Department $3,900
Motion (Chris Cutshaw/Howard Shipley, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund
#101-Sheriff's Department for $3,900.

Items of Interest (No Action Necessary)
a. Planning Commission Building Permit Report —April 2022.
b. County Attorney Invoices —April 2022.
c. Coroner’s Monthly Report —April 2022.
d. Budget Amendments
i. Fund #101-Chancery Court $2,000
ii. Fund #101-County Trustee’s Office $700
iii. Fund #101- Jail $5,000
iv. Fund #101-Planning $400
v. Fund #101-Planning $100
vi. Fund #101-Rabies and Animal Control $250
vii. Fund #101-Register of Deeds $160
viii. Fund #101-Property Assessor’s Office $365
ix. Fund#122-Drug Enforcement $1,500
e. Jail/Justice Center Project Expenditures as of April 30, 2022.

Adjournment - There being no further business, Chairman DeBord adjourned the Finance Committee
Meeting at 6:31 p.m.

Return to Regular Calendar



>

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County
FINANCE COMMITTEE

Randy DeBord
Chairman

Chris Cutshaw
Vice-Chairman

Howard Shipley
Ex-Officio

Eileen Arnwine
Member

Thomas Doty
Member

Tim Goins
Member

Joe Huntsman, Sr.
Member

Mike Reed
Member

James Stepp
Member

Hamblen County Government

FINANCE COMMITTEE

Monday, May 9, 2022

Large Courtroom — Hamblen County Courthouse
AGENDA
Call to Order — Chairman Randy DeBord

1. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee About Agenda Items Only — Chairman Randy DeBord
(Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak)

2. Recurring Business — Chairman Randy DeBord
a.  Expenditure Reports — April 2022 (Information Only-No Action Necessary)
b.  Review/Acceptance of Monthly Checks April 2022 (Submitted by the County Mayor’s Office)

3. Old Business — Chairman Randy DeBord
a. None

4. New Business — Chairman Randy DeBord

Justice Center Project-Tony Pettit, Project Manager-BurWil Construction Company

Resolution 22-_ -Interest Earnings from Bond Issues-County Mayor Bill Brittain

Tennessee ARPA Spend Plan Review-County Mayor Bill Brittain

Air MedCare Network Membership-County Mayor Bill Brittain

Banking Bid-Trustee Scotty Long

Budget Amendments-Finance Director-Anne Bryant-Hurst

i. Hamblen County Board of Education Budget Amendment #6-Increase of $1,488,540.75-
HCBOE Business Supervisor Traci Antrican

ii. Fund #101- Archives & Preservation of Records $8,680

iii.  Fund #101- Circuit Court $1,500

iv.  Fund #101- Coroner $7,800

V. Fund #101- County Clerk’s Office $15,000

vi.  Fund #101- Courtroom Security $100

vii.  Fund #101- Jail $24,000

viii.  Fund #101- Jail $1,000

ix.  Fund #101- Juvenile Court $250

X. Fund #101- Litter Grant $4,537

Xi. Fund #101- Other Facilities/Maintenance $5,600

xii.  Fund #101- Parks and Fair Boards $4,850

xiii.  Fund #101- Property Assessor $800

xiv.  Fund #101- Rabies and Animal Control $2,675

xv.  Fund #101- Civil Defense $687

xvi.  Fund #101-Sheriff’s Department $22,846.40

xvii. Fund #116- Garbage/Sanitation Department $81,000

xviii. Fund #116- Sanitation Management $7,000

xix.  Fund #122- Drug Enforcement $900

XX.  Fund #128- Drug Use Abatement Fund $5,000

xxi.  Fund #131- Highway Department $3,000

xxii. Fund #131- Highway Department $28,760

xxiii. Fund #151- Debt Service $114,251

~o o0 OCTE

5. Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) — Chairman Randy DeBord
a. Planning Commission Building Permit Report- April 2022
b. County Attorney Invoices — April 2022
c. Coroner’s Monthly Report — April 2022

Return to Regular Calendar



d. Budget Amendments- Finance Director-Anne Bryant-Hurst
i. Fund #101-Chancery Court $2,000
ii.  Fund #101-County Trustee’s Office $700
iii.  Fund #101-Jail $5,000
iv.  Fund #101-Planning $400
v.  Fund #101-Planning $100
vi.  Fund #101-Rabies and Animal Control $250
vii. Fund #101-Register of Deeds $160
viii. Fund #101-Property Assessor’s Office $365
ix. Fund #122 Drug Enforcement $1,500
e. Jail/Justice Center Project Expenditures as of April 30, 2022

6. Adjournment — Chairman Randy DeBord

Return to Regular Calendar



EXPENDITURE REPORTS
APRIL 2022

Return to Regular Calendar




EXPENSE SUMMARY REPORT
HAMBLEN COUNTY ACCOUNTS & BUDGETS

April 2021-2022

Fund(s) Selected:

101 General Fund 101
Budget Budget Amended MTD YTD Outstanding Unencumbered % Bdgt
Account Group Amount Amendments Budget Expenses Expenses Encumbrances Balance Remain
51100 County Commission 181,682.00 100.00 181,782.00 10,354.30 115,583.77 25,500.00 40,698.23 22.39%
51210 Board Of Equalizaton 5,550.00 0.00 5,550.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,550.00 100.00%
51300 County Mayor/Executive 239,291.00 186.35 239,477.35 17,290.67 186,081.82 4,006.81 49,388.72 20.62%
51400 County Attorney 31,293.00 0.00 31,293.00 3,636.21 16,485.96 0.00 14,807.04 47.32%
51500 Election Commission 311,709.00 0.00 311,709.00 20,829.23 198,686.05 1,545.57 111,477.38 35.76%
51600 Register Of Deeds 373,281.00 0.00 373,281.00 29,508.51 282,774.65 8,711.27 81,795.08 21.91%
51720 Planning 257,688.00 1,362.00 259,050.00 25,927.42 199,734.54 2,753.22 56,562.24 21.83%
51750 Codes Compliance 59,336.00 0.00 59,336.00 4,674.63 46,848.18 0.00 12,487.82 21.05%
51760 Geographical Information Systems 92,845.00 0.00 92,845.00 4,450.46 43,312.49 0.00 49,532.51 53.35%
51810 Other Facilities 895,242.00 2,255.00 897,497.00 61,584.32 665,380.04 19,516.50 212,600.46 23.69%
51910 Preservation Of Records 21,486.00 0.00 21,486.00 1,329.52 14,710.29 863.51 5,912.20 27.52%
52100 Accounting And Budgeting 504,933.00 0.00 504,933.00 38,773.95 390,392.65 1,126.25 113,414.10 22.46%
52300 Property Assessor's Office 362,478.00 0.00 362,478.00 28,855.50 288,452.66 1,349.43 72,675.91 20.05%
52310 Reappraisal Program 177,884.00 635.00 178,519.00 8,370.65 76,457.95 7,796.29 94,264.76 52.80%
52400 County Trustee's Office 390,575.00 0.00 390,575.00 26,898.34 284,943.40 6,110.23 99,521.37 25.48%
52500 County Clerk's Office 693,682.00 10,000.00 703,682.00 47,248.57 509,716.03 5,805.56 188,160.41 26.74%
52600 Data Processing 155,204.00 0.00 155,204.00 7,184.40 87,459.93 27,680.74 40,063.33 25.81%
52900 Other Finance 335,828.00 0.00 335,828.00 25,719.71 262,827.22 3,697.12 69,303.66 20.64%
53100 Circuit Court 1,011,539.00 -17,704.75 993,834.25 66,021.57 705,664.00 30,342.72 257,827.53 25.94%
53300 General Sessions Court 462,498.00 139,675.00 602,173.00 44,931.30 401,769.98 981.40 199,421.62 33.12%
53330 Drug Court 77,583.00 3,500.00 81,083.00 4,950.76 50,730.77 480.00 29,872.23 36.84%
53400 Chancery Court 405,176.00 3,415.00 408,591.00 27,126.74 308,036.48 1,676.41 98,878.11 24.20%
53500 Juvenile Court 325,026.00 38,670.00 363,696.00 26,795.15 234,429.73 4,921.13 124,345.14 34.19%
53920 Courtroom Security 908,006.00 0.00 908,006.00 49,025.95 574,313.58 8,680.54 325,011.88 35.79%
Printed: 5/5/2022 10:28:07 AM Page: 1

Return to Regular Calendar



EXPENSE SUMMARY REPORT
HAMBLEN COUNTY ACCOUNTS & BUDGETS

April 2021-2022

Fund(s) Selected:

101 General Fund s
Budget Budget Amended MTD YTD Outstanding Unencumbered % Bdgt
Account Group Amount Amendments Budget Expenses Expenses Encumbrances Balance Remain
53930 Victim Assistance Program 156,741.00 0.00 156,741.00 0.00 81,480.88 0.00 75,260.12 48.02%
54110 Sheriff's Department 3,378,559.00 17,366.77  3,395,925.77 248,048.51  2,535,949.39 100,014.50 759,961.88 22.38%
54160 Administration Of The Sexual Offender 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 1,300.00 3,014.03 80.40 2,905.57 48.43%
54210 Jail 4,572,674.00 0.00 4,572,674.00 276,298.60  3,090,580.55 270,530.97 1,211,562.48 26.50%
54220 Workhouse 97,964.00 0.00 97,964.00 7,562.74 74,193.33 0.00 23,770.67 24.26%
54250 Work Release Program 324,354.00 0.00 324,354.00 16,013.87 250,673.16 2,979.32 70,701.52 21.80%
54310 Fire Prevention And Control 220,000.00 0.00 220,000.00 110,000.00 220,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
54410 Civil Defense 110,874.00 2,785.16 113,659.16 8,838.74 86,566.34 2,382.36 24,710.46 21.74%
54490 Other Emergency Management 192,001.00 0.00 192,001.00 0.00 144,000.75 0.00 48,000.25 25.00%
54510 Inspection And Regulation 4,877.00 1,455.00 6,332.00 1,453.29 5,018.69 0.00 1,313.31 20.74%
54610 County Coroner/Medical Examiner 189,600.00 0.00 189,600.00 16,704.33 134,262.73 8,755.03 46,582.24 24.57%
54900 Other Public Safety 20,500.00 23,169.10 43,669.10 7,631.33 17,949.73 0.00 25,719.37 58.90%
55110 Local Health Center 864,467.00 0.00 864,467.00 48,684.53 531,166.57 9,143.14 324,157.29 37.50%
55120 Rabies And Animal Control 369,885.00 0.00 369,885.00 29,816.30 305,006.53 910.39 63,968.08 17.29%
55140 Nursing Home 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
55170 Alcohol And Drug Programs 5,500.00 0.00 5,500.00 1,950.00 4,700.00 0.00 800.00 14.55%
§5390 Appropriation To State 115,233.00 0.00 115,233.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 115,233.00 100.00%
55590 Other Local Welfare Services 27,500.00 0.00 27,500.00 12,840.00 25,425.00 0.00 2,075.00 7.55%
55710 Sanitation Management 14,460.00 0.00 14,460.00 0.00 3,346.56 0.00 11,113.44 76.86%
§5900 Other Public Health And Welfare 95,000.00 0.00 95,000.00 0.00 42,776.82 0.00 52,223.18 54.97%
56100 Adult Activities 11,600.00 0.00 11,600.00 5,800.00 11,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
56300 Senior Citizens Assistance 6,500.00 0.00 6,500.00 0.00 6,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
56500 Libraries 301,950.00 0.00 301,950.00 75,487.50 301,950.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
56700 Parks And Fair Boards 322,027.00 0.00 322,027.00 21,202.20 228,409.25 3,067.30 90,550.45 28.12%
Printed: 5/5/2022 10:28:07 AM Page: 2

Return to Regular Calendar



EXPENSE SUMMARY REPORT
April 2021-2022 HAMBLEN COUNTY ACCOUNTS & BUDGETS Fund(s) Selected:

101 General Fund i
Budget Budget Amended MTD YTD Outstanding Unencumbered % Bdgt
Account Group Amount Amendments Budget Expenses Expenses Encumbrances Balance Remain

56900 Other Social, Cultural And Recreational 351,000.00 0.00 351,000.00 157,500.00 351,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
57100 Agricultural Extension Service 166,586.00 5,290.00 171,876.00 42,600.32 126,770.23 1,875.28 43,230.49 25.15%
57300 Forest Service 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
57500 Soil Conservation 52,640.00 0.00 52,640.00 4,199.48 42,466.15 0.00 10,173.85 19.33%
57800 Storm Water Management 35,460.00 0.00 35,460.00 0.00 16,501.13 3,108.66 15,850.21 44.70%
58110 Tourism 54,700.00 0.00 54,700.00 13,250.00 39,060.00 4,700.00 10,940.00 20.00%
58120 Industrial Development 641,000.00 0.00 641,000.00 0.00 585,098.89 0.00 55,901.11 8.72%
58300 Veterans' Services 33,615.00 0.00 33,615.00 2,513.36 24,908.80 139.00 8,567.20 25.49%
58600 Employee Benefits 718,515.00 -2,300.00 716,215.00 500.78 575,731.39 0.00 140,483.61 19.61%
58900 Miscellaneous 295,404.00 0.00 295,404.00 0.00 255,432.76 0.00 39,971.24 13.53%
73300 Community Services 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 16.67%
91110 General Administration Projects 356,000.00 -2,255.00 353,745.00 0.00 68,924.18 0.00 284,820.82 80.52%
91120 Administration Of Justice Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
91130 Public Safety Projects 94,500.00 34,325.00 128,825.00 0.00 0.00 389,818.00 -260,993.00 -202.59%
91140 Public Health And Welfare Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
91150 Social, Cultural And Recreation Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
91190 Other General Government Proje 2,447.00 0.00 2,447.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,447.00 100.00%
99100 Transfers Out 381,864.00 0.00 381,864.00 42,118.69 42,118.69 0.00 339,745.31 88.97%

General Fund #(101) 22,883,812.00 261,929.63 23,145,741.63  1,733,802.43 16,188,374.70 961,049.05 5,996,317.88 25.91%
Printed: 5/5/2022 10:28:07 AM Page: 3

Return to Regular Calendar



EXPENSE SUMMARY REPORT
HAMBLEN COUNTY ACCOUNTS & BUDGETS

April 2021-2022

Fund(s) Selected:

T 116
116 Sanitation
Budget Budget Amended MTD YTD Outstanding Unencumbered % Bdgt
Account Group Amount Amendments Budget Expenses Expenses Encumbrances Balance Remain
55710 Sanitation Management 3,090,233.00 153,607.50  3,243,840.50 233,378.60 2,061,929.94 328,595.51 853,315.05 26.31%
Solid Waste/Sanitation Fund #(116) 3,090,233.00 153,607.50  3,243,840.50 233,378.60 2,061,929.94 328,595.51 853,315.05 26.31%

Printed: 5/5/2022 10:29:12 AM

Page: 1

Return to Regular Calendar



EXPENSE SUMMARY REPORT
HAMBLEN COUNTY ACCOUNTS & BUDGETS

April 2021-2022

Fund(s) Selected:

131 Highway 131

Budget Budget Amended MTD YTD Outstanding Unencumbered % Bdgt

Account Group Amount Amendments Budget Expenses Expenses Encumbrances Balance Remain
61000 Administration 449,355.00 800.00 450,155.00 26,291.40 349,077.61 7,168.92 93,908.47 20.86%
62000 Highway And Bridge Maintenance 1,729,368.00 83,500.00 1,812,868.00 135,513.96  1,192,359.95 66,199.92 554,308.13 30.58%
63100 Operation And Maintenance Of Equipment 420,984.00 44,700.00 465,684.00 43,549.37 277,456.41 39,046.12 149,181.47 32.03%
66000 Employee Benefits 24,725.00 0.00 24,725.00 0.00 14,678.50 0.00 10,046.50 40.63%
68000 Capital Outlay 1,018,000.00 0.00  1,018,000.00 0.00 496,211.30 112,805.00 408,983.70 40.18%
Highway/Public Works Fund (#131) 3,642,432.00 129,000.00 3,771,432.00 205,354.73  2,329,783.77 225,219.96  1,216,428.27 32.25%

Printed: 5/5/2022 10:30:10 AM Page: 1

Return to Regular Calendar



MONTHLY CHECKS
APRIL 2022

Return to Regular Calendar




COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

Page: 1

Date/Time: 5/5/2022 10:24:01 AM
ACCT OB Name Date Check Nbr Description Amount Paid
Fund: General Fund #(101)
51100 599 Other Charges 04/13/2022 1010273311 Citizen Tribune 60.79
51100 County Commission Check Count: 1 Total: 60.79
51300 307 Communication 04/07/2022 1010273244 Century Link/Business Services 19.09
51300 307 Communication 04/13/2022 1010273305 AT&T 90.00
51300 351 Rentals 04/07/2022 1010273242 Canon Solutions America, Inc 207.31
51300 355 Travel 04/07/2022 1010273258 Fuelman 70.39
51300 599 Other Charges 04/13/2022 1010273329 South Marketing Group 650.00
51300 599 Other Charges 04/21/2022 1010273354 English Mountain Spring Water 35.00
51300 County Mayor/Executive Check Count: 6 Total: 1,071.79
51400 331 Legal Services 04/07/2022 1010273246 City of Morristown 48.31
51400 331 Legal Services 04/07/2022 1010273285 Taylor Law Firm 72.00
51400 331 Legal Services 04/11/2022 1010273302 Lisa A Ramey Charles 175.00
51400 331 Legal Services 04/13/2022 1010273308 Capps & Byrd LLP 1,852.50
51400 331 Legal Services 04/21/2022 1010273364 O'Neil, Parker & Williamson 1,555.74
51400 County Attorney Check Count: 5 Total: 3,703.55
51500 307 Communication 04/07/2022 1010273244 Century Link/Business Services 3.20
51500 307 Communication 04/13/2022 1010273305 AT&T 21.01
51500 307 Communication 04/21/2022 1010273369 Robert Tucker 21.74
51500 332 Legal Notices, Recording And Court Costs 04/13/2022 1010273311 Citizen Tribune 17.33
51500 334 Maintenance Agreements 04/13/2022 1010273313 EasyVote Solutions LLC 2,500.00
51500 349 Printing, Stationery And Forms 04/07/2022 1010273268 Microvote Corporation 285.10
51500 351 Rentals 04/07/2022 1010273242 Canon Solutions America, Inc 80.26
51500 435 Office Supplies 04/07/2022 1010273263 Independent Tabulation, Inc 194.22
51500 435 Office Supplies 04/13/2022 1010273312 East TN Diamond 16.00
51500 435 Office Supplies 04/21/2022 1010273354 English Mountain Spring Water 28.00

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

Page: 2

Date/Time: 51512022 10:24:01 AM
ACCT OB Name Date Check Nbr Description Amount Paid
Fund: General Fund #{(101)
51500 Election Commission Check Count: 10 Total: 3,166.86
51600 307 Communication 04/07/2022 1010273244 Century Link/Business Services 1.73
51600 709 Data Processing Equipment 04/07/2022 1010273241 Business Information Systems 1.801.31
51600 709 Data Processing Equipment 04/21/2022 1010273346 Business Information Systems 79412
51600 Register Of Deeds Check Count: 3 Total: 2,597.16
51720 307 Communication 04/07/2022 1010273244 Century Link/Business Services 4.83
51720 307 Communication 04/07/2022 1010273296 Verizon Wireless 279.55
51720 312 Contracts With Private Agencies 04/07/2022 1010273247 City of Morristown 7,750.00
51720 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 04/29/2022 1010273420 Ultimate Shine 3 Minute Express Car Wash 15.00
51720 351 Rentals 04/07/2022 1010273242 Canon Solutions America, Inc 53.03
51720 425 Gasoline 04/07/2022 1010273258 Fuelman 172.71
51720 Planning Check Count: 6 Total: 8,275.12
51750 331 Legal Services 04/13/2022 1010273308 Capps & Byrd LLP 67.50
51750 Codes Compliance Check Count: 1 Total: 67.50
51810 307 Communication 04/13/2022 1010273305 AT&T 484.31
51810 307 Communication 04/21/2022 1010273343 AT&T 655.48
51810 334 Maintenance Agreements 04/07/2022 1010273272 Murrell Burglar Alarm Co Inc 78.00
51810 334 Maintenance Agreements 04/07/2022 1010273293 United Elevator Services LLC 2,017.48
51810 334 Maintenance Agreements 04/21/2022 1010273345 Bullzye Fire Extinguisher Co 78.00
51810 334 Maintenance Agreements 04/29/2022 1010273417 TN Dept Of Labor & Workforce Development 120.00
51810 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 04/07/2022 1010273249 Cumberland Glass Company LLC 1,000.00
51810 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 04/07/2022 1010273254 Fenco Supply Co 357.49
51810 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 04/29/2022 1010273403 Lowe's 334.49
51810 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 04/29/2022 1010273414 T.E.G. Enterprises, Inc 1,057.80

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

Page: 3

Date/Time: 5/5/2022 10:24:01 AM
ACCT OB Name Date Check Nbr Description Amount Paid
Fund: General Fund #(101)
51810 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 04/07/2022 1010273274 NAPA Auto Parts Of Morristown 61.45
51810 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 04/29/2022 1010273420 Ultimate Shine 3 Minute Express Car Wash 75.00
51810 399 Other Contracted Services 04/21/2022 1010273354 English Mountain Spring Water 63.50
51810 410 Custodial Supplies 04/07/2022 1010273292 Unifirst 179.48
51810 410 Custodial Supplies 04/29/2022 1010273423 Walmart Community BRC 274.21
51810 415 Electricity 04/13/2022 1010273323 Morristown Utilities 91.00
51810 415 Electricity 04/29/2022 1010273406 Morristown Utilities 23,160.00
51810 425 Gasoline 04/07/2022 1010273258 Fuelman 602.19
51810 434 Natural Gas 04/21/2022 1010273344 Atmos Energy 2,905.63
51810 451 Uniforms 04/07/2022 1010273292 Unifirst 285.80
51810 717 Maintenance Equipment 04/29/2022 1010273403 Lowe's 598.41
51810 Other Facilities Check Count: 19 Total: 34,479.72
51910 351 Rentals 04/07/2022 1010273242 Canon Solutions America, Inc 58.26
51910 Preservation Of Records Check Count: 1 Total: 58.26
52100 302 Advertising 04/13/2022 1010273311 Citizen Tribune 133.88
52100 Accounting And Budgeting Check Count: 1 Total: 133.88
52300 307 Communication 04/07/2022 1010273244 Century Link/Business Services 3.62
52300 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 04/29/2022 1010273420 Ultimate Shine 3 Minute Express Car Wash 30.00
52300 425 Gasoline 04/07/2022 1010273258 Fuelman 325.18
52300 435 Office Supplies 04/21/2022 1010273354 English Mountain Spring Water 71.00
52300 Property Assessor's Office Check Count: 4 Total: 429.80
52310 312 Contracts With Private Agencies 04/07/2022 1010273284 Tax Management Associates, Inc 700.00
52310 331 Legal Services 04/29/2022 1010273397 Hamblen County Clerk 14.00
52310 351 Rentals 04/07/2022 1010273242 Canon Solutions America, Inc 61.69

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

Page: 4

Date/Time: 5/512022 10:24:01 AM
ACCT OB Name Date Check Nbr Description Amount Paid
Fund: General Fund #(101)
52310 Reappraisal Program Check Count: 3 Total: 775.69
52400 348 Postal Charges 04/13/2022 1010273336 United States Postal Service 182.00
52400 349 Printing, Stationery And Forms 04/29/2022 1010273392 DuBose Graphics 943.00
52400 351 Rentals 04/07/2022 1010273242 Canon Solutions America, Inc 60.76
52400 435 Office Supplies 04/21/2022 1010273354 English Mountain Spring Water 15.50
52400 524 In Service/Staff Development 04/07/2022 1010273248 County Officials Association 160.00
52400 719 Office Equipment 04/21/2022 1010273360 HomeTrust Bank 825.00
52400 County Trustee's Office Check Count: 6 Total: 2,186.26
52500 307 Communication 04/07/2022 1010273244 Century Link/Business Services 9.93
52500 307 Communication 04/13/2022 1010273305 AT&T 42.02
52500 351 Rentals 04/07/2022 1010273242 Canon Solutions America, Inc 67.40
52500 435 Office Supplies 04/21/2022 1010273354 English Mountain Spring Water 64.00
52500 County Clerk's Office Check Count: 4 Total: 183.35
52600 307 Communication 04/07/2022 1010273296 Verizon Wireless 29.30
52600 312 Contracts With Private Agencies 04/21/2022 1010273363 MUS Fibernet 321.90
52600 317 Data Processing Services 04/21/2022 1010273363 MUS Fibernet 678.65
52600 355 Travel 04/07/2022 1010273258 Fuelman 16.81
52600 709 Data Processing Equipment 04/07/2022 1010273243 CDW Government, Inc 616.36
52600 709 Data Processing Equipment 04/29/2022 1010273403 Lowe's 29.26
52600 Data Processing Check Count: 5 Total: 1,692.28
52900 307 Communication 04/07/2022 1010273244 Century Link/Business Services 4.39
52900 307 Communication 04/13/2022 1010273305 AT&T 74.77
52900 317 Data Processing Services 04/07/2022 1010273273 MUS Fibernet 131.82
52900 330 Operating Lease Payments 04/29/2022 1010273413 Mark Sawyer 2,100.00

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

Page: 5

Date/Time: 5/5/2022 10:24:01 AM
ACCT OB Name Date Check Nbr Description Amount Paid
Fund: General Fund #(101)
52900 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 04/07/2022 1010273256 Fish Window Cleaning 27.00
52900 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 04/11/2022 1010273299 Fish Window Cleaning 27.00
52900 351 Rentals 04/07/2022 1010273278 Quality Waste 27.00
52900 351 Rentals 04/13/2022 1010273307 Canon Solutions America, Inc 47.35
52900 415 Electricity 04/13/2022 1010273323 Morristown Utilities 818.00
52900 435 Office Supplies 04/21/2022 1010273354 English Mountain Spring Water 29.00
52900 Other Finance Check Count: 10 Total: 3,286.33
53100 307 Communication 04/07/2022 1010273244 Century Link/Business Services 13.57
53100 307 Communication 04/13/2022 1010273305 AT&T 38.49
53100 349 Printing, Stationery And Forms 04/13/2022 1010273327 R Chatffield Co, Inc 199.00
53100 351 Rentals 04/07/2022 1010273242 Canon Solutions America, Inc 344 .60
53100 355 Travel 04/07/2022 1010273297 Teresa West 56.16
53100 Circuit Court Check Count: 5 Total: 651.82
53300 307 Communication 04/07/2022 1010273244 Century Link/Business Services 4.05
53300 320 Dues And Memberships 04/21/2022 1010273349 W. Douglas Collins 704.16
53300 351 Rentals 04/07/2022 1010273242 Canon Solutions America, Inc 58.20
53300 435 Office Supplies 04/21/2022 1010273354 English Mountain Spring Water 78.00
53300 General Sessions Court Check Count: 4 Total: 844.41
53330 307 Communication 04/07/2022 1010273244 Century Link/Business Services 0.12
53330 307 Communication 04/07/2022 1010273276 One Step Software Inc. 70.00
53330 307 Communication 04/13/2022 1010273305 AT&T 77.44
53330 320 Dues And Memberships 04/07/2022 1010273275 National Assoc of Drug Court Professionals 180.00
53330 351 Rentals 04/07/2022 1010273242 Canon Solutions America, Inc 59.38
53330 499 Other Supplies And Materials 04/07/2022 1010273262 IN/Out Pizza 154.47
53330 499 Other Supplies And Materials 04/29/2022 1010273423 Walmart Community BRC 63.19

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

Page: 6

Date/Time: 5/5/2022 10:24:01 AM
ACCT OB Name Date Check Nbr Description Amount Paid
Fund: General Fund #(101)
53330 Drug Court Check Count: 7 604.60
53400 307 Communication 04/07/2022 1010273244 Century Link/Business Services 7.80
53400 307 Communication 04/13/2022 1010273305 AT&T 21.01
53400 351 Rentals 04/07/2022 1010273242 Canon Solutions America, Inc 79.57
53400 435 Office Supplies 04/21/2022 1010273354 English Mountain Spring Water 15.00
53400 Chancery Court Check Count: 4 123.38
53500 307 Communication 04/07/2022 1010273244 Century Link/Business Services 1.59
53500 307 Communication 04/07/2022 1010273296 Verizon Wireless 133.47
53500 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 04/13/2022 1010273328 Smoky Mountain Farmers Co-Op 247 94
53500 351 Rentals 04/07/2022 1010273242 Canon Solutions America, Inc 94.69
53500 399 Other Contracted Services 04/13/2022 1010273334 Chris Trent 1,700.00
53500 422 Food Supplies 04/21/2022 1010273354 English Mountain Spring Water 21.00
53500 422 Food Supplies 04/29/2022 1010273423 Walmart Community BRC 106.49
53500 425 Gasoline 04/07/2022 1010273258 Fuelman 60.89
53500 Juvenile Court Check Count: 8 2,366.07
54110 307 Communication 04/07/2022 1010273244 Century Link/Business Services 48.16
54110 307 Communication 04/07/2022 1010273296 Verizon Wireless 1,915.98
54110 307 Communication 04/13/2022 1010273305 AT&T 233.13
54110 307 Communication 04/21/2022 1010273370 Verizon Wireless 1,860.09
54110 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 04/13/2022 1010273310 Central Comm & Elect Inc 0.00
54110 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 04/07/2022 1010273252 Kenny Drinnon 867.46
54110 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 04/07/2022 1010273253 Farris Jeep Ram Chrysler Dodge 1,931.83
54110 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 04/07/2022 1010273295 Valvoline, Inc. 218.90
54110 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 04/07/2022 1010273298 Xtreme Towing & Automotive Collision Center 1,584.26
54110 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 04/11/2022 1010273300 Synergy Auto Wash 98.20

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

Page: 7

Date/Time: 5/5/2022 10:24:01 AM
ACCT OB Name Date Check Nbr Description Amount Paid
Fund: General Fund #(101)
54110 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 04/11/2022 1010273301 Synergy Auto Wash 116.05
54110 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 04/21/2022 1010273367 Synergy Auto Wash 116.06
54110 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 04/29/2022 1010273405 Morristown Ford Inc. 2,598.01
54110 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 04/29/2022 1010273412 RJK Automotive Enterprises Inc 224.83
54110 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 04/29/2022 1010273420 Ultimate Shine 3 Minute Express Car Wash 540.00
54110 348 Postal Charges 04/19/2022 1010273340 Federal Express 61.34
54110 348 Postal Charges 04/21/2022 1010273355 Federal Express 47.34
54110 348 Postal Charges 04/29/2022 1010273395 Federal Express 54.29
54110 351 Rentals 04/07/2022 1010273242 Canon Solutions America, Inc 74.15
54110 351 Rentals 04/07/2022 1010273283 T.E.G. Enterprises, Inc 65.00
54110 355 Travel 04/07/2022 1010273255 Brandon Howard Ferrell 265.50
54110 355 Travel 04/13/2022 1010273319 Gerry M Hambrick 88.50
54110 355 Travel 04/13/2022 1010273321 James Alexander McLain 88.50
54110 399 Other Contracted Services 04/07/2022 1010273290 Transunion Risk & Alternative 75.00
54110 399 Other Contracted Services 04/21/2022 1010273362 Murrell Burglar Alarm Co Inc 29.00
54110 425 Gasoline 04/07/2022 1010273257 Fuelman 15,603.21
54110 431 Law Enforcement Supplies 04/13/2022 1010273316 Gall's Inc 92.99
54110 433 Lubricants 04/07/2022 1010273295 Valvoline, Inc. 193.25
54110 450 Tires And Tubes 04/21/2022 1010273342 Airport Tire 56.00
54110 450 Tires And Tubes 04/29/2022 1010273382 Airport Tire 60.00
54110 451 Uniforms 04/13/2022 1010273316 Gall's Inc 167.00
54110 524 In Service/Staff Development 04/21/2022 1010273366 ProFirst Training 495.00
54110 5§99 Other Charges 04/07/2022 1010273286 Tennessee Drug & Alcohol, Inc. 242 .40
54110 599 Other Charges 04/21/2022 1010273348 Cherokee Boat Dock LLC 100.00
54110 599 Other Charges 04/21/2022 1010273354 English Mountain Spring Water 28.00
54110 599 Other Charges 04/29/2022 1010273398 Hamblen County Clerk 13.00
54110 599 Other Charges 04/29/2022 1010273423 Walmart Community BRC 49.60

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

Page: 8

Date/Time: 5/5/2022 10:24:01 AM
ACCT OB Name Date Check Nbr Description Amount Paid
Fund: General Fund #(101)
54110 716 Law Enforcement Equipment 04/07/2022 1010273245 Cherokee Boat Dock LLC 2,500.00
54110 Sheriff's Department Check Count: 36 Total: 32,802.02
54160 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 04/21/2022 1010273368 TN Bureau Of Investigation 1,300.00
54160 Administration Of The Sexual Offender Check Count: 1 Total: 1,300.00
54210 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 04/07/2022 1010273254 Fenco Supply Co 101.63
54210 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 04/13/2022 1010273315 Eskola, LLC 1,490.00
54210 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 04/13/2022 1010273333 Town & Country Lock & Key 76.20
54210 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 04/21/2022 1010273350 Cumberland Glass Company LLC 765.00
54210 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 04/21/2022 1010273371 Bill Waddell 175.00
54210 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 04/29/2022 1010273403 Lowe's 285.63
54210 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 04/29/2022 1010273410 Relief Septic Repair & Service Inc. 900.00
54210 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 04/29/2022 1010273418 Town & Country Lock & Key 75.00
54210 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 04/29/2022 1010273402 James A. Tolliver 203.00
54210 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 04/29/2022 1010273422 Valley Proteins, Inc 225.00
54210 340 Medical And Dental Services 04/07/2022 1010273266 Laboratory Corporation Of America 340.00
54210 340 Medical And Dental Services 04/07/2022 1010273281 Southeastern Emergency Physicians 691.80
54210 340 Medical And Dental Services 04/07/2022 1010273282 Southern Health Partners 53,716.90
54210 340 Medical And Dental Services 04/13/2022 1010273303 American Esoteric Laboratories 326.90
54210 340 Medical And Dental Services 04/13/2022 1010273322 Mobile Images Acquisition LLC 2,990.00
54210 340 Medical And Dental Services 04/13/2022 1010273338 University Radiology 54.00
54210 340 Medical And Dental Services 04/21/2022 1010273352 East TN Center for Orthopaedic Excellence 29.65
54210 340 Medical And Dental Services 04/21/2022 1010273353 East TN Spine & Orthopaedic Specialists 46.29
54210 340 Medical And Dental Services 04/29/2022 1010273393 East TN Spine & Orthopaedic Specialists 847.79
54210 351 Rentals 04/07/2022 1010273283 T.E.G. Enterprises, Inc 170.00
54210 410 Custodial Supplies 04/07/2022 1010273278 Quality Waste 253.80
54210 410 Custodial Supplies 04/21/2022 1010273347 Chem Clean Systems LLC 1,763.80

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

Page: 9

Date/Time: 5/5/2022 10:24:01 AM
ACCT OB Name Date Check Nbr Description Amount Paid
Fund: General Fund #(101)
54210 422 Food Supplies 04/07/2022 1010273291 Trinity Services Group, Inc. 21,336.62
54210 422 Food Supplies 04/29/2022 1010273423 Walmart Community BRC 50.00
54210 441 Prisoners Clothing 04/07/2022 1010273240 Bob Barker Company, Inc 122.40
54210 441 Prisoners Clothing 04/13/2022 1010273306 Bob Barker Company, Inc 121.03
54210 441 Prisoners Clothing 04/29/2022 1010273387 Bob Barker Company, inc 9.31
54210 451 Uniforms 04/13/2022 1010273330 Summit Uniform Solutions, Inc. 89.88
54210 451 Uniforms 04/29/2022 1010273394 Elliott Boots 200.00
54210 451 Uniforms 04/29/2022 1010273399 Latasha M Hayes 100.00
54210 451 Uniforms 04/29/2022 1010273401 Angela Hodge 100.00
54210 451 Uniforms 04/29/2022 1010273404 Joshua Steven Marsee 100.00
54210 599 Other Charges 04/07/2022 1010273242 Canon Solutions America, Inc 74.75
54210 599 Other Charges 04/07/2022 1010273279 Shred-It 56.00
54210 599 Other Charges 04/07/2022 1010273286 Tennessee Drug & Alcohol, Inc. 202.40
54210 599 Other Charges 04/13/2022 1010273306 Bob Barker Company, Inc 218.82
54210 710 Food Service Equipment 04/21/2022 1010273365 Parts Town, LLC 2,465.40
54210 710 Food Service Equipment 04/29/2022 1010273391 Crest Foodservice Equipment Co 1,008.00
54210 Jail Check Count: 37 Total: 91,782.00
54250 307 Communication 04/07/2022 1010273244 Century Link/Business Services 6.02
54250 307 Communication 04/07/2022 1010273296 Verizon Wireless 84.90
54250 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 04/07/2022 1010273274 NAPA Auto Parts Of Morristown 22.65
54250 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 04/11/2022 1010273301 Synergy Auto Wash 356.72
54250 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 04/21/2022 1010273361 Brittany Jordan 380.00
54250 349 Printing, Stationery And Forms 04/29/2022 1010273411 Rix Copies 40.00
54250 399 Other Contracted Services 04/07/2022 1010273294 Uptrust, Inc. 450.00
54250 399 Other Contracted Services 04/19/2022 1010273341 Uptrust, Inc. 450.00
54250 425 Gasoline 04/07/2022 1010273258 Fuelman 211.32

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

Page: 10

Date/Time: 5/5/2022 10:24:01 AM
ACCT OB Name Date Check Nbr Description Amount Paid
Fund: General Fund #(101)
54250 435 Office Supplies 04/21/2022 1010273359 Barbara M Hodges 60.00
54250 Work Release Program Check Count: 10 Total: 1,740.61
54310 316 Contributions 04/21/2022 1010273372 East Hamblen County VFD 27,500.00
54310 316 Contributions 04/21/2022 1010273377 North Hamblen County VFD 27,500.00
54310 316 Contributions 04/21/2022 1010273379 South Hamblen County VFD 27,500.00
54310 316 Contributions 04/21/2022 1010273380 West Hamblen County VFD 27,500.00
54310 Fire Prevention And Control Check Count: 4 Total: 110,000.00
54410 307 Communication 04/29/2022 1010273386 Chris E Bell 56.00
54410 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 04/07/2022 1010273270 Morristown Ford Inc. 741.20
54410 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 04/07/2022 1010273274 NAPA Auto Parts Of Morristown 48.47
54410 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 04/11/2022 1010273301 Synergy Auto Wash 17.85
54410 425 Gasoline 04/07/2022 1010273258 Fuelman 481.65
54410 599 Other Charges 04/07/2022 1010273296 Verizon Wireless 34.00
54410 Civil Defense Check Count: 6 Total: 1,379.17
54610 307 Communication 04/07/2022 1010273296 Verizon Wireless 170.00
54610 312 Contracts With Private Agencies 04/07/2022 1010273251 Dockery-Senter Funeral Home Inc. 250.00
54610 312 Contracts With Private Agencies 04/07/2022 1010273264 Knox County Medical Examiner 9,250.00
54610 312 Contracts With Private Agencies 04/07/2022 1010273265 Teresa A. Kreceman 1,650.00
54610 312 Contracts With Private Agencies 04/13/2022 1010273324 National Medical Services, Inc. 1,266.00
54610 399 Other Contracted Services 04/07/2022 1010273250 Eddie Davis 750.00
54610 399 Other Contracted Services 04/07/2022 1010273259 Todd E Giles 320.00
54610 399 Other Contracted Services 04/07/2022 1010273261 Jeffrey E. Holt 80.00
54610 399 Other Contracted Services 04/07/2022 1010273277 Jimmy W Peoples 360.00
54610 399 Other Contracted Services 04/07/2022 1010273287 Claude Thompson JR 400.00
54610 399 Other Contracted Services 04/07/2022 1010273288 Tom C Thompson MD 2,208.33

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

Page: 11

Date/Time: 5/5/2022 10:24:01 AM
ACCT OB Name Date Check Nbr Description Amount Paid
Fund: General Fund #(101)
54610 County Coroner/Medical Examiner Check Count: 11 Total: 16,704.33
54900 790 Other Equipment 04/13/2022 1010273320 Land Air Total Communications 7,631.33
54900 Other Public Safety Check Count: 1 Total: 7,631.33
55110 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 04/07/2022 1010273244 Century Link/Business Services 72.63
55110 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 04/07/2022 1010273289 TMA Services, LLC 1,500.00
55110 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 04/13/2022 1010273305 AT&T 86.98
55110 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 04/13/2022 1010273307 Canon Solutions America, Inc 17.25
55110 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 04/13/2022 1010273314 English Mountain Coffee 140.00
55110 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 04/21/2022 1010273344 Atmos Energy 115.78
55110 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 04/21/2022 1010273363 MUS Fibernet 12.00
55110 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 04/29/2022 1010273408 Morristown Utilities 1,417.00
55110 355 Travel 04/07/2022 1010273267 Aliana A Mathes 64.35
55110 355 Travel 04/07/2022 1010273269 Myra G Miller 71.37
55110 355 Travel 04/07/2022 1010273280 Kim Smith 80.15
55110 499 Other Supplies And Materials 04/29/2022 1010273390 Citizen Tribune 750.00
55110 Local Health Center Check Count: 12 Total: 4,327.51
55120 307 Communication 04/07/2022 1010273296 Verizon Wireless 149.30
55120 312 Contracts With Private Agencies 04/29/2022 1010273407 Morristown-Hamblen Humane Soc 20,000.00
55120 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 04/21/2022 1010273351 East Main Service Center 121.43
55120 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 04/29/2022 1010273420 Ultimate Shine 3 Minute Express Car Wash 30.00
55120 425 Gasoline 04/07/2022 1010273258 Fuelman 634.50
55120 499 Other Supplies And Materials 04/13/2022 1010273316 Gall's Inc 1,060.50
55120 Rabies And Animal Control Check Count: 6 Total: 21,995.73
55170 316 Contributions 04/21/2022 1010273358 Helen Ross McNabb Center 1,950.00

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

Page: 12

Date/Time: 5/5/2022 10:24:01 AM
ACCT OB Name Date Check Nbr Description Amount Paid
Fund: General Fund #(101)
55170 Alcohol And Drug Programs Check Count: 1 Total: 1,950.00
55590 316 Contributions 04/21/2022 1010273357 Helen Ross McNabb Center 340.00
55590 316 Contributions 04/21/2022 1010273376 Morristown-Hamblen Childcare 12,500.00
55590 Other Local Welfare Services Check Count: 2 Total: 12,840.00
56100 316 Contributions 04/21/2022 1010273378 Senior Citizens Center 5,800.00
56100 Adult Activities Check Count: 1 Total: 5,800.00
56500 316 Contributions 04/07/2022 1010273271 Morristown-Hamblen Library 75,487.50
56500 Libraries Check Count: 1 Total: 75,487.50
56700 307 Communication 04/07/2022 1010273273 MUS Fibernet 134.22
56700 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 04/29/2022 1010273403 Lowe's 430.92
56700 410 Custodial Supplies 04/07/2022 1010273239 Big M Janitorial 696.55
56700 410 Custodial Supplies 04/07/2022 1010273278 Quality Waste 253.80
56700 410 Custodial Supplies 04/29/2022 1010273423 Walmart Community BRC 133.70
56700 412 Diesel Fuel 04/13/2022 1010273339 Voyager Fleet Systems Inc 272.50
56700 415 Electricity 04/13/2022 1010273304 Appalachian Electric Co-Op 23.16
56700 415 Electricity 04/13/2022 1010273323 Morristown Utilities 4,356.00
56700 425 Gasoline 04/13/2022 1010273339 Voyager Fleet Systems Inc 371.78
56700 454 Water And Sewer 04/13/2022 1010273323 Morristown Ultilities 1,688.00
56700 599 Other Charges 04/21/2022 1010273354 English Mountain Spring Water 16.00
56700 Parks And Fair Boards Check Count: 9 Total: 8,376.63
56900 316 Contributions 04/21/2022 1010273373 HOLA Lakeway 7,500.00
56900 316 Contributions 04/21/2022 1010273375 Morristown Parks & Recreation 150,000.00
56900 Other Social, Cultural And Recreational Check Count: 2 Total: 157,500.00

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

Page: 13

Date/Time: 5/5/2022 10:24:01 AM
ACCT OB Name Date Check Nbr Description Amount Paid
Fund: General Fund #(101)
57100 140 Salary Supplements 04/13/2022 1010273337 University Of TN Extension 42,372.09
57100 307 Communication 04/07/2022 1010273244 Century Link/Business Services 242
57100 355 Travel 04/29/2022 1010273400 Elizabeth Hobbs 225.81
57100 Agricultural Extension Service Check Count: 3 Total: 42,600.32
58110 316 Contributions 04/21/2022 1010273374 Morristown Area Chamber Of Commerce 11,250.00
58110 399 Other Contracted Services 04/29/2022 1010273415 The HBC Group, LLC 2,000.00
58110 Tourism Check Count: 2 Total: 13,250.00
58300 307 Communication 04/07/2022 1010273244 Century Link/Business Services 1.84
58300 Veterans' Services Check Count: 1 Total: 1.84
58600 202 Handling Charges & Administrative Costs 04/13/2022 1010273331 TASC - Client Invoices 195.00
58600 299 Other Fringe Benefits 04/21/2022 1010273356 Hamblen Co Dept Of Education 137.50
58600 Employee Benefits Check Count: 2 Total: 332.50
General Fund #{101) Total: 674,560.11

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

Page: 1

Date/Time: 5/5/2022 10:26:04 AM
ACCT OB Name Date Check Nbr Description Amount Paid
Fund: Solid Waste/Sanitation Fund #{116)
55710 299 Other Fringe Benefits 04/21/2022 1160024629 Hamblen Co Dept Of Education 37.50
55710 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 04/07/2022 1160024620 DPF Solutions 150.00
55710 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 04/07/2022 1160024621 Freightliner of Arizona, LLC 3,039.50
55710 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 04/07/2022 1160024624 NAPA Auto Parts Of Morristown 3,602.13
55710 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 04/07/2022 1160024625 Southern Fluidpower, Inc. 521.44
55710 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 04/29/2022 1160024636 Moore's Tractor and Trailer Repair Inc 536.85
55710 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 04/29/2022 1160024639 Worldwide Equip/Volunteervolvo 1,500.79
55710 359 Disposal Fees 04/29/2022 1160024635 Hamblen County-Morristown Solid Waste 84,212.33
55710 412 Diesel Fuel 04/07/2022 1160024622 Fuelman 22,690.77
55710 425 Gasoline 04/07/2022 1160024622 Fuelman 692.73
55710 451 Uniforms 04/21/2022 1160024628 Cintas Corp., Loc. 207 744.85
55710 733 Solid Waste Equipment 04/29/2022 1160024638 Stringfellow 26,587.60
55710 Sanitation Management Check Count: 11 Total: 144,316.49
Solid Waste/Sanitation Fund#(116) Total: 144,316.49

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

Page: 1

Date/Time: 5/5/2022 10:26:43 AM
ACCT OB Name Date Check Nbr Description Amount Paid
Fund: Highway/Public Works Fund (#131)
61000 302 Advertising 04/13/2022 1313043996 Citizen Tribune 148.50
61000 307 Communication 04/07/2022 1313043982 Century Link/Business Services 0.20
61000 307 Communication 04/07/2022 1313043992 Verizon Wireless 126.90
61000 307 Communication 04/13/2022 1313043994 AT&T 86.14
61000 307 Communication 04/29/2022 1313044016 Comcast Cable 76.95
61000 415 Electricity 04/21/2022 1313044008 Holston Electric Cooperative 800.00
61000 415 Electricity 04/29/2022 1313044020 Morristown Utilities 2,040.00
61000 442 Propane Gas 04/21/2022 1313044005 Amerigas Propane LP 1,024.58
61000 454 Water and Sewer 04/29/2022 1313044020 Morristown Utilities 115.00
61000 599 Other Charges 04/13/2022 1313044001 Smoky Mountain Farmers Co-Op 250.00
61000 599 Other Charges 04/21/2022 1313044004 Able Exterminators, Inc 85.00
61000 599 Other Charges 04/29/2022 1313044017 Elliott Boots 129.95
61000 599 Other Charges 04/29/2022 1313044019 Lowe's 509.68
61000 Administration Check Count: 12 Total: 5,392.90
62000 404 Asphalt - Hot Mix 04/21/2022 1313044006 Blalock & Sons Inc 19,153.69
62000 404 Asphalt - Hot Mix 04/21/2022 1313044009 Newport Paving & Ready Mix 3,385.54
62000 409 Crushed Stone 04/13/2022 1313044003 Vulcan Materials Company 6,174.20
62000 426 General Construction Materials 04/13/2022 1313044001 Smoky Mountain Farmers Co-Op 130.00
62000 443 Road Signs 04/21/2022 1313044010 Vulcan Inc D/B/A Vulcan Signs 1,290.34
62000 451 Uniforms 04/21/2022 1313044007 Cintas Corp., Loc. 207 939.77
62000 467 Fencing 04/29/2022 1313044022 Roadway Solutions LLC 2,600.00
62000 Highway And Bridge Maintenance Check Count: 7 Total: 33,673.54
63100 412 Diesel Fuel 04/07/2022 1313043983 Fuelman 6,394.60
63100 412 Diesel Fuel 04/07/2022 1313043990 Pioneer Petroleum 2,609.53
63100 416 Equipment Parts - Heavy 04/07/2022 1313043987 Interstate Battery System 239.90
63100 416 Equipment Parts - Heavy 04/07/2022 1313043988 Interstate Tractor 710.79

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING Page: 2

Date/Time: 5/5/2022 10:26:43 AM
ACCT OB Name Date Check Nbr Description Amount Paid
Fund: Highway/Public Works Fund (#131)
63100 416 Equipment Parts - Heavy 04/07/2022 1313043993 Wallace Hardware Co 4,834.47
63100 416 Equipment Parts - Heavy 04/13/2022 1313043997 Moore's Tractor and Trailer Repair Inc 3,033.55
63100 416 Equipment Parts - Heavy 04/13/2022 1313043998 Morristown Ford Inc. 7,742.62
63100 416 Equipment Parts - Heavy 04/13/2022 1313043999 NAPA Auto Parts Of Morristown 4,281.19
63100 424 Garage Supplies 04/07/2022 1313043986 Holston Gases 42.95
63100 424 Garage Supplies 04/29/2022 1313044014 American Welding & Gas 101.85
63100 424 Garage Supplies 04/29/2022 1313044018 Holston Gases 3543
63100 425 Gasoline 04/07/2022 1313043983 Fuelman 3,911.96
63100 425 Gasoline 04/13/2022 1313043995 BP 90.18
63100 433 Lubricants 04/07/2022 1313043991 Universal Total Lubricants, Inc. 403.97
63100 446 Small Tools 04/07/2022 1313043989 Lane Sales Power Equipment 379.98
63100 450 Tires And Tubes 04/07/2022 1313043984 Goforth Tire & Auto, Inc 2,090.00
63100 499 Other Supplies And Materials 04/07/2022 1313043989 Lane Sales Power Equipment 44.00
63100 Operation And Maintenance Of Equipment Check Count: 15 Total: 36,946.97
Highway/Public Works Fund (#131) Total: 76,013.41

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY, TENNESSEE
$91,025,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2022

Final
Funding
Report

May 13, 2022

Prepared By:

CUMBERLAND SECURITIES

SIN'CE 19371

CUMBERLAND SECURITIES COMPANY, INC
Independent Registered Municipal Advisors
Knoxville, Tennessee
Telephone: (865) 988-2663

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County, Tennessee
Final Funding Report

TABLE OF CONTENTS

$91,025,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2022

Total Outstanding Debt Service - Chart - CUIMENL..........ccoeoiiiriirieirece e 1
$91,025,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2022 - Debt Service Report - Annual................... 2
$91,025,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2022 - Debt Service Report - Seni-Annual.......... 3
Total Outstanding Debt Service - Chart - POSt NeW MONEY.........ccccoivevviieiieeieie e 4
BONA PrICING REPOIT......ecviitiietiseeeeie ettt bbbttt a e 5
Proof of Arbitrage Yield.........ocveiiiice e 6
FOIM 8038-G StALISTICS. .. .cveiteitieiiiietieiii ettt sttt st bbb sbeebe b reereeneeraenes 8
SOUCES & USES OF FUNGS. ..ot 9

Return to Regular Calendar




Hamblen County, Tennessee
Total Combined Outstanding Debt Service

$12,000,000
LEXISTING DEBT - $9,405,000 New Money (Justice) Series 2021 (TIC 1.96%) i
$11.000,000 4EXISTING DEBT - $19,995,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2020A (TIC 2.39%) A
HEXISTING DEBT - $5,200,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2014 (School Portion) (TIC 1.45%)
$10.000,000 HEXISTING DEBT - $5,200,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2014 (Highways Portion) (TIC 1.45%)
e ®EXISTING DEBT - $11,280,000 Qualified School Construction Bonds, Series 2009 (TIC 1.615%) i
HEXISTING DEBT - $10,100,000 Local Gov. Public Imp. Bonds, Series E-4-A (Synthetic) 1
$9,000,000
$8,000,000
$7,000,000
$6,000,000
$5,000,000
L
$4,000,000
$3,000,000
$2,000,000
$1,000,000 Lh‘*—ﬁ-ﬁ-‘— - M J-\_I-J-Fl-—
$_ T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T IAI_| T T | T I| T I_I T 4' T 1

Q AN AV ™ ax a® Ao AN D O A AN 3 D aX 5 AN 5O O N O v X B O d O 9O O &N O
PP I P T PRI PP T T I RS RFTIFIFFRFFIFFRSIRRS SO
A N A P AN N N I A AN N A N A AN N AN A S AN AP AP P PN SN SN SN PN I

Return to Regular Calendat



EE CUMBERLAND SECURITIES

SINCE 1931

DEBT SERVICE

Hamblen County
$91,025,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2022

Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+I Fiscal Total
05/01/2023 800,000.00 5.000% 3,892,235.00 4,692,235.00 4,692,235.00
05/01/2024 1,100,000.00 5.000% 3,986,450.00 5,086,450.00 5,086,450.00
05/01/2025 950,000.00 5.000% 3,931,450.00 4,881,450.00 4,881,450.00
05/01/2026 2,850,000.00 5.000% 3,883,950.00 6,733,950.00 6,733,950.00
05/01/2027 3,280,000.00 5.000% 3,741,450.00 7,021,450.00 7,021,450.00
05/01/2028 3,285,000.00 5.000% 3,577,450.00 6,862,450.00 6,862,450.00
05/01/2029 3,285,000.00 5.000% 3,413,200.00 6,698,200.00 6,698,200.00
05/01/2030 3,285,000.00 5.000% 3,248,950.00 6,533,950.00 6,533,950.00
05/01/2031 3,285,000.00 5.000% 3,084,700.00 6,369,700.00 6,369,700.00
05/01/2032 3,285,000.00 5.000% 2,920,450.00 6,205,450.00 6,205,450.00
05/01/2033 3,285,000.00 5.000% 2,756,200.00 6,041,200.00 6,041,200.00
05/01/2034 3,285,000.00 5.000% 2,591,950.00 5,876,950.00 5,876,950.00
05/01/2035 3,285,000.00 5.000% 2,427,700.00 5,712,700.00 5,712,700.00
05/01/2036 3,285,000.00 5.000% 2,263,450.00 5,548,450.00 5,548,450.00
05/01/2037 3,280,000.00 4.000% 2,099,200.00 5,379,200.00 5,379,200.00
05/01/2038 3,280,000.00 4.000% 1,968,000.00 5,248,000.00 5,248,000.00
05/01/2039 3,280,000.00 4.000% 1,836,800.00 5,116,800.00 5,116,800.00
05/01/2040 3,280,000.00 4.000% 1,705,600.00 4,985,600.00 4,985,600.00
05/01/2041 3,280,000.00 4.000% 1,574,400.00 4,854,400.00 4,854,400.00
05/01/2042 3,280,000.00 4.000% 1,443,200.00 4,723,200.00 4,723,200.00
05/01/2043 3,280,000.00 4.000% 1,312,000.00 4,592,000.00 4,592,000.00
05/01/2044 3,280,000.00 4.000% 1,180,800.00 4,460,800.00 4,460,800.00
05/01/2045 3,280,000.00 4.000% 1,049,600.00 4,329,600.00 4,329,600.00
05/01/2046 3,280,000.00 4.000% 918,400.00 4,198,400.00 4,198,400.00
05/01/2047 3,280,000.00 4.000% 787,200.00 4,067,200.00 4,067,200.00
05/01/2048 3,280,000.00 4.000% 656,000.00 3,936,000.00 3,936,000.00
05/01/2049 3,280,000.00 4.000% 524,800.00 3,804,800.00 3,804,800.00
05/01/2050 3,280,000.00 4.000% 393,600.00 3,673,600.00 3,673,600.00
05/01/2051 3,280,000.00 4.000% 262,400.00 3,542,400.00 3,542,400.00
05/01/2052 3,280,000.00 4.000% 131,200.00 3,411,200.00 3,411,200.00

91,025,000.00 63,562,785.00 154,587,785.00

Date Structure

Date 05/13/2022
First Coupon Date 11/01/2022
Yield Statistics
Average Coupon 4.2176515%

Weighted Average Maturity 16.241
True Interest Cost (TIC) 3.6131151%

Return to Regular Calend&2



EE CUMBERLAND SECURITIES

SINCE 1931

DEBT SERVICE

Hamblen County
$91,025,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2022

Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+I Fiscal Total
11/01/2022 1,879,010.00 1,879,010.00
05/01/2023 800,000.00 5.000% 2,013,225.00 2,813,225.00 4,692,235.00
11/01/2023 1,993,225.00 1,993,225.00
05/01/2024 1,100,000.00 5.000% 1,993,225.00 3,093,225.00 5,086,450.00
11/01/2024 1,965,725.00 1,965,725.00
05/01/2025 950,000.00 5.000% 1,965,725.00 2,915,725.00 4,881,450.00
11/01/2025 1,941,975.00 1,941,975.00
05/01/2026 2,850,000.00 5.000% 1,941,975.00 4,791,975.00 6,733,950.00
11/01/2026 1,870,725.00 1,870,725.00
05/01/2027 3,280,000.00 5.000% 1,870,725.00 5,150,725.00 7,021,450.00
11/01/2027 1,788,725.00 1,788,725.00
05/01/2028 3,285,000.00 5.000% 1,788,725.00 5,073,725.00 6,862,450.00
11/01/2028 1,706,600.00 1,706,600.00
05/01/2029 3,285,000.00 5.000% 1,706,600.00 4,991,600.00 6,698,200.00
11/01/2029 1,624,475.00 1,624,475.00
05/01/2030 3,285,000.00 5.000% 1,624,475.00 4,909,475.00 6,533,950.00
11/01/2030 1,542,350.00 1,542,350.00
05/01/2031 3,285,000.00 5.000% 1,542,350.00 4,827,350.00 6,369,700.00
11/01/2031 1,460,225.00 1,460,225.00
05/01/2032 3,285,000.00 5.000% 1,460,225.00 4,745,225.00 6,205,450.00
11/01/2032 1,378,100.00 1,378,100.00
05/01/2033 3,285,000.00 5.000% 1,378,100.00 4,663,100.00 6,041,200.00
11/01/2033 1,295,975.00 1,295,975.00
05/01/2034 3,285,000.00 5.000% 1,295,975.00 4,580,975.00 5,876,950.00
11/01/2034 1,213,850.00 1,213,850.00
05/01/2035 3,285,000.00 5.000% 1,213,850.00 4,498,850.00 5,712,700.00
11/01/2035 1,131,725.00 1,131,725.00
05/01/2036 3,285,000.00 5.000% 1,131,725.00 4,416,725.00 5,548,450.00
11/01/2036 1,049,600.00 1,049,600.00
05/01/2037 3,280,000.00 4.000% 1,049,600.00 4,329,600.00 5,379,200.00
11/01/2037 984,000.00 984,000.00
05/01/2038 3,280,000.00 4.000% 984,000.00 4,264,000.00 5,248,000.00
11/01/2038 918,400.00 918,400.00
05/01/2039 3,280,000.00 4.000% 918,400.00 4,198,400.00 5,116,800.00
11/01/2039 852,800.00 852,800.00
05/01/2040 3,280,000.00 4.000% 852,800.00 4,132,800.00 4,985,600.00
11/01/2040 787,200.00 787,200.00
05/01/2041 3,280,000.00 4.000% 787,200.00 4,067,200.00 4,854,400.00
11/01/2041 721,600.00 721,600.00
05/01/2042 3,280,000.00 4.000% 721,600.00 4,001,600.00 4,723,200.00
11/01/2042 656,000.00 656,000.00
05/01/2043 3,280,000.00 4.000% 656,000.00 3,936,000.00 4,592,000.00
11/01/2043 590,400.00 590,400.00
05/01/2044 3,280,000.00 4.000% 590,400.00 3,870,400.00 4,460,800.00
11/01/2044 524,800.00 524,800.00
05/01/2045 3,280,000.00 4.000% 524,800.00 3,804,800.00 4,329,600.00
11/01/2045 459,200.00 459,200.00
05/01/2046 3,280,000.00 4.000% 459,200.00 3,739,200.00 4,198,400.00
11/01/2046 393,600.00 393,600.00
05/01/2047 3,280,000.00 4.000% 393,600.00 3,673,600.00 4,067,200.00
11/01/2047 328,000.00 328,000.00
05/01/2048 3,280,000.00 4.000% 328,000.00 3,608,000.00 3,936,000.00
11/01/2048 262,400.00 262,400.00
05/01/2049 3,280,000.00 4.000% 262,400.00 3,542,400.00 3,804,800.00
11/01/2049 196,800.00 196,800.00
05/01/2050 3,280,000.00 4.000% 196,800.00 3,476,800.00 3,673,600.00
11/01/2050 131,200.00 131,200.00
05/01/2051 3,280,000.00 4.000% 131,200.00 3,411,200.00 3,542,400.00
11/01/2051 65,600.00 65,600.00
05/01/2052 3,280,000.00 4.000% 65,600.00 3,345,600.00 3,411,200.00
91,025,000.00 63,562,785.00 154,587,785.00

Date Structure

Date 05/13/2022
First Coupon Date 11/01/2022
Yield Statistics
Average Coupon 4.2176515%
Weighted Average Maturity 16.241
True Interest Cost (TIC) 3.6131151%

Return to Regular Calende®



$12,000,000

$11,000,000

$10,000,000

$9,000,000 -

$8,000,000 -

$7,000,000 -

$6,000,000 -

$5,000,000 -

$4,000,000 -

$3,000,000 -

$2,000,000 -

$1,000,000 -

$_-

Hamblen County, Tennessee

Total Combined Outstanding Debt Service
Additional Debt Issues of $75,400,000 for Justice Center & $22,000,000 for Elementary School
(Assumes 0.00% Growth in Revenue)

\

== $91,025,000 New Money (Justice & Elem) Series 2022 (T1C 3.61%)

A
\J

I
1
|

\

e Fst. D/S Revenue

b EXISTING DEBT -
b EXISTING DEBT -
Emd EXISTING DEBT -
== EXISTING DEBT -
=== EXISTING DEBT -
=== EXISTING DEBT -

$9,405,000 New Money (Justice) Series 2021 (TIC 1.96%)

$19,995,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2020A (TIC 2.39%)

$5,200,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2014 (School Portion) (TIC 1.45%)
$5,200,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2014 (Highways Portion) (TIC 1.45%)
$11,280,000 Qualified School Construction Bonds, Series 2009 (TIC 1.615%)
$10,100,000 Local Gov. Public Imp. Bonds, Series E-4-A (Synthetic)

e e Fst. D/S Fund Balance

-

2

~

I-

(M

— 1T T 1T 1T 1T 1T 1T 115 1. "

[

1 1 ' I | 1 | | <1 §’1

(N
0 1 1 | . 1 1 §’l

(N
1T 1T 1T 7 1 1 I

(N
o 0 . 1 1 ' ] 1 1 1]

{0
. r . 1. ' 1 1 1 |

(N
[N S N S [ [ - -

(4
1 1 I _ .. | | I

(N
1 1 1 S| | |

(N
1 1 [ | [ J [ ] [ |

(N
1 I 1 | |

(

1 1 5 1 1 | |

[

1 1 | ] ' |N

(N
L . 1 [ I [ | [ ] |

L
o ————————

(M
I ————————

(M

[

[

[

.

[

[

1111l | il
A\

N VA S AD D D A G T T T A N A RN T A R o B S B So)
AR Ry A RO SR AR S IR SR IR LR ARSI SR A SR ARSI g
P AT AR AR AR TR AR DT AR AR AR ASAFP

5

<
07)

<
a
X

<
%,
[7)
87

7
)
D

»

<

Return to Regular Calendat



EE CUMBERLAND SECURITIES

SINCE 1931

BOND PRICING

Hamblen County

$91,025,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2022

Maturity Yield to Call Call Premium
Bond Component Date CUuSsIP Amount Rate Yield Price Maturity Date Price (-Discount)
Bond Component:

05/01/2023  406540SY1 800,000  5.000%  1.950% 102.905 23,240.00
05/01/2024 406540SZ8 1,100,000 5.000%  2.240% 105.280 58,080.00
05/01/2025 406540TA2 950,000 5.000%  2.350% 107.550 71,725.00
05/01/2026 406540TBO 2,850,000 5.000%  2.450% 109.582 273,087.00
05/01/2027 406540TC8 3,280,000 5.000%  2.580% 111.212 367,753.60
05/01/2028 406540TD6 3,285,000 5.000%  2.650%  112.889 423,403.65
05/01/2029 406540TE4 3,285,000 5.000%  2.740% 114.243 467,882.55
05/01/2030 406540TF1 3,285,000 5.000%  2.780%  115.765 517,880.25
05/01/2031 406540TG9 3,285,000 5.000%  2.830% 117.078 561,012.30
05/01/2032 406540TH7 3,285,000 5.000%  2.860% 118.443 605,852.55
05/01/2033  406540TJ3 3,285,000 5.000%  2.920% 117.873 C 3.068% 05/01/2032 100.000 587,128.05
05/01/2034  406540TKO 3,285,000 5.000%  2.970% 117.400 C 3.235% 05/01/2032 100.000 571,590.00
05/01/2035 406540TL8 3,285,000 5.000%  3.000% 117.118 C 3.360% 05/01/2032 100.000 562,326.30
05/01/2036 406540TM6 3,285,000 5.000%  3.010% 117.024 C 3.453% 05/01/2032  100.000 559,238.40
05/01/2037 406540TN4 3,280,000 4.000%  3.330% 105.642 C 3.512% 05/01/2032 100.000 185,057.60
05/01/2038  406540TP9 3,280,000 4.000%  3.350% 105.468 C 3.548% 05/01/2032 100.000 179,350.40
05/01/2039  406540TQ7 3,280,000 4.000%  3.390% 105.121 C 3.594% 05/01/2032 100.000 167,968.80
05/01/2040 406540TRS 3,280,000 4.000% 3.430% 104.776 C 3.636% 05/01/2032 100.000 156,652.80
05/01/2041 406540TS3 3,280,000 4.000%  3.440% 104.690 C 3.655% 05/01/2032 100.000 153,832.00
05/01/2042  406540TT1 3,280,000 4.000%  3.480% 104.346 C 3.690% 05/01/2032 100.000 142,548.80
05/01/2043  406540TUS8 3,280,000 4.000%  3.530% 103.919 C 3.729% 05/01/2032 100.000 128,543.20
05/01/2044  406540TV6 3,280,000 4.000% 3.550% 103.748 C 3.748% 05/01/2032 100.000 122,934.40
05/01/2045 406540TW4 3,280,000 4.000%  3.570% 103.578 C 3.766% 05/01/2032 100.000 117,358.40
05/01/2046 406540TX2 3,280,000 4.000%  3.580% 103.493 C 3.777% 05/01/2032 100.000 114,570.40
71,345,000 7,119,016.45
2052 Term Bond:
05/01/2047 406540UD4 3,280,000 4.000%  3.650% 102.901 C 3.836% 05/01/2032 100.000 95,152.80
05/01/2048 406540UD4 3,280,000 4.000%  3.650% 102.901 C 3.836% 05/01/2032 100.000 95,152.80
05/01/2049 406540UD4 3,280,000 4.000%  3.650% 102.901 C 3.836% 05/01/2032 100.000 95,152.80
05/01/2050 406540UD4 3,280,000 4.000%  3.650% 102.901 C 3.836% 05/01/2032  100.000 95,152.80
05/01/2051 406540UD4 3,280,000 4.000%  3.650% 102.901 C 3.836% 05/01/2032 100.000 95,152.80
05/01/2052  406540UD4 3,280,000 4.000%  3.650% 102.901 C 3.836% 05/01/2032 100.000 95,152.80
19,680,000 570,916.80
91,025,000 7,689,933.25
Dated Date 05/13/2022
Delivery Date 05/13/2022
First Coupon 11/01/2022
Par Amount 91,025,000.00
Premium 7,689,933.25
Production 98,714,933.25  108.448155%
Underwriter's Discount (819,225.00) (0.900000%)

Purchase Price
Accrued Interest

Net Proceeds

97,895,708.25

97,895,708.25

107.548155%

Return to Regular Calendes



EE CUMBERLAND SECURITIES

SINCE 1931

PROOF OF ARBITRAGE YIELD

Hamblen County

$91,025,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2022

Present Value
to 05/13/2022

Date Debt Service @ 3.2665341441%
11/01/2022 1,879,010.00 1,850,811.82
05/01/2023 2,813,225.00 2,726,476.47
11/01/2023 1,993,225.00 1,900,718.17
05/01/2024 3,093,225.00 2,902,264.73
11/01/2024 1,965,725.00 1,814,731.54
05/01/2025 2,915,725.00 2,648,501.97
11/01/2025 1,941,975.00 1,735,647.35
05/01/2026 4,791,975.00 4,214,019.21
11/01/2026 1,870,725.00 1,618,661.48
05/01/2027 5,150,725.00 4,385,090.47
11/01/2027 1,788,725.00 1,498,365.91
05/01/2028 5,073,725.00 4,181,820.10
11/01/2028 1,706,600.00 1,383,994.22
05/01/2029 4,991,600.00 3,982,964.39
11/01/2029 1,624,475.00 1,275,392.31
05/01/2030 4,909,475.00 3,792,537.89
11/01/2030 1,542,350.00 1,172,308.53
05/01/2031 4,827,350.00 3,610,205.22
11/01/2031 1,460,225.00 1,074,501.42
05/01/2032 70,365,225.00 50,945,920.06

126,705,285.00

98,714,933.25

Proceeds Summary
Delivery date 05/13/2022
Par Value 91,025,000.00
Premium (Discount) 7,689,933.25

Target for yield calculation 98,714,933.25

Return to Regular Calende®



EE CUMBERLAND SECURITIES

S1

NCE 1931

PROOF OF ARBITRAGE YIELD

Hamblen County
$91,025,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2022

Assumed Call/Computation Dates for Premium Bonds

Bond Maturity Call Call Yield To

Component Date Rate Yield Date Price Call/Maturity

2052TERM 05/01/2047 4.000% 3.650% 05/01/2032 100.000 3.6502932%

2052TERM 05/01/2048 4.000% 3.650% 05/01/2032 100.000 3.6502932%

2052TERM 05/01/2049 4.000% 3.650% 05/01/2032 100.000 3.6502932%

2052TERM 05/01/2050 4.000% 3.650% 05/01/2032 100.000 3.6502932%

2052TERM 05/01/2051 4.000% 3.650% 05/01/2032 100.000 3.6502932%

2052TERM 05/01/2052 4.000% 3.650% 05/01/2032 100.000 3.6502932%

BOND 05/01/2033 5.000% 2.920% 05/01/2032 100.000 2.9202712%

BOND 05/01/2034 5.000% 2.970% 05/01/2032 100.000 2.9703239%

BOND 05/01/2035 5.000% 3.000% 05/01/2032 100.000 3.0002796%

BOND 05/01/2036 5.000% 3.010% 05/01/2032 100.000 3.0102840%

BOND 05/01/2037 4.000% 3.330% 05/01/2032 100.000 3.3302424%

BOND 05/01/2038 4.000% 3.350% 05/01/2032 100.000 3.3502677%

BOND 05/01/2039 4.000% 3.390% 05/01/2032 100.000 3.3903195%

BOND 05/01/2040 4.000% 3.430% 05/01/2032 100.000 3.4302948%

BOND 05/01/2041 4.000% 3.440% 05/01/2032 100.000 3.4402837%

BOND 05/01/2042 4.000% 3.480% 05/01/2032 100.000 3.4803362%

BOND 05/01/2043 4.000% 3.530% 05/01/2032 100.000 3.5302691%

BOND 05/01/2044 4.000% 3.550% 05/01/2032 100.000 3.5503334%

BOND 05/01/2045 4.000% 3.570% 05/01/2032 100.000 3.5703189%

BOND 05/01/2046 4.000% 3.580% 05/01/2032 100.000 3.5803262%

Rejected Call/Computation Dates for Premium Bonds

Bond Maturity Call Call Yield To Increase
Component Date Rate Yield Date Price Call/Maturity to Yield
2052TERM 05/01/2047 4.000% 3.650% 3.8187882% 0.1684950%
2052TERM 05/01/2048 4.000% 3.650% 3.8228909% 0.1725977%
2052TERM 05/01/2049 4.000% 3.650% 3.8266651% 0.1763719%
2052TERM 05/01/2050 4.000% 3.650% 3.8301461% 0.1798529%
2052TERM 05/01/2051 4.000% 3.650% 3.8333645% 0.1830713%
2052TERM 05/01/2052 4.000% 3.650% 3.8363468% 0.1860536%
BOND 05/01/2033 5.000% 2.920% 3.0684530% 0.1481818%
BOND 05/01/2034 5.000% 2.970% 3.2349486% 0.2646248%
BOND 05/01/2035 5.000% 3.000% 3.3606200% 0.3603404%
BOND 05/01/2036 5.000% 3.010% 3.4534279% 0.4431439%
BOND 05/01/2037 4.000% 3.330% 3.5121763% 0.1819340%
BOND 05/01/2038 4.000% 3.350% 3.5485455% 0.1982778%
BOND 05/01/2039 4.000% 3.390% 3.5943081% 0.2039886%
BOND 05/01/2040 4.000% 3.430% 3.6357261% 0.2054313%
BOND 05/01/2041 4.000% 3.440% 3.6551033% 0.2148196%
BOND 05/01/2042 4.000% 3.480% 3.6905458% 0.2102095%
BOND 05/01/2043 4.000% 3.530% 3.7290145% 0.1987454%
BOND 05/01/2044 4.000% 3.550% 3.7481744% 0.1978410%
BOND 05/01/2045 4.000% 3.570% 3.7659430% 0.1956241%
BOND 05/01/2046 4.000% 3.580% 3.7772563% 0.1969301%

Return to Regular Calendaf



EE CUMBERLAND SECURITIES

SINCE 1931

FORM 8038 STATISTICS

Hamblen County
$91,025,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2022

Dated Date 05/13/2022
Delivery Date 05/13/2022
Redemption
Bond Component Date Principal Coupon Price Issue Price at Maturity
Bond Component:
05/01/2023 800,000.00 5.000% 102.905 823,240.00 800,000.00
05/01/2024 1,100,000.00 5.000% 105.280 1,158,080.00 1,100,000.00
05/01/2025 950,000.00 5.000% 107.550 1,021,725.00 950,000.00
05/01/2026 2,850,000.00 5.000% 109.582 3,123,087.00 2,850,000.00
05/01/2027 3,280,000.00 5.000% 111.212 3,647,753.60 3,280,000.00
05/01/2028 3,285,000.00 5.000% 112.889 3,708,403.65 3,285,000.00
05/01/2029 3,285,000.00 5.000% 114.243 3,752,882.55 3,285,000.00
05/01/2030 3,285,000.00 5.000% 115.765 3,802,880.25 3,285,000.00
05/01/2031 3,285,000.00 5.000% 117.078 3,846,012.30 3,285,000.00
05/01/2032 3,285,000.00 5.000% 118.443 3,890,852.55 3,285,000.00
05/01/2033 3,285,000.00 5.000% 117.873 3,872,128.05 3,285,000.00
05/01/2034 3,285,000.00 5.000% 117.400 3,856,590.00 3,285,000.00
05/01/2035 3,285,000.00 5.000% 117.118 3,847,326.30 3,285,000.00
05/01/2036 3,285,000.00 5.000% 117.024 3,844,238.40 3,285,000.00
05/01/2037 3,280,000.00 4.000% 105.642 3,465,057.60 3,280,000.00
05/01/2038 3,280,000.00 4.000% 105.468 3,459,350.40 3,280,000.00
05/01/2039 3,280,000.00 4.000% 105.121 3,447,968.80 3,280,000.00
05/01/2040 3,280,000.00 4.000% 104.776 3,436,652.80 3,280,000.00
05/01/2041 3,280,000.00 4.000% 104.690 3,433,832.00 3,280,000.00
05/01/2042 3,280,000.00 4.000% 104.346 3,422,548.80 3,280,000.00
05/01/2043 3,280,000.00 4.000% 103.919 3,408,543.20 3,280,000.00
05/01/2044 3,280,000.00 4.000% 103.748 3,402,934.40 3,280,000.00
05/01/2045 3,280,000.00 4.000% 103.578 3,397,358.40 3,280,000.00
05/01/2046 3,280,000.00 4.000% 103.493 3,394,570.40 3,280,000.00
2052 Term Bond:
05/01/2047 3,280,000.00 4.000% 102.901 3,375,152.80 3,280,000.00
05/01/2048 3,280,000.00 4.000% 102.901 3,375,152.80 3,280,000.00
05/01/2049 3,280,000.00 4.000% 102.901 3,375,152.80 3,280,000.00
05/01/2050 3,280,000.00 4.000% 102.901 3,375,152.80 3,280,000.00
05/01/2051 3,280,000.00 4.000% 102.901 3,375,152.80 3,280,000.00
05/01/2052 3,280,000.00 4.000% 102.901 3,375,152.80 3,280,000.00
91,025,000.00 98,714,933.25 91,025,000.00
Stated Weighted
Maturity Interest Issue Redemption Average
Date Rate Price at Maturity Maturity Yield
Final Maturity 05/01/2052 4.000% 3,375,152.80 3,280,000.00
Entire Issue 98,714,933.25 91,025,000.00 16.2414 3.2665%
Proceeds used for accrued interest 0.00
Proceeds used for bond issuance costs (including underwriters' discount) 1,314,933.25
Proceeds used for credit enhancement 0.00
Proceeds allocated to reasonably required reserve or replacement fund 0.00

Return to Regular Calende®



EE CUMBERLAND SECURITIES

SINCE 1931

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Hamblen County

$91,025,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2022

Dated Date 05/13/2022
Delivery Date 05/13/2022

Sources:

Bond Proceeds:

Par Amount 91,025,000.00
Premium 7,689,933.25
98,714,933.25
Uses:
Project Fund Deposits:

Construction Fund - Justice Center
Construction Fund - Schools

Delivery Date Expenses:
Cost of Issuance

Underwriter's Discount:
Underwriter's Discount (Awarded to Lowest Bidder)

75,400,000.00

22,000,000.00

97,400,000.00

495,708.25

819,225.00

98,714,933.25

Return to Regular Calende®



Mooby’s

INVESTORS SERVICE
Rating Action: Moody's assigns Aa3 to Hamblen County, TN's GO Bonds

12 Apr 2022

New York, April 12, 2022 -- Moody's Investors Service has assigned a Aa3 general obligation unlimited tax
(GOULT) rating to Hamblen County, TN's $92.6 million General Obligation Bonds, Series 2022. Moody's
maintains its outstanding GOULT ratings on the county's debt. Post-issuance the county will have $134.1
million in outstanding general obligation debt.

RATINGS RATIONALE

The Aa3 rating reflects the county's growing tax base with elevated taxpayer concentration and below-average
resident income levels. Additionally, the rating reflects the county's satisfactory financial position that has
demonstrated a good deal of stability, its debt burden which increased and is somewhat elevated, will remain
manageable, and average pension liabilities.

RATING OUTLOOK

Outlooks are usually not assigned to local governments with this amount of debt outstanding.
FACTORS THAT COULD LEAD TO AN UPGRADE OF THE RATING

- Sizeable increases in reserve and liquidity levels

- Material growth and diversification of the tax base

- Improved resident wealth and income levels

FACTORS THAT COULD LEAD TO A DOWNGRADE OF THE RATING

- Material, sustained declines in reserves and liquidity

- Significant increase in leverage profile and fixed costs

- Contraction of the tax base and deterioration of resident income levels
LEGAL SECURITY

Debt service on the Series 2022 bonds is supported by the county's full faith and credit pledge and ability to
levy ad valorem property taxes without limitation as to rate or amount.

USE OF PROCEEDS

Proceeds from the Series 2022 bonds will be used to finance various capital improvements across the county
including construction of a new justice center and jail and a new school.

PROFILE

Hamblen County is located in the northeastern portion of Tennessee (Aaa stable), within proximity to Knoxville
(Aa1 stable) and the Tri-Cities areas. The county's population as of the 2019 American Community Survey was
approximately 64,000.

METHODOLOGY

The principal methodology used in this rating was US Local Government General Obligation Debt published in
January 2021 and available at https://www.moodys.com/researchdocumentcontentpage.aspx?
docid=PBM_1260094. Alternatively, please see the Rating Methodologies page on www.moodys.com for a
copy of this methodology.

REGULATORY DISCLOSURES

Return to Regular Calendar


https://www.moodys.com/researchdocumentcontentpage.aspx?docid=PBM_1260094

For further specification of Moody's key rating assumptions and sensitivity analysis, see the sections
Methodology Assumptions and Sensitivity to Assumptions in the disclosure form. Moody's Rating Symbols and
Definitions can be found at: https://www.moodys.com/researchdocumentcontentpage.aspx?
docid=PBC_79004.

For ratings issued on a program, series, category/class of debt or security this announcement provides certain
regulatory disclosures in relation to each rating of a subsequently issued bond or note of the same series,
category/class of debt, security or pursuant to a program for which the ratings are derived exclusively from
existing ratings in accordance with Moody's rating practices. For ratings issued on a support provider, this
announcement provides certain regulatory disclosures in relation to the credit rating action on the support
provider and in relation to each particular credit rating action for securities that derive their credit ratings from
the support provider's credit rating. For provisional ratings, this announcement provides certain regulatory
disclosures in relation to the provisional rating assigned, and in relation to a definitive rating that may be
assigned subsequent to the final issuance of the debt, in each case where the transaction structure and terms
have not changed prior to the assignment of the definitive rating in a manner that would have affected the
rating. For further information please see the ratings tab on the issuer/entity page for the respective issuer on
www.moodys.com.

Regulatory disclosures contained in this press release apply to the credit rating and, if applicable, the related
rating outlook or rating review.

Moody's general principles for assessing environmental, social and governance (ESG) risks in our credit
analysis can be found at http://www.moodys.com/researchdocumentcontentpage.aspx?docid=PBC_1288235 .

Please see www.moodys.com for any updates on changes to the lead rating analyst and to the Moody's legal
entity that has issued the rating.

Please see the ratings tab on the issuer/entity page on www.moodys.com for additional regulatory disclosures
for each credit rating.

Matthew Jaffe

Lead Analyst

REGIONAL_NE

Moody's Investors Service, Inc.
7 World Trade Center

250 Greenwich Street

New York 10007
JOURNALISTS: 1 212 553 0376
Client Service: 1 212 553 1653

Christopher Coviello

Additional Contact
REGIONAL_NE
JOURNALISTS: 1 212 553 0376
Client Service: 1 212 553 1653

Releasing Office:

Moody's Investors Service, Inc.
250 Greenwich Street

New York, NY 10007

U.S.A

JOURNALISTS: 1 212 553 0376
Client Service: 1 212 553 1653

MooDy’s
INVESTORS SERVICE

© 2022 Moody’s Corporation, Moody’s Investors Service, Inc., Moody’s Analytics, Inc. and/or their licensors and
affiliates (collectively, “MOODY’S”). All rights reserved.

CREDIT RATINGS ISSUED BY MOODY'S CREDIT RATINGS AFFILIATES ARE THEIR CURRENT

Return to Regular Calendar


http://www.moodys.com/researchdocumentcontentpage.aspx?docid=PBC_1288235
https://www.moodys.com/researchdocumentcontentpage.aspx?docid=PBC_79004

OPINIONS OF THE RELATIVE FUTURE CREDIT RISK OF ENTITIES, CREDIT COMMITMENTS, OR
DEBT OR DEBT-LIKE SECURITIES, AND MATERIALS, PRODUCTS, SERVICES AND
INFORMATION PUBLISHED BY MOODY’S (COLLECTIVELY, “PUBLICATIONS”) MAY INCLUDE
SUCH CURRENT OPINIONS. MOODY’S DEFINES CREDIT RISK AS THE RISK THAT AN ENTITY
MAY NOT MEET ITS CONTRACTUAL FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS AS THEY COME DUE AND ANY
ESTIMATED FINANCIAL LOSS IN THE EVENT OF DEFAULT OR IMPAIRMENT. SEE APPLICABLE
MOODY’S RATING SYMBOLS AND DEFINITIONS PUBLICATION FOR INFORMATION ON THE
TYPES OF CONTRACTUAL FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS ADDRESSED BY MOODY’S CREDIT
RATINGS. CREDIT RATINGS DO NOT ADDRESS ANY OTHER RISK, INCLUDING BUT NOT
LIMITED TO: LIQUIDITY RISK, MARKET VALUE RISK, OR PRICE VOLATILITY. CREDIT RATINGS,
NON-CREDIT ASSESSMENTS (“ASSESSMENTS”), AND OTHER OPINIONS INCLUDED IN
MOODY’S PUBLICATIONS ARE NOT STATEMENTS OF CURRENT OR HISTORICAL FACT.
MOODY’S PUBLICATIONS MAY ALSO INCLUDE QUANTITATIVE MODEL-BASED ESTIMATES OF
CREDIT RISK AND RELATED OPINIONS OR COMMENTARY PUBLISHED BY MOODY’S
ANALYTICS, INC. AND/OR ITS AFFILIATES. MOODY’S CREDIT RATINGS, ASSESSMENTS,
OTHER OPINIONS AND PUBLICATIONS DO NOT CONSTITUTE OR PROVIDE INVESTMENT OR
FINANCIAL ADVICE, AND MOODY’S CREDIT RATINGS, ASSESSMENTS, OTHER OPINIONS AND
PUBLICATIONS ARE NOT AND DO NOT PROVIDE RECOMMENDATIONS TO PURCHASE, SELL,
OR HOLD PARTICULAR SECURITIES. MOODY’S CREDIT RATINGS, ASSESSMENTS, OTHER
OPINIONS AND PUBLICATIONS DO NOT COMMENT ON THE SUITABILITY OF AN INVESTMENT
FOR ANY PARTICULAR INVESTOR. MOODY’S ISSUES ITS CREDIT RATINGS, ASSESSMENTS
AND OTHER OPINIONS AND PUBLISHES ITS PUBLICATIONS WITH THE EXPECTATION AND
UNDERSTANDING THAT EACH INVESTOR WILL, WITH DUE CARE, MAKE ITS OWN STUDY AND
EVALUATION OF EACH SECURITY THAT IS UNDER CONSIDERATION FOR PURCHASE,
HOLDING, OR SALE.

MOODY’S CREDIT RATINGS, ASSESSMENTS, OTHER OPINIONS, AND PUBLICATIONS ARE NOT
INTENDED FOR USE BY RETAIL INVESTORS AND IT WOULD BE RECKLESS AND INAPPROPRIATE FOR
RETAIL INVESTORS TO USE MOODY’S CREDIT RATINGS, ASSESSMENTS, OTHER OPINIONS OR
PUBLICATIONS WHEN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION. IF IN DOUBT YOU SHOULD CONTACT
YOUR FINANCIAL OR OTHER PROFESSIONAL ADVISER.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS PROTECTED BY LAW, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO,
COPYRIGHT LAW, AND NONE OF SUCH INFORMATION MAY BE COPIED OR OTHERWISE
REPRODUCED, REPACKAGED, FURTHER TRANSMITTED, TRANSFERRED, DISSEMINATED,
REDISTRIBUTED OR RESOLD, OR STORED FOR SUBSEQUENT USE FOR ANY SUCH PURPOSE, IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IN ANY FORM OR MANNER OR BY ANY MEANS WHATSOEVER, BY ANY PERSON
WITHOUT MOODY’S PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT.

MOODY’S CREDIT RATINGS, ASSESSMENTS, OTHER OPINIONS AND PUBLICATIONS ARE NOT
INTENDED FOR USE BY ANY PERSON AS A BENCHMARK AS THAT TERM IS DEFINED FOR
REGULATORY PURPOSES AND MUST NOT BE USED IN ANY WAY THAT COULD RESULT IN THEM
BEING CONSIDERED A BENCHMARK.

All information contained herein is obtained by MOODY’S from sources believed by it to be accurate and
reliable. Because of the possibility of human or mechanical error as well as other factors, however, all
information contained herein is provided “AS IS” without warranty of any kind. MOODY'S adopts all necessary
measures so that the information it uses in assigning a credit rating is of sufficient quality and from sources
MOODY'S considers to be reliable including, when appropriate, independent third-party sources. However,
MOODY’S is not an auditor and cannot in every instance independently verify or validate information received
in the rating process or in preparing its Publications.

To the extent permitted by law, MOODY’S and its directors, officers, employees, agents, representatives,
licensors and suppliers disclaim liability to any person or entity for any indirect, special, consequential, or
incidental losses or damages whatsoever arising from or in connection with the information contained herein or
the use of or inability to use any such information, even if MOODY’S or any of its directors, officers, employees,
agents, representatives, licensors or suppliers is advised in advance of the possibility of such losses or
damages, including but not limited to: (a) any loss of present or prospective profits or (b) any loss or damage
arising where the relevant financial instrument is not the subject of a particular credit rating assigned by

Return to Regular Calendar



MOODY’S.

To the extent permitted by law, MOODY’S and its directors, officers, employees, agents, representatives,
licensors and suppliers disclaim liability for any direct or compensatory losses or damages caused to any
person or entity, including but not limited to by any negligence (but excluding fraud, willful misconduct or any
other type of liability that, for the avoidance of doubt, by law cannot be excluded) on the part of, or any
contingency within or beyond the control of, MOODY’S or any of its directors, officers, employees, agents,
representatives, licensors or suppliers, arising from or in connection with the information contained herein or the
use of or inability to use any such information.

NO WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO THE ACCURACY, TIMELINESS, COMPLETENESS,
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OF ANY CREDIT RATING,
ASSESSMENT, OTHER OPINION OR INFORMATION IS GIVEN OR MADE BY MOODY’S IN ANY FORM OR
MANNER WHATSOEVER.

Moody’s Investors Service, Inc., a wholly-owned credit rating agency subsidiary of Moody’s Corporation
(“MCQ”), hereby discloses that most issuers of debt securities (including corporate and municipal bonds,
debentures, notes and commercial paper) and preferred stock rated by Moody’s Investors Service, Inc. have,
prior to assignment of any credit rating, agreed to pay to Moody’s Investors Service, Inc. for credit ratings
opinions and services rendered by it fees ranging from $1,000 to approximately $5,000,000. MCO and Moody’s
Investors Service also maintain policies and procedures to address the independence of Moody'’s Investors
Service credit ratings and credit rating processes. Information regarding certain affiliations that may exist
between directors of MCO and rated entities, and between entities who hold credit ratings from Moody’s
Investors Service and have also publicly reported to the SEC an ownership interest in MCO of more than 5%, is
posted annually at www.moodys.com under the heading “Investor Relations — Corporate Governance —
Director and Shareholder Affiliation Policy.”

Additional terms for Australia only: Any publication into Australia of this document is pursuant to the Australian
Financial Services License of MOODY'’S affiliate, Moody’s Investors Service Pty Limited ABN 61 003 399
657AFSL 336969 and/or Moody’s Analytics Australia Pty Ltd ABN 94 105 136 972 AFSL 383569 (as
applicable). This document is intended to be provided only to “wholesale clients” within the meaning of section
761G of the Corporations Act 2001. By continuing to access this document from within Australia, you represent
to MOODY'’S that you are, or are accessing the document as a representative of, a “wholesale client” and that
neither you nor the entity you represent will directly or indirectly disseminate this document or its contents to
“retail clients” within the meaning of section 761G of the Corporations Act 2001. MOODY'S credit rating is an
opinion as to the creditworthiness of a debt obligation of the issuer, not on the equity securities of the issuer or
any form of security that is available to retail investors.

Additional terms for Japan only: Moody's Japan K.K. (“MJKK”) is a wholly-owned credit rating agency subsidiary
of Moody's Group Japan G.K., which is wholly-owned by Moody’s Overseas Holdings Inc., a wholly-owned
subsidiary of MCO. Moody’s SF Japan K.K. (“MSFJ”) is a wholly-owned credit rating agency subsidiary of
MJKK. MSFJ is not a Nationally Recognized Statistical Rating Organization (“NRSRO”). Therefore, credit
ratings assigned by MSFJ are Non-NRSRO Credit Ratings. Non-NRSRO Credit Ratings are assigned by an
entity that is not a NRSRO and, consequently, the rated obligation will not qualify for certain types of treatment
under U.S. laws. MJKK and MSFJ are credit rating agencies registered with the Japan Financial Services
Agency and their registration numbers are FSA Commissioner (Ratings) No. 2 and 3 respectively.

MJKK or MSFJ (as applicable) hereby disclose that most issuers of debt securities (including corporate and
municipal bonds, debentures, notes and commercial paper) and preferred stock rated by MJKK or MSFJ (as
applicable) have, prior to assignment of any credit rating, agreed to pay to MJKK or MSFJ (as applicable) for
credit ratings opinions and services rendered by it fees ranging from JPY 100,000 to approximately
JPY550,000,000.

MJKK and MSFJ also maintain policies and procedures to address Japanese regulatory requirements.

Return to Regular Calendar


http://www.moodys.com/

S&P Global
Ratings

RatingsDirect’

Summary:

Hamblen County, Tennessee; General
Obligation; General Obligation
Equivalent Security

Primary Credit Analyst:
Bobby E Otter, Toronto 1-647-480-3517; robert.otter@spglobal.com

Secondary Contact:
Matthew T Martin, New York + 1 (212) 438 8227; Matthew.Martin@spglobal.com

Table Of Contents

Rating Action
Stable Outlook
Credit Opinion

Related Research

WWW.STANDARDANDPOORS.COM/RATINGSDIRECT APRIL 13,2022 1
Return to Regular Calendar



Summary:

Hamblen County, Tennessee; General Obligation;
General Obligation Equivalent Security

Credit Profile

US$94.0 mil GO bnds ser 2022 due 05/01/2052
Long Term Rating AA-/Stable New

Sevier Cnty Pub Bldg Auth, Tennessee
Hamblen Cnty, Tennessee
Sevier Cnty Pub Bldg Auth (Hamblen Cnty) GO Equiv (AMBAC)
Unenhanced Rating AA-(SPUR)/Stable Affirmed

Many issues are enhanced by bond insurance.

Rating Action

S&P Global Ratings assigned its 'AA-' long-term rating to Hamblen County, Tenn.'s $94.0 million series 2022 general
obligation (GO) bonds. At the same time, S&P Global Ratings affirmed its 'AA-' rating on the county's GO debt

outstanding. The outlook is stable.

The county's full-faith-and-credit pledge, payable from unlimited ad valorem taxes to be levied on all taxable property
within the corporate limits of the county, secures the series 2022 GO bonds. The bond proceeds will fund the

construction of a new justice center and elementary school.

Credit overview

Hamblen County continues to report surplus general fund operations, and, as a result, its general fund balance is very
strong, in our view. While the county is nearly tripling its debt burden at this time, we do not believe it will impact its
overall credit profile as officials proactively increased debt service millage in previous years helping to build up the
debt service fund balance in anticipation of the projects. Demographic and economic growth remains positive in the
county, located in northeastern Tennessee, as both market values and population rose at a steady pace in recent years.
However, credit risks remain, as the county's incomes are below average and its tax base is more concentrated than

that of peers.

The stable outlook reflects our expectation that the county will maintain at least balanced general fund performance
and very strong reserves and liquidity, despite its increasing debt burden. Revenue from the federal stimulus provides

further credit stability. As a result, we do not expect to raise or lower the rating within the two-year outlook period.
The 'AA-' rating reflects our opinion of the county's:

» Manufacturing-based economy with continued population and market value growth but below-average income
metrics;

» Four consecutive general fund surpluses with very strong reserves;

WWW.STANDARDANDPOORS.COM/RATINGSDIRECT APRIL 13,2022 2
Return to Regular Calendar



Summary: Hamblen County, Tennessee; General Obligation; General Obligation Equivalent Security

» Adequate management with standard Financial Management Assessment (FMA) and very strong institutional
framework; and,

» Very weak debt profile, a small portion of which is variable rate

Environmental, social, and governance

We analyzed the county's social risks and determined that all are in line with our view of the sector standard. In our
view, oversight provided by the Tennessee comptroller's offices provides basis for strong governance across the state.
The county has not experienced any extreme weather events in recent years, so we view its environmental risk to be
in line with our view of the sector, although we do note a slightly increased wildfire risk in eastern Tennessee

compared with the rest of the state.

Stable Outlook

Upside scenario

We could raise the rating if Hamblen County's economic metrics, particularly income indicators, improve to levels that
we consider commensurate with those of higher-rated peers, and the county's tax base were to become more diverse,
or if the county formalizes more of its financial management policies and practices coupled with moderation of its debt

profile, all else being equal.

Downside scenario
We could lower the rating if the county's general fund operations deteriorate, resulting in a decline in reserves, or,

while unlikely, if economic metrics decline significantly.

Credit Opinion

Manufacturing-based economy with continued population and market value growth but
below-average income metrics

Hamblen County, in northeast Tennessee, continues to realize economic and population growth; the estimated
population grew about 12% since the 2000 census, to 65,083 in 2020. The county seat is Morristown and it is part of
the Morristown metropolitan statistical area (MSA), which we view as weak, however, the county is about 40 miles
northeast of Knoxville. The county's economy is based in manufacturing--particularly automotive suppliers and food
production--agriculture, health care, and government services. Officials report continued industrial and residential
development, with the county expecting to add about 1,000 single- and multi-family homes in the come years. Since
2017, Hamblen County's assessed value (AV) increased by $258.8 million, or 17.9%, to $1.7 billion in 2022. We expect

the county's economy will continue to grow over the outlook period.

S&P Global Economics indicates that the national economic outlook is improving and remains largely healthy despite
a slight cooldown due to pricing pressures tied to supply chain distributions (see "U.S. Economic Outlook Q2 2022:
Spring Chills," published March 29, 2022, on RatingsDirect). Hamblen County's unemployment rate was 7.1% in 2020,
but it fell to 3.4% in February 2022.

WWW.STANDARDANDPOORS.COM/RATINGSDIRECT APRIL 13,2022 3
Return to Regular Calendar



Summary: Hamblen County, Tennessee; General Obligation; General Obligation Equivalent Security

Four consecutive general fund surpluses with very strong reserves

Hamblen County reported a general fund surplus in fiscal 2021, which management attributes to the county's cautious
budgeting practices as officials have kept expenditures below budgeted levels while revenue has outpaced
expectations. The county derives most general fund revenue from local taxes, with property taxes being the county's
largest revenue source accounting for 40% of total general fund revenue in fiscal 2021, followed by fines/forfeitures
(16%), state sources (14%), and a wheel tax (7%). Officials confirmed that local revenue sources remained stable or

increased throughout the pandemic.

With a few months remaining in the fiscal year, the county expects to report a general fund surplus in fiscal 2022, as it
is once again outperforming its budget. The county is receiving $12.6 million in American Rescue Plan funds, which
officials plan to use for the justice center and elementary school projects, as well as expansion of its emergency

communications system and water and storm water improvements.

As a result of the county's strong performance in recent years, its available general fund balance levels are very strong,
in our view, at 49.2% of general fund expenditures at the end of fiscal 2021. Furthermore, the county expects to add to
its reserve position at the end of fiscal 2022 and management has no plans to draw down reserves in the near term.

Therefore, we expect the county's general fund reserves will remain very strong over the outlook period.

The county expects to pass a balanced budget for fiscal 2023. The county expects labor costs will increase, however it
feels it is well positioned to take on the additional cost as revenue growth remains strong. Furthermore, the county
planned for the additional debt being issued by increasing its debt service property tax rate in previous years;
therefore, we expect the county's proactive management team will continue to make the necessary adjustment to

maintain at least balance general fund operations over the outlook period.

Hamblen County's cash position is very strong, in our view, and we expect the county's liquidity will remain very

strong over the next two years.

Adequate management with standard FMA
The current management team has been with the county for at least four years. Highlights include:

+ Strong revenue and expenditure assumptions, using a line-item budgeting approach, with three-to-five years of
historical data and consulting with outside sources;

» Monthly budget-to-actual reports are provided to the commissioners and the budget can be amended as needed;

» The county does not have a formal investment policy, but it adheres to state guidelines; investment holdings and
balances are reported to the commissioners annually;

» A formal debt management policy identifies debt types that can be issued and debt reporting guidelines;

» The county does not have a formal fund balance policy, but management targets maintaining 25% of general fund
expenditures in reserves for cash-flow purposes, which it is currently meeting;

» The county does not maintain a long-term capital plan or financial forecast.

WWW.STANDARDANDPOORS.COM/RATINGSDIRECT APRIL 13,2022 4
Return to Regular Calendar



Summary: Hamblen County, Tennessee; General Obligation; General Obligation Equivalent Security

With additional debt, the county's profile is now very weak debt, a small portion of which is variable
rate

After this issuance, Hamblen County's direct debt will be $141.3 million. We understand the county could issue $12.0
million in additional debt in the next 12 months with the City of Morristown for an enterprise project, but we do not
anticipate changing our view of the county's debt profile in the near term. Approximately 38.4% of the direct debt is

scheduled to be repaid within 10 years, which we view as slow.

The county has an outstanding constant maturity swap (CMS) with Deutsche Bank A.G., managed by Morgan Keegan
Financial Products, Inc., the current notional amount of the loan is $7.0 million, and it matures on June 1, 2025. The
mark-to-market value of the swap is estimated at a $320,000 as of April 1, 2022. The county has no plans to terminate
the swaps at this time. Under the current swap agreement with Morgan Keegan, termination events related to the
swap, in our view, are remote, including nonpayment, bankruptcy, or if the county's credit rating becomes
non-investment grade; we consider this occurrence remote given the current rating and the county's very strong cash
position, which offsets this risk. In our view, the county has sufficient liquidity to cover the $320,000 termination

payment in the event of immediate acceleration.

The district has exposure to the LIBOR benchmark which is set to expire in 2023. Officials indicate that discussions to
replace LIBOR have begun, including possibly termination of the swap, although a final decision on termination or
transition from its LIBOR-based instruments has been made. For more information on LIBOR risks, please see the
article "How S&P Global Ratings Thinks About LIBOR Risks In U.S. Public Finance" published on April 7, 2021, on
RatingsDirect.

Net direct debt includes the debt issued for Hamblen County Department of Education by the county. As the schools
are presented as a component unit of the county, we don't include its revenue in our calculation of total governmental
fund revenue. However, as Tennessee counties, including Hamblen County, are liable for debt issued for schools, we

include these obligations in our calculation of direct debt.
Pension and other postemployment benefits liabilities are not currently a credit pressure

We do not view pension liabilities as an immediate credit risk for Hamblen County, given our opinion of the county's

very strong plan funding status and currently affordable contributions.
Hamblen County participates in the following plans as of June 30, 2020:

+ Tennessee Consolidated Retirement System (TCRS), an agent multiple-employer, defined-benefit pension plan,
which was 103% funded, with a proportionate share of the plan's net asset of $2.2 million.

TCRS is an agent multiple employer plan, meaning assets are jointly managed. TCRS made significant funding
progress in the most recent year, with contributions exceeding our minimum funding progress metric. We believe that
the plan's closed, level-dollar amortization of less than 20 years will lead to timely paydown of unfunded liabilities. The
plan's assumed discount rate has recently been lowered to 6.75% from 7.25%, still slightly higher than our guideline
metrics thus we see some risk of cost escalation due to market volatility. For more information, see "Pension Spotlight:
Risk Sharing Dilutes Pension Burden For Five States," published April 21, 2021.

WWW.STANDARDANDPOORS.COM/RATINGSDIRECT APRIL 13,2022 5
Return to Regular Calendar



Summary: Hamblen County, Tennessee; General Obligation; General Obligation Equivalent Security

The county also provides a single-employer, defined benefit other postemployment benefits (OPEB) plan to eligible
retirees and their spouses. OPEB are funded on a pay-as-you-go basis, with a liability of $108,000.

Very strong institutional framework

The institutional framework score for Tennessee counties is very strong.

Hamblen County, Tenn.--Key Credit Metrics

Most recent Historical information

2021 2020 2019
Weak economy
Projected per capita EBI % of U.S. 71.7
Market value per capita ($) 87,033
Population 65,083 64,833
County unemployment rate(%) 7.1
Market value ($000) 5,664,373 5,770,175 5,240,487
Ten largest taxpayers % of taxable value 32.8
Strong budgetary performance
Operating fund result % of expenditures 18.2 3.7 4.1
Total governmental fund result % of expenditures 16.8 (22.9) 5.2
Very strong budgetary flexibility
Available reserves % of operating expenditures 49.2 31.0 27.5
Total available reserves ($000) 10,071 6,348 5,548
Very strong liquidity
Total government cash % of governmental fund expenditures 123.1 86.5 50.2
Total government cash % of governmental fund debt service 935.1 952.7 265.2
Adequate management
Financial Management Assessment Standard
Very weak debt and long-term liabilities
Debt service % of governmental fund expenditures 13.2 9.1 18.9
Net direct debt % of governmental fund revenue 372.0
Overall net debt % of market value 3.6
Direct debt 10-year amortization (%) 38.4
Required pension contribution % of governmental fund expenditures 4.3
OPEB actual contribution % of governmental fund expenditures 0.0

Very strong institutional framework

Data points and ratios may reflect analytical adjustments. EBI--Effective buying income. OPEB--Other postemployment benefits.

Related Research

* Credit Conditions: U.S. Regions' Economies Perk Up As The Pandemic's Impact Ebbs, April 16, 2021
» S&P Public Finance Local GO Criteria: How We Adjust Data For Analytic Consistency, Sept. 12, 2013

APRIL 13,2022 6

WWW.STANDARDANDPOORS.COM/RATINGSDIRECT
Return to Regular Calendar



Summary: Hamblen County, Tennessee; General Obligation; General Obligation Equivalent Security

 Alternative Financing: Disclosure Is Critical To Credit Analysis In Public Finance, Feb. 18, 2014

 Criteria Guidance: Assessing U.S. Public Finance Pension And Other Postemployment Obligations For GO Debt,
Local Government GO Ratings, And State Ratings, Oct. 7, 2019

» Through The ESG Lens 3.0: The Intersection Of ESG Credit Factors And U.S. Public Finance Credit Factors, March
2,2022

» 2020 Update Of Institutional Framework For U.S. Local Governments

Certain terms used in this report, particularly certain adjectives used to express our view on rating relevant factors, have specific meanings ascribed
to them in our criteria, and should therefore be read in conjunction with such criteria. Please see Ratings Criteria at www.standardandpoors.com for
further information. Complete ratings information is available to subscribers of RatingsDirect at www.capitalig.com. All ratings affected by this rating
action can be found on S&P Global Ratings' public website at www.standardandpoors.com. Use the Ratings search box located in the left column.

WWW.STANDARDANDPOORS.COM/RATINGSDIRECT APRIL 13,2022 7
Return to Regular Calendar



Copyright © 2022 by Standard & Poor’s Financial Services LLC. All rights reserved.

No content (including ratings, credit-related analyses and data, valuations, model, software or other application or output therefrom) or any part thereof (Content) may be
modified, reverse engineered, reproduced or distributed in any form by any means, or stored in a database or retrieval system, without the prior written permission of
Standard & Poor's Financial Services LLC or its affiliates (collectively, S&P). The Content shall not be used for any unlawful or unauthorized purposes. S&P and any third-party
providers, as well as their directors, officers, shareholders, employees or agents (collectively S&P Parties) do not guarantee the accuracy, completeness, timeliness or
availability of the Content. S&P Parties are not responsible for any errors or omissions (negligent or otherwise), regardless of the cause, for the results obtained from the use
of the Content, or for the security or maintenance of any data input by the user. The Content is provided on an “as is” basis. S&P PARTIES DISCLAIM ANY AND ALL EXPRESS
OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ANY WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR USE, FREEDOM
FROM BUGS, SOFTWARE ERRORS OR DEFECTS, THAT THE CONTENT'S FUNCTIONING WILL BE UNINTERRUPTED OR THAT THE CONTENT WILL OPERATE WITH ANY
SOFTWARE OR HARDWARE CONFIGURATION. In no event shall S&P Parties be liable to any party for any direct, indirect, incidental, exemplary, compensatory, punitive,
special or consequential damages, costs, expenses, legal fees, or losses (including, without limitation, lost income or lost profits and opportunity costs or losses caused by
negligence) in connection with any use of the Content even if advised of the possibility of such damages.

Credit-related and other analyses, including ratings, and statements in the Content are statements of opinion as of the date they are expressed and not statements of fact.
S&P's opinions, analyses and rating acknowledgment decisions (described below) are not recommendations to purchase, hold, or sell any securities or to make any
investment decisions, and do not address the suitability of any security. S&P assumes no obligation to update the Content following publication in any form or format. The
Content should not be relied on and is not a substitute for the skill, judgment and experience of the user, its management, employees, advisors and/or clients when making
investment and other business decisions. S&P does not act as a fiduciary or an investment advisor except where registered as such. While S&P has obtained information from
sources it believes to be reliable, S&P does not perform an audit and undertakes no duty of due diligence or independent verification of any information it receives. Rating-
related publications may be published for a variety of reasons that are not necessarily dependent on action by rating committees, including, but not limited to, the publication
of a periodic update on a credit rating and related analyses.

To the extent that regulatory authorities allow a rating agency to acknowledge in one jurisdiction a rating issued in another jurisdiction for certain regulatory purposes, S&P
reserves the right to assign, withdraw or suspend such acknowledgment at any time and in its sole discretion. S&P Parties disclaim any duty whatsoever arising out of the
assignment, withdrawal or suspension of an acknowledgment as well as any liability for any damage alleged to have been suffered on account thereof.

S&P keeps certain activities of its business units separate from each other in order to preserve the independence and objectivity of their respective activities. As a result,
certain business units of S&P may have information that is not available to other S&P business units. S&P has established policies and procedures to maintain the
confidentiality of certain non-public information received in connection with each analytical process.

S&P may receive compensation for its ratings and certain analyses, normally from issuers or underwriters of securities or from obligors. S&P reserves the right to disseminate
its opinions and analyses. S&P's public ratings and analyses are made available on its Web sites, www.standardandpoors.com (free of charge), and www.ratingsdirect.com
(subscription), and may be distributed through other means, including via S&P publications and third-party redistributors. Additional information about our ratings fees is
available at www.standardandpoors.com/usratingsfees.

STANDARD & POOR'S, S&P and RATINGSDIRECT are registered trademarks of Standard & Poor’s Financial Services LLC.

WWW.STANDARDANDPOORS.COM/RATINGSDIRECT APRIL 13,2022 8
Return to Regular Calendar



RESOLUTION 22— 11__

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING THE DISPOSITION OF INTEREST EARNED ON THE

PROCEEDS OF GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS ISSUED FOR THE JUSTICE CENTER
AND LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PROJECTS

WHEREAS, Hamblen County issued tax-exempt General Obligation municipal bonds to
finance the construction of a new justice center, a new Lincoln Elementary
school and the renovation of Morristown-Hamblen West High School; and,

WHEREAS, the bond proceeds associated with such bond issues were deposited through the
Hamblen County Trustee to earn interest income; and,

WHEREAS, Hamblen County has determined that these bond proceeds are being used for
projects benefiting the citizens of Hamblen County; and,

WHEREAS, the Hamblen County Commission has determined that it is in the best interest of
the citizens of the county that the interest earnings from the bond proceeds be
held in the Construction Fund (# 189) to be available for the projects;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Hamblen County Commission directs the Trustee and
Finance Department to record all interest earned on such bond proceeds to the Construction
Fund (#189) where it can be used for the projects, if needed, and transfer interest earnings
recorded previous to this date in the General Debt Service (#151) to the Construction Fund
(#189).

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all resolutions of the Hamblen County Commission, which are
in conflict with this resolution, are hereby repealed.

Duly passed and approved this 19" day of May 2022.

APPROVED:

Howard Shipley, Chairman HCLB
APPROVED:

Bill Brittain, County Mayor
ATTEST:

Penny Petty, County Clerk

Return to Regular Calendar



RESOLUTION 20-15
A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING THE DISPOSITION OF INTEREST EARNED ON THE
PROCEEDS OF GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS

WHEREAS, Hamblen County from time to time issues General Obligation Bonds, and

WHEREAS, the bond proceeds associated with such bonds are deposited by the Hamblen County
Trustee where they earn interest; and

WHEREAS, Hamblen County has determined that these bond proceeds will be used for projects
benefiting the citizens of Hamblen County; and

WHEREAS, the Hamblen County Commission has determined that it is in the best interests of the
citizens of Hamblen County that the interest earned on these bond proceeds be recorded
in the General Debt Service Fund, Fund 151, where such interest will be used to help
retire the debt (principal and interest) associated with any such General Obligation
Bonds.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Hamblen County Commission directs the Trustee to record
all interest earned on such bond proceeds in the General Debt Service Fund, Fund 151,
where it will be used to help retire the debt (principal and interest) associated with any
such General Obligation Bonds.

Duly passed and approved this 19" day of March, 2020.

APPROVED:
Chatrman
Hamblen County Legislative Body

APPROVED: (IM

Bill Brittain,.C

\ 4 —

ATTEST: ‘ o
Penny Petty, CZqﬂmty Clerk
/

Return to Regular Calendar



STATE OF TENNESSEE

Local Fiscal Recovery Fund

Tennessee Technical and Training Assistance Program
Hamblen County

4/27/2022

TN Department of
Finance &

— AQMinistration

Return to Regular Calendar




Tennessee State Fiscal Recovery Funds 1

Table of Contents

o o] = N 1 (o Tz 11 [0 ] o IO ERPPPP PP 2
12 DISCIAIMET ..ttt 2
I RISK ASSESSIMENTS ...ttt 3
i Communications IMProvemMent ProJeCT... . 3
1. JAH] & JUSTICE CONTET ettt e et e st e e s bt e e e bt e e sabe e e sabeeesnree e nneesanneeeas 5
11, STOrMWaATer IMPIOVEMENTS ... e s s e e e e e e s e s e s e s e s e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e eenenns 7
iv. Replacement of Old and Leaking Water LINES .......cccvieeeiiiiiie it ettt e e e e e e e saa e e e s ennaeeeeans 8
AV \ VLAV VAVl o To o] M @o] o 1 o ¥ Lot o o I od o [T o U PURPR 9
V: Additional ComplianCce REQUITEMENTS ......coiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeee ettt 11

Return to Regular Calendar



Tennessee State Fiscal Recovery Funds 2

I: Total Allocation

Total Allocation $12,612,668.00
Communications Improvement Project $2,500,000.00
Jail & Justice Center $7,500,000.00
Stormwater Improvements $275,000.00
Replacement of Old and Leaking Water Lines $825,000.00
New School Construction Project $1,512,668.00
Total Estimated Cost of Projects Submitted $12,612,668.00
Remaining Allocation Amount $0.00
lI: Disclaimer

This packet is designed to offer feedback and guidance regarding spend plan eligibility under
Treasury’s Final Rule for State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds. It is not a guarantee of eligibility
and the recipients’ will be responsible for complying with all of Treasury’s eligibility and reporting
requirements. In the event spending is deemed to be in violation of the final rule by Treasury, the
recipient will be responsible for any recoupment costs.

Return to Regular Calendar



Tennessee State Fiscal Recovery Funds 3

- Risk Assessments

I: Communications Improvement Project

Local Government: Hamblen County

Project Name: Communications Improvement Project
Project Number: #318

Expenditure Category: 6.1 Provision of Government Services
Estimated Project Cost: $2,500,000.00

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:
*Note: The project description below was provided by the local government.

Hamblen County and Morristown City are partnering to integrate and extend portable radio
and cell phone coverage for all emergency responders in Hamblen County. This responder
group includes the Morristown City police and fire departments; the Hamblen County Sheriff’'s
Department; all Hamblen County volunteer fire departments; the Hamblen County EMA
department; the Morristown-Hamblen County Emergency Medical Service; as well as
providing connectivity to Walters State Community College. The current system has many
dead spots and areas with poor reception. The new system will provide more complete
coverage and provide seemless roll-over between radio and cell phone coverage. The
pandemic emphasized the need for reliable emergency response that extends throughout
the county. This project is expected to be complete by late 2022 or early 2023.

Expenditure Category: 6.1 Provision of Government Services

ELIGIBILITY ASSESSMENT:

Revenue Replacement/Government Services Test:

i. Does local government plan to spend funds attributed to revenue replacement on
eligible government services?

e SATISFIED

e Government services generally include any service traditionally provided by a
government, including construction of roads and other infrastructure, provision of public
safety and other services, and health and educational services. Funds spent under
government services are subject to streamlined reporting and compliance requirements.

i. Will expenses be incurred between March 3, 2021, and December 31, 2024 (i.e.
obligated by 12/31/24 and performance completed by 12/31/26)?

e SATISFIED

e Period of Performance given: 2022 - 2023

CONCLUSION:

The project described appears to be an eligible use of ARPA dollars based on the facts, data,
and circumstances represented in the project description. The Final Rule on Page 4408
states the following regarding eligible provision of government services, “Treasury continues
to believe that the lists of activities that either are or are not providing government services
are accurate but is clarifying here that, generally speaking, services provided by the recipient
governments are “government services” under the interim final rule and final rule, unless

Return to Regular Calendar



Tennessee State Fiscal Recovery Funds 4

Treasury has stated otherwise. Government services include, but are not limited to,
maintenance or pay-go funded building of infrastructure, including roads; modernization of
cybersecurity, including hardware, software, and protection of critical infrastructure; health
services; environmental remediation; school or educational services; and the provision of
police, fire, and other public safety services. The aforementioned list of government services
is not exclusive. However, recipients should be mindful that other restrictions may apply,
including those articulated in the section Restrictions on Use. In the final rule, Treasury is
maintaining the limitations on government services included in the interim final rule and has
addressed and responded to public commenters on these issues in the section Restrictions
on Use.” Based on the section of the Final Rule cited herein, this appears to be an eligible
use of ARPA funds. This evaluation is based on the facts and data provided in the proposal
and is subject to change if the terms of the proposed project are substantively changed.

Return to Regular Calendar



Tennessee State Fiscal Recovery Funds 5

il. Jail & Justice Center

Local Government: Hamblen County

Project Name: Jail & Justice Center

Project Number: #320

Expenditure Category: 6.1 Provision of Government Services
Estimated Project Cost: $7,500,000.00

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:
*Note: The project description below was provided by the local government.

The current Jail is not state certified. These funds are needed to complete the project for a
safe and modern facility that can be certified by the department of corrections. In addition,
the construction of modern courtrooms will facilitate the safe movement of both inmates and
court personnel throughout the judicial process. We anticipate construction and transition to
the new facility will be complete by May 2024.

Expenditure Category: 6.1 Provision of Government Services

ELIGIBILITY ASSESSMENT:

Revenue Replacement/Government Services Test:

i. Does local government plan to spend funds attributed to revenue replacement on
eligible government services?

e SATISFIED

e Government services generally include any service traditionally provided by a
government, including construction of roads and other infrastructure, provision of public
safety and other services, and health and educational services. Funds spent under
government services are subject to streamlined reporting and compliance requirements.

ii. Will expenses be incurred between March 3, 2021, and December 31, 2024 (i.e.
obligated by 12/31/24 and performance completed by 12/31/26)?

e SATISFIED

e Period of Performance given: 2022 - 2024

CONCLUSION:

The project described appears to be an eligible use of ARPA dollars based on the facts, data,
and circumstances represented in the project description. The Final Rule on Page 4408
states the following regarding eligible provision of government services, “Treasury continues
to believe that the lists of activities that either are or are not providing government services
are accurate but is clarifying here that, generally speaking, services provided by the recipient
governments are “government services” under the interim final rule and final rule, unless
Treasury has stated otherwise. Government services include, but are not limited to,
maintenance or pay-go funded building of infrastructure, including roads; modernization of
cybersecurity, including hardware, software, and protection of critical infrastructure; health
services; environmental remediation; school or educational services; and the provision of
police, fire, and other public safety services. The aforementioned list of government services
is not exclusive. However, recipients should be mindful that other restrictions may apply,
including those articulated in the section Restrictions on Use. In the final rule, Treasury is

Return to Regular Calendar



Tennessee State Fiscal Recovery Funds 6

maintaining the limitations on government services included in the interim final rule and has
addressed and responded to public commenters on these issues in the section Restrictions
on Use.” Based on the section of the Final Rule cited herein, this appears to be an eligible
use of ARPA funds. This evaluation is based on the facts and data provided in the proposal
and is subject to change if the terms of the proposed project are substantively changed.

Return to Regular Calendar



Tennessee State Fiscal Recovery Funds 7

lil. Stormwater Improvements

Local Government: Hamblen County

Project Name: Stormwater Improvements

Project Number: #321

Expenditure Category: Infrastructure — 5.6 Clean Water: Stormwater
Estimated Project Cost: $275,000.00

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:
*Note: The project description below was provided by the local government.

Hamblen County plans to use these infrastructure funds to match and extend state grants
that are being made available for these projects. Of the total $1,100,00 the county plans to
use for water system improvements, 25% will be used for stormwater projects. Hamblen
County has signed the letter of intent required by TDEC but TDEC has not yet specified the
approved projects.

Entity Chosen Expenditure Category: Infrastructure — 5.6 Clean Water: Stormwater

ELIGIBILITY ASSESSMENT:

Infrastructure (Water/Sewer Test) Test:

i. Does the project seek to support an expenditure that aligns with one of the
following allowable expenses for water/sewer infrastructure under the LFRF: Clean
Water State Revolving Fund, Drinking Water State Revolving Fund, Water
Infrastructure for the Nation Act, lead remediation, stormwater infrastructure, aid
for private wells or septic units?

e Hamblen County indicated that it will be seeking match funding under TDEC’s ARPA
water and wastewater program for this project. Accordingly, the State will not be
advising on projects funded under TDEC's ARPA water and wastewater program as
eligibility will be determined by TDEC at the time of application to that program.

e Please work with TDEC directly on this project. TDEC’s contact page and email
address: Contact (tn.gov). TDEC.ARP@tn.gov

Return to Regular Calendar


https://www.tn.gov/environment/arp/contact.html
mailto:TDEC.ARP@tn.gov

Tennessee State Fiscal Recovery Funds 8

Iv. Replacement of Old and Leaking Water Lines

Local Government: Hamblen County

Project Name: Replacement of Old and Leaking Water Lines

Project Number: #323

Expenditure Category: Infrastructure — 5.11 Drinking Water: Transmission & Distribution
Estimated Project Cost: $825,000.00

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:
*Note: The project description below was provided by the local government.

Hamblen County plans to spend 75% of its infrastructure designated funds to provide the
match for state grants to leverage these projects. The County Mayor has send the letter of
intent required by TDEC. Hamblen County wished to replace old and leaking water lines to
more efficiently supply the needs of Hamblen County residents.

Entity Chosen Expenditure Category: Infrastructure — 5.11 Drinking Water: Transmission
& Distribution

ELIGIBILITY ASSESSMENT:
Infrastructure (Water/Sewer Test) Test:

i. Does the project seek to support an expenditure that aligns with one of the
following allowable expenses for water/sewer infrastructure under the LFRF: Clean
Water State Revolving Fund, Drinking Water State Revolving Fund, Water
Infrastructure for the Nation Act, lead remediation, stormwater infrastructure, aid
for private wells or septic units?

e Hamblen County indicated that it will be seeking match funding under TDEC’s ARPA
water and wastewater program for this project. Accordingly, the State will not be
advising on projects funded under TDEC's ARPA water and wastewater program as
eligibility will be determined by TDEC at the time of application to that program.

e Please work with TDEC directly on this project. TDEC’s contact page and email
address: Contact (tn.gov). TDEC.ARP@tn.gov

Return to Regular Calendar


https://www.tn.gov/environment/arp/contact.html
mailto:TDEC.ARP@tn.gov

Tennessee State Fiscal Recovery Funds 9

v. New School Construction Project

Local Government: Hamblen County

Project Name: New School Construction Project

Project Number: #326

Expenditure Category: 3.2 Education Assistance: Aid to High-Poverty Districts
Estimated Project Cost: $1,512,668.00

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:
*Note: The project description below was provided by the local government.

Hamblen County is in the process of building an elementary school to replace its oldest
elementary school which serves the poorest area of Hamblen County and has a high
population of special needs students. These funds are to be provided to the school system
in order to successfully complete this project.

Entity Chosen Expenditure Category: 3.2 Education Assistance: Aid to High-Poverty
Districts

Recommended Updated Expenditure Category: 2.24 Addressing Educational Disparities:
Aid to High-Poverty Districts

ELIGIBILITY ASSESSMENT:
Serwces to Disproportionately Impacted Communities Test:

Did the local government identify whether the expenditure is designed to serve a
population that was disproportionately impacted by the COVID-19 pandemic

SATISFIED

Hamblen County is in the process of building an elementary school to replace its oldest
elementary school which serves the poorest area of Hamblen County and has a high
population of special needs students. These funds are to be provided to the school
system in order to successfully complete this project.

Note if the proposal articulates that this will serve a population located in either a
Qualified Census Tract (QCT) or a population shown by facts and data in the proposal
to be disproportionately impacted by the pandemic.

Did the local government identify how the intended program, service, or other
intervention would help provide an equitable based service to the identified
population?

SATISFIED

The new facility will have more room and better air handling systems.

During the pandemic children attending classes at the old facility were more crowded
and subject to greater exposure to COVID.

Replacing this old and inadequate facility, provides more and better designed spaces
for learning and support activities.

ii. Will expenses be incurred between March 3, 2021, and December 31, 2024 (i.e.
obligated by 12/31/24 and performance completed by 12/31/26)?

SATISFIED
Period of Performance given: 06/01/2022 — 11/30/2023

Return to Regular Calendar



Tennessee State Fiscal Recovery Funds 10

CONCLUSION:

The project described appears to be an eligible use of ARPA dollars based on the facts, data,
and circumstances represented in the project description. “Treasury recognizes the
enumerated projects below, which have been expanded under the final rule, as eligible to
respond to disproportionate impacts of the pandemic on households and communities:
Services to address educational disparities, including assistance to high-poverty school
districts & educational and evidence-based services to address student academic, social,
emotional, and mental health needs; Schools and other educational equipment & facilities.”
Based on the section of the Final Rule cited herein, this appears to be an eligible use of
ARPA funds. This evaluation is based on the facts and data provided in the proposal and is
subject to change if the terms of the proposed project are substantively changed.

Return to Regular Calendar



Tennessee State Fiscal Recovery Funds 11

V: Additional Compliance Requirements

Local governments are direct recipients of the U.S. Treasury and submission of this spend plan to
the State for review does not fulfill your federal Treasury reporting requirements. For Treasury
reporting purposes, Hamblen County is considered a tier 2 recipient. Tier 2 recipients are required
to submit the following report(s) to U.S. Treasury.

e Project and Expenditure Report: Next report is due April 30", 2022, with subsequent
reports due 30 days after the end of each quarter thereafter.

SLFRF funds are generally subject to the requirements set forth in the Uniform Guidance which
includes but is not limited to requirements around subrecipient monitoring, procurement, audit
requirements, and internal controls.

Recipients must also comply with Civil Rights Compliance requirements.

Additionally, recipients must comply with all federal, state, and local public health and environment
laws and regulations that may apply to the project.

Below are links related to compliance and reporting guidance:
e U.S Department of the Treasury | Recipient Compliance and Reporting Responsibilities
webpage
e U.S. Department of the Treasury | Compliance and Reporting Guidance
e U.S. Depart of the Treasury | April 2022 Project and Expenditure Report User Guide
e Uniform Guidance/2 CFR part 200

Return to Regular Calendar


https://home.treasury.gov/policy-issues/coronavirus/assistance-for-state-local-and-tribal-governments/state-and-local-fiscal-recovery-funds/recipient-compliance-and-reporting-responsibilities
https://home.treasury.gov/policy-issues/coronavirus/assistance-for-state-local-and-tribal-governments/state-and-local-fiscal-recovery-funds/recipient-compliance-and-reporting-responsibilities
https://home.treasury.gov/system/files/136/SLFRF-Compliance-and-Reporting-Guidance.pdf
https://home.treasury.gov/system/files/136/April-2022-PE-Report-User-Guide.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/CFR-2021-title2-vol1/pdf/CFR-2021-title2-vol1-part200.pdf

AirMedCare

NETWORK"

Plan Code: 17694

AirMedCare Network Membership for Payroll Deduct Only
For Hamblen County Government

Organization: Hamblen County Government
Physical Address: 571 W Second N St

Morristown, TN 37814
Mailing Address:

Contact: Bill Brittain / Mayor

Phone: 423-586-1931

Email: bbrittain@co.hamblen.tn.us
County: Hamblen

Membership Sales Manager/Base: Ray Bell/ BD

Participants:
1. The Organization is collecting by payroll deduction the fees shown below from the individuals (Participants) listed

on a Participant List (to be provided after Participants complete individual membership applications) and remitting

such fees to AirMedCare Network so the Participants can be members of the AirMedCare Network, an alliance of

affiliated air ambulance providers *(each a “Company”) as provided in this Agreement.

o A Participant must be actively affiliated with the Organization (as a member, director, officer, employee or
similar relationship) as indicated on the Participant List when the fee for such Participant is paid.

o  Each Participant must submit a completed membership application to AirMedCare Network.

2. Forannual payment plans, the Organization may later add a Participant by providing AirMedCare Network with the
following for the new Participant: (a) a completed application and (b) a pro-rated payment based on the number of
months remaining under this Agreement.

3. For monthly payment plans, the current Participant List must be submitted with each monthly payment to ensure
proper application of the fees.

Fees and Payment:

No. of Participants in

Initial Group Rates Total
1 Year Membership Participant(s) . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . .. $ 60.00 $ -
3 Year Membership Participant(s) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... $ 170.00 $ -
5 Year Membership Participant(s) . . . . . . . . . . . .. . ... $ 275.00 $ -
10 Year Membership Participant(s) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. $ 520.00 $ -
Total $

General Provisions:

1. Participant memberships will be effective upon AirMedCare Network's receipt of (a) this Agreement signed by the
Organization, (b) payment as provided above and (c) membership applications completed by the Participants.
Memberships will automatically expire without notice (i) after one year for annual payment plans, and (ii) after one
month for monthly payment plans; however, a 60 day grace period will apply if a membership renewal payment is
received within such grace period. No refunds.

2. AirMedCare Network agrees that Participant Lists and membership applications (a) will be used by AirMedCare
Network only for the purpose of delivering AirMedCare Network services, (b) will be treated like any other
AirMedCare Network confidential information and (c) will not be used, sold or shared with any third party
inconsistent with this provision.

3. This Agreement will automatically renew on its anniversary date (annually or monthly, as applicable), if (a) no
termination notice has been sent by either party and (b) payment for the renewal period is received by AirMedCare
Network before expiration of the grace period. Either party may terminate this Agreement at any time and for any
reason with 30 days prior written notice to the other party, but termination will not affect issued memberships.

4., The Organization shall not decrease the historical air ambulance coverage benefit or reimbursement amount
applicable to the Participants. Any such action will be a material breach of this Agreement and AirMedCare
Network may immediately terminate this Agreement and pursue any other remedies available at law or in equity.

Page 1 of 3

A= | W | ¥ | REACH

Initial

Return to Regular Calendar



AirMledCare

NETWORK"®

Terms and Conditions
AirMedCare Network is an alliance of affiliated air ambulance providers* (each a "Company"). An
AirMedCare Network membership automatically enrolls you as a member in each Company’s membership
program. Membership ensures the patient will have no out-of-pocket flight expenses if flown by a Company
by providing prepaid protection against a Company’s air ambulance costs that are not covered by a
member’s insurance or other benefits or third party responsibility, subject to the following terms and
conditions:

1. Patient transport will be to the closest appropriate medical facility for medical conditions that are
deemed by AMCN Provider attending medical professionals to be life- or limb-threatening, or that could
lead to permanent disability, and which require emergency air ambulance transport. A patient's medical
condition, not membership status, will dictate whether or not air transportation is appropriate and
required. Under all circumstances, an AMCN Provider retains the sole right and responsibility to
determine whether or not a patient is flown.

2. AMCN Provider air ambulance services may not be available when requested due to factors beyond
its control, such as use of the appropriate aircraft by another patient or other circumstances governed
by operational requirements or restrictions including, but not limited to, equipment manufacturer
limitations, governmental regulations, maintenance requirements, patient condition, age or size, or
weather conditions. FAA restrictions prohibit most AMCN Provider aircraft from flying in inclement
weather conditions. The primary determinant of whether to accept a flight is always the safety of the
patient and medical flight crews. Emergent ground ambulance transport of a member by an AMCN
Provider will be covered under the same terms and conditions.

3. Members who have insurance or other benefits, or third party responsibility claims, that cover the
cost of ambulance services are financially liable for the cost of AMCN Provider services up to the limit
of any such available coverage. In return for payment of the membership fee, the AMCN Provider will
consider its air ambulance costs that are not covered by any insurance, benefits or third party
responsibility available to the member to have been fully prepaid. The AMCN Provider reserves the
right to bill directly any appropriate insurance, benefits provider or third party for services rendered, and
members authorize their insurers, benefits providers and responsible third parties to pay any covered
amounts directly to the AMCN Provider. Members agree to remit to the AMCN Provider any payment
received from insurance or benefit providers or any third party for air medical services provided by the
AMCN Provider, not to exceed regular charges. Neither the Company nor AirMedCare Network is an
insurance company. Membership is not an insurance policy and cannot be considered as a secondary
insurance coverage or a supplement to any insurance coverage. Neither the Company nor
AirMedCare Network will be responsible for payment for services provided by another
ambulance service.

4. Membership starts 15 days after the Company receives a complete application with full payment;
however, the waiting period will be waived for unforeseen events occurring during such time. Members
must be natural persons. Memberships are non-refundable and non-transferable.

5. Some state laws prohibit Medicaid beneficiaries from being offered membership or being accepted
into membership programs. By applying, members certify to the Company that they are not Medicaid
beneficiaries.

6. These terms and conditions supersede all previous terms and conditions between a member and the
Company or AirMedCare Network, including any other writings, or verbal representations, relating to
the terms and conditions of membership.

*Air Evac EMS, Inc. / Guardian Flight, LLC / Med-Trans Corporation / REACH Air Medical Services, LLC --
These terms and conditions apply to all AirMedCare Network participating provider membership programs,
regardless of which participating provider transports you.

Page 2 of 3

| N | D | REACH

Initial

Return to Regular Calendar



AirMedCare

NETWORK®
Agreed to by:

Signature Signature
Keith Hovey

Printed Name Printed Name
Vice President

Title Title
Membership

Organization Name Division

Date Date

Page 30f 3

= | W | 0 | REACH

Initial

Return to Regular Calendar



RFP Bank Comparisons
All banks are equal as far as answering all RFP questions

Contract Cancellation

Remote Deposit Scanners

Electronic banking etc

Interest Rate base on T Bills, Fed Funds rate

Non-Bearing Interest Interest Rate After May 4th
Amount Fed Increase
HomeTrust $4,800,000.00 0.70% 0.70%
First Horizon $4,900,000.00 0.20% 0.70%
Truist $11,900,000.00 0.30% 0.30%
$6,700,000.00 0.30% 0.50%

Return to Regular Calendar



BUDGET AMENDMENTS

Return to Regular Calendar



DR. JEFF PERRY
Superintendent

BOARD OF EDUCATION
Shahin Assadnia

Carolyn Clawson

Joe Gibson, Jr.

Roger Greene

James Grigsby

Janice Haun

Clyde Kinder

HAMBLEN COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

210 East Morris Boulevard
Morristown, Tennessee 37813
Phone (423) 586-7700 e Fax (423) 586-7747

The mission of Hamblen County Schools is to educate students
so they can be challenged to successfully compete in their chosen fields.

AMENDMENT #6
2021-2022

The Hamblen County Board of Education requests approval from the
Hamblen County Commission for Amendment #6 to the 2021-2022
General Purpose School Budget. This amendment is pending board
approval on May 10, 2022.

On June 24, 2021, the Hamblen County Commission approved a General
Purpose School Budget in the amount of $93,433,454.30. Amendment #1
increased the budget to $93,501,914.11. Amendment #2 increased the
budget to $93,725,494.84. Amendment #3 increased the budget to
$93,764,519.84. Amendment #4 increased the budget to $93,908,422.16.
Amendment #5 increased the budget to $94,001,343.60. Amendment #6
will increase the budget to $95,489,884.35.

This amendment does not affect the County’s maintenance of effort.

p M
f{%
Jeff Perry, Superintendent of Schools

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
2021-2022
Dr. Jeff Perry, Superintendent of Schools

GENERAL FUND
AMENDMENT #6

Return to Regular Calendar



2021-2022 ]
GENERAL FUND - AMENDMENT #6
INCREASE OR
FEDERAL PROGRAM DECREASE
ELEMENTARY SUMMER LEARNING CAMP $  691,898.28
ELEMENTARY SUMMER STREAM CAMP $  197,685.22
MIDDLE SCHOOL SUMMER BRIDGE CAMP $ 29657047
SUMMER CAMP TRANSPORTATION GRANT $  199,386.78
OTHER GRANTS AND DONATIONS $  103,000.00
TOTAL CHANGE - AMENDMENT #6 $  1,488,540.75

Return to Regular Calendar



EXPENDITURE

CODE DESCRIPTION BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE ACTUAL PURPOSE
71100-116 TEACHERS $ ~ $ 378,992.00 $ - $ 378,992.00 ELEMENTARY SUMMER
71100-163 EDUCATIONAL ASSISTANTS $ = $ 37,940.00 $ = $ 37,940.00 LEARNING CAMP
71100-201 SOCIAL SECURITY $ - $ 26,080.00 $ - $ 26,060.00
71100-204 STATE RETIREMENT S - $ 38,850.00 3 - $ 38,850.00
71100-212 EMPLOYER MEDICARE S - $ 6,300.00 $ = $ 6,300.00
71100-217 RETIREMENT - HYBRID STABILIZATION S - $ 4,600.00 $ - 3 4,600.00
71100-429 INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS $ - $ 164,617.28 $ - $ 164,617.28
72120-131 MEDICAL PERSONNEL $ - $ 13,750.00 $ ke $ 13,750.00
72120-201 SOCIAL SECURITY $ - $ 875.00 $ & $ 875.00
72120-204 STATE RETIREMENT $ - $ 1,312.00 $ * $ 1,312.00
72120-212 EMPLOYER MEDICARE $ - $ 215.00 $ E $ 215.00
72120-217 RETIREMENT - HYBRID STABILIZATION $ 123.00 $ - $ 123.00
72410-104 PRINCIPALS $ - $ 15428.00 $ E $ 15,429.00
72410-201 SOCIAL SECURITY $ - $ 975.00 $ = $ 975.00
72410-204 STATE RETIREMENT $ - $ 1,620.00 $ E $ 1,620.00
72410-212 EMPLOYER MEDICARE 3 = 3 240.00 $ - 5 240.00

TOTALS 3 - $ 691,898.28 $ = $  691,898.28
NET CHANGE $ 691,898.28

HAMBLEN COUNTY SCHOOLS

GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL BUDGET - SUMMER LEARNING CAMP
2021-2022
AMENDMENT 16 - EXTERNAL
REVENUE
CODE TITLE BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE ACTUAL PURPOSE
46590 OTHER STATE EDUCATION FUNDS $ - $ 691,898.28 $ - $  691,898.28 ELEMENTARY SUMMER
LEARNING CAMP

TOTALS $ - $ 691,898.28 $ - $  691,898.28
NET CHANGE $ 691,898.28

Return to Regular Calendar



EXPENDITURE

CODE DESCRIPTION BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE ACTUAL PURPOSE
71100-116 TEACHERS $ - $  2,358.00 $ - $ 2,358.00 ELEMENTARY SUMMER
71100-163 EDUCATIONAL ASSISTANTS $ - $ 1,716.00 $ - $ 1,716.00 STREAM CAMP
71100-201 SOCIAL SECURITY $ - $ 260.00 $ - $ 260.00
71100-204 STATE RETIREMENT $ = $ 233.00 $ - $ 233.00
71100212 EMPLOYER MEDICARE $ = $ 70.00 $ - $ 70.00
71100217 RETIREMENT - HYBRID STABILIZATION $ - $ 172.00 $ = $ 172.00
71100429 INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 5 - $ 183,317.22 $ = $ 183317.22
71200-116 TEACHERS $ - $  5,500.00 $ - $ 5,500.00
71200-201 SOCIAL SECURITY $ - 3 350.00 $ = $ 350.00
71200-204 STATE RETIREMENT $ - $ 570.00 $ = $ 570.00
71200-212 EMPLOYER MEDICARE 3 - $ 85.00 $ = $ B5.00
72410-104 PRINCIPALS $ - $  2,574.00 3 - $ 2,574.00
72410-201 SOCIAL SECURITY $ - $ 165,00 3 B 3 165.00
72410-204 STATE RETIREMENT $ - $ 270.00 $ = 3 270.00
72410-212 EMPLOYER MEDICARE $ N $ 45,00 $ = $ 45.00

TOTALS $ = $ 197.685.22 $ - $ 197,685.22
NET CHANGE $ 197,685.22

HAMBLEN COUNTY SCHOOLS

GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL BUDGET - SUMMER STREAM CAMP
2021-2022
AMENDMENT #6 - EXTERNAL
REVENUE
CODE TITLE BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE ACTUAL PURPOSE
46580 OTHER STATE EDUCATION FUNDS 3 - $ 197.685.22 $ - $ 197,686.22 ELEMENTARY SUMMER
STREAM CAMP

TOTALS $ - $ 197,685.22 $ r $  197,685.22
NET CHANGE $ 197,685.22

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY SCHOOLS
GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL BUDGET - SUMMER BRIDGE CAMP

2021-2022

AMENDMENT #6 - EXTERNAL

EXPENDITURE
CODE DESCRIPTION BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE ACTUAL PURPOSE

71100-116 TEACHERS $ - $ 121,1689.00 $ - $  121,189.00 MIDDLE SCHOOL SUMMER
71100-163 EDUCATIONAL ASSISTANTS $ - $  8,000.00 $ - $ 8,000.00 CAMP
71100-201 SOCIAL SECURITY $ = $  9,200,00 $ - $ 9,200.00
71100-204 STATE RETIREMENT $ = $ 12,898.00 $ - $ 12,898.00
71100-212 EMPLOYER MEDICARE 3 - $  2,200.00 $ - $ 2,200.00
71100-217 RETIREMENT - HYBRID STABILIZATION $ = $ 210200 $ = $ 2,102.00
71100429 INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS $ - $ 114,170.47 $ $ 11447047
72120134 MEDICAL PERSONNEL $ = $  8,800.00 $ = $ 8,800.00
72120-201 SOCIAL SECURITY $ - $ 576.00 $ - $ 576.00
72120-204 STATE RETIREMENT $ $ 825.00 $ = $ 825.00
72120-212 EMPLOYER MEDICARE $ - $ 138.00 $ = $ 138.00
72120-217 RETIREMENT - HYBRID STABILIZATION $ 70.00 $ - $ 70.00
72410-104 PRINCIPALS § - $ 13,800.00 $ - $ 13,800.00
72410-201 SOCIAL SECURITY $ < $ 884.00 $ = $ 884.00
72410-204 STATE RETIREMENT $ - $ 1,504.00 $ - $ 1,504.00
72410-212 EMPLOYER MEDICARE 3 = $ 214.00 3 - § 214.00

TOTALS $ - $ 296,570.47 3 < $  296,570.47

NET CHANGE $ 296,570.47

HAMBLEN COUNTY SCHOOLS
GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL BUDGET - SUMMER BRIDGE CAMP
2021-2022
AMENDMENT #6 - EXTERNAL
REVENUE
CODE TITLE BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE ACTUAL PURPOSE
46590 OTHER STATE EDUCATION FUNDS $ - $ 296,570.47 $ - $  296,570.47 MIDDLE SCHOOL SUMMER
CAMP
TOTALS $ = $ 296,570.47 $ ~ $  296,570.47
NET CHANGE $ 296,570.47

Return to Regular Calendar



EXPENDITURE

CODE DESCRIPTION BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE ACTUAL PURPOSE
72710-146 BUS DRIVERS $ - $ 140,629.20 $ - $  140,629.20 SUMMER CAMP
72710-201 SOCIAL SECURITY 3 - $ 8723.01 $ - $ 8,723.01 TRANSPORTATION GRANT
72710-204 STATE RETIREMENT $ . $ 10271.51 $ - $ 10,271.51
72710-212 EMPLOYER MEDICARE 3 - $ 208062 3 = $ 2,080.62
72710412 DIESEL FUEL $ - $ 37.702.44 $ = $ 37,702.44
TOTALS $ - $ 199,386.78 $ o $  199,386.78
NET CHANGE $ 199,386.78
HAMBLEN COUNTY SCHOOLS
GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL BUDGET - SUMMER CAMP TRANSPORTATION GRANT
2021-2022
AMENDMENT #6 - EXTERNAL
REVENUE
CODE TITLE BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE ACTUAL PURPOSE
46590 OTHER STATE EDUCATION FUNDS 3 - $ 199,386.78 s - $ 199,386.78 SUMMER CAMP
TRANSPORTATION GRANT
TOTALS $ - $ 199,386.78 $ - $  199,386.78
NET CHANGE $ 199,386.78

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY SCHOOLS

GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL BUDGET - OTHER ITEMS
2020-2021

AMENDMENT #6 - EXTERNAL

EXPENDITURE
CODE DESCRIPTION BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE ACTUAL PURPOSE
71100-189 OTHER SALARIES AND WAGES $  28560.00 $  5000.00 $ - $  33,560.00 ADDITIONAL FUNDING FOR
71100-201 SOCIAL SECURITY $  2,020,822.00 $ 300.00 $ - $ 2,021,122.00 NISWONGER TUTORING
71100-204 STATE RETIREMENT $ 2,938,684.00 $  1,400.00 $ - $ 2,940,084.00 GRANT
71100-212 EMPLOYER MEDICARE $  476,146.00 $ 200.00 $ - $  476,346,00
71100-217 RETIREMENT - HYBRID STABILIZATION $  186,589.00 $ 100.00 $ - $  186,689.00
72210-204 STATE RETIREMENT $  163,817.00 $  1,000,00 $ - $ 164,817.00
71300-116 TEACHERS $ 2,713,190.10 $  8477.00 $ = $ 2,721,667.10 CTE GRANT FROM JOINT
71300-201 SOCIAL SECURITY $  172,089.82 $ 526.00 $ - $  172615.82 ECONOMIC & COMMUNITY
71300-204 STATE RETIREMENT §  255637.62 $ 674.00 $ - $ 256511.62 DEVELOPMENT BOARD
71300-212 EMPLOYER MEDICARE $ 40,247.46 $ 123.00 $ - $  40370.46 FOR TEACHER EXTERNSHIP
72230-189 OTHER SALARIES AND WAGES $  61,384,00 $ 423800 $ - $  65602.00 COORDINATOR AND
72230-201 SOCIAL SECURITY $ 11,704.00 $ 263,00 $ $  11,967.00 TEACHER FOR THE CTE
72230-204 STATE RETIREMENT $ 18,183.00 $ 437,00 $ . $  18,620.00 CAREER EXPLORATION
72230-212 EMPLOYER MEDICARE $ 2,738,00 $ 62.00 $ - $ 2,800,00 BUS
72710412 DIESEL FUEL $  378,706.00 $  80,000.00 $ - $  458,706.00 INCREASE DUE TO HIGHER
FUEL PRICES
71100-429 INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS $  527,474.00 $ 819500 - § 535669.00 TN ARTS GRANT - MOVING
72210-399 OTHER CONTRACTED SERVICES $  133,000.00 $ - $ 695.00 $  132,305.00 FUNDS TO PURCHASE
72210-524 IN-SERVICE / STAFF DEVELOPMENT $__ 91,700.00 $ - $_ 7.500.00 S 84,200.00 ADDITIONAL SUPPLIES FOR
SCHOOLS
TOTALS $ 10,220,652.00 $ 111,195.00 $ 819500 $ 10.323,652.00
NET CHANGE $ 103,000.00
HAMBLEN COUNTY SCHOOLS
GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL BUDGET - OTHER ITEMS
2020-2021
AMENDMENT #6 - EXTERNAL
REVENUE
CODE TITLE BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE ACTUAL PURPOSE
39000 UNDESIGNATED FUND BALANCE $  4,055,688.00 $ 80,000.00 $ - $ 4,135,688.00 INCREASE FOR FUEL
44570 CONTRIBUTIONS AND GIFTS $  273611.00 $  23,000.00 $ - $  296611.00 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
GRANT ($15,000)
TOTALS $  4,329,299.00 $ 103,000.00 $ = $ 4,432,209.00 NISWONGER TUTORING
GRANT ($8,000)
NET CHANGE $ 103,000.00

Return to Regular Calendar



hao-

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

B MVICE EDMM NI MDY

OFHICE OF THE AAY R
Hamblen County Conunission
For the Apnl 2022 Comnission Mectng
i_l-"und 11} | DEPT: Avchives & Preservation of Records
Aceuunt Number Pheseeriptiin Increme Dhecrvise

51910135

LGN

INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

Offiee Supplues

DECREASE RESERVED FUND BALANCIS:

Rewtrwred fov Archives

5oAGEn

£ MOS0

N0

D)

Togmas

sor Stare Labrany

i ted for Arcloves 1n arder tn puvchase mrofilm of the Criezen Trbune o the

Signn
Tith

Dater

wune __pnde, (dee Fur b

Revaew

in
Ptree e - Hashiten o J‘frzAlv‘co-- Hudlget Amembment

Ao 1Y 02z ate




L
TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERYICE"COMMUNITY*INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

For the May 2022 Commission Meeting

[Fund #101 1 DEPT: Circuit Court
Account Number Description Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
53100.106 Deputy(ies) $ 1.500.00
DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
53100.169 Part-Time Personnel $ 1,500.00
1,500 1,500

'Brieg Descriptions of issue:
0 increase the budgeted amount for deputy related salaries within the Circuit Court Office to cover a pay

increase
4
Signature: LJ/_/AI_',( /:/ l/ Re‘. .
i . viewed by:
Title : ( A 1 ( V4 j‘ ._/,_.r/./ Z C/ Budget Amendment:
Date: dl / ? M Date:

Return to Regular Calendar



-

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE*COMMUNITY*INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

For the May 2022 Commission Meeting

|Fund #101 | DEPT: Coroner
Account Number Description Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
54610.399 Other Contracted Services $ 7,800.00
DECREASE FUND BALANCE:
39000.000 Unassigned Fund Balance $ 7,800.00

Brief Descrintions of issue:

in FY 21-22

To increase appropriations in the Coroner's and Medical Examiner account due to increased coroner visits

Signature: /‘Bé// %
é;u/m %ﬁ /@Zsi} g
55 Ll

Title :

Date:

For Finance Department Only;
Reviewed by:

Budget Amendment:

Date:

Return to Regular Calendar




-

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SEERVICE*COMMUNITY*INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

For the May 2022 Commission Meeting

|[Fund #101 | DEPT: County Clerk's Office
Account Number Description Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
52500.348 Postal Charges $ 15,000.00
DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
52500.169 Part-Time Personnel $ 10,000.00
52500.106 Deputy(ies) $§ 5,000.00
15,000 15,000
Brief Descriptions of issue:
To increase the budgeted amount for postage within the Clerk's Office to cover expenses in excess
of budgeted amount.
Signature< m_\ Por Fi Department Only:
7_7 <7 \\w Reviewed by:
Title : r )-M M Budget Amendment:
T L \
Date:

Date: g*ﬁ D"‘" cgo?\

Return to Regular Calendar




P
TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE*COMMUNITY+INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

For the May 2022 Commission Meeting

[Fund #101 | DEPT: Courtroom Security
Account Number — Description Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
53920.115 Sergeant(s) B $ _ 100.00
DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
£53920.106 Deputy(ies) $ 100.00
700 100

lBriet Descriptions of iss%:
'0 increase the budgeted amount for the Sergeant line within Courtroom Security due to merease in uniform pay

compared to budgeted amount

Signature:
Title :

Date:

Date:

Reviewed by:

Budget Amendment:

Return to Regular Calendar




}31@»

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE*COMMUNITY - INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

For the May 2022 Commission Meeting

[Fand #101 | DEPT: Jail

Account Number Description Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

54210.187 Overtime Pay $ 24,000.00

DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

54210.160 Guards $ 24,000.00

24,000 24,000

Brief Descriptions of issue:

To increase appropriations to cover additional overtime costs for Jail employees through the remainder
of FY 21-22.

Signat ;m ; (\NS For Finance Department Only:
ignature . \\/\X(?\g\ SOAnA Reviewed by: _
Title : E E‘ (8} Ei |k| nad E ggﬂg R X :'_‘ Budget Amendment:

Date: kil / A / 2 Date: _
[ 7

Return to Regular Calendar




o>

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE*COMMUNITY - INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

For the May 2022 Commission Meeting

[Fund #101 | DEPT: Jail
Account Number Description Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
54210.165 Cafeteria Personnel $ 1,000.00

DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

54210.115 Sergeant(s) $ 1,000.00

1,000 1,000

ief Descriptions of igsue:
To increase appropriations to cover additional payroll expenses for Jail cafeteria personnel through the remainder
of FY 21-22.

Signature: ' For Finance Dopartment Only:
Reviewedby: __
Title : QHLO (A \.&_ Lo 0 (\m Y| lﬁ‘ Budget Amendment:

\

Date: "\) ~3 333 Date:

Return to Regular Calendar




_A
TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE*COMMUNITY 'INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

For the May 2022 Commission Meeting

|Fund #101 | DEPT: Juvenile Court

Account Number Description Increase Decrease

INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

53500.425 Gasoline 3 250.00

DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

53500.524 In Service / Staff Development $  250.00

250 250

lBrieg Descriptions of issue:
o increase the budgeted amount for gasoline expenses within Juvenile Court to cover

expenses through the remainder of FY 21-22

Signature: / 4/’}10-{/‘—&4-9”‘& M T Finsnen opaeizoant Qe

( Reviewed by
Title : >\ L}l,L Budget Amendment:
Date: ﬂa’ /a‘?\ Date; _

Return to Regular Calendar



=S

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE*COMMUNITY *"INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

For the May 2022 Commission Meeting

|Fund #101 | DEPT: Litter Grant
Account Number Description Increase Increase

INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

55710.309 Sanitation Management - Contracts with Government Agencies $ 4,537.00

(KMHB education & tire clean-up event)

INCREASE REVENUE:

46430.000 Litter Program $ 4,537.00

4,537 4,537

Brief Descriptions of issue:

To increase appropriations to cover additional costs for the tire clean-up event.

Signature:

Title :

Reviewed by:

”&/AM Budget Amendment:

/ 4 7
Date: _5-" / — %ﬂ?l_ Date:

For Finance Department Onlv:

Return to Regular Calendar




=2

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE*COMMUNITYINDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

For the May 2022 Commission Meeting

[Fund #101 | DEPT: Other Facilities / Maintenance
Account Number Description Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
51810.425 Gasoline $ 1,400.00
51810.434 Natural Gas $ 4,200.00
DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
51810.415 Electricity $ 5,600.00
5,600 5,600

expenses through the remainder of FY 21-22

Signature: g 22&(%3# i 22%# Eda
HitIe g M&a -'Q"oﬂa&ow
v

Date: 5"3 "goag\

i a tme Vi
Reviewed by:

Budget Amendment:

Date:

Return to Regular Calendar




Hamblen County Commission

For the May 2022 Commission Meeting

|Fund #101 | DEPT: Parks and Fair Boards
Account Number Description Increase Decrease

INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

56700.167 Maintenance Personnel $ 1,600.00

56700.169 Part-Time Personnel $ 2,600.00

56700.201 Social Security $ 325.00

56700.204 State Retirement $ 225.00

56700.212 Employer Medicare 3 100.00
DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

56700.207 Medical Insurance § 4@97(26

56700.506 Liability Insurance $ 450.00

4,850 4,850

Brief Descriptions of issue:
To increase appropriations to cover additional funds needed in personnel line items for
Cherokee Park through the remainder of FY 21-22.

Signature: F—BL// '%

Title : Oﬂ(//r\)&i %?f L

Date: 5 "'2, = %j)?/?_.

For Finance Department Only;
Reviewed by:

Budget Amendment:

Date:

Return to Regular Calendar




=2

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE*COMMUNITY*INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

For the May 2022 Commission Meeting

[Fund #101 | DEPT: Property Assessor
Account Number Description Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
52300.425 Gasoline $  800.00
DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
52300.355 Travel § 800.00
500 800

Brief Descriptions of issue:

To increase the budgeted amount for gasoline expenses within the Property Assessor's Office to cover

expenses through the remainder of FY 21-22

somae: Koitd) E4

Title : RSS&.SS&/" @rﬁrﬁyi

Date: 5—'3'52

F i v
Reviewed by:

Budget Amendment:

Date:

Return to Regular Calendar




=3

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE*COMMUNITY*INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

For the May 2022 Commission Meeting

[Fund #101 | DEPT: Rabies and Animal Control
Account Number Description Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
55120.187 Overtime Pay $ 2,000.00
55120.499 Other Supplies and Materials 3 675.00
DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
55120.106 Deputy(ies) B 2,000.00
55120.186 Longevity B 675.00
2,675 2,675

Brief Descriptior
To increase appropriations to cover additional overtime expenses for Animal Control through
the remainder of FY 21-22 and for Other Supplies and Materials expenses in excess of budgeted amount.

of issue:

Bty Boitoe

Signature: For Finance Department Only:
Reviewed by:

Title : M /} Q? L~ Budget Amendment:

Date: L/' ZO ’ﬂ A Date:

Return to Regular Calendar




l
TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

BERVICE'COMMUNITY ' INDUBSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

For the May 2022 Commission Meeting

|Fund #101 | DEPT: Civil Defense
Account Number Description Increase Decrease

INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

54410.204 State Retirement $ 17.00

54110.207 Medical Insurance $ 20.00

54410.425 Gasoline $ 650.00
DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

54410.355 Travel $ 687.00

687 557

costs through the remainder of FY 21-22

Signature: /A'_ (/ ] '

Title : {W\ \‘& B:{(c oy
Date: S'fﬁ—f—ll

Reviewed by:
Budget Amendment:

Date:

Return to Regular Calendar




A.
TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

BEERVICE*COMMUNITY *INDUBTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

For the May 2022 Commission Meeting

|Fund #101 | DEPT: Sheriff's Department
Account Number Description Increase Increase
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
54110.716 Law Enforcement Equipment $ 22,846.40
INCREASE REVENUE:
47590.000 Other Federal Through State $ 22,846.40
22,846 22,846

Brief Deseriptions of issue:
To increase appropriations and recognize revenue received from the Mental Health Grant. Funds are being used

by the Sheriff's Department to purchase portable radios.

Reviewed by:

Signature: %W For Finance Depart Only:
— -

Title : Budget Amendment;

Date: \5;/4/!/2 )P, Date:

Return to Regular Calendar



- .
TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

BERVICE*COMMUNITY - INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

For the May 2022 Commission Meeting

ﬁ‘und #116 | DEPT: Garbage/Sanitation Department

Account Number - Description Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

55710.336 Maintenance and Repair Services - Equipment $ 50,000.00
655710.412 Diesel Fuel $ 26,000.00
565710.425 Gasoline $ 8,000.00
655710.363 Towing Services $ 2,000.00
DECREASE FUND BALANCE:
Garbage Fund
34630.000 Committed for Public Health And Welfare $ 81,000.00

58
To appropriate funds Committed for Public Health within the Sanitation Department for maintenance and repair,
diesel fuel, gasoline, and towing service expenses in excess of budgeted amount

Signature: %&’Vv‘-‘_’ff /g . 7/2*'5"6- Far Finance Department Only:

{ : _ Reviewed hy:
Title : / ‘/ﬁ ” b /lej i C Dg/7 7{}/ / % [44 (/ \S U /)1 ‘ Budget Amendment:
Date: NE-0U —2.021 Date:

Return to Regular Calendar




M I UL TR WA VA

Hamblen County Commission

For the May 2022 Commission Meeting

[Funa #116 | DEPT: Sanitation Management

Account Number Description Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

§5710.147 Truck Drivers $ 7,000.00

DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

55710.144 Equipment Operators - Heavy $ 7,000.00

7.000 7.000

Brie cripti issue:
To increase appropriations to cover additional payroll expenses for Sanitation Dept. truck drivers
through the remainder of FY 21-22,

>y
Signature: _Z';!"—‘-Mi /fj . / /‘ﬂé\ W
Title : A/ﬂ s 51//6" 4] (;."&"'ﬂ 7:’{; /?_{‘.' ﬁ/ jl//of Budget Amendment:

Date: ot/ ~25-2022 Date:

Return to Regular Calendar



=2

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE-COMMUNITY«INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

For the May 2022 Commission Meeting

[Fund #122 | DEPT: Drug Enforcement
Account Number Description Increase Increase
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
122.54150.401 Animal Food and Supplies $  900.00
INCREASE REVENUES
122.48610 Donations $ 900.00
900 900

Brief Descriptions of issue:
l—_

To increase appropriations and revenue relating to donation received from First United Methodist

Church in memory of Kathy Wooley to be used for the purchase of supplies for Narcotics canine

Signature: >§;! Ldons &9 e nccﬂcgg

Title : -‘&Eg!é:;” 0 SSQNM

Date: N-|f - Pl N

n rtm nly:
Reviewed by:
Budget Amendment:

Date:

Return to Regular Calendar




=2

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE*COMMUNITY INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

For the May 2022 Commission Meeting

|Fund #128 | DEPT: Drug Use Abatement Fund

Account Number Description Increase Decrease

INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

91130.304 Public Safety Projects - Architects §  5,000.00

DECREASE RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE:

34530.0000 Restricted for Debt Service $ 5,000.00

5,000 5,000

Brief Descriptions of tssue:

ITo budget for funds appropriated for ADA & Fire Safety Compliance Assessment for 540 N. Jackson St. and

325 E. Third North St.

For Finance Depa nt Onlv:
Reviewed by:

Title : ML(,, W Budget Amendment: _____
Date: 5 / %Z’z/ Date:

Signature:

Return to Regular Calendar



.
TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

EERVICE+*COMMUNITY* INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

For the May 2022 Commission Meeting

[Fund #131 | DEPT: Highway Department
Account Number Descri_P_tion Increase Decrease

Operation and Maintenance of Equipment
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

63100,142 Mechanic(s) $ 3,000.00
DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

63100.105 Supervisor / Director $ 3.000.00

3,000 3,000

ri riptions of issue;

To increase appropriations to cover additional payroll expenses for the HWY Department mechanic

through the remainder of FY 21-22,

Signature: J/ 2) | /'51'-1 . 72& :
Title ; /1/6::1 /é lk' 1 C“ [20%] /;,; /?&qﬂ/ Su/é’f

Datae: 0 QL - 25 - 20272

Reviewed by:
Budget Amendment:

Date:

Return to Regular Calendar



b
U

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

BERVICE*COMMUNITY INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

For the May 2022 Commissian Meeting

[Fund #131 | DEPT: Highway Department
Account Number Description Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
61000.454 Water and Sewer $  160.00
62000.351 Rentals $ 5,000.00
62000.451 Uniforms § 1,600.00
63100.412 Diesel Fuel $ 10,000.00
63100.425 Gasoline $ 12,000.00
DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
62000.409 Crushed Stone $ 24,000.00
63100.207 Medical Insurance $ 4,760.00
28,760 28,760
i iptio i

0 increase the budgeted amount for water, rentals, uniforms,

diesel, and gasoline within the AWY Dept. to cover

costs through the remainder of FY 21.22

Signature; h/gﬂwl-wy ﬂ 5 \7’2‘?\/—\

Title ; %/"‘M K,;:/.-\ C;‘\L/,», f), /ZeLqﬂf/S‘(_?')f

Date: 05 -0b~ 207272

Reviewed by:
Budget Amendment;

Date: __

Return to Regular Calendar




}znv

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE*COMMUNITY *INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

For the May 2022 Commission Meeting

[Fund #151 | DEPT: Debt Service
Account Number Description Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS: I
82210.603 Interest on Bonds - General Government | $ 114,251.00 | - __F_
L DECREASE RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE: - -
34680.0000 | Restricted for Debt Service B $ 114,251.00
114,251 114,251

Brief Descriptions of issue:

To appropriate funds to pay first interest payment for Series 2021 Bonds.

Signature: / M

e NG Nt

Date: / # ;17 —”)ﬁ

Reviewed by:

Budget Amendment:

Date:

Return to Regular Calendar



A

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE-COMMUNITY-INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

For the May 2022 Commission Meeting

[Fund #101 | DEPT: Sheriff's Department .
Account Number Description Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
54110.110 Lieutenant(s) $ 3,900.00
DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
54110.187 Overtime $ 3,900.00
3,900 3,900

Brief Descriptions of issue:

To increase the budgeted amount in the Lieutenant(s) line to cover additional funds n

ded due to position change

of a Sergeant to a Detective Lieutenant.

Reviewed by:
Budget Amendment:

Date:

Return to Regular Calendar




April
Permit
22-0147
22-0148
22-0149
22-0150
22-0151P
22-0152
22-0153M
22-0154P
22-0155
22-0156
22-0157
22-0158P
22-0158
22-0160M
22-0161P
22-0162
22-0163
22-0164M
22-0165P
22-0166
22-0167M
22-0168
22-0168
22-0170
22-0171M
22-0172P
22-0173D
22-0174
22-0175
22-0176
22-0177
22-0178M
22-0179P
22-0180
22-0181
22-0182M
22-0183P
22-0184
22-0185
22-0186M
22-0187
22-0188
22-0189
22-0190
22-0191P
22-0192
22-0193P
22-0194
22-0195
22-0196
22-0197M
22-0198P
22-0199
22-0200M
22-0201P
22-0202
22-0203
22-0204
22-0205
22-0208
22-0207
22-0208
22-0209

2022
Date Applicant Type Address Construction
411722 Edd Greene Slorage Building 1820 Marlindale Drive $6,051.47
411722 Tanya Suggs Above-Ground Pool 5700 Winchester Ave $7,000.00
4/4122 Frank Malthews Slorm Waler Tornado Trail $0.00
4/5/22 Justin Drinnaon Deck 49186 Broakview Dr $12,000.00
4/5/22 Dennis Talley Plumbing 1634 Macedonia Rd
4/6/21 Erik Nelsan House 44100 703 Greenbriar $310,000.00
41622 Erik Nelsan Mechanical 703 Greenbriar $0.00
4/6/22 Erik Nelson Plumbing 703 Greenbriar $0.00
416122 Richard Johnson (2) Storage Bldg's 1112 Wooddale Rd §5,000 00
47122 Joshua Morales Above-Ground Pool 4227 Cameron Rd $5,300.00
4/8/22 Justin Speed (2) Decks 1287 Crestway Drive $3,500.00
4/8122 Frank Brown Plumbing 4972 South Fork Circle $0.00
4/8/22  Carlyle Construcion House 1232 sq ft 2168 Thompson Creek Rd $190,000.00
4/8/22  Carlyle Construcion Mechanical 2168 Thompson Creek Rd $0.00
4/8/22 Darrell Moore Plumbing 2168 Thompson Creek Rd $0.00
4/8122 Jackie Bell Jr, Storage Building 1040 Pullen Rd §1,750.00
4/8/22  Carlyle Construcion House 1232 sq ft 2184 Thmpson Creek Rd $190,000.00
4/8/22 Carlyle Construcion Mechanical 2184 Thmpson Creek Rd
418122 Darreli Moore Plumbing 2184 Thmpson Creek Rd
4/8122  Carlyle Construcion House 1232 sq ft 2204 Thompson Creek Rd $240,000,00
4/8/22  Carlyle Construcion Mechanical 2204 Thompson Creek Rd
4/8122 Darrell Moore Plumbing 2204 Thompson Creek Rd
4/8122 Jordon Partin Pool/ Deck 5571 Thompsie Drive $6,800.00
4/8/22  Carlyle Construcion House 1328 sq ft 2218 Thompson Creek Rd $250,000.00
4/8f22  Carlyle Construcion Mechanical 2218 Thompson Creek Rd
4/8/22 Carlyle Construcion Plumbing 2218 Thompson Creek Rd
4/8122 Lisa Bolden Demalition 2131 Sulphur Springs Rd $1,000.00
4/8122 Lisa Bolden DWMH 2131 Sulphur Springs Rd $145,984 90
4/8/22 Jonathan Dominguez Deck 370 Brentwood Drive $10,000.00
411722 Claylon Homes DWMH 1495 Moyer Lane $120,000.00
41222 John Newland Remodel 1888 Bluebird Circle $11,781.32
4112122 John Newtand Mechanical 1889 Bluebird Circle
411222 John Newland Plumbing 1889 Bluebird Circle
4114722 Nester Sanchez Remodel 2730 Sulphue Springs Rd $15,000.00
4118122 Amy Fullington House 3024 sf 4793 Fish Hatchery Rd $387,000.00
4/18/22 Amy Fullinglon Mechanical 4793 Fish Hatchery Rd
4/18/22 Amy Fullington Plumbing 4793 Fish Hatchery Rd
4118122 Brian Pond Deck 7763 EA, J, Hwy $6,800.00
4/20/22  Jeremiah Wilson House 1500 sf 6125 Hiawatha Rd $270,000.00
4/20/22  Jeremiah Wilson Mechanical 6125 Hiawalha Rd
4121722 Larry Lalarce Deck/Cover 4400 Brockwood Drive $20,000.00
4/21/22 Pamala Holmeister Storage Building 3027 Misty Hill Lane §5,000,00
4/21/22 Pamela Hofmeisler Remodel/Basement 3027 Misty Hill Lane §40,000.00
4/21/22  Josh Hazelwood Slorage Building 1491 Kidwell Ridge Rd $5,000.00
4/2122 Heck Plumbing Co. Plumbing B65 Mcbride Rd
421722 Russell Reel Above-Ground Pool 1592 Carroll Rd $5,800.00
422122 Cody Bibble Plumbing 825 Janes Franklin Rd
4122122 Shelby Barnard Garage 4525 Copper Ridge Rd $15,000.00
422122 Glen Kanipe Carporl 6245 Old Russellville Pike $25,000.00
4/26/22 Carlyle Conslirucion House 1232 sq ft 2259 Thampson Creek Rd $190,000.00
4/26/22 Carlyle Consirucion Mechanical 2259 Thompsaon Creek Rd
426122 Darrell Moore Plumbing 2259 Thompson Creek Rd
425722 Carlyle Consirucion House 1232 sq ft 2481 Fish Halchery Rd $190,000.00
4/25/22 Carlyle Consirucion Mechanical 2481 Fish Hatchery Rd
4/25/22 Carlyle Conslrucion Plumbing 2481 Fish Hatchery Rd
4127122 LaRue Isom Addition 1971 Hill Trail Or. $60,000.00
472722 Lisa Humphrey Pool/Abave Ground 5598 Maxine Street $5,367.15
4728122 Jordan Moore House 2750 sf 6152 Powers Rd $430,000.00
4728122 Jordan Maore Mechanical 6152 Powers Rd
428122 Josha Wilcox Garage 1833 Mullinsf Rd $14,477.00
429722 Jeffrey Arp Sr. Pool 1585 Elgin Drive §7,200,00
4129122 Dennis Robbins Garage 3435 Spring Creek Drive $26,000.00
ARGA2  General AMICs Tower 5494 Saint Paul Rd

| Total:

Tolal
Running | Total

Permit
$50.00
§50.00

$102.00

§2,040.00

§35.00
550,00
$68.00
§125.00
$677.60

$105.00
5677.60

$677.60

$78.50
$730.40

$100.00

$350.00
$45,00
$700.00
§58.25

$196.00
$1,356.00

$88.00
§825.00

§9500
$0.00
$270.00
$40.00

$50.00

$180.00
§25.00
5677.60

$677.60

$47520
$50.00
§1,375.00

§$112.50
$50,00
§200.00
£200.00

sw

$100.00

$100.00

$100 00

$100.00

$100.00

§100.00

§100.00

$100.00

§100 00

$100.00

$100.00

Plumbing

$95.00

$152.00

59000

$90.00

$90.00

$65.00

$25.00
$30.00

$12000

$70.00

$100.00

$90.00

$90.00

Mech.

$20.00

$20.00

$20.00

$20.00

$20.00

515,00

$20.00

$20 00

$20.00

$20.00

§15.00

Gas

Total
50.00
50.00

100.00
102.00
95.00
2,140.00
20,00
152.00
35.00
50.00
68.00
125.00
777.60
20.00
90.00
105.00
777,60
20.00
90.00
777.60
20,00
90.00
78.50
830.40
20,00
85.00
100,00
350,00
45.00
700.00
58.25
15.00
25.00
226.00
1,456.00
20,00
120.00
68.00
925,00
20.00
95.00

270.00
40.00
70.00
50.00

100.00

180.00
25.00

777.60
20.00
90.00

777.60
20.00
90.00

475.20
50.00

1,475.00
15.00

112,50

50.00

AR 48 40 UA LA BN A A LA U A A A A A LY A A G R A A A N A A A AN A A LY A A N A U0 A A A A N A N N Y 4R A A A R DA U A A A A 0 A A A A A

Tax Map Group Parcel
017L Cc 025,00
018F A 005.00
051 026.00
0365J A 038.00
016 011.14
054 007.02
054 007.02
054 007.02
047 098.00
040A A 012.00
040A Cc 005.00

057 084 20
042 037.02
042 037.02
042 037.02
019 099.11
042 0373
042 0373
042 037.3
042 037.04
042 037.04
042 037.04
018K F 018.00
042 037.05
042 037.05
042 037.05
049D B 006.00
048D B 006.00
0400 A 018
04A A 002.00
032J A 003.00
032) A 003.00
032) A 003.00
049 082.04
044 001.45
044 001.45
044 001.45
013P ;] 024.00
039 046.00
039 046.00
0260 D 02200
023 008.07
023 008 07
032 036.01
033 008.00
035 014.00
019 D 021.00
Q26N 002.01
18 007.06
042 03706
042 037.06
042 037 08
042 037.07
042 037.07
0171 B 004.00
018k F 004.00
062 035.00
062 035.00
0128 B 007.00
025E B 007.01
0170 [of 01200
062 020.01

**Stormwater fee not collicted in error
** Ag Exempl/ no lee

CHO and Miscellaneous

e
HOMES| o0 | 0 |

Re-Zoning Request Grand $ 16,835.85
Variance Request Total:
Plat Approval $501.00 $501.00
3lots or more Land Disturbance/Development $0.00 $0.00
Use on Review $200.00 $200.00 [ 2021-2022
$0.00 $0.00 Running
Total Coll d $736,00 Total: 516108230
Running Tolat Collcted 73600

Return to Regular Calendar



MORRISTOWN, TENNESSEE 37814

PAUL R. CAPPS (1922-2003)
FRANK P. CANTWELL JR (Ret.)

TELEPHONE: (423) 586-3083
FACSIMILE: (423)586-0513
CHRISTOPHER P. CAPPS WEBSITE: cappsbyrdlaw.com
DAVID S. BYRD E-MAIL: info@cccblaw.com

May 6, 2022

ECEIVE

Mr. Bill Brittain, County Mayor MAY 06 ¢
Hamblen County Courthouse - OF HAMBLEN
511 West Second North Street OFg (,I% [I:N(’)r“} MAVOR
Morristown, TN 37814 ¥

RE: INVOICES FOR LEGAL SERVICES RENDERED ON BEHALF
OF HAMBLEN COUNTY, TENNESSEE - APRIL, 2022
Dear Bill:

Please find enclosed four (4) invoices representing legal services rendered on behalf of Hamblen
County, Tennessee during the month of April, 2022.

As usual, one invoice covers our General/Miscellaneous File, and three (3) invoices cover separate
county departments.

Please review these invoices, and if you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
With best regards, [ remain,

Very truly yours,

(‘%x«-\m-mf&w P. (app /ﬁ@
Christopher P. Capps
CPClalg

Enclosures

hpsz/ieceblaw. sk i itesdaw liles/Shanxl Dy Hanblen Couniy/Lentery2022/Bntian, Bill{ nvoice)-05-06-22 docx

Return to Regular Calendar



Capps & Byrd, LLP

1004 W. 1st North Street

Marristown, TN 37814

Hamblen County Government
Hamblen County Courthouse

511 West Second North Street
Morristown, TN 37814

00027-Hamblen County Government

General Account

Type

Service

Service

Service

Service

Expense
Service

Service

Service

Service
Service

Service

Service

Service

Date

04/06/2022

04/07/2022

04/08/2022

04/11/2022

04/11/2022
04/13/2022

04/13/2022

04/14/2022

04/18/2022
04/19/2022

04/20/2022

04/27/2022

04/28/2022

Description

E-mail from Bill Brittain; phone conference with Jeff
Gardner

Meeting with boat dock people and Bill Brittain; prepare
Assignment

E-mail from Bill Brittain re: lease; call to Bill's office;
calls to Teresa West; trip to Justice Center; call to Lisa
Charles

Conference with Jeff Gardner; delivery to Lisa Charles;
committee meeting

Mileage: Mileage to meet Lisa Charles
Phone conference with Jeff Gardner

Phone conferences with Jeff Gardner, M. Boyd and
Lisa Charles; call to Judge; deliver transcript

E-mail from Trish Bowman re: 4/21 commission
meeting

E-mail to Bill Brittain re: assignment
E-mails from and to Bill Brittain re: assignment

E-mail from Trish Bowman re: revised assignment of
lease

E-mail from Trish Bowman re: 4/11 committee meeting;
e-mails from and to Bill Brittain re: lease

Phone conference with Bill Brittain

Page 1 of 2

Quantity
0.20

1.50

0.85

8.00
0.10

0.70

0.05

0.05
0.15

0.05

0.15

0.15

INVOICE

Invoice # 809
Date: 05/06/2022
Due On: 06/05/2022

Rate Total
$150.00 $30.00
$150.00 $225.00
$150.00 $127.50
$150.00 $165.00

$0.585 $4.68
$150.00 $15.00
$150.00 $105.00
$150.00 $7.50
$150.00 $7.50
$150.00 $22.50
$150.00 $7.50
$150.00 $22.50
$150.00 $22.50

Total $762.18

Return to Regular Calendar



Detailed Statement of Account

Current Invoice

Invoice Number Due On Amount Due

809 06/05/2022 $762.18

Please make all amounts payable to: Capps & Byrd, LLP

Please pay within 30 days.

Page 2 of 2

Invoice # 809 - 05/06/2022

Payments Received Balance Due
$0.00 $762.18

| Oi..l.tstanding Balar.'l.ce‘ 5?62;18
Amount in Trust $0.00

Total Amount Outstanding $762.18

Return to Regular Calendar



Capps & Byrd, LLP INVOICE

1004 W. 1st North Street Invoice # 808
Morristown, TN 37814 Date: 05/06/2022
Due On: 06/05/2022

Hamblen County Government
Hamblen County Courthouse
511 West Second North Street
Marristown, TN 37814

00068-Hamblen County Planning Department

Planning
Type Date Description Quantity Rate Total
Service  04/08/2022 E-mails to and from Tommy McKinney 0.10 $150.00 $15.00
Service  04/11/2022 E-mail from Matthew Evans 0.05 $150.00 $7.50
Service  04/12/2022 Court and prepare Order 1.15 $150.00 $172.50
Service — 04/14/2022  E-mails from and to Matthew Evans 0.05 - $150.00 $7.50
Service  04/18/2022 Revise Order, take to Courthouse, mail copy to Wise 040 $150.00 $60.00
Service  04/20/2022 E-mail to Tommy McKinney 0.05 $150.00 $7.50
Service  04/25/2022 E-mails from and to Tommy McKinney 0.10 $150.00 $15.00
Service 04/26/2022 E-mails from and to Tommy McKinney 0.10 $150.00 $15.00
Service  04/27/2022 Prepare Notice of Hearing re: Gulley 0.25 $150.00 $37.50
Total $337.50
Detailed Statement of Account
Current Invoice
Invoice Number Due On Amount Due Payments Received Balance Due
808 06/05/2022 $337.50 $0.00 $337.50
Outstanding Balance $337.50
Amount in Trust $0.00

Page 1 of 2 Return to Regular Calendar



Invoice # 808 - 05/06/2022

Total Amount Outstanding $337.50

Please make all amounts payable to: Capps & Byrd, LLP

Please pay within 30 days.

Page 2 of 2 Return to Regular Calendar



Capps & Byrd, LLP

1004 W. 1st North Street
Morristown, TN 37814

Hamblen County Sheriff's Department
511 West Second North Street
Morristown, TN 37814

INVOICE

Invoice # 810
Date: 05/06/2022
Due On: 06/05/2022

00043-Hamblen County Sheriff's Department

Sheriff's Department

Type Date Description Quantity Rate Total
Service  04/18/2022 Phone conferences with Joe Perales re: sale 0.20 $150.00 $30.00
Total $30.00
Detailed Statement of Account

Current Invoice
Invoice Number Due On Amount Due Payments Received Balance Due
810 06/05/2022 $30.00 $0.00 $30.00
Outstanding Balance $30.00
Amount in Trust $0.00
Total Amount Outstanding $30.00

Please make all amounts payable to: Capps & Byrd, LLP

Please pay within 30 days.

Page 1 of 1

Return to Regular Calendar



Capps & Byrd, LLP INVOICE

1004 W. 1st North Street Invoice # 812
Morristown, TN 37814 Date: 05/06/2022
Due On: 06/05/2022

Hamblen County Road Department
511 West Second North Street
Marristown, TN 37814

00055-Hamblen County Road Department

Road Department

Type Date Description Quantity Rate Total
Service  04/13/2022 Phene conference with Barry Poole re: personnel issue 0.30 $150.00 $45.00
Total $45.00

Detailed Statement of Account

Current Invoice

lnvoi.ce Number Due On Amount Due Payments Received Balance Due
812 06/05/2022 $45.00 $0.00 $45.00
B . A ""('-VJ'utSta'ndin'é“B‘é@&];e — $4500
Amount in Trust $0.00
Total Amount Qutstanding $45.00

Please make all amounts payable to: Capps & Byrd, LLP

Please pay within 30 days.

Page 1 of 1 Return to Regular Calendar



May 052022 15:44

Eddie R Davis 4232891262 p.1

MONTHLY REPORT
Hamblen County Coroner
P.O. Box 1479
Morristown, Tennessee 37816-1479
Phones (423)Home 581-6229 Fax 289-1262 Cell 312-6322

May 3, 2022 | qt@ EIVEIN
Hamblen County Commission 'il D) :
C/O Mr. Bill Brittian, County Mayor i MAY 05 2022 L/
Hamblen County Court House [

Morristown, Tennessee 37814 OF(,I):IOCUEN?-$ a’;‘%gléEN

Dear Commissioners:

The following Coroner calls were investigated by me during the month of April
along with being on call 24/7/365, recording/maintaining statistics, Prepare
reports, training, assisting, directing and reviewing each call, and the work
of all Deputy Coroners and, serving as liaison between Medical Examiner and
Pathologist; Collecting, preparing and shipping toxicology specimens and
reviewing/approving all cremation requests.

# CASE# DATE NAME, AGE, HOME ADDRESS %1
1. 22199 04-01-22 Mr. Donald Warner, 58, 3436 Brights Pike
2. 22200 04-01-22 Mr. Stanley Linkeous, 79, 511 Parker Road
3. 22210 04-04-22 Mrs. Helen Harmon, 85, 1108 Drinnon Drive
4. 22211 04-04-22 Mr. Melborne Green, 94, 7331 Sugarwood Drive
5. 22213 04-08-22 Mr. Theodore Utermoehlen, 88, Sneedville, TN
6. 22214 04-08-22 Mrs. Martha Jones, 96, 3443 Norton Drive
7. 22215 (04-08-22 Mrs. Cheryl Doenow, 57, 487 Tom Treece Road
B. 22216 04-09-22 Mrs. Doris Bailes, 86, Powell, TN
9. 22220 04-11-22 Mrs. Kay Speck, 76, Kingsport, TN
10. 22223 04-13-22 Mr. Anny Fannon, 68, 2130 Kingswood Drive
11. 22229 04-17-22 Mrs. Maxine Pearson, 90, Regency
12. 22231 04-18-22 Mr. Paul Rozek, 86, 903 Lloyd Street
13 22233 04-19-22 Mr. Tommy Henson, 51, 1030 North Henry Street
14, 22234 04-19-22 Ms. Gladys Young 76, 816 Williams Street
15. 22236 04-19-22 Mr. Bennie Leonard, 82, Bean Station, TN
16 22237 04-20-22 Mr. Charles Hodges, 78, 5785 Long Creek Road
17. 22241 04-22-22 Mrs. Mary Brady, 84, 6500 West A.J. Highway
18, 22243 04-22-22 Mrs. Nora Albrittain, 78, 4225 Julian Avenue
19. 22244 04-23-22 Mrs. Nancy Ferguson, 96, Kingston, TN
20. 22245 04-23-22 Mrs. Linda Davis, 72, Mascot, TN
21. 22247 04-24-22 Mr. James Hipshire, 53, 2342 Patricia Circle
22. 22248 (04-25-22 Mr. Paul Hubbard, 51, 203 Calloway Drive
23. 22250 04-26-22 Mrs. Mylissia Mower, 48, 1147 North Henry Street
24. 22252 04-27-22 Mrs. Betty Shields, 86, 492 Lochmere Drive.
25, 22253 (04-27-22 Mr. Jack Raulfton, 85, 3765 East A.J. Highway
26. 22256 04-28-22 Mr, Robert Campbell, 67, 206 West 10*™ North Street
27. 22257 04-30-22 Mr,. Cecil Ward, 73, 4402 Stansberry
28 22258 04-30-22 Mrs. Shirley Setser, 84, 851 Kandenna Drive

If I may ever provide any additional information or assistance, please feel free to contact me
at any time on my cell phone 423-312-6322.

Hamblen County Corcfier

CC: Hamblen County Medical Examiner
* Indicates Autopsy Performed
** Omitted from previous Month's Report
*1 All home addresses are Hamblen County unless otherwise stated. C, Toxicology Samples
Collected by Coroner’s Office and sent to: AXIS Forensic Toxicology ({Formerly AIT
Laboratories), Indianapolis, IN
CALLS ARE NOT ALWAYS IN DATE AND TIME ORDER!

Return to Regular Calendar



May 05 2022 15:44 Eddie R Davis 42528691204

MONTHLY REPORT
Hamblen County Deputy Coroner
7763 Melanie Circle
Talbott, Tennessee 37877
Phone: 423-586-6310

May 3, 2022

Hamblen County Commission

C/0O Mr. Bill Brittain, County Mayor
Hamblen County Court House
Morristown, TenOlnessee 37814

Dear Commissioners:

The following Coroner calls were answered by me during the month of April.

CALL# CASE# DATE NAME, AGE, HOME ADDRESS *1

1. 22202 04-01-22 Mrs. Mary Correll, 76, 1044 Pratt Drive

2. 22203 04-02-22 Mrs. Ruth Collins, 77, 1778 01d Liberty Hill Road
3. 22204 04-02-22 Mr. Thomas Fullington, 72, Newport, TN

4. 22207 04-04-22 Mrs. Linda Franklin, 69, 1445 Pine Oak Drive
5. 2220¢% 04-04-22 Mrs. Mona Johnson, 59, 2547 Robin Circle

6. 22217 04-09-22 Mr. Stephen Smith, 1505 Appley drive

7. 22218 04~11-22 Mrs. Irene Kelley, 65, 320 Caroline Circle

8. 22219 04-11-22 Mr. Randall Miller, 66, 7465 Stage Coach Road
9. 22222 04-12-22 Mrs. Shirley House, 82, 405 Choctaw Street
10. 22230 04-18-22 Mr. Ronald Trent, 81, Strawberry Plains, TN

11. &22232 04-18-22 Mrs. Mariea Livesay, 67, 425 North Henry Street

12. 22238 04-21-22 Mr. William Turner, 84, 739 East Second North Street
13. 22239 04-21-22 Mrs. Kathleen Grant, 78, 1551 Pratt Road

14. 22240 04-21-22 Mrs. Sharon Mayes, 52, Rogersville, TN

15. 22242 04-22-22 Mrx. Davis West, 72, 2126 Courtney Road

16. &22249 04-25-22 Mrs. Jamie Windstead, 44, 4465 Copeland Drive

17. 22251 04-26-22 Mr. Jeffery Merritt, 53, Dandridge, TN

18. 22254 04-27-22 Mrs. Karen Russell, 67, Rogersville, TN

19. 22255 04-28-22 Mrs. Tabitha Lane, 38, 4049 0ld Highway 25 E

I cexrtify that I attended the case listed above. I request the allocated fees
of $40.00 per call:

19 Calls X $40. = $760.00

Sincerely,

SIGNATURE ON FILE
Jimmy Peoples
Deputy Coroner

erd/jp

CC: Hamblen County Medical Examiner
ol Indicates Autopsy Preformed
*1 BAll home addresses are Hamblen County unless otherwise stated.
** Omitted from last month’s Report.
& Toxicology Samples Sent to AXIS Forensic Toxicology (Formerly AIT
Laboratories), Indianapolis, IN

Return to Regular Calendar



Eddie R Davis 4232891262 p.3

MONTHLY REPORT
Hamblen County Deputy Coroner
1925 Deer Ridge Drive
Morristown, Tennessee 37813
Phone: 423-586-2524

May 052022 15:44

May 3, 2022

Hamblen County Commission

C/0O Mr. Bill Brittain, County Mayor
Hamblen County Court House
Morristown, Tennessee 37814

Dear Commissioners:

The following Coroner calls were answered by me during the month of April.

CALL# CASE# DATE NAME, AGE, HOME ADDRESS *1
1. 22201 04-01-22 Mrs. Kathy Witten, 55, 960 Kennedy Circle
2, 22205 04-03-22 Mrs. April Bailey, 44, 4449 Copeland Drive
3 22206 04-03-22 George Faulkner, 88, Thorn Hill TN
4 22208 04-04-22 William Reed, 43, Rogersville, TN
5. 22212 04-05-22 Kenneth James, 80, 501 West Economy Road
6. 22224 04-14-22 Ralph Moses, 69, 4228 Oak Trace Drive
7 22225 04-14-22 Howard Long, 74, 539 North Henry Street
8. 22227 04-15-22 Richard Atkins, 45, Homeless
9. **x22259*%03-17-22 s. Megan Lichlyer, 29, 505 North Bellwood Road

FERERES

I certify that I attended to the cases listed above. I request the allocated
fees of $40.00 per call:

9 Calls X $40. = $360.00

Sincerely,

SIGNATURE ON FILE

Todd Giles
Deputy Coronerx

erxrd/tg

CC: Hamblen County Medical Examiner
* Indicates Autopsy Preformed
** Omitted from previous Month’s Report
*1 All home addresses are Hamblen County unless otherwise stated.
# Toxiceology Samples Sent to AXIS Forensic Toxicology (Formerly AIT
Laboratories), Indianapolis, IN

Return to Regular Calendar



4
May 052022 15:44 Eddie R Davis 4232891262 P

MONTHLY REPORT
Hamblen County Deputy Coroner
437 Britton Drive
Talbott, Tennessee 37877
Phone: 423-312-7510

May 3, 2022

Hamblen County Commission

C/O Mx. Bill Brittain, County Mayor
Hamblen County Court House
Morristown, Tennessee 37814

Dear Commissioners:

The following Coroner calls were answered by me during the month of April.

CALL# CASE# DATE NAME, AGE, HOME ADDRESS *1

1. 22211 04-01-22 Mrs. Audrey Brooks, 95, 310 Flemmings Drive

2. 22219 04-11-22 Mrs. Patsy Obrien, 71, Hardy, KY

3. 22226 04-15-22 Mrs. Lalonie Lewis, 68, Newport, TN

4. 22228 04-15-22 Mrs. Jasmine Glover, 21, 5824 Union Groove Road
5. 22246 04-23-22 Mr. Luthur Salley, 70, Jefferson City, TN

I certify that I attended to the cases listed above. T request the allocated
fees of $40.00 per call:

5 Calls X $40. = $200.00

Sincerely,

SIGNATURE ON FILE

Jeffery Holt
Deputy Coroner

exd/jh
CC: Hamblen County Medical Examiner

ki Indicates Autopsy Preformed
** Omitted from previous Month’s Report
*1 All home addresses are Hamblen County unless otherwise stated.

& Toxicology Samples Sent to AXIS Forensic Toxicology (Formerly AIT
Laboratories), Indianapolis, IN

CALLS ARE NOT ALWAYS IN DATE AND TIME ORDER!

Return to Regular Calendar



[ 891262 p.5
May 052022 15:44 Eddie R Davis 4232

MONTHLY REPORT
Hamblen County Deputy Coronerx
Post Office Box 577
Russellville, Tennessee 37860-0577
Phone: 423-585-7117
May 3, 2022

Hamblen County Commission

C/0 Mr. Bill Brittain, County Mayor
Hamblen County Court House
Morristown, Tennessee 37814

Dear Commissioners:

The following Coroner calls were answered by me during the month of April.

CALL # CASE# DATE NAME, AGE, HOME ADDRESS *1
1. 22221 04-12-22 Mr. Rufus Smith, 67, 1103 North Henry Street
2. 22235 04-20-22 Mrs. Louise Wilder, 86, 728 Kelley Street

I certify that I attended to the cases listed above. I request the allocated
fees of $40.00 per cal

Sincerely,
2 Calls X $40. = $80.00

SIGNATURE ON FILE
J.R. Thompson, Jr.
Deputy Coroner

erd/jrt

CC: Hamblen County Medical Examiner
* Indicates Autopsy Preformed
*1 All home addresses are Hamblen County unless otherwise stated.
& Toxicology Samples Gathered and Sent to AXIS Forensic Toxicology
(Formerly AIT Laboratories), Indianapolis, IN -~

Return to Regular Calendar



BUDGET AMENDMENTS

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Commission A
Finance (_Jomm1ttee mn
Information Purposes Only TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SENVICE " COMMUNITY - INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Budget Amendment approved by County Mayor for review by the County Commission.
(TCA 5-9-407)

Fund ) 101 DEPT: Chancery Court

Account Number Description Increase Decrease

INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

53400.435 Office Supplies $ 2,000.00

DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

53400.194 Jury and Witness Expense $ 2,000.00

ri riptions of issue:

To increase appropriations to cover the purchase of office chairs for Chancery Court

Requesting Department

Title : (/)/E/l’»é f /74& éZ‘E’»f
4/5&&22

Signature:

Approval by County ay r 4%’;

For Finance Department Onlv:
Signature: g Reviewedby:
Title : @W\xy] /[/{)Qé‘ /. g - Budget Amendment
Date: ﬁ ?‘ w DL_

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Commission
Finance Committee
Information Purposes Only

-, Ny
TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

AEMVICE+COMMUNITY - INDURTAY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Budget Amendment approved by County Mayor for review by the County Commission.
(TCA 5-9-407)

Fund 101 DEPT: County Trustee's Office
Account Number ]-)escription Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
52400.719 Office Equipment $ 700.00
DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
52400.349 Printing, Stationery, & Forms $ 700.00

Brief Descriptions of issue:

To increase appropriations to cover the purchase of additional office equipment for the Trustee's Office
in excess of budgeted amount

Requesting Depart
Signature: [ -

Title :

Date:

U ‘T\;l—\,\%(;:li’%_ ”
A-"TV\-7272_

Approval by County Mayor V‘%
—————— —— ]
Signature: Qz/é// ‘6 e

Title :

Date:

CJ@{II—/\JLA '. /ih/
Y-9.9-2022

For Finance Department Only:

Reviewed by:

Budget Amendment

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Commission ,
Finance Committee
Information Purposes Only

A
A

Hamblen County

BEMVICE ' COMMUMITT /INOUBTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Budget Amendment approved by County Mayor for review by the County Commission.

(TCA 5-9-407)

Fund 101 DEPT: Jail
Account Number I-)escription Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
54210.335 Maintenance and Repair Service- Buildings $ 5,000.00
DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
54210.716 Law Enforcement Equipment $ 65,000.00
Brief Descriptions of issue:
To increase appropriations to cover needed repairs at the Jail
Requesting Department
Signature: ﬂf;,ﬁo - A},LS
Title : T Belio: -
Date: > s P Y
Approval by ’(jﬁtﬁy/hj)ayor’ M\
o g - A For Finance Department Only:
Signature: W( Reviewed by:
Title : Q’A //r\_)[;,, M/La O Budget Amendment

L

Date: L/—? "bb?..

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Commission A
Finance Committee jl_

Information Purposes Only H TE t;‘lN E sCs EE .
amblen County

BENVICE -COMMUNITY I INOUSTHY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Budget Amendment approved by County Mayor for review by the County Commission.
(TCA 5-9-407)

Fund 101 DEPT: Planning

Account Number Description Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

51720.524 In Service / Staff Development $  400.00

DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

51720.355 Travel $ 400.00

Brief Descriptions of issue:

To increase appropriations to cover the cost of upcoming training for the Planning Department

Requesting Department

Signature: M\D\J \D\\EQ—MUL
Title : ’Rﬂ P (l 3‘(_‘\.- mgm ‘W\M@O&Q)’(
Date: L\"! \Ol !f'?_,’ZJ \)

Approval by County Mayor
/’_} Mw\ For Finance Department Only:
Signature: Reviewed by:
Title : W/ ml{‘f 7 Budget Amendment
[ I4 R
Date: (f‘ / ﬁ B ZZ,

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Commission oy
Finance Committee ‘-ﬁ.__

Information Purposes Only N T E];IN E sCs EE .
amblen County

BHNYICE s EOMMUMITTY - INDIUETHY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Budget Amendment approved by County Mayor for review by the County Commission.
(TCA 5-9-407)

Fund 101 DEPT: Planning

Account Number Description Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

51720.307 Communication $ 100.00

DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

51720.509 Refunds $ 100.00

Brief Descriptions of issue:

To increase appropriations to cover additional communications expenses for the Planning
Department through the remainder of FY 21-22

Requesting Department

Signature: (\ m wmuj’b

Title ’QLO QXA TR ~anaam
Date: - O_U\) \7) 72022

Approval by County Mayor

sore: —Bo )t s
Title : aJ ,/,,UZ‘ ]/)&Lc, o Budget Amendment

Dite: (/ 3 |5

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Commission A
Finance Committee l

Information Purposes Only o T El:lN E sCs EE ¢
amblen Lounty

BENVIEE COMMUNITTY <1 ousTay

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Budget Amendment approved by County Mayor for review by the County Commission.
(TCA 5-9-407)

Fund 101 DEPT: Rabies and Animal Control

Account Number Description Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

55120.450 Tires and Tubes $ 250.00

DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

55120.336 Maintenance and Repair Services - Equipment $  250.00

To increase appropriations to cover the purchase of new tires for the 2012 Ford Explorer used by
Animal Control.

Requesting Department

Signature:
Title : D\r 3 cg Aol Control
Date: 4’\ 12 \ 2

Approval by County Mayor
;i N
W For Finance Department Only:
Signature: Reviewedby:

Title : CM r\l&%/ " Budget Amendment
Date: lf—/ g ZZ—-—

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Commission
Finance Committee

Information Purposes Only u ;1: ng E scs € Eat
amblen County

HHEHVICE  COMMUNITY s IHDUBTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

=

Budget Amendment approved by County Mayor for review by the County Commission.
(TCA 5-9-407)

Fund 101 DEPT: Register of Deeds

Account Number Description Increase Decrease

INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

51600.320 Dues and Memberships $ 160.00

DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

51600.435 Office Supplies $ 160.00

Brief Descriptions of issue:

To increase appropriations to cover membership dues for the Register of Deeds Office in excess

of budgeted amount

Requesting Depar t

Signature: | =

L,
Title : y"/'(??f_c? oy {J’ M
Date: S -3 22

Approval by County Mayor
ﬂ/? For Fina rtment Only:
Signature: D,M/é/b %W Reviewed by:
/
Title : th/(,(_/r\_oééﬂ }%4-&, 8.~ Budget Amendment
[} S

Date: B =5 % 27

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Commission A
Finance Committee ﬂ_
Information Purposes Only TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

BEAVICE ' COMMUNITY - |NDUNTHY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Budget Amendment approved by County Mayor for review by the County Commission.

(TCA 5-9-407)

Fund 101 DEPT: Property Assessor's Office
Account Number Description Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
52300.719 Office Equipment $ 365.00
DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
52300.309 Contracts with Government Agencies $ 365.00

Brief Descriptions of issue:

To increase appropriations to cover the purchase of a laptop for the Property Assessor's Office

Requesting Depariment

Signature: Kﬂ J) i’,@:’ 8&\

Title : AN Se 4¢ a‘/ﬁnﬁ o

Date: 5——-

|
H-22

Approval by County Mayor

Signature:

Y LA

Title : _.zr,il_/v\;)éfq /%‘Lc adl

Date:

5-B-m2e

For Finance Department Only:
Reviewed by:

Budget Amendment

Return to Regular Calendar




Hamblen County Commission
Finance Committee
Information Purposes Only

-
TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

BEMYICEICOMMUMITY < INDURTAY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Budget Amendment approved by County Mayor for review by the County Commission.
(T'CA 5-9-407)

Fund 122 DEPT: Drug Enforcement

Account Number Description Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

54150.415 Electricity $ 1,500,00

DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

54150.399 Other Contracted Services $ 1,500.00
Brief Descriptions of issue:

To increase appropriations to cover electricity costs for the Narcotics Office through
the remainder of FY 21-22

Requesting Department

Signature: mk\ Aad >(\Ch MI'\N\IO/\@

Title : iﬂ’&t!!i'hnl m;&khvd‘

Date: a\b A0,
Approval by County Mayor
Signature: M\ Reviewed by:

Title : M Wﬁu A Budget Amendment
Date: L{"ZL( Zi

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Government
Jail / Justice Center Project Expenditures
As of April 30, 2022

Category of Total Per
Costs Description Amount Category
Moseley Architects Phase | S 117,800.00
Phase Il $ 67,500.00
Design & Construction Planning Phase S 758,400.00
Paid in FY2021 Design & Construction Planning Phase S 699,828.51
Paid in FY2022 Design & Construction Planning Phase S 89,260.00
Design & Construction Planning Phase $ 2,766,808.00
Design & Construction Planning Phase S 40,279.00
Design & Construction Planning Phase S 80,558.01
S 4,620,433.52
BurWil Construction
Paid in FY2021 Project Management $  283,597.96
Paid in FY2022 Project Management S 32,500.00
Project Management $  32,500.00
Project Management S 32,500.00
Project Management $  52,006.00
Project Management S 26,003.00
S 459,106.96
Blaine Construction
Paid in FY2022 Construction $ 1,185,497.00
Construction $ 2,106,226.00
Construction $ 3,544,750.00
S  6,836,473.00
Entegrity Consulting
Paid in FY2021 Commissioning Services S 3,294.00
Paid in FY2022 Commissioning Services S 1,098.00
Commissioning Services S 3,294.00
$ 7,686.00
Property Acquisition Norton Property S 55,092.06
Johnson Property $  151,116.65
Graves Property S 27,167.96
Moody Property S 36,709.87
Hodge Property S  145,575.48
Stambaugh Property $ 220,566.35
Gibbons Property $  155,601.70
425 Allison Street S 63,408.00
Hale House $  385,513.00
Wilder Property S 5,000.00
Whitehead Property S 5,000.00
Paid in FY2021
Hale House (remaining City Taxes due) S 0.94
Whitehead Property S 262,188.19
Wilder Property S 347,794.44
Rescue Squad (relocating expenses) S 75,000.00
Hyde Property - Title Search S 250.00
Hyde Property $  210,425.60 $  2,146,410.24
Other Costs Site Preparation, Clearing, and
Soil Testing and All Other Costs $  109,649.17
Paid in FY2021 Site Preparation, Clearing, and
Soil Testing and All Other Costs S 169,962.00
Paid in FY2022 Water Meter-MU S 2,500.00
Storm Water Annual Fee-TDEC S 500.00
Construction Services-GEO Services S 12,695.00
Construction Services-GEO Services S 23,535.00
Construction Services-GEO Services S 29,820.00

$ 348,661.17

Total Expenditures on Jail / Justice Center Project

* These expenditures have been paid since the summary was previously presented.

$ 14,418,770.89

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Government
Personnel Committee
Monday, May 9, 2022
Large Courtroom-Hamblen County Courthouse

MINUTES

Members Present:
Tim Horner, Jeff Akard, Eileen Arnwine, Randy DeBord, Tim Goins, Bobby Haun, Joe Huntsman, Sr., Wayne
NeSmith, Howard Shipley, James Stepp, Taylor Ward

Members Absent:
Thomas Doty

Call to Order
Chairman Chris Cutshaw called the meeting to order at 6:31 p.m.

Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee

None
Old Business
a. None

New Business

a. Approval of Longevity Pay Submissions
Motion (Tim Horner/Tim Goins, all in favor) to approve the Longevity Pay Submissions for May 2022.

b. Educational Reimbursement Program- Ashley Lyons, Director of the Hamblen County Health
Department presented the new Educational Reimbursement Program which includes Educational
Leave and Tuition Assistance for Associates, Bachelor, Master, and Doctoral degree and certificate
programs for Tennessee Department of Health employees.
Motion (Tim Goins/Jeff Akard, all in favor) to approve the Educational Reimbursement Program as
presented by Ashley Lyons, Director of the Hamblen County Health Department.

c. Education Support Policy-Mayor Brittain presented the Education Support Policy which is a requirement
from the State of Tennessee with the Educational Reimbursement Program.
Motion (Eileen Arnwine/Tim Goins, all in favor) to approve the Educational Support Policy.

Items of Interest (No Action Necessary)
a. None

Adjournment
There being no further business Chairman Cutshaw adjourned the meeting at 6:36 p.m.

Return to Regular Calendar



>

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

vvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvv

PERSONNEL
COMMITTEE

Chris Cutshaw
Chairman

Tim Horner
Vice-Chairman

Jeff Akard
Member

Eileen Arnwine
Member

Randy DeBord
Member

Thomas Doty
Member

Tim Goins
Member

Bobby Haun
Member

Joe Huntsman, Sr.
Member

Wayne NeSmith
Member

Mike Reed
Member

Howard Shipley
Member

James Stepp
Member

Taylor Ward
Member

Hamblen County Government
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE

Monday, May 9, 2022
Immediately Following Adjournment of Finance Committee
Large Courtroom — Hamblen County Courthouse

AGENDA

. Call to Order — Chairman Chris Cutshaw

. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee about Agenda Items Only -

Chairman Chris Cutshaw (Visitors will allotted 5 minutes to speak)

. Old Business — Chairman Chris Cutshaw

a. None

. New Business — Chairman Chris Cutshaw

a. Approval of Longevity Pay Submissions

b. Education Reimbursement Program- Director Ashley Lyons, Hamblen County
Health Department

c. Educational Support Policy- County Mayor Bill Brittain

. Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) —Chairman Chris Cutshaw

a. None

. Adjournment — Chairman Chris Cutshaw

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY, THRNNESSHI

OFFICE OF COUNTY MAYOR

LONGEVITY PAY APPLICANT PRESENTED TO
THE PERSONNEL COMMITTEE ON

May 9, 2022

LONGEVITY_

Last Name First Name Hire Date Amount Years of Service

4/16/2019 $225.00

Return to Regular Calendar



Educational Support for County Employees

Purpose

Educational Leave and Tuition Assistance for Associate, Bachelor, Master, and Doctoral degree and
certificate programs for Tennessee Department of Health employees.

*Federal funding ending in June 2023 (possibly extended; not guaranteed)

Employee

Commit in writing to one-year continued TDH service.

Have at least 6 months of service and not currently on probation.

Education supported must be applicable to the public health field. This may include pre-requisite
courses.

Have received acceptance to an accredited degree or certificate program.

Have and maintain at least a “valued” overall performance evaluation rating during the previous
twelve (12) month period and during the period in which they are enrolled in educational programs
and/or using educational leave and/or receiving tuition assistance.

Maintain at least a “B” average in each course during the time they are using educational leave and/or
receiving tuition assistance.

Following the degree or certification completion there could be a potential salary increase, based on
available funds.

Local Health Department

This program is available for all county employees working within the local health department —
county contract and direct local.

Share information with potential applicants.

Establish an educational committee to review applicants locally

County Government

Adopt an educational support policy that is in accordance with TDH Educational Support Policy (can
mirror the state’s policy)

Pay the tuition (excluding program fees) directly to the institution

Invoice the state for reimbursement

Submit reports regarding employee participation and the education support program

Tuition assistance includes two courses leading to a degree plus up to 90% of the tuition for the
degree, up to $25,000 per year.

Tuition assistance in excess of $5,250 per year will be subject to federal income taxes as prescribed
by Internal Revenue Service (IRS) regulations and shall be added to the employee’s regular tax
withholding.

A maximum of 7.5 hours per week leave time may be requested by the employee, and this must be
re-approved by the supervisory chain and committee each semester.

Return to Regular Calendar



=

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE+*COMMUNITY+INDUSTRY

POLICY - HAMBLEN COUNTY GOVERNMENT

Approved by: Bill Brittain, County Mayor Policy Number:

Signature: Effective Date: June 1, 2022

Application: Hamblen County Government Expiration Date: June 30, 2023
Health Department Personnel

Authority: Tenn. Code Ann. 884-3-1803, 8-30-202, 8-30-203, 8-30-204, 8-30-205; Tennessee
Department of Human Resources Rule 1120-08. If, at any time, a portion of this policy conflicts
with law or regulations with jurisdiction over the Department of Health, the law and/or rule shall
take precedence over that portion of the policy. The remainder of this policy shall remain in
effect.

EDUCATIONAL SUPPORT

Purpose:

To establish approval criteria for the use of educational leave and to provide for tuition
assistance for Associate, Bachelor, Master and Doctoral degree and certificate programs for
employees within the Department of Health. This policy was revised in 2021 with additional
federal funding that could be directed to workforce development. The policy allowances and
amount of funding are expected to sunset with the known end of federal funding June 30, 2023.
If an individual has not completed a degree or certification by that time, the employee will be
responsible for the cost after June 30, 2023.

Applicability: Department of Health Employees

Policy:

It shall be the policy of the Department of Health to provide opportunities for education and
training designed to increase the quality of performance of employees in their duties and
responsibilities as well as improve the quality of service to our citizens. The employee will
commit in writing to at least one year of continued service following the last paid or time
supported semester of the program. This policy does not create a right. The Department of
Health may suspend this program at any time. It is anticipated that this program will be revised
prior to July 2023 when additional federal funding will no longer be available. In the event of
suspension of the program, current semester agreements will be honored.

Salary increases as a result of program completion are subject to funding availability within the

employee’s division. Potential salary increases should be discussed by the employee with the
unit director prior to approval of the application.

1 Return to Regular Calendar




Approval Criteria:

1.

9.

10.

For employees requesting part-time educational leave/tuition assistance, the
education supported must be applicable to the public health field. This may
include pre-requisite courses.

Employees requesting part-time educational leave/tuition assistance, either
graduate or undergraduate, must have at least six months of service and no
longer in a probationary status.

Employees requesting part-time educational leave/tuition assistance must have
received acceptance to an accredited degree or certificate program.

Employees must have and maintain at least a “valued” overall performance
evaluation rating during the previous twelve (12) month period and during the
period in which they are enrolled in educational programs and/or using
educational leave and/or receiving tuition assistance.

Employees must maintain at least a “B” average in each course during the time
they are using educational leave and/or receiving tuition assistance.

Tuition assistance includes two courses leading to a degree plus up to 90% of the
tuition for the degree, up to $25,000 per year.

Tuition assistance in excess of $5,250 per year will be subject to federal income
taxes as prescribed by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) regulations and shall be
added to the employee’s regular tax withholding.

The assistance authorized under this policy is in addition to any education
assistance program offered by the state to all employees.

A maximum of 7.5 hrs/wk leave time may be requested by the employee, and this
must be reapproved by the supervisory chain and committee each semester.
Contract workers are not eligible for this benefit.

Procedures to Apply:

1.

Employees must complete an educational leave/tuition assistance application and
obtain signatures from their supervisor and division/office/regional director
(Appendix A).
Employees must submit a written one-time statement of 500 words or less
addressing how part-time educational leave/tuition assistance would benefit their
current position and the impact on their long-term career plans.
Employees must provide complete course of study/curriculum and degree
requirements at time of application.
Employees must submit an educational leave/tuition assistance application to the
Department’s Office of Workforce Solutions and Services. Such applications
shall be filed in accordance with the following deadlines:

May 15™ for the Fall Semester

October 15" for the Spring Semester

February 15™ for a Summer Session
Initial review of all requests will be the responsibility of the Department’s Office
of Workforce Solutions and Services. An education committee will review each
request and may consult with the employee’s supervisor to confirm applicability
to current position.

2 Return to Regular Calendar



6. Final approval will be by the Commissioner of the Department of Health.
Employees will be notified by the Department’s Office of Workforce Solutions
and Services in writing of approval or denial of the request.

7. Employees approved for part-time educational leave/tuition assistance will be
required to sign an education contract for continued employment with the
Department of Health. Employees who are approved for part-time
educational leave/tuition assistance will remain in the employment of the
Department of Health for a minimum of twelve months of continued service
following the last paid or time supported semester of the program.

8. Employees must provide supervisory chain approval for each semester requested
but do not need to re-complete the entire application.

The Educational Support Policy, educational leave/tuition assistance application, and education

contract will be posted on the Hamblen County Government website, Department of Health’s
Intranet and SharePoint sites.

3 Return to Regular Calendar



Appendix A
TENNESSEE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

EDUCATIONAL LEAVE/TUITION ASSISTANCE APPLICATION
HAMBLEN COUNTY

Applicant’s Name:

Type of Educational Leave Desired (check one or both)
Part-time educational leave (up to one day per week for a max of 40 days per
calendar year coded as “educational leave” in Edison

Amount of tuition assistance requested (tuition excluding program fees for two
courses not covered by the higher education fee waiver or grants). Additional
support for 90% of tuition costs, up to $25,000/yr may also be requested.

Position Title:

Assigned Division/Office:

Work Phone:

Home Phone:

Home Address:

Street, Route or Box Number

City State Zip Code
Education:

Highest level completed:

Acceptance letter from University/Program of Study: Yes No

If no, explain:

Service:

Total years of service with the Department of Health:

Total years of service with the State of Tennessee (if different):

Date of last performance evaluation:

Overall rating on last performance evaluation:

4 Return to Regular Calendar



10. Educational Program Being Pursued:

Education level:

Degree being pursued:

Undergraduate

Graduate

College/University:

Status of application for admission:

Anticipated date of enrollment (month/day/year):

Anticipated date of completion (month/day/year):

11. Grants or Subsidies:

Will you utilize any grants, subsidies or funding sources (other than the fee waiver)?

If yes, please list the source:

12. Taxable Benefits:

By signing, the applicant acknowledges that the receipt of educational benefits in excess of
$5,250 per year will be subject to federal income taxes as prescribed by the Internal
Revenue Service. The taxable portion of these benefits will be subject to withholding in the

applicant’s paycheck on a quarterly basis.

13. One Year Commitment:

By signing, the applicant commits to at least one year of continued service following the
last paid or time supported semester of the program.

APPROVAL

Applicant’s Signature Date Title
Supervisor’s Signature Date Title
Division/Office/Regional Director’s Signature Date Title
Education Committee Designee’s Signature Date Title
Commissioner’s Signature Date Title

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Government
Public Services Committee
Monday, May 9, 2022
Large Courtroom-Hamblen County Courthouse

MINUTES

Members Present

Tim Goins, Jim Stepp, Howard Shipley, Jeff Akard, Eileen Arnwine, Bobby Haun, Tim Horner, Wayne

NeSmith

Members Absent

Call to Order

Chairma

Visitors

n Goins called the meeting to order at 6:36 p.m.

Wishing to Address the Committee

Elizabeth Brotherton

Old Business

a.

None

New Business

a.

Resolution 22-  -A Resolution to Amend the Zoning Map of Hamblen County, Tennessee by
Rezoning Dist. 05, Tax Map 049, Parcel 006.01, and Dist. 05, Tax Map 041, Parcel 101.00-S. Sugar
Hollow Rd. Morristown, TN 37813 from A-1 to I-1.

Motion (Tim Horner/Wayne NeSmith , all in favor) to approve Resolution 22-__-A Resolution to
Amend the Zoning Map of Hamblen County, Tennessee by Rezoning Dist. 05, Tax Map 049, Parcel
006.01, and Dist. 05, Tax Map 041, Parcel 101.00 S. Sugar Hollow Rd, Morristown, TN 37813 from
A-1to A-1.

Recommendation by the MHGIS, Hamblen County Planning Commission and County Highway
Department for New Street Naming-Adley Street.

Motion (Jeff Akard/Tim Horner, all in favor) to approve the Recommendation by the MHGIS,
Hamblen County Planning and the County Highway Department for the new street name-Adley
Street.

Amendment to Dangerous Dog Section of the Animal Ownership/Control Policy.

Discussion Only. No Action Taken. Will be on the Agenda for June 2022

Items of Interest (No Action Necessary)

a.

None

Adjournment

There b

eing no further business Chairman Goins adjourned the meeting at 6:45 p.m.

Return to Regular Calendar



&
m
P . g
TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn

PUBLIC SERVICES
COMMITTEE

Tim Goins
Chairman

James Stepp
Vice-Chairman

Howard Shipley
Ex-Officio

Jeff Akard
Member

Eileen Arnwine
Member

Bobby Haun
Member

Tim Horner
Member

Joe Huntsman, Sr.
Member

Wayne NeSmith
Member

Hamblen County Government
PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE

Monday, May 9, 2022
Immediately Following the Adjournment of the Personnel Committee
Large Courtroom — Hamblen County Courthouse

AGENDA

1. Call to Order — Chairman Tim Goins

2. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee about Agenda Items Only —
Chairman Tim Goins (Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak)

3. Old Business — Chairman Tim Goins
a. None

4. New Business — Chairman Tim Goins

a. Resolution 22-_ - A Resolution to Amend the Zoning Map of Hamblen County
Tennessee, by Rezoning Dist. 05, Tax Map 049, Parcel 006.01, and Dist. 05, Tax
Map 041, Parcel 010.00 S. Sugar Hollow Rd, Morristown, TN 37813
from A-1 to I-1-Lori Matthews, Senior Planner for Morristown

b. Recommendation by the MHGIS, Hamblen County Planning Commission and
County Highway Department for New Street Naming- Adley Street —Tina
Whitaker, Planning and Zoning Department Manager

¢. Amendment to Dangerous Dog Section of Animal Ownership/Control Policy

5. Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) — Chairman Tim Goins
a. None

6. Adjournment — Chairman Tim Goins

Return to Regular Calendar



RESOLUTION 22-10

A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE ZONING MAP
OF HAMBLEN COUNTY, TENNESSEE BY REZONING
DIST 05, TAX MAP 049, PARCEL 006.01
DIST 05, TAX MAP 041, PARCEL 010.00
BOTH PROPERTIES ARE LOCATED ON S. SUGAR HOLLOW RD
MORRISTOWN, TN. 37813
FROM A-1TO I-1
MAY 19,2022

WHEREAS, The Morristown City Planning Commission heard the request, at
their April 12, 2022 meeting, to amend the Hamblen County Zoning Map from A-1to I-1
on Tax Map 049, Parcel 006.01 & Tax Map 041 Parcel 010.00 located inside the Urban
Growth Area:

WHEREAS, The Morristown City Planning Commission does hereby recommend
for the rezoning request:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Hamblen County Board of
Commissioners does hereby approve the rezoning and map amendment from A-1 to I-1
according to the attached map.

Motion was made by

Second by

Voting For: Voting Against:

ATTEST:

County Clerk

AUTHENTICATED:

County Mayor

Date:

Return to Regular Calendar



The City of Morristown

Community Development & Planning

TO: Hamblen County Commission

FROM: Lori Matthews, Senior Planner

DATE: April 12,2022

REQUEST: Rezoning Request in the Urban Growth Boundary

BACKGROUND:

Property owners, Charlotte Long, Ann Lamons, John Lamons and George Lamons, have submitted a request to rezone their
properties,

located along South Sugar Hollow Road, from A-1 (Agriculture and Forestry) to I-1, which is the County’s Industrial District. Both
parcels are within the City’s Urban Growth Boundary (UGB) area.

The larger of the two parcels is 35 acres in size and located opposite the access for Clinch River Hardwoods, which is a lumber yard.
Hide-A-Way Doors, another small manufacturer, is also located to the east. Both businesses are zoned for industrial uses.

The second parcel, at 19 acres in size, is south along South Sugar Hollow Road about a quarter of a mile. This property sits across
from Lovin Ready Mix, a concrete plant, which is zoned both commercial and industrial.

The applicants have been approached by a company wishing to use both lots for the storage of new and recycled asphalt material and
large equipment used by the same companies. Possible future use would include a manufacturing plant and/or concrete plant, which
are allowed within the County’s I-1 zoning district.

Per the City’s Growth Plan, rezoning requests in the Urban Growth Boundary go before the City Planning Commission for their
recommendation before going to the Hamblen County Commission to approve or deny.

RECOMMENDATION:
The Morristown Regional Planning Commission voted to forward the request on to the Hamblen County Commission for approval.

Attach: zoning map

423-585-4620 e 100 W. First North St. Morristown, TN 37814-1499 Retum taRRRAdTIHEWRA.com



Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
AND COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
RECOMMENDATION TO THE
LEGISLATIVE BODY
May 19, 2022

The Hamblen County Highway Department and Planning Commission recommend the following street
to the Legislative Body for their consideration to accept and adopt into the Hamblen County Road
System. The subdivision and road name has been reviewed and approved by the MHGIS Group.

ADLEY STREET

This is a newly constructed, internal street that was developed in Austin Heights Subdivision, located in
District 02, off of Cherokee Drive, between Susong Drive and Tom Treece Road. Austin Heights
Subdivision was developed by Beau Austin and consists of 26 lots.

Classification, Length and Width to be provided by the County Highway Department

Certified and Recommended to the
Hamblen County Legislative Body Date

5?/2/2:2_

'ﬁg&wﬁ /’/%,j 7;2"5—7\ 6[5/22'

Barry Poole(j?/oad Superintendent
Hamblen County Road Department

Return to Regular Calendar



STREET SIGNAGE AGREEMENT

rRe: _ Austhin Herants
(Name of Subdivision) -~

%GC AN U\S—\\ A do hereby request the Hamblen County Road Department
to purchase and mstall the following street and traffic signs:

ADLEY Siyeel

After installation of said signage, I do hereby agree to reimburse Hamblen County Road
Department+ cost and installation of the signs as itemized above.

;///f" / J0-6-2>/

ux{u/fe‘o/lermgv’clopcr)/r (Date)
‘/éd’(,uf-?/(],-;/fé,, 05-~03~ 20272
(Signature- %ﬂ Superintendent) (Date)

32

Return to Regular Calendar



RESOLUTION BY HAMBLEN COUNTY, TENNESSEE
T0 REGULATE THE OWNERSHIP, CONTROL, CARE AND TREATMENT
OF DOGS, CATS AND STRAY ANIMALS IN HAMBLEN COUNTY, TENNESSEE

WHEREAS, Tennessee Code Annotated § 5-1-120, enacted by the
General Assembly of the State of Tennessee during its 1995 session,
grants to counties the authority to license and regulate dogs, cats and
stray animals, establish and operate shelters and other animal control
facilities, and regulate, capture, impound and dispose of stray dogs,
stray cats and other stray animals; and

WHEREAS, the Hamblen County Legislative Body enacted
regulations to regulate the ownership, control, care and treatment of
stray animals in Hamblen County, Tennessee at its meeting held on
February 22, 1996; and

WHEREAS, the Morristown Hamblen Humane Society, Inc. requested
certain amendments for the purpose of augmenting and enhancing its
ability to carry out its mission in regulating stray animals in Hamblen
County, Tennessee which amendments were adopted on May 22, 2008; and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Hamblen County Legislative
Body to adopt further amendments and restate its regulations regarding
the ownership, control, care and treatment of dogs, cats and stray
animals in Hamblen County, Tennessee;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Hamblen County Board
of Commissioners meeting in regular session on the 21°t day of June, 2010,
hereby adopts the following amended regulations with regard to the
ownership, control, care and treatment of dogs, cats and stray animals
in Hamblen County, Tennessee:

REGULATION OF DOGS, CATS AND STRAY ANIMALS
IN HAMBLEN COUNTY,6 TENNESSEE

SECTION

1-101. Definitions.

1-102. Running at Large.

1-103. Female Dogs in Heat.

1-104. Impoundment.

1-105. Animal Care.

1-106. Dangerous Animals.

1-107. Actions to be Taken Against Owners of Dangerous Animals.
1-108. Restrictions on Keeping Animals in Hamblen County, Tennessee.
1-109. Rabies Vaccination, Certificates, Tags and Confinement.
1-110. Inspection of Kennels and Pet Stores.

1-111. Keeping of Wild Animals.

Return to Regular Calendar



1-112. Performing Animal Exhibitions.

1-113. Animal Waste.
1-114. Investigations.
1-115. Enforcement.
1-116. Severability.

SECTION 1-101. Definitions.

(1) Animal: Any cat or dog or any stray domestic animal.

(2) Domestic Animal: Any animal considered a pet and all animals
other than livestock.

(3) Animal Nuisance: Any nuisance arising out of the keeping,
maintaining or owning of, or failure to exercise sufficient
control of an animal.

(4) Animal Shelter: Any facility operated by the Morristown-
Hamblen Humane Society, Inc. (MHHS) for the purpose of caring
for all animals held under the authority of these regulations
or State law. The term shall alsc include any private
facility authorized by the County Mayor or his designee to
impound, confine, care for or destroy an animal.

(5) At-Large: Any animal shall be deemed to be at-large when it
is off the property of its owner and not under the control of
a competent person.

(6) Euthanize: To give a painless death.
(7 Humane Society Agent: Any properly designated officer of the
MHHS.

(8) Control Officer/Humane Officer: The person{s) employed by the
MHHS as its enforcement officer(s) and deputized by the
Hamblen County Sheriff.

(9) Humane Society: Morristown-Hamblen Humane Society, Inc.

{10) Impound: To confiscate or seize and hold.

(11) Owner: Any person having temporary or permanent custody of,
sheltering or having charge of, harboring, exercising control
over, or having rights to, any animal covered by these
regulations. An animal shall be deemed to be harbored if it
is fed or sheltered for three (3) consecutive days or more, or
allowed to stay on property unreported as a stray.

(12) County: All of Hamblen County, Tennessee, lying outside the
boundaries of the incorporated City of Morristown.

(13) Animal Control Authority (ACA): The agency or department
enmpowered to enforce these regulations.

{(14) Dangerous Animal:

(a) Any animal which, according to the records of the
Morristown-Hamblen Humane Society (MHHS) and/or the
Morristown Police Department (MPD) and/or the Hamblen
County Health Department (HCHD) and/or the Hamblen
County Sheriff’s Department, has inflicted severe injury
on a human being without provocation on public or
private property; or

Return to Regular Calendar



r'lvadtite propcltitty., Ul

(e) Any animal with a known propensity, tendency or
disposition to attack unprovoked, to cause injury, or to
otherwise threaten the safety of human beings or another
domestic animal.

(f) Exemptions for animals that are provoked. Nco animal may
be declared dangerous if the threat, injury or damage
was sustained by a person who, at the time, was
committing a willful trespass or other tort upon the
premises occupied by the owner or keeper of the animal,
or was teasing, tormenting, abusing, or assaulting the
animal or has, in the past, been observed or reported to
have teased, tormented, abused or assaulted the animal
or was committing or attempting to commit a crime.

Severe Injury: Any physical injury caused by an animal that
results in a broken bone or lacerations requiring sutures or
cosmetic surgery.
Public Nuisance Animal: Any domestic animal that unreasonably
annoys humans, endangers the life or health of perscns or
other animals, or substantially interferes with the rights of
citizens, other than their owners, to the enjoyment of life or
property. This term “Public Nuisance Animal’” shall include
but not be limited to:

{a) Any domestic animal that is repeatedly found running at
large;
(b) Any dog or cat in any section of a park or public

recreation area unless the dog or cat 1is under the
control of the owner or an adult person;

(c) Any domestic animal that damages, soils defiles or
defecates on any property other than that of its owner;

(d) Any animal in heat that is not confined so as to prevent
attraction or contact with other animals;

(e) Any domestic animal whether or not on the property of

its owner, that, without provocation, molests, attacks
or otherwise interferes with the freedom of movement of
persons in the public right of way;

(£) Any domestic animal that chases motor vehicles in the
public right of way:
(g) Bny domestic animal that attacks domestic animals:

Return to Regular Calendar



(h) Any deomestic animal that causes unsanitary conditions in
the enclosure or surroundings where the animal is kept
or harbored;

(1) Excluding any non-profit animal care or rescue
facilities in existence as of June 24, 2010, any
domestic animal that is offensive or dangerous tec the
public health, safety or welfare by virtue of the number
of animals maintained at a single residence or the
inadequacy of the facilities; and

(3) Any domestic animal which causes freguent or long
continued noilse or shall disturb the comfort or repose
of any person in the vicinity during the hours from
11:00 p.m. through the hour of 7:00 a.m. For purposes
of this subsection “frequent or long continued noise”
shall mean continuously for periods of ten minutes or
intermittently for one-half hour or more; however, there
is excluded from this subsection “alert barking” which
1s defined as dog barking caused by the presence of some
person on the owner’s premises.

(17) Sanitary: A condition of good order and cleanliness to
minimize the possibility of disease transmission.
(18) Under Control: An animal that is under the control of a

person physically capable of restraining the animal and one
that is obedient to that person’s commands or securely
enclosed within the real property limits of the owner.

SECTION 1-102. Running at Large.

It shall be unlawful for any person to allow any animal belonging to or
under the control of such person, or that may be habitually found on
premises occupied by the perscn, or immediately under the control of such
person, to go upon the premises of another or upon a highway or upon a
public road or street or to allow such animal to run at large within
Hamblen County, Tennessee; provided, that this section shall not apply
to a dog on a hunt or chase, or on the way to or from a hunt or chase,
nor to a dog guarding or driving stock, or on the way for that purpose,
nor to a dog being moved from one place to another, by a person owning
or controlling a dog; provided further, however, that the foregoing
exemptions shall not apply unless all damages done by the dogs therein
exempted, to the person or property of another shall be paid or tendered
to the person so damaged, or to the person’s agent within thirty (30}

days after the damage is done. A dog allowed to come and go at will
while its owner or owners are away from home will constitute a dog
running at large within the meaning of this section. With regard to a

dog, “running at large” means a dog goes uncontrolled by the dog’s owner
upon the premises of another without the consent of the owner of the
premises, or other person authorized to give consent, or goes
uncontrolled by the owner upon a highway, public road, street or any
other place open to the public generally. The provisions of Tennessee

Return to Regular Calendar



Code Annotated §§ 44-8-401 through 44-8-412 are incorporated herein in
their entirety (“Running at Large”).

Any animal control officer or other designated person on call who removes
a large animal such as horse, cattle, mule or any other animal not
accepted by any animal hospital or other shelter shall be authorized to
call a person or company which shall convey the animal to a farm or the
appropriate facility that has an agreement with the County to accept such
animal. The disposition of any animal removed to a facility other than
an animal hospital or shelter shall be handled in the same matter as
though the animal were confined in an animal hospital or shelter.

SECTION 1-103. Female Dogs in Heat.

An animal in heat must be confined in a suitable building or other
enclosure (suitability to be determined by the Humane Officer) in such
a manner that such female dog cannot come into contact with another
animal except for planned breeding, for the entire heat period (usually
24 days). Female dogs found in violation of this section and impounded
will not be released from the animal shelter until said animal has been
spayed, at the expense of the owner, and until the other fees have been
paid as set out in Section 1-104(4). 1If a female dog in heat cannot be
caught, she may be killed by the Humane Officer or other law enforcement
officer who may not be held liable for damages as provided in Tennessee

Code Annotated § 44-8-411.
SECTION 1-104. Impoundment.

(1) All animals found in violation of any section(s) of these
regulations may be impounded by the Humane Officer or any law
enforcement officer of the County and kept at the Animal Shelter in
a humane manner.

(2) Impounded animals may be kept for not less than 72 hours (3 days}.
Any animal not reclaimed by iLs owner within this time shall become
the property of the Humane Society, and shall be made available for
adoption, or euthanized.

(3) The Humane Officer, upon impoundment of any animal, shall make a
reasonable effort to notify the owner.

(4) To reclaim an animal, an owner Or any person in charge of such
animal must pay the cost of a rabies vaccination if no certificate
of vaccination is presented, and the cost of impounding and
maintaining such animal.

(5} No person shall, without proper authority, release any animal
impounded.
(6) No impounded, live animal shall be sold or given to any one to be

used for experimentation purposes in a school, university oOr any
research facility.

(7 In all cases, an owner reclaiming an impounded animal shall pay a
Ten ($10.00) Dollar boarding fee for each day the animal has been
impounded in addition to any civil monetary penalty owing. If the

Return to Regular Calendar



animal is picked up after hours, a Twenty-Five ($25.00) Dollar pick
up fee will be charged. If the animal has already been neutered or
spayed, a Fifteen ($15.00) Dollar pick up fee shall be charged.
Rabies fees shall be collected in all cases unless the current
status can be verified. As an alternative, owners of animals which
have not been altered or spayed, may adopt their animal for a fee
of Sixty ($60.00) Dollars which fee shall include the costs of the
alteration and a rabies certificate, but not the daily boarding fee.
The daily rate charged for any subsequent impoundment occurring
within twelve (12) months shall be double that which was charged for
each day of confinement during the first impoundment .

SECTION 1-105. Animal Care.

(1) No owner(s) shall fail to provide his animal(s) with sufficient,
good and wholesome food and water, proper permanent shelter and
protection from the weather, veterinary care when needed to prevent
suffering, and with humane care and treatment. The opinion of the
Humane Officer as to inadequate treatment shall be prima facie
evidence of mistreatment to the animal.

(2) Any person who, as the operator of a motor vehicle, strikes an
animal shall immediately report such injury or death to the animal’s
owner; in the event the owner cannot be ascertained or located, such
operator shall at once report the accident to the MHHS or to the
appropriate law enforcement agency.

(3) No person shall expose any animal to any known poisonous substance,
whether mixed with food or not, so that the same shall be liable to
be consumed by any animal, provided that it shall not be unlawful
for a person to expose on his own property common rat poison mixed
only with vegetable substance.

(4) Sections 39-14-201 through 39-14-212 of Tennessee Code Annotated
(“Animals”) are incorporated by reference as if set out in full as
such statutes are applicable to animals as defined herein.

SECTION 1-106. Dangerous Animals.

(1) No person shall keep any animal known to be vicious or dangerous.
(2) An animal may be determined to be dangerous and a threat to the
public by the Humane Officer from his knowledge or an experience

with said animal, and by the definitions listed in Section 1-101.

(3) Owner’s/Keeper’s Responsibilities of a Dangerous Animal. The
following actions are required of owners of animals that have been
designated as “dangerous” by the procedures described above:

(a) The owner or keeper shall notify the Animal Control Authority
and 911 immediately if a “dangerous animal” is loose,
unconfined, has attacked another animal or has attacked a
human being.

(b} While on the owner’s property, a “dangerous animal” must be
securely confined indoors or in a securely enclosed and locked
pen or structure, suitable to prevent the entry of young

Return to Regular Calendar



premises warning that there is a dangerous animal on the
property. This sign shall be visible and capable of being
read from the public street or thoroughfare. In addition, the
owner shall conspicuously display a sign with a symbol warning
children of the presence of a dangerous animal.

A dangerous animal may be off the owner’s premises if it is
muzzled and restrained by a substantial chain or leash not
exceeding six feet in length and under the control of a
responsible adult person. The muzzle must be made in a manner
that will not cause injury to the animal or interfere with its
vision or respiration but must prevent it from biting any
person or animal.

If the owner of keeper of a dangerous animal is a minor, the
parent or guardian of that minor shall be responsible for
compliance with the specifications and requirements of this
regulation for the care and housing of the animal and shall
also be liable for all injuries and property damage sustained
by any person or domestic animal caused by an unprovoked
attack by the animal.

A dangerous animal may not be sold or given away without
approval of an animal officer or other law enforcement
officer.

If the animal is involved in any altercation, however small,
or the owner violates any of these restrictions, the animal
will be forfeited to animal control officers and humanely
euthanized.

SECTION 1-107. Actions to be Taken Against Owners of Dangerous Animals.

(a)

Any dangerous animal shall be immediately confiscated by the

Animal Control authority if the:

(1) Animal is not maintained in the proper enclosure; or

(2) Animal is outside the dwelling of the owner, or outside
of the proper enclosure and not under the physical
restraint of the owner. The owner shall pay a fee of
$100.00 to the MHHS in addition to all other expenses
incurred.

If a dangerous animal of an owner with a prior conviction

under these regulations attacks or bites a person or another

domestic animal, the dangerous animal shall be immediately

confiscated by the Animal Control Buthority, placed in

Return to Regular Calendar



SECTION 1-108. Restrictions on Keeping Animals in Hamblen County,
Tennessee.

When any animals are kept within Hamblen County, the building, structure,
corral, pen, or other enclosures in which they are kept shall be at all
times maintained in a c¢lean and sanitary condition and free from
excessive odor. The structure must provide protection from the elements
of weather. When any animal is confined by the use of a chain, the chain
must be a minimum of 15 feet in length, and must be attached to the
animal by an appropriate collar or harness, and must remain free from
possible entanglement.

Hamblen County hereby declares it to be a NUISANCE for any person to keep
an animal on any property located within the areas of Hamblen County,
Tennessee, outside the boundaries of the city of Morristown when <the
keeping of such animal constitutes a public nuisance or is contrary to
the public health and safety.

SECTION 1-108. Rabies Vaccination, Certificates, Tags, and Confinement.

(1) No person shall own, keep, or harbor any dog or cat which has not
been vaccinated against rabies, as required by Tennessee Code
Annotated §§ 68-8-101 et seq. All such vaccinations shall be
administered by or under the supervision of a veterinarian licensed
by the State Board of Veterinary Medicine Examiners to practice
veterinary medicine in the State.

(2) Evidence of the rabies vaccination shall consist of a certificate
of vaccination and a rabies tag which must be worn by the animal on
a collar at all times.

(3) No person, without property authority, shall remove the collar or
rabies tag from any animal.
(4) Whenever an animal has bitten any person or is for any reason

suspected of being infected with rabies, the Hamblen County Health
Department shall cause such animal to be confined or isolated at a
veterinary hospital, the animal shelter, or other place as approved
by the Hamblen County Health Department for such time as the health
department deems it necessary to protect the safety of the people
and/or property. When an animal has bitten a person, it shall not
be killed while under confinement. If such animal should die within

Return to Regular Calendar



the period, the Hamblen County Health Department shall send its head
to the state laboratory for examination.

The Humane Society shall be authorized to impose a reasonable charge for
the housing and maintenance of said animals.

SECTION 1~110. Inspection of Kennels and Pet Stores.

It shall be the duty of the Humane Society to make regular inspections
of kennels and stores in which animals are sold, as well as rescue
shelters, and authorized personnel of the society may make such
inspections at all reasonable times and places.

SECTION 1-111. Keeping of Wild Animals.

No person shall keep or permit to be kept on his premises any wild or
vicious animal for display or for exhibition purposes whether
gratuitously or for a fee. This shall not be construed to apply to
zoological parks performing animal exhibitions or circuses.

SECTION 1-112. Performing Animal Exhibitions.

(1) No performing animal exhibition or circus shall be permitted in
which animals are induced or encouraged to perform through the use
of chemical, mechanical, electrical, or manual devices in a manner
which will, or is likely to cause, physical injury or suffering.

(2) all equipment used on a performing animal shall fit properly and be
in good working condition.

SECTION 1-113. Animal Waste.

The owner of every animal shall be responsible for the removal of any
excretions deposited by his animal (s) on public walks, recreation areas,
or private property.

SECTION 1-114. Investigations.

For the purpose of discharging the duties imposed by these regulations
and to enforce its provisions, any Animal Control Officer or the Hamblen
County Sheriff or any of his deputies is empowered to enter upon any
premises upon which an animal is kept or harbored and to demand the
exhibition by the owner of such animal of the rabies vaccination
certificate for such animal. It is further provided that any agent of
the Humane Society may enter the premises where any animal is kept in a
reportedly cruel or inhumane manner and demand to examine such animal and
to take possession of such animal when it requires humane treatment.

SECTION 1-115. Enforcement.

Return to Regular Calendar



The civil and criminal provisions of these regulations shall be
enforced by an Animal Control Officer as defined herein. It shall
be a violation of these regulations to interfere with an Animal
Control Officer in the performance of his or her duties.

(a) The Animal Control Officer will issue a citation for each
violation of these regulations, which citation shall be civil and
remedial in nature and shall be punishable by a civil penalty of not
less than §50.00 nor more than $500.00. BEach day that any
regulation set out herein is violated shall constitute a separate
punishable offense. Any Animal Control Officer may also seek
restraining orders for any public nuisance as defined herein. 1In
addition, any Animal Control Officer may issue a criminal citation
as allowed by law, for violation of any Tennessee statute dealing
with the care, maintenance, upkeep and/or control of animals within
this state. Any such violation shall be punishable as provided by
statutes.

{(b) The Hamblen County General Sessions Court shall have
jurisdiction over violations of these regulations.

{(c) Bny person issued an animal control regulation citation may be
deemed to be charged with a civil violation and shall comply with
the directives on the citation unless otherwise charged with a
violation of state law.

(d) If a person fails to appear in the General Sessions Court, such
person shall be deemed to have waived their right to contest the
citation and in such case a default judgment may be entered and the
judge shall impose a civil penalty at that time. An Order to Show
Cause may be issued. The clerk of the Hamblen County General
Sessions Court 4is authorized, in addition to any civil penalty
imposed under these regulations, to charge the usual fees and costs
allowed by law.

(a) For purpcses of enforcing the provisions of Section 1-101(16) (7}
as it pertains to barking dogs, the Animal Control Officer called
to the scene will attempt to talk with both the complainant and the
animal owner and explain the Pet Safe Program to each. The Animal
Control Officer will offer to provide the animal owner with a
barking collar designed to prevent all barking with the exception
of “alert barking.” The barking collar shall be used by the animal
owner for a period of seven (7) days. If at the end of this period,
the barking collar has been successful in muting the barking of the
animal complained of, the dog owner will return the barking collar
to the Animal Control Officer and shall be required to purchase his
own barking collar from the Humane Society or some other source.
Proof of purchase shall be required upon reguest of any Animal
Control Cffice. If the animal owner refuses to use the barking
collar, the Animal Control Officer may issue a citation to the

Return to Regular Calendar



owner. Should the barking collar fail to mute the barking dog after
a period of seven (7) days, or if the barking collar is successful
after a period of seven (7) days and the animal owner refuses to
purchase his own barking collar, then the animal owner shall be
subject to a civil citation under Section 1-101(16) {3} . Any animal
owner who is found by the General Sessions Court to have viclated
the provisions of Section 1-101(16) (j) shall incur a civil penalty
in the amount of $150.00 for each violation.

(b) The Humane Society shall, on a monthly basis, submit a written
report to the Hamblen County Commission’s Public Services Committee
listing all calls and incidents requiring response relating to the
enforcement of these regulations, the result of such response and
the actions taken by MHHES. Such monthly reports shall be made a
part of the minutes of the regular monthly meeting of the Hamblen

County Board of Commissioners.

SECTION 1-116. Severability Clause. 1f any part of this Resolution
shall be held invalid, such part shall be deemed severable and the

invalidity thereof shall not affect the remaining parts of these
regulations.

WHEREFORE, it was moved by and
seconded by that this Resolution be adopted.
Voting Aye:
Voting Nay:
Pass:
The Chair declared the Resolution adopted this of June,
2010.
Hamblen Couynty Board of Commissioners
W
By:
Stancil Ford, Chairman
PPROVED ATTEST:
‘ X PR
== _4 By: V"’r\g—b g\.ﬂ.«\_/
Wavid w. Purkey, Linda Wilder, Hamblen County Clerk

Hamblen County Mayor

0:\Documents\Hamblen County\2010\NewResolutiawhnimalContre 06 . wpd

Return to Regular Calendar





